
 
 
 

Health and Well Being Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 19 January 2012 
Time: 
 

6.15 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Andrew Mossop 
Tel: 0151 691 8501 
e-mail: andrewmossop@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

/ PARTY WHIP  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or 

prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda and, 
if so, to declare them and state what they are. 
  
Members are reminded that they should also declare, pursuant to 
paragraph 18 of the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules, whether 
they are subject to a party whip in connection with any item(s) to be 
considered and, if so, to declare it and state the nature of the whipping 
arrangement. 
 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 14) 
 
 To receive the minutes of the Health and Well Being Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee held on 8 November, 2011. 
 

3. CORPORATE PLAN 2012/13 (Pages 15 - 44) 
 
 In accordance with Council minutes 77 and 78 (12 December, 2011), 

the Committee is requested to consider those parts of the Corporate 
Plan within the remit of this Committee. 
 

4. HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE SERVICES FOR PEOPLE WITH 
AUTISM (Pages 45 - 52) 

 

Public Document Pack



5. LINK TRANSITION TO A LOCAL HEALTHWATCH ORGANISATION 
(Pages 53 - 56) 

 
6. SELF EVALUATION / PEER CHALLENGE (Pages 57 - 92) 
 
7. VASCULAR SURGERY - UPDATE REPORT ON CONSULTATION 

PROCESS (Pages 93 - 106) 
 
8. ANNUAL PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT (Pages 107 - 140) 
 
9. WORK PROGRAMME  
 
 Report to follow. 

 
10. FORWARD PLAN  
 
 The Forward Plan for the period January to April, 2012 has now been 

published on the Council’s intranet/website and Members are invited to 
review the Plan prior to the meeting in order for the Committee to 
consider, having regard to the Committee’s work programme, whether 
scrutiny should take place of any items contained within the Plan and, 
if so, how it could be done within relevant timescales and resources. 
 

11. MINUTES OF THE CHESHIRE AND WIRRAL COUNCILS JOINT 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (Pages 141 - 146) 

 
 The minutes of the meeting of the Cheshire and Wirral Councils Joint 

Scrutiny Committee held on 10 October, 2011 are submitted for the 
Committee’s information. 
 

12. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



�����������	����
�����
������	�����
����������
��������

�
�������	�
���
�����������

�
��������� ����������� ������������������
�
� ������������  �����!��

��"��#����
$�%������
����
����
�
�

"�&��������
'�(�����
��(����
��(��������

"�)�����
�
��*�)�����
�
�
�

����������� &�(��!�����+��)������,�-�.��������
��
"�%�����/+�!���
 �/�0��� ��
����������������1����#��#���)��
 �(�#��������������
 �(�����1����
�

-)���#���� �  � ��#����.$2��
�

��

�
�3� �
	�����

�����

�
������������,������������������������������������#�0������������+�������"�������4�	�
%�0�������)��4���������,�����������#�������������,�"�������5� �������!�������,�������
����0��!�0��������������������)����������������0��!�0�����������������������������
)�����������5�
�
%�0�����6)���������������!��������������������������������������������0���������
������7�����0��!��#�0�����������������5�
�

�8� ���
����� �
��� 
�� �
������ �� ���������
��� 
�� ��������� �� ������
	�����
�
$�������0������!���������������0������������������)�����������)��7�����������������
���������������������������������������������#����	��,���	���������������������������
0���������0���5�
��
$�������0������������������������������������������	�)�����������)���#��)���
��,�
����1
��
��0����� ������������������&����	�0������� �����0���� ���7���� ��� �� )�����
0��)���������������0�����������������������������������	��,���	�������������������������
������������,�����0��))��#������#�����5�
�
���������������!�������������)��������������������������)���	�9���#�����&�)�����������
+�)������������ �,� ���������������� ���� &��������������� ,��� �����,�����#� "���
 ��
����4� ��� 
������ �,� ���� ���������)� �,� ���� %�#����,�� "��� ������� -�
������
����������������������:��)����5�
�

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



�����������%�����������������)�������� ��������� ��� ���� ����	� 9��������%�����������;�
���#�������0���������2��������������,����������������������#�����)�4����
�������,�
�������������)��,�����(����(�������������������������������������:��)����5�
�
������������������������������)����������������������������	�9��������%�����������;�
���#�������0���������2��������������,����������������������#�����)�4����
�������,�
��,���������������������������:��)����5�
�

�<� ���������
�
$�������0���� ��=������� ��� �����
�� ������������ �,� ����������#� �,� ����%������ ����
(����.���#�1
��
��0����� ���������������������������:� �)������	�����5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��$%&'#���(��"))*�����"��"�+�**�+#�*�+�*�,�
�

�>� ��
������� �-��������� ��� ����������� ���
� ���� ������� �� 	������
����������� ��������� �
������� ���� �
������
�� ������ �� �������
���
����
�
 ��������	�"���������,�%&�����1�#������������"�
���)����	����������/��#	�"��������
�,� ������#� ���� $��0�,���� ���(������ ?��
������� �������#� %��)����� �% � @����������
�����	� )��������� �� ��)���� 0����� #�
�� ��� �)����� ��� �� ������� �,� ������ 0��!	�
��������#���
�
•�  ���� �����#���
•� +�,����������
�������������������
•� "���������
•� 2����,�/�,�������
•�  ��,,� ����,������������������� ����,��������
•�  ��#��� �6�-�������������
�
&��)�����#� ������������ ,����$������	������ ������������������/��#� ��,������
����������#� ���������������,�������������0��������#�����������������������������,�
������������4��"�
���)�����������������������
������������
������������������������
���� ������ ,��� ���� ��*)��
������ ��� ���� �����������#�� ����5� ���� ������ .����� 0����� ���
����������#� )��)������ ,��� #������� ��
���� �,� ��*)������� ����� ��� �����������#�� ,��� ��

��������,������5�(������#���������,�������)��
�����������������������������0��������,�
�����������)��,�����#���������������������(���5�
�
-�$��������##�������������������������������,��������"�������� ��������&�
��0�
�����������*
����������������0������0������0�����#���)��������5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�
�����������������������������������)�����,�����-����#�����,�26�����
���,�����(������
?��
������� �������#� %��)����� �% � @���������� �����	� ����� "������4�	� ��)����
���������#�
�����������
������������0����#�����������������������������������7��������
0��������,����0��#��0����������������������
������A�)����5�
�
%�� ��)������ ����� ��� ��������#� ���� )��������� �))���������� ,���� ���� ������ �������
����������)��
����#����������
����	�����(?�%�.�����������!������������������������,���

Page 2



�������������0����������,���������#���	�����#���������������������������������������
����)�� ���0��!� ����	� 0����� ������ ����� ������� ������ ���� ������� ����
������
�))���������5� ���� ��!�������� �,� �� ������ ��� /�
��)���� ����#� ����#������ ��� ���� ������
$�������������0�����#�������������	� ���� ����������,� ����������� ������
�� ����������
$������������������0�������=���������,,�������))������������������)�������������������
�������(?�%������5��
�
���� )��)����� ���������� ��������� ���� ��������������� ����� ���� ������� ���
����
B�������� ������� ������� ��� ������ ��� ���� ��������� �,� �������� ����5� (������ ����
)��)�������� ��������,� ���� ��
��0�0�����))�������������������	� ���� ���������������
��#�����#����������0������5�
�
����.����4��,�����)��������0������)��
������������������,�������)�)��������������
������
�������#� ����� ���� ��������������� �,� ���
����� )��
����� ,���� ���������4�� ���)������0���
��6������	����0�������0��!��#������
���)����������,��6���������,��������0�����������
0��� ��������� �
������� ��� ��))���� ,�0��� �������� �,� ���#��� �������� ��� ��)��
��
��������5� ���� ������ 0��� ���������� ��� ��)��
��#� ��������� ,��� ���� )�������� ����
����#����������������0���������������������,��������
�����0����������������)��
�����
��� �� ���#��� ,���)����5�  ��������� ����� 0����� ����� ������������ ��� ���� (�����	�
��������������0����5�
�

�
� ��
�
���� �
��� 
�� ��������� �������� ��
�� ���
	�� ���.�
�
��������
��
�������
�����������
��������
�
����� �����0�������������� ������7��������0���� ����)��
���������,����0��#� �����������
���������>�����������A�)����5�
�
$�� &� ���������!��	� ����������� ��� -���0�� ���!� %��)����	� ���������� �� )�)��� ����
����� �� )������������ ��� ���� ���������� ��� ���� ��������#�� �,� �
����� ��#�����#� ����
B��������  ��
����� ��
��05�%�� =������� ��0� ���� ������ ���� ����
��� ��� ���� ��������� ���
������� �� 7����� ����0���� ��������������,���������%��)����������� ���)����� �����0���
�����������������������������/�
��)��������0������������������,����������������������	�
��,������ ��� ��� ���� ������������� ��������	� 9+�)��
������� ��� B��������  ��
����� ���
�������������$���������4	��������������5�
�

�A� �����������������������������������������������	��
�
����������0��������������������7��������0���������0��)��
�������������������������>�
�����
������5�
�
C�����"����	�����,�26�����
�	��% ���������	�(�����#��������(��������������������
������ ��������� ���������� �� ��)���� 0����� �)������ ���� ���������� ��� ���� B��������
 ��
�����&�
��05�
�
���� �% � ��������	�(�����#���� ����(������ �������� ����� ������ �������� .����� ����
�������������)�)����������������#��������
���������0������������;��
�
•� -���)�������������������������,�����&�
��0����7����.����D�
•� ������ ���� +�)���� -���������� ��)���� ������������ ���� ����)���� ����

���������������,�������
��0��,������
����������������#�D�

Page 3



•� 2����������������������������,�����
�������������������������#�����)��������
��������� �����$�������������������������������������������������������,���������
%��)������% �@���������������	����0��!���0����(�����	�(�����#��������(������D�

•� -))��
��������������������)��)�����0��������������������)���������$�������������
.�����D�

•� -#���������)��)����������#�������,�����)������������)������#5�
�
�������������� ��
��#� ������ )������������� ,��������� "������	�$�� ���������!��	�
����C�����"���������������������������������������#����������)���������=���������
,�������������������������������,����0��#��
�
C�����"����������������
�

•� @������)��������,� )��*��#�#�������
������8�������)������0���� ����)������
��������������	�������0�������0������,���������0��!��������������)������,����
"��������0��������������������#�����#������!����%��)�����.�����������#�����
$����5�

•�  ���0����� ��� ��))�� ��� ��!�� ��
���� ,���� �������������� ���0����
��� ������
������#��,���(���������������������#��5��������������0����������!���,��0����
�����#�����������������4���0��0�����������
�������)��������	��,�,�������	�����
�������4���0��0�������������������������5�

•� +,���������,�����0�����#�������0���������������))��������������������4��-����
@�����������#��������������,���#�#��#�0��������)�����5�

•� ��)����������������0��������������)����!���������������� ������
����)������#�
�������
�������������������,�����������)�����������)����0��5�

•� "�)��
������0��������������������0��������#�	�����������0�������������������,�
��)��
�������������:������	��,��������	�(�����#��������(�����5�

•� ��������� ������ ��� ���������� ��� �)���,��� ��)��������	� ���� ������ 0��� ����� ��
����������!������������
��0�������������������������������#�
������)���������
)�������5�

•� ��*��������� �,� ���
����� ���� ����� ��!��� ����� �������� ���� ��
���� ���� �����
���#���,��������&���������	������-���0�����!�������������������,���������
�����������
�������,������������������������������0�����������������#��0�����0���
#��#��)�����������0���������0�5�

•� ���� ����#������ �,� -���0�� ���!� %��)����� ���� ���� ���#��� ��� ������� ��
��)������ ���� ���� ���� �������������4� 
��0� 0��� ����� ������� ������� �����
��#������������������5�

�
$�����������!��������������
�

•� ������ 0���� ���������� ����� )�������� ,���� (������ ����� ,���� �������� ����#�
��������,���
�����������
����5�

•� +��0���������=���������,����������#������)����#�����������������,�����������#�
0��������)�����0��������)������������
��)�������5�

•� ������ 0���� ���������� 
���� �����,������� ��*����� �����#������� 0���� ����
��������� �,� �������	� ������#�� ������ ���� ����� ��� ,������ �������� 0����

�����������#����������������������,����������������,��������������������5�

�
�
�
�

Page 4



�����"������������������
�

•� ����)�������0��������������������������-���0�����!�%��)�����0�������������
�� ���0��!� ���� ���� ����� �#�������� ��� ����� ���� ��� ��� �������� �����0���� ��
(�����#����E� ��%����������0�������
��������������������������5�

•� %����!��0���#��������������0���������������������������������������������
���� ������0��� �������� �� #���� ����!� ������� �,�0��!��#�0���� ������������� �,�
�������5�

�
������%�����#	�����,�26�����
���,���������������,���������%��)�����@���������������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������������,���������������
)��
���� ��,�� )������� )���0���� ���� ����� �� ��������� 0��� ����� ���� ������������
)�������,��������������������,,�0�������������5�
�
-,�������������������������������������������,����0��#������������
�
F����� ��� ���� ������ ����� ����� ���������� ���� ���!��� ��� ���� )��)����� ��� ���������� ���
-����������������������,�����$�����5�
�
-�� ���� ,����� �,� ������ ������#�� ���� $����� ����	� ������� >��	� ���� B�������� &�
��0�
������������� "�������� 0��� )��������� ��� ���� "�������� �,� %������  �������
$���#�����	��% �(�����	�����������G�������� ����1 ��0��� ��,��������������)��6�
��������#�����
�����������#�������
�����0��������������������������)���������������	�
���������))��)���������)��������������������,����,����0��#����������������)������5�
�
-�� ���� '���� 1 ��������#	� �������� 8�	� "�� ���� "���� ��������� ���� )��#����� �,� ����
��������������������	���,�����#��������������%�/��"&������������%�/�
�"*�5�"��"����
�6)������� ����� ������#�� ������ 0��� �))�������� ��� ���� )��)����� ,���� ����������� ���
-���0�� ���!� %��)����	� �������%�/� �"&��� ���� ������������ ���� '����� -))���������
,����(?�%E����������,���������������������-����������������������������,���������
%��)������������)���5�
�
/��� &�������	� ����� ����,� 26�����
�� ���(?�%� �6)������� �))��6�������� �8�� ;� �
��
(������ )�������� ��������� 0����� ����� ��� ��� ��!��� ��� ��������� �,� �������� ,��� ������
���#���5�������0������������)��������������#����)��6��������#��������#���5�
�
"�� "���� ���0� ���� ���������4�� ���������� ��� ���� ?C� ������ ,��� ���������� ,���� -������
-���������;�����0��������(�������2���)�5�
�
-�� �����4�� ������#	� 0�� ��
�� ���� ,������� ��)������������� ,���� ���� �����#� ����,�
26�����
�	�(?�%	� ��������,� 26�����
�� �,��% ���������	�(�����#����H�(������ ����
��������������(?�%5���������������,��������������������������������������,������
-��������������5�����B�������� ��#��������(?�%���������))�������������)��)����5�
�
����)��)����� ������������-����������������������������,���������%��)������))��������
����������)�����,��������
�
•� ������������,���������	��������,�����$�������������������������)�)��������������
���
�
•� ������G���,�����)�)����������
������������#��#��)����������5�������������
����������

�������� ��� ���� �������� 
��	���� ��=��������� ��� ���� �% � -��������� -������
-�������� �������#����#�����5�+����������������,�9����)��#4�����������������	��,�

Page 5



�,,������ )�)�������� #���)�	� 0��� ��!��� ����� �������� 0���� ����� ,�#���� 0���
)��)����5�

�
���� ����� ��� ���� ������� �,� ���� '����� -�������� ������� -))��������� -��������� &�)���	�
�(?�%E����������,���������	����������������������������)��������,����(?�%	�������
����#���������������
�����#����	�0���������!��#�����7��������������������,���������
�����,�����������*$����������	��(�����#���E ��%������5�
�
@��� �6��)��	� ����� ��)���� ��#���#���� ����� �>� )�������� ��������	� ������#� ����#�����
-���������-������-�����������#���	�0����������������
���,����(?�%��������������,�
��������������)�������0����<�)������������������������#����������������
�����#�,����
(�����#���5�1������ ��������� ��� ���� �����������8<��,� �����-#����	�(�������))����� ���
���0���#�����������,�
�����������������������������(�����#���5�(����������������������
����� ����� ��)���� ����	� F���� ��� ��0� ��
��� ����� 0�� 0���� ������� ��� ��!�� ������
7��#������	I����0������))����,����������,����������
������������������������	�(������
������#������������,����)���������
��������)��
�����������(�����#���5�
�
��
���������������������,�)����������)��,�����������������������=���������������)�����
��,���� �� ��������������� 0��� ����	� ����� )������� ��,���� 0��� ���� ����� ��)�������
,������ ����������#�0����� ������������B��������������	� �<35>J��,� ���)�����������!���
�����,�����	���������,,��������������������������#����,���!��#�:�������������������#�����
)�����������
����������������,��������5�+�� ���,���������,,����������������������0	��,�����
���
���������#�������������������������������������,����-������-�������	�����#��#�:�
������������������#�����)��������������
���,������	�0���������
����)�����
���������5�
�
���� �))������ ,��#��� ��������� ����#��� ��� �����1 �� ������ ��� ��� ����� -���0�� ���!�
%��)�����0������������������!�����������������)��,��������#��������#���������#�����
���	�0����� ������� ����������� ����0����� )��)���� �,� ���� )��)����� ��� ��
�� �� ���#���
��������,��6��������K������������� ���� �������0��� ����B��������&�
��0�.���������
�1�� ��!�� �� ��������������� ��� ���� �������� .����	� ���0���� ���� ���*$������
�))�����������������(?�%E����������,����������))��������5�
�
+�����������������������#����������������.�����������#	������� ��������������������
����� ������ ���� �1� ,��������E���,,��#� ��)���������� �,� ���� 7����� (?�%E��������� �,�
�������� )��)����5� +�� ��� ��,,������ ��� ���������� ����� 0���� ���� ��,��������� ��� ���� '�����
-))��������� -��������� ��)���� 0����� �������� ���������� ���� ����� ,��� ��� �6����
-�������������������������� ��������������)�����6�������,,�#������������5� +�� ��������
�����������������)������������������	�����������,��������������������
����������������
,����������
��������������#5�
�
����� 1 �� ����� ������ ����� ���� B��������  ������� 9����� )�������4� ��
���� ��� �������	�
B��������������������&�������������������������*������������������������5�-���0��
���!�%��)����������������������&��������������������?��*1�����#��������	�����������
0���� ���� &����� /�
��)���5� +�� ���������� #��#��)������ )��6������ ��� ����� ��)������� �����
��
����,������������
����,����
����)��
�����	�,�����������������#���������������
�����
-����������������������������,��������5��������������������
���������##������������
���-������������������(?�%�0�������������������=������������������������,���:*�������
��������	�����))���������)�)���������������	���������,�������#�����5����������,������
��� ��������� ���0����� ��� ����)�)�������	� �����0����	� ����� ���
��� ���$��������������
��������K� ���� ���������� �����
��� ����� ��� ���� �))������ 0����� ���� ����� ��!��� ���
$���������5�
�

Page 6



+�� ���� ������������� "�������� ���
�� ��������� ��� ���� 3� ��������� ���� ��
����5� �����
1
��
��0����� �����������������������
���-���0�����!�%��)������
�
•� ����������� ����������������� ,��� ��������� )��
���������� ��*����������,� ���
����� ,���

������������������������D�
•� ��������������������:�,���������6�������������,�)���������)���������
•� ��������������������3����)�����������������������% 5�
�
���� ���������� ������ ���� ��#�� ��#���� �,� ���)�������� ���0���� ������ .������ ����
����������� �))������ ��� ���� ���*$������ +�)���� -���������	� �)���*��
�5� +�� ���0��
)��������������������������<	�F����%��)����������������,�������������+�)����-����������
0�������,�������������������������������))����������������������������
����������,,�����
���� ��� ��� )��)����� ��#�#��� ��� ���� )������5I� +����)����
�� �,� ���� ,����� ��������	� ���
���
����#����+���)������������	���������������))���������
������������������������
)�����
��0��!��#������������)��0��������������������5�+��������������,�����#���	�������
���
�)� ��� �>��� 1������	� ����� ����� 1������� ��� ������� ��� ���� �������� .����� ���������	�
�����������,����(?�%�0��������#�)��
������,����������#���������������������������,�
���� ����
���� ��������� ������������#�����)�5� �������������� ����� ���� !��0� �,� ����
�����������0�����0����(?�%�B�������� ��#����������������������0������������5�
+�� ����� ����� ���� !��0� �,� ������ ���� ������� 0���� �0���� ����� ����  ��������� �,� ����
B�������� �������0���������)��������#����� ���������������������#	�0��������������
������������������������5�
�
��������������������������������
�����������������=��������,���,���������)��
��������
����
�����������������������)���������#������������������������)��
���������������
���� ���� ��)���������� ����� ���� ,��� ���������� ��!��5� +�� ������ ������ ��� ��� ��� �� ,�������
�������������)��������,���� ��)�������������,���������#���������
����	����������#���
���"�������5��������������������������!��������������������������#���'�����1 ��
0����(�����������������
����������)������	�0�����0�������
����������6��0��!��������
(�������������1 �5I�
�
+��0����������
���������������������������������������;�
�
F+��������#����,�����,����������
5�
�5� "���� ��##����� ����� ����� )��)��� ,���� (?�%� ������ ����#����� ���� ������
��

���#�����0���������!��#�����7������������������������,��������������,��������$���
$������������(�����#���E ��%����������������(�������))�����������0���#����������
�,�
�����������������������������(�����#���5�

�5� -�
���� ��##����� ����� #��#��)���� )��6������ ��� ����� ��)������� ����� ��
��� �,� �����
������
����,����
����)��
�����5�

:5� .����)����������
���� ��� �������� �����B��������������������&��������������������
��� ��*�������� ��� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� -���0�� ���!� ��� ���������� ���� &�����
���������������?��*1�����#��������	�����������0��������&�����/�
��)���5�

35� -�������#�������������������������������������"����������������������������-���0��
���!�%��)����������������������������������,������������)��
������������*����������,�
���
����� ,��� ������ �������� ����������D� ����� ������ ��������� :� ,��� ���� ��6�����
��������,�)���������)�������D���������������������3����)�����������������������% 5�

85� ���� B�������� ���#����� ��� (?�%� ������� �))����� ��� ���� )��)����� ��� ����� ���
-��������������������������������,��������5�

<5� �����������,����(?�%��))���������
�������)��
������,����������#���������������
������������,���������
�������������������������#�����)�5�

Page 7



�
����������������6)��������������������
�����������������)��)�����������������-��������
������������������������,��������5�
�
+�� ,������� �6)������� �����
������� ������ ���� �������,������� )��)����� ���)�������
��������� �������0�-���0�����!�%��)����� ��� ��������� ��� ��!�����������������)��,����
����#����� ���#���� �����#� ���� ���	� 0����� ������ ��� ���������� ���� 0����� ��#��� �,�
��
��#������#�����������,�26��������5�
�
����� ���������� ����� �6)������� ���� �������� �
��� ���� =������� �,� ���� ��,���������
)��
����� ��� ����
�����������������������)�������� ���������������������������������
������)���������������
�������������������������!��5�
�
���������� ������ ����� ������ ��� ��� ��� �� ,������� ������������� )������ ��,����
��)�������������,���������#���������
����	�0�����������������#������"�������5�
�
���������������������������������
���������!���������������������#��)���7�����1 ��
0����(�����������������
����������)����������������0�������
����������6��0��!��������
(�������������1 �5�
�
���������� �����,���� �#����� ��� ��,��� ����� ������� ��� �������� ��� �6������ ���� �������
,��������������������0����������������������������������5I�
�
+��0����������
�������������������
���	�����������������������)��������������������
��,�����������������	������;�
�
-�����������,�����������)���#��)��,������������������*�
�
F���������� �����#��� ,����� ����� ������������� ����� ��!�� )����� ��� ����(������ ��� ����
���������� ,����� ����� ���� �������� )��)������ 0���� ��
�� �� ��������� ��)���� ��� ����
��������� ,���(������ )�������� ���� ���������� ���� �����,���� ���� ��)������������ �����
������������������������������0�L���5I�
�
"���������������)���#��)��������)�����0�����
�
F���������� �����,���� 0������ ��� �����
�� �� ,������� ��)���� ��������#� ���� (������
�����������������������������������������,����������������������)��)����������)�������
����
��0������������5I�
�
����������	�����������	���
������ �����������������������������������������!�	�
0���)�������;�
�
���������0'&"&%$�'��12� �
�
�&�#!���%3!#��4�#!��4"+#�#!"#5�
,�
6,� �"#"��'33��#��#!"#�$�*��)��)���4*�$�	����0(�#!��$�*3�&+1�"&�����+#%���

�'*3�*12�/%���(��$"7%&3� #!�� 8�'*&�1� #�� #!����'&#�����4��!��#�*�#!"&� 4*�$�
#!���%����*��1�"*�"�0	"**%&3#�&��#�����&�2�"&��#!"#�	%**"��"))�"*��#���!�/�
!%3!�*�*"#����4��"�+'�"*�*��"#����%��"���#!"&�	"**%&3#�&,�

9,� ���%+���'33��#�� #!"#�3��3*")!%+�)*�:%$%#1� %�� ����� %$)�*#"&#� #!"&� �������4�
&����"&���������4���*�%+��)*��%�%�&,�

Page 8



;,� 
��#� )*"+#%+�� "��%+�� %�� %��"��1� #!"#� �"�+'�"*� ��&#*��� "&�� ��&"�� ��&#*���
�!�'���(��+����+"#����&�#!���"$���%#��"&��#!"#��**�/���"*7�%��+'**�&#�1�#!��
��&"�� ��&#*�� "&�� #!�� �*��
&+���31� ��&#*�<� %&� +�$$�&� /%#!� #!�� ��1"��
�%��*)���,�

=,� �++�*�%&3�#��#!��+*%#�*%"�%&�#!����&�'�#"#%�&���+'$�&#�%#����$��+��"*�#!"#�
�**�/���"*7����)%#"�5�(��#�$��#��+*%#�*%"�6�"&��9�4�*�+�%&%+"��)*��%�%�&�"&��
+����+"#%�&��4���*�%+��� 4�*��#!�*�$��%+"��+�&�%#%�&�>�(��#�$��#��+*%#�*%"�;�
4�*� #!�� $":%$'$� &'$(�*� �4� )�#�&#%"�� )"#%�&#�>� (��#� $��#�� +*%#�*%"� =� �&�
)�#�&#%"��+��#��#��#!�����,�

?,� �!���"�+'�"*��'*3��&��"#�	����*�$"%&��))�����#��#!��)*�)��"��#���%#��"&�
�*#�*%"����&#*��"#�#!����'&#�����4��!��#�*,�

@,� ��%&%+%"&�� 4*�$�	���� "))�"*� #�� !"��� (��&� )*���&#��� 4*�$� �#"#%&3� #!�%*�
+"���#��#!���!"%*���4�#!��*����"&#���%&%+"����$$%��%�&%&3��*�')�,�

�
�!%��+�$$%##����:)*��������*%�'��*���*�"#%�&��"(�'#�#!��)*�)��"��#���%#��#!��
�*#�*%"����&#*��"#�#!����'&#�����4��!��#�*,�
�
�#� 4'*#!�*� �:)*������ *���*�"#%�&�� "(�'#� #!�� '&�"#%�4"+#�*1� )*�)�����
+�$)*�$%��� ���'#%�&� #�� "���/� �**�/�� �"*7� ���)%#"�� #�� +�&#%&'�� #�� #"7��
"�$%��%�&��"&��)�*4�*$��$�*3�&+1��'*3�*1� �'*%&3� #!���"1<�/!%+!����$�� #��
'&��*$%&��#!��/!������3%+��4�!"�%&3�"��%&3�����&#*���4��:+����&+�,�
�
�!%����$$%##���"�����:)*������%#��+�&+�*&����*�#!��A'"�%#1��4�#!��%&4�*$"#%�&�
)*��%����%&�#!���"*%�'����+'$�&#��"&��*�)�*#��#��#!%��+�$$%##���"&��#���#!�*��
"&��#!��%$)"+#�#!%��$"1�!"���!"���&�"&1���+%�%�&��#"7�&,�
�
��$$%##��� &�#��� #!"#� #!�*�� %�� #�� (�� "� 4'*#!�*� +�&�'�#"#%�&� )�*%��� (�4�*��
%$)��$�&#"#%�&��4�"&1�+!"&3���#����*�%+��<�/!%+!�%���'��#��(�3%&�%&���+�$(�*,�
��$$%##����#*�&3�1�4�����#!"#�+�&�'�#"#%�&�$'�#�#"7��)�"+���&�#!��	%**"��"��#!��
��$$%##���4�����#!"#�#!��+'**�&#�)*�)��"���/%���!"���"��*"$"#%+�%$)"+#��&�#!��
�'#+�$��� 4�*�	%**"�� )"#%�&#�� "&�� *��%��&#��"&�� #!�*�4�*�� #!�� %$)��$�&#"#%�&�
�"#���!�'���(�����"1���'&#%��#!����/���"*,�
�
��$$%##���"����&�#���#!"#�#!�1�!"���(��&�"�7���#��+�&�%��*���##%&3�')�"�8�%&#�

���/%#!�	��#��!��!%*��#�����*����#!��)*�+����"&��#!%��/%���(����#����&�&�:#�
/��7�(1�#!��	��#��!��!%*��
��,�
�
��$$%##��� #!�*�4�*�� /%�!��� #�� *�+�%��� "� 4'*#!�*� *�)�*#� ��#"%�%&3� #!�� 	%**"��
+�&�'�#"#%�&�#���&"(���#!%����$$%##���#��4'*#!�*��+*'#%&%���#!��)*�)��"���"&��
)"����&�%#���%�/��#���"(%&�#,�
�
���� ������ ����� ��,������ ��� ���� ��##������� �,� �� '����� 1
��
��0� ����  ��������
����������0�������������(���� �������������������� ��� ��������� ����������� ,�������
����)��)�������������������������������(�����������������������������������������
��,�������� ��#������0���� ����)����� �)�!��)������� ����������� �����������������!� ���
��������������,���������
��0�5�
�

:�� ����
������������
������������
����
��������������������������
	����.��
���
�
�����������#�����������������������,������������������������,���#����������������
��0�
�,�������)���������,��������7���5�

Page 9



�
 ������(������,��������������������������6���������������)���������,���������������
���(����C�����0��������������������������!��������,�����)�������5�
�
C�����"����	�����,�26�����
�	��% ���������	�(�����#��������(��������������������
������ ��������� �6)������� ��0� ���� ���������� ���� ������� ���� �����!��� ����� ��� 0���
�����#����� 0���� ���� ��))����5� �% � ���� �������� ���,,� ���� 0��!��� ���� �,� �����
)����������0��!�������)�������������������������������)�������������=���!���)������)�����
���)�����������#����������(����C���������������%������������5� ����������� ����
������������������������������)�������4�����������������)�������5�
�
����������������	�)��������������������	�����)�����������
������)���������������������
0����0��!��#������0�)��������0�����������0�����������������������
������,�,����
���)���������,�������������5�
�
+��0����6����������#���������0����������))����	�0�������������
�����0�����#	�����
������������������������������������������0������,�)���������������������5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��+�$$�&#���4�."#!1���*"&�(��&�#��,�
�

:�� �������������������� ����
�������
	�������������
���������
��
����������
������
�������
�����
�
�����2�0����	�(���������������������#����������������"������������'�����#������
�����������	�(������ %������������������#�����������	� #�
�� �� )������������ ��� ����
������������� ����0��!��,� ����������(���������������������������#�����)��������5�
-)���#������������������
���,����"����������@��������,�(�������% �-�������5�
�
�����#�
��������������,�����0��!��,��������������)���������0�����0�������)�����,���
��#�#��#�0���� ����)�����5�-�����#�� ��#���������0����������� ���)����	� ���� ������(������
���������������������,����������#���#�����������)���,������	�0���������0�����������
��!�� ��� ���������#� ���)������������� ,��� ������������#	� ����#� )�0���� ���� ���#����
����������� ������� >�J�� ����#����� ��� ����� ��� ����� 0������ ���� �������� ����������
,����0��!5�
�
2�����,�����������������������26�����
��.���������.�����������#��0�����)������
����)�����5�-����������-�
����������)�������������������������������0���������
����
��#�������,�����,����������(������)�����������������������7���������������������
����5�
�
&��)�����#� ��� ��������� ,���� $������	� ����� ��,������ ���� ������#� ����� ���� ���
�������������(������0����)���� �,� �����,� ���� ������ ���������5� +��0��� ����#������ �����
������0��������������,���,,���������!��������#���)�� �����#�#��0�������� �����0����
�������)��#�����������#������#���)�����������#�����
��
������5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!�������(��#!"&7���4�*�#!�%*�)*���&#"#%�&�#��#!����$$%##��,�
�

:�� ��
���������
���
������������������
��
������
��������
������
���
��������
����
��������
��������������������
�
����+�������"���������,�-����� ������ ��
�������������������)����0�����#�
�����������,�
���� )��#����� ��� ��)������������ �,� )��������������� ���� �,� �� ��0� )����� �))������ ���
�������� )��
������ ,��� )��)��� 0���� ������������� ����� 0����� ��)��
�� ���� �������

Page 10



�����,������������������������ ��� �������#	� ����������������)�������� ,��� )��)��5�
�������������0�������!��)�����0��������G���������
��������,��)�����������0������)��
��
���� �����,���� ���� ���
����� ���� �������� )��
������ �������(������ �
��� �� ��� 0��!�
)�����	��������#�����<���
�����5��
�
���� ��)���� ��))������ �����������4�����)����������������� ��� ����� ��� ���#��� ��� ��)��
��
�6�����#� ���
����� ���� ����� ��� )������ ���� 
��0�� �,� (������ ���������	� ��)������	�
���������� ���� B��������� #���)�� ��� ���� ������ �,� ���� ���� �������� ���	� )��
����#�
�))����������� ,��� )��)��� ��� ��)��
�� ������ ���#����������	� ��
��� ���� ������ �,� ������
,�������	��������#���������)�����,�(������0����#�����5�
�
(��������)�����������,����������	�2��������,,����	���*�������,�2������#�@��,�����#�/�
��	�
���������� ���� ���������� ���� ����������� �� )�)��� ��� ���� )��)�����5�(������ ,����� ���
,�
�����,������������������,�����������
���������6)�����������2@/����������(������
������4�-����������4������������������)��)������0������������)���5�
�
����+�������"�������	�������)����	������������)������������,�������#�����������,�
�������
�����������
���)������ ����������,��������������������������������,�)��
������
����������#��0��������������
�������� ,��������)��)��5�������0������������� ��!��
�0��� ���� ��������� 0������ ���� /����� -��������� ��#���������� ���� ��� �6)����� 0���� �,�
�)����#��)�)��
�����5�������0�������0���������������������������,����������#*������
)��
�����5� %�0�
��	� ������ 0��� �� ��#��,������ ����� ��� ��
��0� ������ ���
����� ����
�����,�#�������
�����������������
�������)������������������5�
�
������0��������������������
���)���������������)��������������*�����������������,�
���
���������������,��#�����������������������#����������������������
��������#�
��
���������))���5�����)�������������,� ����&�
�������"����������,��� �����)��)����0���
����#��6)����������#�0�����������)�����5�
�
1�����������������������	����0���;�
�
��������� ��
�
062��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�
092� �!"#� "�/�*7%&3� )"&��<� +�$)*%�%&3� #!���!"%*<� ��'&+%���*� ����"*7�� "&�� �&��
�%(�*"����$�+*"#���$(�*� #�3�#!�*�/%#!� #!��+���)#���$�$(�*�<��"&�*"�	"��<�
�'�"&���/��"&���%$�&�	"3�&�*�(����#"(�%�!��� #�� ���7�"#� #!��)*�)��"��� 4�*�
#!��#*"&�4�*$"#%�&��4��"1���*�%+��,�
�

::� ��
������ ���
��� �� ���� ���������
�� �� �
������� ���������� �� �����
���������
�
���� +�������"���������,�-����� ������ ��
����������������� ��)����0������)������ ����
���������� ��� ���� )��#����� �,� ����#������� ���0���� ������� ���� ������� ����� ���
�����
����� 0����� ��))���� ���)����� �������#��� ���� )��
���� ������������ ���)�����
����������5�������)������
�����,�����������,����
������
���)������
�
•� ������
���)������,�����&�)���-������ ��
���5�
•� ���� ��)��
������ �,� ����������� ���
����� � ����� ����� -���������� ����

&����������� �-&��5�
•� ����,�����������#��������,��������)������������#������5�

Page 11



•� ������)��
�������,�����������������������5�
�
���������
������
���)������0���� ��!��#�)��������)�����,� ���� ��������������,�����0�
�������,����
�����������9���������������������45�����������������
���)��������)��
��
��������� ,��� ���
���� ������ ��� �������#� ����� ����� �����
��� ���� ��#��� ��))���� ��� ����
��#��� ����	� ���� ���� �����#������� ,��� ��
��#� ����� ��,,������ ���
����� ��� )���� �,� ��
)���0����,�����
�����������������������0�����,,����
������*�����������5�
� �
���� ����#������� �,� ����� ���
����� 0����� ��))���� ���� �������4�� ���)������ )�������� �,�
�������#����������0������)���������)������,��������������))����0����������
��������
���(����������������������������������
��������)���)��)��� ���#����,���� ����)��������
�,���� �������� �������5� ���� )��
������ �,� ���)����� �������#�� ���
����� ������ ����
�����������������#�������������"�������"������#���-���0���������������,��������,���
����"�)���������,�-����� ������ ��
����5�2,,����
�� ���
����� ����� ��))���������)�����
�������#�����)��
�������
������������������� ,���������������,����� ����0������������
�����������������������5�
�
&��)�����#� ��� ��������� ,���� $������	� -���� .�����	�  ��
���� "�
���)�����
$���#��	��������������������#�)��#���������������������������,����������,,� ��
��
���
���� ���� ���
���� ���������� ��� 0��!� 0���� ���5�  ��� ��!��0���#��� ����� ��� 0��� �����
��)�������������!����)��)���0�������#���������#�������������#��)������5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�

:3� ����������
��
�����
���B�����������
�������9C66�69��
�
 ��
��&�0���	�%�����,� ��
�����@��������������,���������#�
����)���������������
���� )��#���������� �#������ ���� ����������� ,��� ����E����� ��� ���� ������� =������5� -�
��)���,�������)�������������������
�����������
��0��������0����������5�
�
%����,���������������)��,�������������������0����������6�����������������������#��	�
)��,�������� ������� 0����� 0����4�� �����
��#� ��� ���#��	� ���� ���� ��������
�� �������
����#� ��!�������������� ����5�.��#���)����������,�M>5������������������� ������,���	�
���,����0���
�
•� +����������������,���������)��)��������������#��������������*�M�5A�������5�
•�  ��))�#�� ��� ��
��#�� �5#5� ���!��� ��
��0� ��#���������� ���� 2����� B���������

&����������E�B��������� �
�������*�M:��������5��
•� ���������������*�M�5���������5�
�
%�� ����� ��)������ ����� �������� ���� �))��
��� �� ��0� ���,,��#� ���������� ,��� ����
��)�������� ��� ���  �)������	� ����� �������� �:�� ��,����5� ����� 0����� �����#�����
��,�#������#������#�����������������,�������������
����5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��)*���&#"#%�&�(��&�#��,�
�

:8� ��������
������������
����
�
���� +�������"�������� �,�-�����  ������ ��
����� ���������� ��� ������� ��)���� )��
����#�
��,��������� ��� ���)������	� ���)�������� ���� ������ ,������!� �����
��� ��� ����
"�)���������,�-����� ������ ��
����������#��������������)������,������-)���	���������
:��$����	�����5�

Page 12



�
?����� ����/�����-��������� ������ ��
������������������%������ ��
�������)�������
�2�#������ &�#��������� ���A� ��� 0��� �� ���������� ��=��������� ��� )������� ��� -������
&�)����0�����)��
�������,����������������=���������,��������)������������
�����������
)��,���������,��������)��������������5�
�
������)���	��,�����������������������������������0��������)������������������������
(������������������0��������"�)�������4��)�������5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�

:<� �B��������
�������������
�
���� +�������"�������� �,�-����� ������ ��
����� ������������ ��)����0�������
����� ����
���������� �,� ���� ���)������� ��� ���� "�)�������� �,� -�����  ������  ��
����� �,� ����
+�)��
�����������,����0��#����������N��������������������N���+��)������� ���$���
����5�������������������������0�����������)�����������0����������,����������)����
�,� ����"�)���������� ��,�2
���������)������� �����0���������� ��!��)����� ������ �������
�����)���������������&�
��0��������5�
�
1����,����������,��
A�����������������������	����������3�������������)�����5��������!�
�,� ������ �����)����� ����� 0���� ���� ��� ����#��� ��� ������������	� ����� ��� ��0�
��#��������� ��� )�����5� +�� 0��� )��)����� ����� ������ �3� ����������� 0���� ��0�
�����)������	� ��� �))��)�����	� ����� ���� ��)���������� ��������� )������#� )������	� ����
/������#�"��������������������)�.�����)������#�)��������������� �,�#������#�-������
����������)� .����� )������#� )������5� +�� ������ ��� ������� ������ �������� 0����
F��������I� ����� 0����� ,���� )���� �,� ���� 
������� )��,�������� ����#������
,����0��!�� �����0�������������������������� ���� �����#���/��������)�������,� ����
��)�����������������0��.�����5�
�
���� ������ ����� ���� �� �������� ,���� ����������� -��� .������	� ������ �,� ���� �N��
+�)��
������(��!��#�����)	� 0����� �������� ��� ��
����� ���������� ����������� ����
+�)��
����������5������������.���������������������������(��!��#�����)����������
9��)�������0���������������������)�����,���������
���45�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!%����$$%##���"3*����#���%3&��44� #!���$)*���$�&#���"&�"&��
*�+�$$�&�� %#� #�� #!�� �"(%&�#,� ��$$%##��� ���7�� 4�*/"*�� #�� #!�� +�$%&3� ���4�
��"�'"#%�&��4�#!����)"*#$�&#��4���'�#���+%"����*�%+���"&��#!�����*��!"���&3��
���%�/�#��4����/,�
�

:>� ���������
�������������������������������������
����
�
@���������������������AEAE��������+�������"���������,�-����� ������ ��
�����������������
��)����0������)������ ����������������� ���� ��)���� �,� ����#��� ��� ���� +���)�������
/�
��#� @���� �+/@�� ���� ��
���)������ ��� ����� ����� ��#������0���� ������ ��)���� ��� ����
��)���������������������������������������5�
�
������������!"#�#!%����$$%##���&�#���#!��������)$�&#���%&7���#��#!��+!"&3���
#�� #!�� �&��)�&��&#� �%�%&3� �'&�� "&�� #!�� %$)"+#� �&� *���'*+��� /%#!%&� #!��
��)"*#$�&#��4���'�#���+%"����*�%+��D�)�*��&"��('�3�#�,�
�
�

Page 13



:
� 	
�.���
��������
�
���� ���������� �����
��� ��� �)����� ��� ���� 0��!� )��#������ ���� $������� 0����
��
����� ��� ��������� 0������� ���� ������� ������� ��� ������ ��� ���� ��������� ,��� ����
��������������)�������5�
��
���������  � �!"#� #!�� /�*7� )*�3*"$$�� (�� &�#��� /%#!� #!�� "��%#%�&� �4� #!��
��#"(�%�!$�&#��4�"�	�*7%&3��*�')��&��"1���*�%+���0����$%&'#��;9�"&#�2,�
�

:A� �
�	����������
�
�������������������������
����������
��0�����@��0���������)������������������#����
������,�����������������	���
��#���#��������������������4��0��!�)��#�����	�0�������
���������������� ��!��)������,����� ����������������0������ ������������	� �,���	���0� ���
��������������0����������
����������������������������5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!����*/"*����"&�(��&�#��,��
�

Page 14



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

CABINET 

8TH DECEMBER 2011 

 
SUBJECT: CORPORATE PLAN 2012-13 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 

REPORT OF: CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER:  

CLLR STEVE FOULKES 

KEY DECISION: YES 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report presents the Council’s draft Corporate Plan for 2012-13 at 

Appendix 1.  

1.2 The draft Corporate Plan reflects the needs of Wirral and priorities for local 
people.  It also puts in place a clear commitment and actions to ensure that 
the Council’s corporate governance failings are addressed through engaging 
the entire organisation in the challenge and opportunities this presents.   

1.3 The Corporate Plan provides a clear framework for budget and departmental 
planning for 2012-13.  The plan will directly inform the Council’s budget for 
2012-13 and departments will prepare individual business plans, which will 
set out in more detail how the actions in the Corporate Plan will be delivered. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 It is recommended that Cabinet approves the draft Corporate Plan to be 

referred for adoption by full Council on the 12th December 2011 for 
implementation from the 1st April 2012. 

 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 On 17th March 2011, the Council agreed a three year Corporate Plan for 

2011-14, with a focus on the activity that would be delivered during the 
current year (2011-12).  In line with best practice, and to ensure that the 
changing needs and priorities of local people are addressed alongside the 
corporate governance challenges and opportunities faced by the Council, the 
Corporate Plan has been fully reviewed and refreshed to ensure that it is fit 
for purpose for 2012-13.  

 
4.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 
4.1 The draft Corporate Plan at Appendix 1 describes the challenges for the 

Council and how we will address these.   
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 15



4.2 The draft Corporate Plan demonstrates how the Council will respond to a 
number of key drivers.  These are: 

 
• The findings of the independent report considered by Cabinet on the 

22nd September 2011 entitled ‘Wirral Metropolitan Borough Council’s 
Corporate Governance Arrangements: Refresh and Renew’ and the 
subsequent development of a robust work programme and 
identification of key lines of enquiry to address these findings; 

• The recent consultation undertaken across Wirral to inform the 
development of Neighbourhood Plans for each of the Council’s eleven 
Area Forum areas; 

• The development of a child and family poverty strategy for Wirral; 
• The Council’s revitalised Investment Strategy; 
• The effective integration of the Public Health function and new 

leadership role for local authorities in health and wellbeing 
 
4.3 Subject to approval by Cabinet and Council, the Corporate Plan at Appendix 

1 will provide a clear framework for the Council’s budget and departmental 
delivery plans for the period April 2012-13.  The timetable for the production 
of departmental plans and the agreement of the Council’s budget is set out in 
the appendix to the Comprehensive Work Programme report considered by 
Corporate Governance Committee on the 26th October 2011.  Action is now 
being undertaken in line with this timetable to ensure that departmental plans 
and the Council’s budget are in place by January 2012 and February 2012 
respectively.  The You Choose Consultation took place between 19 August 
2011 and 30 November 2011 and is one element of the ongoing consultation 
process for setting the 2012/13 Budget. An overview of the process and a 
summary of the responses are the subject of a separate report on this 
agenda. 

 
4.4 Prior to the commencement of the 2012-13 financial year, Cabinet is 

requested to note that the work being undertaken to review and improve the 
Council’s arrangements for policy, corporate and business planning and 
performance management will impact on the way the Corporate Plan is 
monitored in 2012-13, for example in respect of the frequency and content of 
reports to Cabinet and/or Scrutiny Committees, and the way in which 
corporate and business planning will be delivered in future years.  This work, 
and related recommendations, will be considered by Cabinet as appropriate 
and in line with the governance arrangements established in respect of the 
Corporate Governance Committee. 

 
5.0 RELEVANT RISKS  
 
5.1 The corporate risk register will be revised in line with the draft Corporate Plan 

for 2012-13 to ensure that any risks to delivering the Council’s goals are 
understood and mitigating actions put in place as appropriate.   

 
6.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

6.1 Not applicable 
 
 

Page 16



7.0 CONSULTATION  

7.1 As indicated in 4.2, consultation with local people about their priorities for 
services has been undertaken through the recent consultation on 
Neighbourhood Plans.  This process engaged individuals and organisations in 
all areas of Wirral.    

 
7.2 The draft child and family poverty strategy which has informed the Corporate 

Plan is based on consultation with local stakeholders about the needs of 
children and families in Wirral. 

 
8.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

8.1 The draft Corporate Plan sets out actions in relation to working with voluntary, 
community and faith sector organisations to improve outcomes for local 
people. 

 
9.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

9.1 The Corporate Plan informs the Medium Term Financial Strategy and the 
Annual Budget which seek to allocate available resources to deliver the 
priorities as set out in the Plan. By 10 March each year the Council has to 
agree a Budget, and set Council Tax levels, for the following financial year.  

 
10.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

10.1 Legal implications relating to the actions set out in the draft Corporate Plan 
will be addressed by departments as appropriate. 

 
11.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 An Equality Impact Assessment is attached as Appendix 2.   
  
11.2 In developing individual business plans, departments will also be expected to 

address equalities implications as appropriate, including through undertaking 
Equality Impact Assessments in line with corporate requirements. 

    
12.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  
 
12.1 Carbon reduction is a specific goal in the draft Corporate Plan.  Any carbon 

reduction implications relating to other goals and actions will be addressed by 
departments as appropriate. 

 
13.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

13.1 Planning and community safety implications relating to the actions set out in 
the draft Corporate Plan will be addressed by departments as appropriate. 

 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Jim Wilkie 

 Chief Executive 
   
 
 

Page 17



APPENDICES 

Appendix 1: Draft Corporate Plan 2012-2013 
Appendix 2: Equality Impact Assessment 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

Previous Council and Cabinet reports as detailed in the subject history below 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Meeting  Date 

Corporate Plan 2011-2014 

 

Independent Review 

Child Poverty Strategy and Action Plan – 

Progress Report 

Neighbourhood Plans and Area Forum 

Funding 

Cabinet – 17th March 2011 

Council – 18th April 2011 

Cabinet – 22nd September 2011 

Cabinet – 13th October 2011 

 

Cabinet – 24th November 2011 

 

Page 18



FOREWORD FROM THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

This Corporate Plan is about a journey we are all taking together – Councillors, 
Officers, Council Staff and the people of Wirral. Travelling with us are our partners 
from public, private and voluntary sector organisations. 

Our destination is a Wirral that is healthy and prosperous with a sense of well being 
that permeates all levels of our society. 

It sounds simple but conditions for the journey are not good at the moment. We are in 
the middle of a Global and European financial crisis. Money is in very short supply and 
resources for the Council will be very limited for the foreseeable future. Individuals are 
feeling the pinch too, with pay increases restricted, jobs in short supply and prospects 
for the future very uncertain. 

You might think this was the time to get our heads down, retreat into ourselves and try 
to weather the storm quietly. Think again.  

The ground breaking Education Act which provided free secondary education for all 
was passed in 1944 at a time of great financial hardship for the Nation. Four years later, 
in a period of post war austerity, the National Health Service was created, providing 
free health care for all. Great changes are not just about money. They are about 
dreams and aspirations and a fierce collective determination to make things work, 
whatever obstacles may be thrown in the way. 

We’ve come a long way since that post war period, but we haven’t come far enough. 
Over 60 years later, if you live in one of Wirral’s poorest areas the statistics show that 
you are likely to die (ten years) earlier than your counterpart in one of Wirral’s 
wealthiest areas. That has to change. That mortality gap should not be tolerated in a 
civilised society. 

We have a unique opportunity to make that change. The Public Health role is moving 
from the Health Service to Local Authorities which will allow us to work very closely 
together, using all our joint facilities and infrastructure, to tackle some of the most 
challenging problems which mean that gap stubbornly resists any attempt to narrow it. 

All the evidence shows that poverty is one of the key factors in physical and mental ill 
health. Poor quality housing, poor job prospects, unemployment, low levels of 
education, low aspirations, failing family relationships, poor parenting, poor nutrition, 
fuel poverty, anti social behaviour, all play their part in creating the conditions which 
take away any sense of well being and allow ill health to flourish. 

As a Council we have traditionally reacted to problems when they became apparent. 
But we’ve all heard the saying “Prevention is better than Cure”. Well, that’s the journey 
we are setting out on now, and which we are ideally placed to undertake. Identify the 
causes of problems and tackle them before it’s too late. Before the consequences 
show themselves. Before it costs a great deal more money to put things right.  

But this is something we all have to agree on. Preventing things happening is usually 
not visible. If we are successful, and there are no problems to point at, people may well 

Page 19



ask what we are spending the council tax payer’s money on. If we change our priorities 
to release more money into early detection and prevention activities, there may be 
other areas that have to manage on less than before, which won’t be popular.  

We will need to be absolutely clear what we are doing, and why, and we will need real, 
hard evidence to back up what we are doing. No more decisions based just on 
anecdotes! If we don’t have the evidence, then we will need to set up pilot schemes 
which can be properly analysed and evaluated first, before we move into a larger 
arena.  

This does not apply only to new initiatives. We have been criticised by the District 
Auditor for taking decisions to let contracts without having sufficient detailed 
information and costings in place about our own activities to allow us to prove that an 
external contract will provide better value for money. From now on we will make sure 
that the right information is collected and evaluated on all the Council services so we 
truly demonstrate we are providing value for money for the Council Tax Payer. At a 
time when resources are limited this is more important than ever. 

This brings me to the final element of our journey. We know where we are headed. We 
know the route map we are using to get to our destination. But we also need to know 
how to travel that route safely and cost effectively.  

It’s like driving a car. If you ignore the highway code, crash the gears, stall the engine 
at stop lights, forget to signal, take short cuts which turn into long cuts, u-turn illegally 
when you’re lost, you may still reach your destination - eventually. But you may well 
have had several accidents along the way. You are likely to be stressed and exhausted. 
Your passengers will have had a very uncomfortable ride, and the costs of your 
journey will have escalated because of your bad driving.  

Well right now everyone involved in driving Council activities forward is being put 
through the equivalent of an advanced driving course. The formal name is a Corporate 
Governance Review. The aim is to make sure that the basic rules and procedures 
which govern the way the Council runs, (a kind of Local Authority Highway Code), are 
brought up to date, and are understood and followed by everyone. That bad habits 
which have become standard over a period of time are eradicated and replaced with 
good habits, and that the whole process eventually becomes as automatic to staff and 
councillors as changing gears becomes to an experienced driver.  

It’s not newsworthy. It’s not particularly exciting. It’s a lot of hard graft without any 
instant rewards.  But it is very, very necessary. This way we travel safely. We make 
sure taxpayers get real value for their money. We make sure services are delivered 
fairly and consistently, and we avoid unnecessary disasters. And we reach our 
destination more quickly. 

Welcome to our journey to a healthy and prosperous Wirral, where the well being of 
every resident matters. 

Cllr Steve Foulkes 

Leader of the Council.   

Page 20



The Destination 

Our Vision for Wirral. 
A Healthy and Prosperous Wirral where a sense of well being permeates every level of 
society and where the place you live and the amount you earn no longer effects how 
long you live. 

§§§§ A thriving society, with plentiful employment opportunities, and high levels of 
skills in the local workforce.  

§§§§ A learning society with excellent nursery or pre-school facilities, excellent 
schools and excellent colleges for young people or older adults who want to re-
train or improve their qualifications. 

§§§§ A caring society that protects vulnerable people 

§§§§ A decently housed society where warm, well insulated and affordable housing is 
readily available. 

§§§§ A stress free society where no one lives in fear because of criminal activities, or 
anti-social behaviour, or excessive noise or threatening neighbours. 

§§§§ A clean society with a rubbish and graffiti free environment and responsible dog 
owners. 

§§§§ A relaxed society with plenty of opportunities for leisure and fitness activities. 

§§§§ A greener society that works to reduce carbon emissions and protect the 
environment. 

§§§§ A conservation minded society that respects its heritage and works together to 
protect everything that is best about Wirral, including our unique countryside, 
open spaces and coast line. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



The Journey 

The route map we need to follow. 

§§§§ We will focus on the new Public Health role given to Local Authorities. 

§§§§ We will seek in everything we do to recognise the way in which Council activities 
can have a direct impact on the Health and Well Being of Wirral residents. 

§§§§ We will listen to what local residents and communities tell us are the priorities to 
improve their neighbourhoods and we will respond by providing services that 
meet their needs and aspirations. 

§§§§ We will continue to tackle anti-social behaviour and work with all our partners to 
reduce crime 

§§§§ We will ensure that effective safeguarding procedures are in place to protect 
vulnerable adults and children. 

§§§§ We will work with our partners to reduce the numbers of children and young 
people living in poverty and support them and their families to build the 
foundations for prosperous, healthy and happy lives.   

§§§§ We will respond quickly and effectively to local circumstances and needs and any 
potential impact of welfare reform. 

§§§§ We will work actively to initiate and support early detection and prevention 
programmes for children and adults which seek to tackle potential problems 
before they develop. 

§§§§ We will make sure those programmes are based on well researched evidence 
which can be analysed and evaluated in order to ensure the very best return in 
outcomes for any resources invested. 

§§§§ Where evidence is not readily available, we will seek to run pilot programmes 
where outcomes can be properly assessed and used as guidance for future 
programmes. 

§§§§ We will seek to raise the income of Wirral people by doing everything possible to 
build a strong and vibrant economy with high levels of employment and 
opportunities for Wirral residents to improve their skills and find work. We will 
focus on making sure our young people can achieve their full potential in 
education and in the workplace. 

§§§§ We will work to improve the condition of Wirral’s housing stock and improve the 
energy efficiency to reduce levels of fuel poverty. 

 

 
 

Page 22



Travelling Safely 

Changing the way we do things. (Improving Corporate Governance). 

§§§§ We will make sure that this Corporate Plan informs Service Development Plans 
and is reflected in the budget process. 

§§§§ We will review and redraft the Council’s Code of Corporate Governance 

§§§§ We will make sure there is a clear understanding of roles and responsibilities 
between the centre of the organisation and individual departments. 

§§§§ We will review the Council’s Internal Audit Service and make sure any warnings 
they issue are acted on immediately. 

§§§§ We will set up a Council Policy Unit to act as a think tank for the organisation, to 
link together new and established initiatives, to advise on best practice elsewhere 
and to give advance warning of the impact of any new legislation or policies. 

§§§§ We will review the way information and advice is given to councillors, and the way 
in which reports are written, in order to create a democracy which is as open and 
transparent as possible. 

§§§§ We will radically improve Corporate Performance Management so the cost of a 
Service, the way the Service is delivered, and the achievements of the Service are 
linked together so we can see exactly what the result is of any investment of 
Council Tax payer money. We will use this information to hold councillors and 
officers to account for the success or failure of service delivery and we will 
undertake effective staff training to help us change the culture of the organisation 
to one that is open, transparent and focussed on positive change. 

§§§§ We will ensure that the Council meets best practice in respect of equalities and 
diversity legislation, in all areas of activity including policy development, service 
delivery, community needs and recruitment. 

§§§§ We will create a fairer system by implementing a comprehensive schedule of fees 
and charges for all appropriate Council services in line with the law, the Council’s 
Constitution, accepted best practice and the Council’s objectives and we will 
review that schedule annually.  

§§§§ We will make sure that anyone elected as a Councillor, on the back benches or in 
the Cabinet, receives the proper help and training to allow them to carry out their 
roles and responsibilities effectively, to question and challenge, and be 
questioned and challenged themselves where necessary. We will ensure that any 
democratic structures reflect the best possible way of carrying out Council 
business in the interests of the Council Tax Payers. 

 

Page 23



Our Values 
 
 

We will put the interests of all the people of Wirral above other considerations. 
 
Elected members and staff will behave with honesty and integrity at all times. 
 
We will practice openness and transparency and remain focussed on positive change. 
 
We will welcome suggestions on how the Council can improve and positively 
encourage members, staff and the public to tell us when we have got something 
wrong. 
 
We will be a “learning” organisation, where good practice is captured and rolled out 
across the Council, and where we actively seek ideas from other local authorities and 
external agencies. 
 
We will make sure our decisions are based on clear evidence.  
 
We will welcome public involvement in the work of the Council and we will carry out 
effective consultation, where appropriate, with the public and key stakeholders. 
 
We will make sure that Council services fairly and transparently take into account the 
needs of vulnerable and marginalised groups when changes are made and that the 
Council is responsive to the diversity of Wirral’s communities. 
 
We aim to be excellent in everything we do. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 24



Health and Wellbeing 
In following our route map: 

§§§§ We will focus on the new Public Health role given to Local Authorities. 

§§§§ We will seek in everything we do to recognise the way in which Council activities 
can have a direct impact on the Health and Well Being of Wirral residents. 

§§§§ We will work in partnership to develop clear priorities and joined up services for 
improving the health and wellbeing of Wirral residents.   

§§§§ We will improve the health and wellbeing of children and young people and 
maintain a clear focus on tackling health inequalities that exist within Wirral.  This 
is a priority area in our child and family poverty strategy to ensure that we 
increase the impact of our activities in partnership with others. 

§§§§ We will make sure services are in place to help keep older people fitter for longer 
and that the value and contribution they can make to society is properly 
recognised and respected. 

Child Poverty 
In following our route map: 

§§§§ We will work with our partners to reduce the numbers of children and young 
people living in poverty and support them to build the foundations for 
prosperous, healthy and happy lives. 

§§§§ We will work actively to initiate and support early detection and prevention 
programmes for children and adults which seek to tackle potential problems 
before they develop. 

§§§§ We will make sure those programmes are based on solid evidence which can be 
analysed and evaluated in order to ensure the very best return in outcomes for 
any resources invested. 

§§§§ Where evidence is not readily available, we will seek to run pilot programmes 
where outcomes can be properly assessed and used as guidance for future 
programmes. 

§§§§ In developing approaches to early detection and prevention, we will build on 
existing activity such as Wirral’s involvement in developing Community Budgets 
around the needs of families with multiple problems. 

§§§§ We have placed child poverty as a central theme of this Corporate Plan; we will 
ensure that Council services are developed in line with the needs of children and 
families in poverty. 

Page 25



§§§§ The Council will also lead co-ordinated action to work with partners and local 
communities to improve the lives of children and families living in poverty and 
add value to existing services and activity.   

§§§§ We will improve information sharing amongst partners about best practice, and 
‘what works’ in identifying and addressing issues of poverty. 

§§§§ We will take co-ordinated action with partners to engage more children and 
families experiencing issues of  poverty 

Neighbourhood Plans 
In following our route map: 

§§§§ We will listen to what local residents and communities across the borough, from 
the poorest to the wealthiest areas, tell us are the priorities to improve their 
neighbourhoods. We will respond by providing services that meet their needs and 
aspirations. 

§§§§ We have recently completed a major consultation exercise with Wirral’s 
communities to listen to what local people like about their neighbourhoods, and 
what they would like to see improved.   We will use this consultation to help shape 
our neighbourhoods and the services they receive and we will continue to listen 
to local people’s views as we do this.  

§§§§ We will help each area to use the devolved funds available to improve and shape 
where they live. 

§§§§ Local people overwhelmingly told us that they have pride in their community and 
that neighbourhoods in Wirral have strong senses of identity and community 
spirit.  We will work to build on this positive asset to strengthen our 
neighbourhoods and engage local people to help make a real difference to where 
they live.   

 
Investment Strategy 
 
In following our route map: 
 

• We will pay particular attention to Wirral’s revitalised Investment Strategy which 
aims to build a strong, vibrant economy, through increasing the competitiveness 
of our people, places and businesses.   

 
• We aim to have a borough with high levels of employment and investment, 

where businesses flourish, and all residents have the skills and opportunities to 
work.  We will place a clear focus on increasing the number of jobs and 
employment opportunities for Wirral residents alongside our efforts to ensure 
longer-term prosperity through our Investment Strategy. 

 

Page 26



• We will seek to address the high levels of economic inactivity in disadvantaged 
groups and in the most deprived parts of Wirral through improving access to 
employment and skills, and tackling barriers to work.   We will ensure that our 
young people are engaged in education, training and employment and are 
developing the skills they need for the future.   

 
• We will make Wirral one of the most business friendly Councils in the country 

and a leading, vibrant global location for businesses and visitors.  The delivery 
of our Investment Strategy is supported by a clear investment package and 
brand, including support for Wirral’s tourism and visitor economy and a strong 
focus on international investment marketing.   

 
• The Wirral Waters investment opportunity is now being promoted on an 

international basis.  The Wirral Waters site has been designated as an Enterprise 
Zone, which will assist businesses through tax incentives, superfast broadband, 
improved infrastructure and simplified planning rules.  We will also work hard to 
maximise the opportunities presented by the proposals to develop an 
International Trade Centre on the Wirral Waters site. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



Your ECONOMY 

§§§§ We will seek to raise the income of Wirral people by doing everything possible to 
build a strong and vibrant economy with high levels of employment and 
opportunities for Wirral residents to improve their skills and find work. We will 
focus on making sure our young people can achieve their full potential in 
education and in the workplace. 

§§§§ As the global recession has impacted on Wirral’s economy, the Council has 
maintained a focus on supporting businesses and individuals during difficult 
economic conditions.  We will make Wirral Council one of the most business 
friendly and supportive Councils in the country and develop the role of social 
enterprises in Wirral’s economy. 

§§§§ If we are to deliver a better future for Wirral and eliminate poverty, we need to 
improve access to employment and skills and tackle barriers to work for our most 
disadvantaged communities.  We will work with partners and local communities to 
identify innovative ways of achieving this.   

§§§§ We will position Wirral as a leading, vibrant global location for businesses and 
visitors.  We will continue to support international trade links and develop our 
relationships with the private sector, to maximise inward investment and enable 
Wirral businesses to access new markets, sectors and opportunities.  We will 
support Wirral’s tourism and visitor economy and a strong focus on international 
investment marketing.   

§§§§ We will work hard to deliver all of the opportunities presented by the Wirral 
Waters development. 

§§§§ We will support the creation and growth of small and medium sized businesses. 

 
Your ECONOMY 

Our goals for the next 
three years are to… 

This year, we will focus on… 

Improve access to 
employment and skills 
and tackle barriers to 
work 
 
 

Increasing the number of jobs and employment opportunities 
for Wirral residents 
 
Ensuring that new investment, economic and business growth 
is linked to tackling worklessness 
 
Tackling barriers to work and low skills in parts of Wirral and 
within disadvantaged groups, working with partners to ensure 
that pathways for skills and employment provide the best route 
out of poverty for local people and families  
 
Ensuring that our young people have excellent skills and 
opportunities into employment, including through Wirral’s 
Apprenticeship programme  

Page 28



 
Ensuring that young people not in education, employment and 
training are effectively supported to access the opportunities 
available 
 
Working with our partners to provide sustainable transport 
opportunities to access centres of employment. 
  

Position Wirral as a 
leading, vibrant global 
location for businesses 
and visitors 
 
 
 

Promoting and expanding our portfolio of high quality 
opportunity employment sites through the facilitation of priority 
projects 
 
Supporting the start up and development of key sectors by 
facilitating investment into specific key projects such as the 
infrastructure for renewable energy opportunities.  
 
Continuing to improve our relationships with the private sector 
to increase levels of inward investment and increase jobs 
 
Developing and implementing the Wirral Waters Enterprise 
Zone to support the Wirral Waters proposals 
 
Market Wirral as a business and visitor location through 
supporting Wirral’s Tourism Business Network and delivery of 
successful visitor attractions including the 2012 Women’s Golf 
Open  
 

Make Wirral Council one 
of the most business 
friendly and supportive 
Councils in the country 
 
 
 
 
 

Maximising available resources by co-ordinating all business 
support services through Invest Wirral 
 
Supporting the development of successful businesses, 
particularly those in key growth sectors  
 
Enabling an increasing role for social enterprises in Wirral’s 
economy 
 
Adopting a more targeted approach to promoting Wirral as an 
investment location on an international stage and supporting 
Wirral businesses to access new markets and opportunities 
 

 

Page 29



YOUR FAMILY: CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE 

• Reducing child poverty is a priority for the Council and we are clear about what 
we will do to achieve this.  We will have a strong foundation to achieve this on 
the basis of the excellent Children’s Services we provide and history of strong 
partnership working in Wirral.  

• We will continue to work with our partners to protect children and young people 
from harm and improve the lives of the children and young people already in our 
care. 

• We promise to deliver Children’s Services that give all children the best possible 
start in life. As we are clear from our commitment to work actively to initiate and 
support early detection and prevention programmes, we will provide early 
intervention and support for vulnerable children and families through projects 
and activities with a focus on identifying problems early and stopping them 
developing.     

• We will ensure that the services provided through our Sure Start and Children’s 
Centres deliver effective support based on the needs of our local residents and 
communities.  

• We will pay particular attention to early intervention measures, including the 
need to make sure youngster are school ready and that outreach work and the 
multi agency approach contained in the Roots and Wings programme are used 
to make contact with hard to reach families.  

• The attainment of children who are affected by poverty and disadvantage is an 
area of focus for the Council and its partners.  We will therefore focus on 
ensuring that these children and young people have the additional support they 
need to improve their attainment and achieve their full potential and that 16-18 
year olds not in employment, education of training can access opportunities 

• Local people have told us that activities for children and young people in their 
area are an important priority for them.  We will ensure that children and young 
people have access to a range of activities.    

• We will continue to engage with our children and young people through forums 
such as the Youth Parliament and the Children in Care Council to ensure that the 
views of children and young people are central to the design of the services we 
provide. 

• Our success in designing services to divert vulnerable young people from crime 
and anti-social behaviour has received external recognition. We will continue to 
work in partnership to promote an integrated approach to supporting young 
people. 

 

Page 30



 
Your FAMILY: CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE 

Our goals for the next 
three years are to… 

This year, we will focus on… 

Protect children and 
young people from harm 
and improve the lives of 
the children and young 
people already in our 
care 
 

Safeguarding children and young people in need of protection  
 
Ensuring that children in care and care leavers have 
appropriate support which best meets their needs 
 
Commencing the delivery of Munro reforms to ensure that 
systems are centred on the needs of children and young people  
 

Support schools and 
other settings to improve 
educational provision 
and attainment, 
maintaining a clear focus 
on outcomes for those 
children and young 
people affected by 
poverty and disadvantage 
 

Implementing and evaluating the new School Improvement 
Strategy; ensuring we meet our statutory duties and meet the 
needs of schools, including Academies, through effective 
traded services 
 
Improving educational outcomes for children and young people 
affected by poverty and disadvantage   
 
Improving the educational attainment of children in care 
 
Improving provision, choice and outcomes for children and 
young people with Special Educational Needs and/or 
disabilities 
 
Reviewing the provision of behaviour support and reducing 
school exclusion 
 

Provide early intervention 
and support for 
vulnerable children and 
families 
 
 

Commissioning effective support and intervention services, for 
example Sure Start,  improving outcomes for vulnerable 
children and families through parenting programmes, children 
and young people with disabilities and tackling harmful 
behaviour in children, young people and families  
 
Implementing the national Children’s Centre payment by results 
research pilot to further improve the quality of targeted 
provision  
 
Ensuring every child is school ready 
 
Further developing effective partnership working to deliver 
joined up services for vulnerable families with complex needs 
through the delivery of the Community Budget pilot 
 

Ensure children and 
young people have 
opportunities to 

Providing children and young people with access to a range of 
appropriate developmental activities which meet their needs 
and encourage take up by making activities easily accessible  

Page 31



participate in activities 
which will help them 
achieve their potential 
 
 

 
Providing opportunities for children and young people to be 
actively engaged in community and democratic decision making 
processes 
 
Ensuring that all young people aged 16-18 particularly those in 
vulnerable groups are effectively supported to access the 
education, employment and training opportunities available 
and, as part of this, implement the strategy for raising the 
participation age to 18 by 2015   
 

Improve the health and 
wellbeing of children and 
young people, 
maintaining a clear focus 
on tackling health 
inequalities 
 

Effectively implementing the Child Health Strategy and so 
reducing inequalities in the physical and mental health of 
children and young people 
 
Encouraging and supporting all children and families to achieve 
and maintain a healthy weight and lifestyle 
 

 

 

 

Page 32



YOUR FAMILY: ADULTS 

§ We will safeguard vulnerable adults in Wirral and seek to protect them from 
harm through working in partnership to ensure that our arrangements and 
policies for protecting are robust.   

§ The way the Council delivers social care services is changing.  Wirral is now 
amongst the best in the country for the numbers of eligible people using 
Personal Budgets, which give adults more choice about the support they 
receive.   

§ We will build on these improvements to ensure that local people receive 
excellent standards of support and care and are protected and feel safe.   

§ We will listen to people who use services, their carers and communities, to 
enhance the quality of life of the people of Wirral who have care and support 
needs. We will work with our local communities to ensure that people can 
access services that meet their needs locally, and have greater choice and 
flexibility in the packages of support and care available to them.   

§ In circumstances where people develop care needs, we will work effectively with 
our partners to provide them with appropriate support to help them recover and 
regain their independence as quickly as possible.   

§ We will make sure that the services we commission from other organisations are 
high quality, cost effective and meet the needs of local people. 

§ We will place a specific focus on ensuring that when children with disabilities 
move into adulthood, they receive quality information, advice and support 
services to make sure this transition is seamless.   

 
 
Your FAMILY: ADULTS  

Our goals for the next 
three years are to… 

 

This year, we will focus on… 

Enhance the quality of 
life of the people of Wirral 
who have care and 
support needs 
 
 

Transforming in-house day services through engagement with 
local communities, residents and carers 
 
Providing integrated, high quality services in local settings 
 
Ensuring that people can manage their own support as much 
as they wish so that they are in control of what, how and when 
support is delivered to match their needs  
 
Provide support for people with learning disabilities and mental 
health needs to access training and employment opportunities  
 

Page 33



Delay and reduce the 
need for care and support 
 

Ensuring that when people develop care needs the support 
they receive enables them to recover and regain their 
independence  
 
Reduce the need for formal care by increasing the use of high 
quality cost effective preventions services 
 
Ensuring that services commissioned from the voluntary, 
community and faith sector are cost effective and appropriately 
targeted 
 

Ensure that the people of 
Wirral who use services 
have a positive 
experience of care and 
support  

Ensuring that children with disabilities are effectively supported 
with the transition into adulthood 
 
Providing universally accessible information and support to 
people and their carers so that they are able to make choices 
about the care that they need to remain independent   
 
Ensuring that people who use social care and their carers are 
involved in the planning and evaluation of services, and are 
satisfied with their experience of care and support services 
 

Safeguard people in 
Wirral whose 
circumstances make 
them vulnerable and 
protect them from 
avoidable harm 

Ensuring that there are robust arrangements and procedures in 
place and followed in order that vulnerable people are kept safe 
and protected  
 
Ensuring that the provision of support and care in the 
independent sector is of the highest possible quality 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 34



YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD 

§§§§ In line with the results of the Neighbourhood Plans, we will continue to use 
devolved funding to allow each area to meet the specific needs of their own 
communities. 

§§§§ We will continue to tackle anti-social behaviour and work with the police and other 
partners to reduce crime.  Local people told us that feeling safe in their 
neighbourhood is an important priority. 

§§§§ We will work with partners to improve the condition of Wirral’s housing stock and 
improve the energy efficiency to reduce levels of fuel poverty.  

§§§§ Reducing Wirral’s carbon footprint is an important priority for us and we work in 
partnership with local residents, partners and the private sector to address this.   

§§§§ We have made impressive year on year progress to improve the amount of waste 
recycled in Wirral.  Forty per cent of all household waste is now recycled and we 
will continue to build on this success, improving our recycling rates and reducing 
waste being sent to landfill sites.   

§§§§ Local residents in all parts of Wirral have told us that having streets that are clean 
and tidy is an important priority to them.  We will ensure that we deliver a reliable 
street cleansing service in all parts of the borough and use feedback from local 
residents to help us maintain standards. Wherever possible we will trace and 
prosecute flytippers 

§§§§ Local people also want us to focus on having safe and well maintained roads.  We 
have seen reductions in accidents on some of Wirral’s busiest roads and we will 
continue to make Wirral’s roads safer and target our resources effectively and in 
line with what local people have told us about their areas.   

§§§§ Wirral’s parks and countryside are very important to local communities and we 
will secure their future by improving how they are managed.  We will also create 
even more opportunities for people to get involved and benefit from using these 
well-loved facilities in the areas in which they live and elsewhere in the borough.  
We will also encourage greater use of our high, quality and value for money 
leisure and cultural facilities in Wirral.  

§§§§ We will respond effectively to the impact of welfare reform on the availability of 
and access to housing, including close partnership working with landlords in the 
borough. 

§§§§ We will support those who are experiencing or who are at risk of homelessness 
and we will continue to work hard to improve access to advice and information 
about the housing options that local people have. 

§§§§ The Council recognises that vulnerable people, including some of our children 
and young people, have additional housing needs and we will review the services 
we deliver to ensure that support is effective and targeted appropriately. 

Page 35



 
Your NEIGHBOURHOOD 

Our goals for the next 
three years are to… 

This year, we will focus on… 

Reduce anti-social 
behaviour and ensure 
that people feel safe in 
their neighbourhoods 
 
 
 

Working in partnership to ensure that preventative measures to 
reduce anti-social behaviour are in place and that there is a 
quick response when incidents occur  
 
Engaging with the community to ensure that Community Safety 
interventions are effective 
 

Reduce Wirral’s carbon 
footprint  
 
 

Delivering the Council’s carbon budget  
 
Working with local residents, partners and the private sector to 
improve energy efficiency 
 

Minimise waste by 
encouraging waste 
reduction and recycling 
 
 

Educating and raising awareness to reduce the amount of 
household waste being sent to landfill and improving recycling 
rates 

 

Have high standards of 
environmental quality in 
all of Wirral’s 
neighbourhoods 

Delivering a reliable street cleansing service to keep Wirral’s 
streets clean and tidy  
 

Have a safe and well-
maintained highway 
network for all users 
 

Maintaining and improving Wirral’s roads through a programme 
of highway maintenance and road safety improvements  
 

Provide and maintain 
high quality parks and 
countryside in 
partnership with local 
communities 
 
 

Delivering an improved in-house parks and countryside service 
that is value for money  
 
Working with local communities to maximise the use and 
benefits of Wirral’s neighbourhood parks and open spaces  
  

Provide high quality, 
value for money leisure 
and cultural facilities for 
Wirral residents 
 

Promoting the leisure opportunities available within Wirral to 
impact positively on health and well being 
 
 

Page 36



Prevent and alleviate 
homelessness  
 

Providing a range of interventions to assist people who are at 
risk of homelessness 
 
Ensuring a co-ordinated partnership approach in response to 
welfare reform, including providing benefits advice 
 
Improving access to privately rented accommodation  
 

Support for people, 
including those who are 
vulnerable, to access 
suitable housing options 
 

Reviewing housing services for vulnerable people in order to 
deliver efficiencies and improved outcomes 
 
Developing a plan to address the housing needs of vulnerable 
children and young people, incorporating the review of housing 
services for at risk young people and young people in care 
 

Provide high quality and 
affordable homes and 
make the best use of the 
existing housing stock 
 
 

Responding to housing market failure and restructuring housing 
market with partner organisations 
 
Exploring alternative funding and delivery mechanisms to 
provide high quality new and affordable homes 
 
Improving housing standards in the existing stock to make a 
positive impact on people’s health and wellbeing 
 
Bringing empty properties back into use 
 
Developing partnership working with landlords to respond to the 
impact of welfare reform  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 37



YOUR COUNCIL 

• We will complete the actions under the Corporate Governance Review, (outlined 
above under Travelling Safely.) 

• We will subject the Council to an external peer review in the summer of 2012 in 
order to assess how effective those actions have been. 

• We will make sure that we know what outcomes are being delivered for the level 
of investment in resources used, both within the Council and in the 
commissioning of external services. 

• We will make sure that we collect and evaluate the appropriate information in 
order to allow sound judgements to be made on whether or not we are delivering 
Value for Money in house, and whether or not any planned external contracts 
would provide better Value for Money or not.  

• In taking key decisions, or planning new initiatives, we will move away from the 
use of anecdotal based evidence to the use of well researched factual evidence 
which can be clearly used to demonstrate the benefits of a planned course of 
action. 

• We will make sure that the democratic structures in place reflect the most 
effective way of delivering sound services. 

• We will be a skilled, committed and flexible workforce that is willing to go the 
extra mile for our local residents.   

 
• We will take into account the needs of all Wirral residents and communities and 

meet our statutory duties in relation to equalities.  

 
Your COUNCIL 

Our goals for the next 
three years are to… 

This year, we will focus on… 

Ensure Wirral Council’s 
Corporate Governance 
arrangements are robust, 
transparent and effective  
 

Ensuring members and officers continue to work together to 
build on the foundations put in place by the Corporate 
Governance Review 
 
Ensuring that the Council’s policies and practices are fit for 
purpose, consistently applied and transparently used by 
everyone 
 
Implementing outcomes of peer review taking place in Summer 
2012 
 

Page 38



Improve the efficiency 
and value for money of 
Council services  
 
 

Improving the delivery of services within available resources 
 
Ensuring the information provided for all service delivery 
decisions includes value for money considerations 
 

Ensure we have a well 
led, skilled, committed 
and flexible workforce 
working to deliver 
excellent services to 
Wirral’s communities 
 
 

Ensuring Council staff are engaged and supported through 
cultural change 
 
Ensuring Council staff have the skills, training and capacity to 
deliver the Council’s priorities and policies 
 
Ensuring the effective integration of the public health workforce 
and function into the Council 
 
Embedding our approach to equalities to ensure the Council 
fully meets its statutory duties relating to employees 
 

Ensure that Council 
services fairly and 
transparently takes into 
account the needs of 
vulnerable and 
marginalised groups 
when changes are made 
and that the Council is 
responsive to the 
diversity of Wirral’s 
communities 
 
 
 

Developing, consulting on and implementing the Council’s 
Equality Scheme  
 
Ensuring that the Council publishes and uses information 
relating to customers who share protected characteristics to 
shape services. 
 

 

 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 

                                                           
 

Equality Impact Toolkit (new version July 2011) 
 
 

Section 1: Your details 
 
Head of Service: Jim Wilkie 
 
Department:  Policy Unit 
 
Date:   November 2011 
 

 

 
Section 2: What Council function / proposal is being assessed?  
 
The Council’s Corporate Plan 2012-13 
 
 
 

Section 3: Is the Council function / proposal relevant to equality? (please tick relevant      
                      boxes) 
 
þ In services 
 
þ In the workforce 
 
þ In communities 
 
¨ Other (please state) 
 
¨ None (please stop here and email this form to your Head of Service who needs to 
 email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 

 
 

Section 4: Within the Equality Duty 2010, there are 3 legal requirements. 
           Which of the following are relevant to the Council function / proposal?                                       

                      (please tick relevant boxes) 
 
þ To eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation 
þ To advance equality of opportunity 
þ To foster good relations between groups of people 
 
Section 5: Will the function / proposal have a favourable or negative impact on any 

of the protected groups (race, gender, disability, gender reassignment, 
age, pregnancy and maternity, religion and belief, sexual orientation, 
marriage and civil partnership)? 

Page 41



 

 
Please list in the table below and include actions required to mitigate any negative 
impact. 
 

 
Protected 

characteristic 

 
Favourable 
or negative 
impact 

 
Action 

required to 
mitigate any 
negative 
impact 

 
Lead 
person 

 
Timescale 

 
Resource 

implications 

All Potential 
 

Equality 
Impact 
Assessments 
identified / 
undertaken in 
relation to the 
specific 
actions 
identified in the 
Corporate Plan 

Chief 
Officers / 
Heads of 
Service as 
appropriate 
and in 
conjunction 
with the 
Corporate 
Equality 
Group 

By January 
2012, in line 
with 
production 
of 
department-
al plans 

To be 
determined  

 

 
Where and how will the above actions be monitored? 
 
The Corporate Equality Group will monitor the programme of Equality Impact Assessments 
linked to the Corporate Plan.  An initial exercise will be undertaken to identify the actions in 
the Corporate Plan which require EIA; some will be covered by existing assessments. 
 
 

 
If you think there is no negative impact, what is your reasoning behind this? 
 
- 
 
 

 
Section 6: What research / data / information have you used in support of this  
                      process? 
 
The Corporate Plan has been informed by a number of key drivers, including consultation 
with local people and evidence-based priorities for addressing child poverty.  Both of these 
activities have been undertaken with a clear understanding of inequalities issues and the 
need to target and engage with protected groups. 
 
 

Section 7: Are you intending to carry out any consultation with regard to this 
Council function / policy? 

 
No – (please delete as appropriate) 
 
If ‘yes’ please continue to section 8.  

Page 42



 

 
If ‘no’ please state your reason(s) why:  
 
The Corporate Plan has been directly informed by consultation with local people and 
organisations. 
 
(please stop here and email this form to your Head of Service who needs to email it to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
Section 8: How will consultation take place?  
                       
 
Once you have completed your consultation, please review your actions in section 5.  Then   
email this form to your Head of Service who needs to email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk 
for publishing) 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

HEALTH & WELLBEING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

19 JANUARY 2012  

SUBJECT: HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE SERVICES FOR 

PEOPLE WITH AUTISM 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 

REPORT OF: GRAHAM HODKINSON 

DIRECTOR OF ADULT SOCIAL SERVICES 
 

RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 

HOLDER:  
COUNCILLOR ANNE MCARDLE 

KEY DECISION?   NO 
  
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 The Statutory Guidance on the Autism Act 2009 (which also applies to NHS 
bodies as if they were Local Authorities) was published in December 2010 and 
sets out the responsibilities for Local Authorities and NHS Bodies:  This Report 
provides an update on the position on the expectations of the guidance in 
Wirral as at December 2011. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 Health and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Committee is asked to 

a) note progress on the development of services in response to the Statutory 
Guidance arising from the Autism Act 2009 

 
b) note the potential resource implications on public sector agencies and the 

challenge of commissioning services in this area 
 
c)  receive a further report on progress in a year 

 
3.0 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 To ensure members of the health and well being health and scrutiny committee 

are fully appraised of developments in services for adults with autism and to be 
aware of the challenges facing the Council. 

 
3.2 It is recommended that a further progress report is made in a year as this will 

give opportunity to review and consider clear progress with regard to the areas 
for development and opportunity to consider the local the implications of nice 
clinical guidelines. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 45



4.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 
4.1 The Autism Act 2009 and the subsequent national Autism Strategy; ‘Rewarding 

and Fulfilling Lives’ 2010 set out a vision  that ‘all adults with autism are able to 
live fulfilling and rewarding lives within a society that accepts and understands 
them.’  
 

4.2 The national strategy for meeting the needs of adults in England with autistic 
spectrum conditions involves improving the provision of relevant services to 
such adults by local authorities, NHS bodies and NHS foundation trusts.  

 
4.3 Within the national strategy, autism is defined as a lifelong condition that affects 

how a person communicates with, and relates to, other people. There are three 
main areas of difficulty: social communication, social interaction and social 
imagination.  Since the publication of the Autism Act 2009, national work on the 
prevalence of autism has developed and is indicating that the majority of people 
who have autism do not have a learning disability. 

 
4.4 Some of the issues that people with autism face are:  
 

• social and economical exclusion 
  
• services that are not available consistently; different adults with autism in the 

same area will have very different experiences 
 

• The manifestation of challenging behaviour arising from their condition or 
associated with other conditions which require intense levels of managed 
support in different settings 

 
• Risk of severe health and mental health problems, homelessness, and 

descent into crime or addiction for those without support 
 
• Although many adults with autism make successful and important 

contributions to their communities, the economy and their families, too many 
are dependent on benefits 

 
4.5  Examples of good practice and service developments include:  
 

• Making reasonable adjustments for people with autism, for example not 
having to use waiting rooms 

 
• Taking account of hypersensitivities and providing quiet or lower-light areas, 

scheduling appointments at less busy times and allocating extra time 
 

• Preliminary visits to allow adults with autism to familiarise themselves with 
settings 

 

Page 46



• Avoiding ambiguous questions, not pressurising adults with autism in 
conversation and being aware of sensitivity to touch, ensuring essential 
documents and forms are available in accessible formats – in particular, easy 
read and formats that take account of sensory issues in their choice of 
colours.  

 
• Commissioning some specialist autism services that are tailored to meet the 

needs of adults with autism by virtue of providing a structured environment 
which can have a positive calming and therapeutic impact  

 
• Using current specialist autism providers to offer training to social care staff 

 
4.6  The Statutory Guidance published in December 2010 expects  
 

• the local provision of relevant services for the purpose of diagnosing autistic 
spectrum conditions in adults;  

 
• the identification of adults with such conditions  

 
• the assessment of the needs of adults with such conditions for relevant 

services;  
 

• planning in relation to the provision of relevant services to persons with 
autistic spectrum conditions as they move from being children to adults;  

 
• other planning in relation to the provision of relevant services to adults with 

autistic spectrum conditions;  
 

• the training of staff who provide relevant services to adults with autism. 
 

• local arrangements for leadership in relation to the provision of relevant 
services to adults with such conditions.  

 
4.7  Progress in Wirral 
 
4.8 Progress in Wirral against the expectations of the Statutory Guidance is set 
 out below. 

 
• Wirral’s three NHS Clinical Commissioning Consortia have commissioned a 

service for the assessment and diagnosis of Asperger’s Syndrome (a 
condition on the autistic spectrum) in adults.  The contract was awarded to 
Cheshire & Wirral Partnership (NHS) Foundation Trust.  There is recognition 
in the contract that the service will need to reviewed to accommodate the 
NICE clinical guidelines for good practice in diagnosis of autism in adults 
guidelines when these are published in summer 2012. 

 

Page 47



• Cheshire & Wirral Partnership (NHS) Foundation Trust has established an 
Adult Autism Steering Group where Primary Care Trust Staff meet regularly 
with specialist clinical staff to agree a consistent approach and best practice 
in specialist health support to people with autism across Wirral, and the 
majority of Cheshire. This provides a clear consensus to the necessary NHS 
response to the strategy for Adults with Autism in England “Fulfilling and 
Rewarding lives”.  

 
• In October 2011, Wirral’s Learning Disability Partnership Board received a 

progress report on autism in Wirral and agreed that an action plan including 
terms of reference and resource implications, for an Autism Partnership 
Group should be forwarded to the Director of Public Health inviting 
consideration by Wirral’s Shadow Health and Well-Being Board.  The purpose 
of this group would be to take holistic approach to the development of 
services for people with autism across the Council and public sector bodies. 

 
• In September, Wirral Council cabinet agreed proposals for the future structure 

of the Department of Adult Social Services.  These proposals formalised and 
strengthen leadership arrangements within the council and with NHS partners 
with regard to adults with autism.  It is intended that autism will form part of 
the specialist service provision Branch.  Additional management capacity will 
be in place from January 2013 which will provide opportunities for 
development work to be accelerated. 
 

• Staff from various statutory and voluntary organisations in Wirral attended a 
regional meeting in Bolton in late September 2011 to support the 
development of a North West Autism Network.  It was agreed that it would be 
helpful to establish a similar network on a more local (Cheshire and Wirral) 
basis, mirroring the footprint of the new Primary Care Trust cluster.   

 
• The Network event also provided opportunity to identify and discuss general 

themes and concerns across the North West with representatives of the 
Department of Health.  The key area of concern was that the likely increase in 
the diagnosis of autism in adults, consequent upon the development of 
specialised diagnostic services, would lead to a significant increase of 
demand on Adult Social Services Departments, however no additional 
funding had been available centrally to enable councils to respond to the 
specific support needs of adults with autism. 

 
4.9   Areas for Development 
 
4.10 Wirral, like most other areas of England, does not have detailed Information 
 about the numbers of adults who may be expected to have autism.  However 
 based on figures from the National Autistic Society there are likely to be 
 approx 2100 adults in Wirral who would be on the autism spectrum.  The 
 action plan described in paragraph 4.7 will consider the options for developing 
 local systems to establish more accurate local information about adults in 
 Wirral who have autism. 

 
4.11 As part of the annual NHS contracting round, concluding in March 2012, all 

 local NHS providers are being asked during 2012-13 to develop and 

Page 48



 implement appropriate training plans for staff providing support to people with 
 autism. Wirral DASS and Cheshire & Wirral Partnership (NHS) Foundation 
 Trust have already begun to explore joint training opportunities.  There will be 
 a similar challenge for training initiatives to be developed for staff working in 
 social care. 

 
4.12 The potential for the establishment and remit of a Wirral Autism Partnership 
 Group will be discussed in the paper described at section 4.7 above. 
 
4.13  Implications for social care provision 
 
4.14 The national priority given to developing services for all adults with autism 
 presents both an opportunity and significant challenge to local authorities and 
 Adult Social Care departments.  In line with demographic trends and with 
 improved support for diagnosis there will be an increase in demand for local 
 services which may require both the commissioning of new services and a 
 more fundamental service review of how current and existing services can be 
 adapted to meet the needs of adults with autism.  There will also be 
 significant implications to ensure that staff working within DASS and through 
 contracted providers have the necessary training and skills to provide good 
 standards of support covering assessment and direct service provision.   

 
4.15 In 2011/12 a number of young people with complex autism needs have 

 moved into adult services.  A number of these young people are living at 
 home and so the provision of support is a necessity as part of the 
 arrangements to support their families/carers. There will be further challenges 
 as these young people move on to other services through their life span such 
 as supported living.  

 
4.16 Because autism is a spectrum condition where individuals present with a 

 range of different needs we can also expect that some adults would not meet 
 the current criteria for FACS eligibility however that would not preclude the 
 need to have a wider discussion about the support which may be required to 
 avoid social exclusion and a deterioration of health as described in paragraph 
 4.4. 

 
4.17 The cost and resource implications to the Council of funding autism services 

 will be significant.  There are currently two specialist providers of services for 
 people with autism in Wirral.  These are Autism Initiatives, and Wirral Autistic 
 Society.  The combined revenue cost within the DASS budget of this 
 provision covering supported living, day care, domiciliary care and day care is 
 £3,060m. 

 
 The total number of clients is 83: 

 
• Supported Living 20 
• Day Care   37 
• Domiciliary Care  01 
• Residential Care  25 

 

Page 49



These figures preclude the wider expenditure on services for adults with 
 autism in other areas such as local day services and supported living. 
 
5.0 RELEVANT TASKS 
 
5.1 None 
 
6.0  OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
6.1 These are set out in paragraph 4. 
 
7.0 CONSULTATION 
 
7.1 Developments in autism services in Wirral have been discussed with the 

Learning Disability Partnership Board.  However it is recognised that the 
development of separate arrangements for regular consultation with people 
with autism need to be developed.  

 
8.0  IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY AND COMMUNITY FAITH GROUPS 
 
8.1 The implications for Voluntary, Community and Faith Groups will be considered 

in the Autism Partnership Group proposals described at section 4.7 above 
 
9.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS 
 
9.1 The resource implications outlined in this report will require a robust approach 

to the commissioning of services across the Council and partner agencies to 
ensure that the significant challenge of providing services in this area can be 
addressed through a period of expediential growth in demand and expectation 
at a time of contracting public sector finances.  The costs of providing for 
services for adults with autism may attract a high premium in view of the 
specialist nature of the work required. 

 
9.2 There have already been resource implications for NHS Wirral with the 

establishment of the Diagnostic Service for Adults with Asperger’s Syndrome 
which will need to be kept under review as the service develops in line with the 
NICE clinical guidelines.  

 
9.3 The Statutory Guidance reinforces Equality Act 2010 expectations of 

‘reasonable adjustments’ to services, some of which may have resource 
implications for provider organisations 

 
9.3 The potential increase in the diagnosis of autism in adults, consequent upon 

the development of specialised diagnostic services, is predicted as likely to 
have a demand on Adult Social Services in terms of assessment and support.  

 
9.4 In year growth is already in evidence for services for adults with learning 

disabilities (where autism is a linked condition and adults with autism) alongside 
the services  

 

Page 50



10.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 This report confirms Wirral’s progress with regard to the requirements of the 

Statutory Guidance on the Autism Act 2009.   
 
11.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

11.1 The report addresses progress in Wirral against the expectations of statutory 
guidance, which is underpinned by the key principles of equality and human 
rights and points to the range of Government Policy that already should support 
adults with autism to achieve the same outcomes, have the same opportunities 
as the population as a whole, with particular reference to health care, 
employment and education, housing, relationships, being safe and receiving 
relevant support from Departments of Adult Social Services. 

 
11.2 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 
 (a)  Is an EIA required?   No 
Any developments of autism services would require an equality impact assessment. 
 
12.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

12.1 None 
 
13.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

13.1 None 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Rick O’Brien 
  Head of Branch - Access and Assessment 
  telephone:  (0151 666 4968) 
  email:   richardobrien@wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
APPENDICES 

None 
 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

• Autism Act 2009 
• Implementing “Fulfilling and rewarding lives” Statutory guidance for local 

authorities and NHS organisations to support implementation of the autism 
strategy (Department of Health 17 December 2010) 

• Autism Strategy Briefing and Recommendations – Wirral Learning Disability 
Partnership Board : 7 October 2011 

 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

  

 

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

HEALTH & WELLBEING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

19 JANUARY 2012 

SUBJECT: 
LINK TRANSITION TO A LOCAL 

HEALTHWATCH ORGANISATION 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 

REPORT OF: 
GRAHAM HODKINSON 

DIRECTOR OF ADULT SOCIAL SERVICES 

RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 

HOLDER:  
COUNCILLOR ANNE MCARDLE 

KEY DECISION: NO 
  
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 This report updates the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on the progress 
towards establishing a local HealthWatch organisation as directed by the 
Health and Social Care Bill currently progressing towards Royal Assent.  

  
2.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 

2.1 A requirement of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 
(2007) was that Local Involvement Networks (LINKs) should be established to 
supercede existing Patient Forums.  Each Local Authority was obliged to 
contract an organisation (known as a host) to establish and then support a 
LINk.  Each Local Authority area had autonomy to decide how they wanted 
their LINk to be run and the issues on which it was to focus. 
 
In Wirral, Voluntary Community Action Wirral (VCAW) won the contract to host 
the Wirral LINk and has successfully provided support and guidance for the 
activities of the Wirral LINk to date.  The Health and Social Care Bill (2011) 
makes provisions for the establishment of HealthWatch England and the 
transition of existing LINKs into local HealthWatch organisations.  This was to 
have taken effect from 1 October 2012.  However, a new start date of April 
2013 was announced on 3 January 2012.  The Act will charge Local Authorities 
with the duty to ensure that there is an effective and efficient local HealthWatch 
in their area, with functions, roles and responsibilities not currently available to 
LINks. 
 

2.2 The relationship between the host organisation, VCAW, and the Wirral LINk 
has been very productive; all LINk members are volunteers and have been able 
to concentrate on the areas of interest whilst the infrastructure has been 
overseen by VCAW. The relationship with the Department has also functioned 
well, whilst not compromising the ability of LINk to operate as an independent 
champion for continually improving the quality and standards of health and 
social care provision for the people of Wirral. 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 53



 

2.3 A criticism of the LINk mechanisms has been that there is no national voice     
for all of the local networks, and this is to be addressed by the creation of a 
national body, HealthWatch England, which will have three core 
responsibilities: leadership, advice, and escalating concerns nationally.  The 
announcement of 3 January also included £3.2m to be made available 
nationally for start up costs in setting up local Healthwatch.  Notification of the 
allocation for Wirral has not been received. 

  
2.4     Local HealthWatch organisations will maintain all existing LINk functions,   

such as their powers of ‘Enter and View’, and will continue to have a role in 
influencing the provision of local services and monitoring any concerns about 
services but in addition will have a seat at the Health and Wellbeing Board 
and take on responsibility for advocating for individuals who wish to make a 
complaint about healthcare. 
  

2.5 The key issue for Wirral HealthWatch is the form of the organisation that will    
enable these functions. Although the Government’s ‘HealthWatch Transition 
Plan’ states clearly that there should be an evolution from the current LINk 
organisations to the new HealthWatch organisations, there is contradictory 
advice and guidance about how this should happen. 

 

3.0 The organisational model of Wirral HealthWatch  
 

3.1 Although the Government advises an evolution from the current system, 
under which a host supports volunteers to carry out the LINk functions, there 
is a stipulation that the local HealthWatch organisation must be a ‘body 
corporate’, or legal entity, in its own right, so the host relationship must end. 
The Government has not provided any clear advice or guidance on what is to 
replace this arrangement. 

 
3.2 A number of options have been or are being considered : 

§ Existing LINk members could establish their own Registered Company as 
Wirral HealthWatch. 

§ The Transition Group could devise a service specification for Wirral 
HealthWatch and invite tenders from established (or newly formed) 
‘bodies corporate’ to carry out the required HealthWatch functions either 
in-house or by commissioning others to act on their behalf.  

§ Wirral HealthWatch Transition Group could itself become the ‘body 
corporate’ and appoint key staff to carry out the required HealthWatch 
functions. This option is recommended by Transition Alliance NorthWest 
(a grouping of stakeholders from Local Authorities, NHS and Public 
Health). 

 
3.3 Advice is being sought from the Borough Solicitor’s office as to the most 

suitable model. 
 

Page 54



 

3.4    A local HealthWatch Transition Group has been established, and is made up of 
members from DASS, NHS Wirral, VCAW, Wirral LINk, Wirral University 
Teaching Hospital, Clatterbridge Centre for Oncology, the Community Trust 
and the Ambulance Trust. This group is deliberating on the best model for the 
delivery of the required HealthWatch outcomes and is being advised by the 
Borough Solicitor and guided by the work of the various Pathfinder sites. In 
the absence of clear Government guidance on the form of a local 
HealthWatch organisation, Wirral’s position reflects that other Local 
Authorities around the country who are all in the same position 

  

4.0 OPTIONS  
 
4.1 Existing LINk members form a Registered Company, to be known as Wirral 

HealthWatch. 
 
4.2 An existing (or newly formed) organisation bids to become Wirral HealthWatch. 
 
4.3 The Transition Group forms itself into a Registered Company to become Wirral 

HealthWatch. 
 
 
5.0 RELEVANT RISKS  

5.1 Under Option 4.1, there is a high risk that existing LINk members will not want 
to take on the role of running a business in the form of a Registered Charity, in 
addition to their LINk/HealthWatch duties. Without sufficient members, the 
business would founder, or existing members would be too stretched to carry 
out either the business or operational functions. 

 
5.2 Under Option 4.2, depending on who became the successful bidder, there may 

be a break in the continuity of the work of the LINk. (Note, current legal advice 
is that the existing host organisation would not be able to bid as VCAW, and 
would have to form a smaller, specific body corporate known as ‘Wirral 
HealthWatch’) 

 
5.3 Option 4.3 also presents risks around continuity of service along with the risks 

associated with the establishment of a new business and potential challenges 
about conflict of interest if the Board comprises staff from the statutory sector. 

 

6.0 CONSULTATION  

6.1 A full programme of consultation with the public and the Voluntary, Community 
and Faith sector about what they would like from a Wirral HealthWatch 
organisation will take place in early 2012. 

 

7.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

7.1 See 6.1 above. The transition to HealthWatch is designed to maximise the 
involvement and voice of people either as individuals or via the groups to which 
they belong. 

 

Page 55



 

8.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

8.1 FINANCIAL – there is no envisaged change to the current funding 
arrangements at present 

 

8.2 IT – there are no IT implications 
 

8.3 STAFFING – there will be an implication on the duties of some staff if the third 
option (4.3) is chosen. 

 

8.4 ASSETS – there are no asset implications arising from this report. 
 

9.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

9.1 There is a legal requirement to establish a Wirral HealthWatch as a body 
corporate and the Borough Solicitor’s office is providing advice. 

 

10.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

10.1 An Equality Impact Assessment will be carried out when the shape of the 
HealthWatch model is clarified. 

 
11.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  
 

11.1 There are no implications arising directly from this report. 
 

12.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

12.1 There are no implications arising directly from this report. 
 

13.0 RECOMMENDATION/S 

13.1 That Committee support the Transition Group in seeking to identify the most 
appropriate model for a successful local HealthWatch organisation. 

 

REPORT AUTHOR: Nick Broadhead 
  Principal Manager - Communities and Wellbeing  
  Telephone:  0151 666 4967 
  email:   nickbroadhead@wirral.gov.uk 
 

APPENDICES 

None 

REFERENCE MATERIAL 

• Health and Social Care Bill: -
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201011/cmbills/177/11177.156-
162.html#j555 

• HealthWatch Transition Plan, DoH March 2011: -
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod_consum_dh/groups/dh_digitalassets/documents/digita
lasset/dh_126325.pdf  

• DoH Gateway Reference 17068, 3 January 2012 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 
N/A N/A 

 

Page 56



 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 
 
19 JANUARY 2012 
 

SUBJECT: SELF EVALUATION / PEER CHALLENGE 
 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 
REPORT OF: GRAHAM HODKINSON, DIRECTOR OF 

ADULT SOCIAL SERVICES 
RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER:  

COUNCILLOR ANNE MCARDLE 
 

KEY DECISION?   NO  
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 This report informs the Committee of the outcome of the Peer Challenge 
carried out in late November/early December 2011.  The Peer Challenger 
considered a “Self Evaluation” prepared by the Department which was 
informed by a report considered by Committee in November 2011. 

 
1.2 These documents have been used to produce the Department of Adult Social 

Services Draft “Local Account” which is a way of demonstrating and 
describing performance in adult social care to local people.  Committee’s 
views on the Local Account are sought as part of the consultation process. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION/S 

2.1 That Committee notes the outcome of the Peer Challenge process. 
 
2.2 That Committee comments on the content of the Local Account.  
 
3.0 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

3.1 This Committee was instrumental in monitoring the CQC Improvement Plan 
which influenced the recent Department of Adult Social Services Self 
Evaluation report; it is, therefore, appropriate for the outcome of the Peer 
Challenge, which reviewed the Self Evaluation document, to be reported to 
committee. 

 
3.2 The production of a Local Account is a new development in line with the 

initiative of the Association of Directors of Adult Social Services (ADASS) 
“Promoting Excellence in Councils’ Adult Social Care”.  ADASS wishes to 
promote the use of ‘Local Accounts’ as a way of demonstrating and 
describing performance in adult social care to local people.  Committee’s 
comments are sought as part of the consultation process. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 57



 

4.0 BACKGROUND  

4.1 At its meeting on 8 November 2011 the Committee received a report 
regarding the completion by the Department of Adult Social Services (DASS) 
of the Improvement Plan following the Care Quality Commission (CQC) 
Inspection in May 2010.   

 
4.2 Since its inspection the CQC changed its remit and it did not return, as 

originally planned, to Wirral in March 2011 to assess progress against the 
Improvement Plan. Instead, it was agreed that this function would be carried 
out as part of the “Sector-Led Improvement Programme”.  This is developing 
on a number of fronts that are described below. 

 
5. SECTOR LED IMPROVEMENT – NATIONAL CONTEXT 
 
5.1 In October 2010, the Local Government Association conducted a consultation 

with the local government sector on a new approach to self-regulation and 
improvement following the Coalition Government decision to dismantle the 
existing framework of assessment and regulation.  The consultation was 
based on the following principles: 
• that councils are responsible for their own performance  
• that stronger local accountability drives improvement  
• that councils have a collective responsibility for performance in the 

sector as a whole.  
 
5.2 The proposals within the consultation received wide support from Local 

Government and further work was undertaken to develop a model of self 
evaluation to be managed by the sector. 

 
5.3 In September 2011 the outcome of the consultation was published by the 

Local Government Association.  Entitled “Taking the Lead”, this described the 
approach to be taken by the sector to self-regulation and improvement 
including a peer challenge offered to all councils, free of charge, in the three-
year period from April 2011 

 
6. SECTOR LED IMPROVEMENT – DASS 
 
6.1 On 16 November 2010 the Government launched its “Vision for Adult Social 

Care: Capable Communities and Active Citizens” which asserted that new 
approaches and different ways of working, both nationally and locally, would 
be necessary to deliver improved services in financially challenging times. 
Simultaneously, it launched a consultation, “Transparency in outcomes: a 
framework for adult social care.” This consultation was undertaken in the 
context of the LGA’s expressed wish for the sector to take more control over 
self regulation and assessment. 

 

Page 58



 

6.2 The consultation proposals were built around three themes: 
• Creating a focus on the outcomes which services achieve for people, as 

the hallmark of a truly personalised approach; 
• Developing a strategy for quality in adult social care; 
• Designing more transparency into the system, so the public can hold 

local organisations to account, citizens can make more informed choices 
about their care, and people who use services can see how their 
experiences can drive change and improvement. 

 
6.3 In March 2011 the Government published its response to the “Transparency 

in outcomes: a framework for adult social care” consultation.  It restated that 
its strategy was to drive improvement through a focus on outcomes and 
greater transparency.  This was to be supported through three mechanisms 
• a national Adult Social Care Outcomes Framework (ASCOF) 
• the collection of a New National Data Set and  
• the development, at a Local Authority level, of a “Local Account”. 

 
6.4 It is proposed that the National Dataset of information from the year ending 31 

March 2012 will be used to inform the ASCOF for 2011/12 which will be 
published in June/July 2012.  However, each Local Authority has been 
advised that it should publish a Local Account by 31 December 2011 using 
the ASCOF Framework and national dataset currently available. 

 
6.5  The Local Account is expected to be a central part of the approach to Sector 

Led Improvement described above.  The approach places at its heart the 
principle that every council should be responsible for its own improvement, 
and should identify its own needs through self evaluation.  Councils are 
expected to undertake on going self assessment and assurance with people 
who use services and citizens, and to publish information on priorities and 
progress.   

 
7 THE SELF IMPROVEMENT CYCLE 
 
 7.1  The new approach to self regulation described above will be embodied in a 

Bill before Parliament in spring, 2012.  It is a critical part of the idea that the 
local government sector collectively should take responsibility for its own 
regulation and improvement after the removal of duties from the Audit 
Commission and CQC (though not OFSTED). 

 

Page 59



 

7.2 In essence, the improvement cycle is as follows. 
 
 
 

Local Government Self Improvement Cycle 

 
 
7.3 Key elements in the cycle relevant to this report are  
 
7.3.1 “Self Evaluation”, implies that each service area has: 

•  A clear understanding of what it is trying to achieve for Wirral people 
flowing from the Council’s Corporate Plan; 

• A clear understanding of what it is required to achieve by legislation, 
regulation or external contract; 

• These understandings expressed in terms of outcomes for service users, 
both external and internal clients; 

• Wherever possible these outcomes expressed in numeric, measurable 
terms; 

• A mechanism for monitoring and reporting on progress against these 
measures; 

• A knowledge of the performance on these measures of other 
comparable councils; 

• Clear expectations of future performance against these benchmarks; 
• A mechanism for gathering the qualitative views of service users, carers 

and partners; 

Monitoring 
Improvement 
Including Peer 

Review 

Supporting 
Improvement 

Drawn from peers and 
the market 

Self Evaluation 
Including Peer 
Challenge 

Improvement 
Planning 

Linked to the 
Corporate Plan 
and Financial 

Plan 

Safety Net 
Including 

intervention in 
case of failure 

Sector Led 
Challenge 

Sector Led 
Support 

Sector 
Supported 
Brokerage 

Local 
Government 

Self 
Improvement 

Page 60



 

• A mechanism for gathering the views of practitioners; 
• A mechanism for collating and evaluating this evidence; 
• A mechanism for translating these judgements into improvement plans; 
• A mechanism for relating these plans to investment decisions. 

 
7.3.2 “Peer Challenge” is central to the new approach.  It implies that each council 

opens up its self evaluation process honestly to its peers and also that it 
contributes its own staff time as a civic duty to peer challenge others.  The 
Peer Challenger does not carry out a one-person inspection, nor endorse the 
self evaluation as being true or accurate in every respect.   

 
The challenge role of the peer challenger during this self evaluation is, 
• To challenge the Director concerning the validity and comprehensive 

nature of the evidence used 
• To challenge the Director on the interpretation of this evidence and the 

robustness of the evaluation 
• To challenge the Director on the appropriateness of the priorities 

identified by the process 
 

The validation role of the Peer Challenger during the process is, 
• To provide assurance that the process of self evaluation has been 

carried out thoroughly and honestly 
• To test out the judgement about outcomes against the national data and 

intelligence that is available 
• To test out the judgement about outcomes against any audit or 

inspection evidence that is available 
• To offer a view as to whether the priorities for improvement that have 

been identified are appropriate or whether there are major omissions 
• To alert the Chief Executive and Leader of the Council if there are major, 

unaddressed concerns having a bearing on the legality or propriety of 
the council’s actions or the safety of Wirral citizens 

 
7.3.4 “Peer Review” role supports the improvement process within a local 

authority by: 
•  providing a ‘critical friend’ assessment of a service; 
•  identifying areas for improvement within the service; 
• supporting change and improvement within the service; and 
•  facilitating the exchange of ideas and good practice.  

 
A peer review is not an inspection or audit of a service - it is a supportive 
review process designed to help identify areas for improvement and to aid a 
service’s capacity to change.  

 

Page 61



 

8 SELF EVALUATION – WIRRAL 
 
8.1  Originally it was anticipated that a Peer Review of Wirral DASS would be 

undertaken in November 2011 in place of a further inspection by the CQC.  
During the period of preparing for this Review, however, the Council received 
a report of an Independent Review by Anna Klonowski Associates (AKA) into 
Corporate Governance.  On 22 September 2011 Cabinet accepted the 
recommendations of the report and agreed to a wholesale programme of 
review of the Council’s governance arrangements.  It has been agreed, 
therefore, that there will be simultaneous and linked peer reviews of DASS 
and Corporate Governance in 2012. 
 

8.2  It was not thought appropriate, however, to delay until the Peer Review any 
evaluation of the improvement work undertaken by DASS since the CQC 
inspection in May 2010.  A decision was taken, therefore to break into the Self 
Improvement Cycle at the Self Evaluation including Peer Challenge stage 
by undertaking a “Self Evaluation” validated by a supportive and challenging 
former director.   

 
8.3 The Self Evaluation document aimed to: 

•  provide an honest evaluation of the Department’s performance, 
achievements and challenges at November 2011 and to assess 
progress made since the CQC Inspection Report September 2010 

•  benchmark the Department’s performance against that of other Local 
Authorities 

•  describe, from a service users’ and carers’ perspective, their 
experiences of DASS 

•  provide the new Director of Adult Social Services with a tool to 
support further planning and development 

•  provide the Council with evidence to support a future Council wide 
Peer Review planned for 2012 

 
8.4 The document is structure around the elements of the departmental plan: 

i) Safeguarding 
ii) Choice 
iii) Quality  
iv) Early Intervention  
v) Commissioning and Resource Management 
 

8.5 In the absence of a nationally agreed approach to DASS evaluation two 
external self evaluation documents were used to construct Key Lines of 
Enquiry (KLOE’s) for each of the programmes identified above   
• LGIA Peer Review Self Assessment 2011 (SA) 
• ADASS Safeguarding Self Assessment 2008 (ADSS) 

 
8.6 The KLOEs were applied, primarily to the programme and projects identified 

within the Departmental Plan and CQC Improvement Plan.  The process, 
however, also provided the opportunity to look across programmes, not just 
down into them. 

 

Page 62



 

8.7 Evidence was collected in relation to achievements, to outcomes, or outputs, 
and remaining challenges.   

 
8.8 A benchmarking exercise has also been undertaken to measure the 

performance of Wirral DASS against that of other Local Authorities using 
National Indicator Set 2010-11 (NASCI001) and Advancing Quality Alliance 
(AQA)/ Directors of Adult Social Care (ADASS) data.  

 
8.9 A “Golden Threads” section has been developed to include some    service 

user perspectives of the Department and the way its services have 
developed. 

 
8.10 The full detailed Self Evaluation document can be found on the Web Library. 
 
9. Comments from the Peer Challenge 
 
9.1 As noted above the Self Evaluation process includes the assessment of the 

evidence provided by the Department by a “Peer”. The Peer Challenger 
nominated by the Local Government Association for the role, was Veronica 
Jackson, the former Director of Adult Social Services in Oldham. 

 
9.2 In addition to the Self Evaluation document Ms Jackson had access to a wide 

range of information including data about performance.  She interviewed a 
range of staff, partners and carers.  Ms Jackson’s report is attached at 
Appendix 1 and her views can be summarised: 

 
• She feels that the self evaluation has been thorough and clear; she 

believes that “we know ourselves” and have identified the right 
priorities for the next steps.  

 
• She believes that enormous progress has been made during the year 

and that staff are to be congratulated.  
 
• She says that significant challenges remain and that these are largely 

around embedding and broadening the changes we have made.  
 
• Specifically in respect of safeguarding, she believes that tremendous 

progress has been made.  There is a need for more work on data 
consistency, the use of Swift, the quality of protection plans and the 
28-day target.  She also identifies a need to build the confidence of 
staff and partners in using the new approaches.  

 
• On personalisation and choice, she thinks that our performance has 

really significantly improved.  She identifies more work to be done to 
make sure that all partners understand the principles and operations of 
personalisation.  

 
• Ms Jackson thinks that, like other Local Authorities, Wirral have more 

work to do on commissioning.  She particularly thinks that joint 
commissioning with the NHS needs attention.  

 

Page 63



 

• She recognised that the focus has needed to be inward looking - 
dealing with Wirral issues that needed change.  She believes that the 
Department should now be more outward looking, engaging with 
national and regional developments.  

 
• Overall, Ms Jackson thinks that performance is well away from the 

level needing intervention.  She thinks that continued development will 
mean that the Peer Review in June will have a positive result.  She 
says that given progress to date by June performance and 
achievements will have again significantly improved.  

 
10. THE LOCAL ACCOUNT 
 
10.1 With the abolition of the Annual Performance Assessment, the publication of 

a single data set for local government and the development of outcomes 
frameworks for adult social care and separately for the NHS and public 
health, ADASS believes that it is important that councils find a meaningful 
way of reporting back to citizens and consumers about performance.  It is 
suggested that the publication of an annual local account is one means of 
achieving this. 

 
10.2 Local accounts are a potentially very useful means of councils with adult 

social care responsibilities reporting back to citizens and consumers on 
performance in adult social care.  Local accounts can be used to engage with 
citizens and consumers around priorities and outcomes.  They could become 
a key accountability mechanism to the public and a useful way of informing 
self-improvement activity locally.  They also are a practical expression of 
sector self-regulation and improvement. 

 
10.3 In line with recommended best practice the Self Evaluation document has 

been used as a template for the Local Account which is attached at Appendix 
2.  In addition this document is available on the internet as part of the 
consultation process. Committee’s views are also sought in particular 
regarding the four identified key priorities i.e.  
i. to develop commissioning 
ii. to involve users and carers more in commissioning 
iii. to develop better information so that DASS can say how well it is 

performing 
iv. to make sure that all service changes are “bedded in” 

 

11.0 RELEVANT RISKS  

11.1 No specific risks have been identified in producing this report. 
 
12.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

12.1 No other options were considered in producing this report, it is briefing for 
committee regarding a process that has been completed 

 

Page 64



 

13.0 CONSULTATION  

13.1 The Local Account is currently posted on the Council’s internet for comments 
and consultation.  Comments are also being sought form specific interest 
groups and partners 

 
14.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 
 
14.1 Much of the work of the Department of Adult Social Services is undertaken in 

partnership with the Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector.  Issues that 
develop as a result of self evaluation process will be reflected in these 
partnership arrangements. 

 

15.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  
 
15.1 No specific resource implications have been identified in this report. 
 
16.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

16.1 None identified 
 
17.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

17.1 There are no identified discrimination issues; including social inclusion or 
human rights implications 

 
17.2 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 
 (a)  Is an EIA required?   No  
 
18.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

18.1 No implications 
 
19.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

19.1 Planning permission is not required 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Steve Rowley 
  Head of Finance and Performance 
  telephone:  (0151) 666 3662 
  email:   stephenrowley@wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
APPENDICES 

Appendix 1 Interim Peer Challenge Report   December 2011 
 
Appendix 2 Department of Adult Social Services 

Draft Local Account    December 2011 
 
 

Page 65



 

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

Health and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee - CQC Improvement Plan 
 
Cabinet - Department of Adult Social Services Self 
Evaluation Document 
 
Cabinet - Department of Adult Social Services Self 
Evaluation – Local Account 
 
 

8 November 2011 
 
 
24 November 2011 
 
8 December 2011 
 

 
 

Page 66



 

 

 
 

Appendix 2 
 

Department of Adult 
Social Services 

 
Draft 

Local Account 
 

December 2011 

Page 67



 

 

1 What is a Local Account? 
 

In March 2011 the coalition government published its strategy to improve adult 
social care through a focus on outcomes and greater transparency.  As part of 
this the Care Quality Commission (CQC) have withdrawn their system of annual 
inspection of adult social care departments.  Instead, Local Authorities are 
expected to be responsible for their own improvement, and to identify their own 
needs through self evaluation. 

 
This is to be supported by three mechanisms: 

• A national Adult Social Care Outcomes Framework (ASCOF) 
• The collection of a new National Data Set and 
• The development, at a Local Authority level, of a Local Account. 

 
The Local Account is intended to let residents know how well adult social care 
has performed, and is an opportunity for Councils to make more information 
available to their residents on their achievements, challenges and priorities. 

 
The Department of Adult Social Services has recently undertaken a self 
evaluation of its services.  This forms the basis of the draft Local Account which 
will be used to consult with residents, people who use services and Partners 
about whether the priorities identified in it are the right ones.  Publishing the 
Local Account in draft form will provide DASS with an opportunity to learn 
lessons and get feedback on how it can improve this report in the future. 

 
The Department of Health have introduced the Adult Social Care Outcomes 
Framework (ASCOF) to measure the performance of Adults Social Care 
departments, and this document is structured under the four main headings 
from that framework; 

 
1. Enhancing quality of life for people with care and support needs 

 
2. Promoting independence, delaying and reducing the need for care and 

support 
 

3. Ensuring that people have a positive experience of care and support 
 

4. Safeguarding adults who circumstances make them vulnerable and 
protecting them from avoidable harm 

 
A series of bullet points under each heading outlines some of DASS key 
achievements from 2011 and sets out the priorities for 2012-13. 

 
NHS Changes 

 
The Council is working closely with the NHS to ensure that the changes taking 
place nationally are implemented smoothly in Wirral.  It is also working with its 
partners on closer integration of health and social care. 

Page 68



 

 

The Council is an early implementer of Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board 
which will have an important role in bringing together the whole system, driving 
opportunities for the health and wellbeing of the population and promoting joint 
commissioning and integration in health, social care and public health. 

 
The Health and Wellbeing Board is responsible for developing a Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy and it is hoped that as this Local Account develops, it will 
become an important component of this Strategy for the residents of Wirral. 

 
Knowing the local area 

 
It is important that the Council understands the local community in order to 
provide services tailored to the needs of residents.  There are a number of 
ways in which this is done: 

 
Equality & Diversity 

 
The Council has an equality and diversity policy, which is published on the 
Council’s website 
http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-living/equality-diversity-
cohesionhttp 
The policy sets out the Council’s corporate commitment to promote equality and 
prevent discrimination. 

 
 

JSNA (Joint Strategic Needs Assessment) 
 

The Council and the Primary Care Trust are required to complete an 
assessment of needs through the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA).  
The aim of this document is to identify where there are needs in the community 
so services can be designed accordingly.  The full report is available online 
 http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/council-and-democracy/local-strategic-
partnership/joint-strategic-needs-assessment  
and explores a wide range of health and social care needs for both children and 
adults. 

 
 

Challenges for the future 
 

The 2010 JSNA highlighted one key local issues for DASS. 
 

1. The number of older people is set to increase considerably over the next 
two decades.  By 2031 it is estimated that 26% of the Wirral population will be 
aged 65 or above.  This will have a considerable impact on health and social 
care services, as the number of older people presenting with health related 
problems increases.  This could also have a considerable impact on the 
number of family carers in Wirral.  Within this ageing population, there is 
expected to be a 123% increase in the population over 85 by 2033. 
 
 

Page 69



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wirral Resident Population Projections by Age Group (Persons) Mid-2008 to Mid-
2033 

 

Population (thousands) Age 
Group 2008 2013 2018 2023 2028 2033 

% Change 
2008-33 

0-4 18.2 18.4 18 17.7 17 16.5 -9.3 
5-9 17.4 18.6 18.8 18.4 18.2 17.5 0.6 
10-14 19.3 17.4 18.6 18.9 18.5 18.3 -5.2 
15-19 20.6 18 16.1 17.3 17.6 17.3 -16 
20-24 18.3 17 14.9 13.5 14.5 14.9 -18.6 
25-29 15.6 19.2 18.3 16.3 14.9 16 2.6 
30-34 14.9 15.8 19.3 18.7 16.7 15.3 2.7 
35-39 20.1 15 16.2 19.6 19.2 17.2 -14.4 
40-44 22.6 20.1 15.1 16.3 19.8 19.4 -14.2 
45-49 22.4 22.3 19.8 14.9 16.2 19.6 -12.5 
50-54 20.4 22 21.9 19.4 14.6 16 -21.6 
55-59 20.5 19.6 21.3 21.2 18.9 14.2 -30.7 
60-64 20 19.4 18.7 20.4 20.4 18.1 -9.5 
65-69 15.6 18.7 18.2 17.7 19.3 19.4 24.4 
70-74 13.7 14.2 17.2 16.9 16.5 18.2 32.8 
75-79 12 11.9 12.6 15.4 15.2 15 25 
80-84 8.9 9.4 9.8 10.6 13.1 13.1 47.2 
85+ 7.9 8.9 10.4 12 14.1 17.6 122.8 
All 
Ages 308.4 305.9 305.2 305.2 304.7 303.6 -1.6 

 
Source: Office for National Statistics, 2011 

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

0-4 5-14 15-44 45-64 65-74 75-84 85+

Page 70



 

 

How much does DASS spend? 
 

Adult social care accounts for 26% of the Council’s total budget for 2011-12.  The table 
below shows how this is shared between people with different needs. 

 
 Gross  

 £ 
Income  
 £ 

Net  
 £ 

Older people  58,627,800 (22,919,200) 35,708,600 
People with mental health needs 10,236,700 (3,467,500) 6,769,200 
People with a physical disability 13,491,000 (4,587,700) 8,903,300 
People with a learning disability 31,608,200 (14,126,600) 17,481,600 
Drugs & alcohol  229,900 (29,500) 200,400 
Management, support, training &  
development 

10,714,200 (10,714,200) - 

Total  124,907,800 (55,844,700)  69,063,100 
 

The Council is required to publish full audited accounts each year, the 2010-11 
accounts can be found at http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/council-and-
democracy/budgets-and-spending/annual-accounts 
 
The Council budget for 2011-12, along with other information on the Council’s budget 
and spending is also available at http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/council-and-
democracy/budgets-and-spending/budgeting 

 
 

Who is it spent on? 
 

Over 10,000 people, with a variety of needs, are receiving adult social care 
services or have received services in 2011-12.  This includes services based in 
the community, as well as residential and nursing care. 

 
 

Total number of people who received services during 2010-11 by type of service, 
gender and age group 

 
 18-64 65 and over 
 Female Male Female Male 
Community-based 
services  1,392 1,411 3,566 1,722 

Residential care     111    201    678    245 
Nursing care      30     36    485    192 
Total people  1,533 1,648 4,729         2,159 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 71



 

 

Total number of people who received services during 2010-11 by need, gender and age group 
 
 18-64 65 and over 
 Female Male Female Male 
Physical Disability     577    415  3,932 1,787 
Mental Health     542    628     469    235 
Learning Disability      352    531       62      44 
Substance Misuse       2       9        2        3 
Other Vulnerable People     60     65    264      90 
Total people  1,533 1,648 4,729 2,159 

 
 
 

Page 72



 

 

2 Wirral Council Local Account 

2.1 Enhancing the quality of life of the people of Wirral who have 
care and support needs 

 
How DASS supports people to… 

 
• Live their own lives to the full and achieve the outcomes that matter to 

them by accessing and receiving self directed assessment and a personal 
budget 

• Support each other within their own communities by building community 
capacity 

• Receive high quality provision by improving its own and externally 
provided services 

• Be at the centre of everything DASS does by developing a person centred 
culture 

 
Performance Highlights in 2011 

 
Achievements Outputs/Outcomes 
• Following approval by elected members 

in October 2010 the introduction of 
personalisation and personal budgets 
was brought in through a revised system  
of Self Directed Assessment (SDA), a 
generic points based Resource Allocation 
System (RAS), support planning and 
outcomes based reviews, this is now the 
universal offer for adults with disabilities 
and older people  with social care needs 
in Wirral.  This represents a major shift to 
a personalised outcomes based social 
care service underpinned by the values of 
choice and control.  All those who are Fair 
Access to Care Services eligible receive 
the offer of a personal budget to purchase 
either a commissioned service or a direct 
payment 

 
 
 
• Developing the capacity of the community 

to help DASS deliver services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• The Department met the national target 
for NI130 (Offer of a personal budget) in 
March 2011.  As at 21 October 2011 
90% of eligible service users are 
undertaking self directed assessments 
(SDA), 59% of whom were choosing self 
directed support. Performance in this 
latter area shows slow but steady 
improvement and remains on trend to 
meet the target of 80% by March 2012. 
 

• The percentage of people receiving 
assessments within 24 hours has risen 
from 78% in April 2011 to 81% as of 21 
October 2011. 
 

• The percentage of people receiving 
support packages within 28 days has 
risen from 88% in April 2011 to 93% as 
of 21 October 2011 

 
These include: 
• Developing social enterprises in 

Learning Disability 
• Supporting the Older Peoples 

Parliament 
• Citizenship sub group of Learning 

Disability Partnership Board 
• The mental health user group 

Page 73



 

 

 
 
• A fully established co located Children’s 

and Adults’ transition team in place in 
learning disability services.  Supporting a 
revised protocol developed with parent 
carer representatives which is now in the 
final stage of completion 

 
• The Department, in partnership with 

Wirral Methodist Homes has developed 
Fellowship House, a supported living 
scheme for seven young adults with 
learning disabilities 

 
• A restructure has been agreed to 

strengthen the Department’s ability to 
deliver its improvement strategy including 
additional staff to assure quality in 
contracts. 

 

• The carers association 
 
• A revised transitions protocol which 

systematically tracks children with 
complex needs to ensure early support 
planning of adult social care support 

 
 
 
• Residents were fully involved in the 

design and implementation of the project, 
pooling their personal budgets to 
collectively purchase care and support 

 
 
• This included allocating an additional 

£900,000 and re-allocating £669,000 of 
existing resources 

 

 
Areas for Improvement in 2012 

 
 
It can be seen from the above that a great deal of activity has taken place to develop 
Personalisation.  The Department is offering real control to an increasing number of people, 
has significantly improved the quality of a number of its services and is developing a more 
systematic approach to involving service users and carers. 
 
The major challenge over the next 12 months will be to ‘embed’ all of the improvements 
highlighted above so that they become systematic and became a natural way in which the 
Department works.  The Department recognises that one way to achieve this is to develop 
its approach to strategic commissioning and to ensure that service users and carers are 
involved in this process from an early stage. 
 
 
Key Indicators     2011 Performance  2012/13 Targets  

1 a) Increase in the proportion 
of people with health and social 
care needs and carers who 
report an enhanced quality of 
life 
 
1 b) Increase in the proportion 
of people who say they have 
control over their daily life 
 
1 c) Increase in the proportion 
of people receiving self directed 
support. 
 

88% of people responding to 
the Adult Social Care Survey 
reported satisfaction with their 
services. 
 
 
75% of people responding to 
the Adult Social Care Survey 
say they feel in control. 
 
80% of all those who approach 
the Department for support are 
now self-directing their support. 
 

90% of people responding to 
the 2012/13 Adult Social Care 
Survey report satisfaction with 
their services. 
 
 
77% of people responding to 
the 2012/13 Adult Social Care 
Survey report feeling in control. 
 
90% of all those who approach 
the Department for support in 
2012/13 are self-directing their 
support. 

Page 74



 

 

 
1 d) Carer reported quality of 
life. 
 
 
 
1 e) Increase in the proportion 
of adults with learning 
disabilities in paid employment. 
 
 
 
 
1 f) The proportion of adults in 
contact with mental health 
services in paid employment 
 
 
 
1 g) Increase in the proportion 
of adults with learning 
disabilities who live in their own 
home or with their family 
 
 
1 h) Increase in the proportion 
of adults in contact with 
secondary mental health 
services living independently, 
with or without support 
 

 
82.3% of Carers responding to 
the Carers Survey reported 
‘alright’ or ‘better’ quality of life 
as a result of services. 
 
3.75% of those people with a 
learning disability known to the 
department are in paid 
employment. 
 
 
 
9% of those people with mental 
health issues known to the 
department are in paid 
employment. 
 
 
55.72% of those people with a 
learning disability known to the 
department are in settled 
accommodation. 
 
 
66% of those people with 
mental health issues known to 
the department are in settled 
accommodation  

 
84% of Carers responding to 
the 2012/13 Carers Survey 
reported ‘alright’ or ‘better’ 
quality of life as a result of 
services. 
 
7% of those people with a 
learning disability known to the 
department in 2012/13 are 
intended to be in paid 
employment. 
 
10% of those people with 
mental health issues known to 
the department in 2012/13 are 
intended to be in paid 
employment. 
 
65% of those people with a 
learning disability known to the 
department in 2012/13 are 
intended to be in settled 
accommodation. 
 
80% of those people with 
mental health issues known to 
the department in 2012/13 are 
intended to be in settled 
accommodation. 

 
 

2.2 Delaying and reducing the need for care and support 
 

How DASS supports people to… 
 

• Have access to good quality information and advice 
• Have the opportunity to have the best health and wellbeing throughout their 

life by working with partners to ensure that universal services i.e. available to 
all, target the needs of disadvantaged groups 

• Receive early diagnosis, intervention and reablement services so that they 
and their carers are less dependent on intensive services 

• Receive the support they need in the most appropriate setting, to enable them 
to regain their independence 

• Receive the support they need in the most appropriate way so that their care 
needs are met and their personal dignity maintained 

 
Performance Highlights in 2011 

 
Achievements Outputs/Outcomes 
• The sourcing of an Information Hub.  This 

has been developed in conjunction with 
• An additional £73,060 will be invested by 

DASS to support development of the 

Page 75



 

 

Voluntary and Community Action Wirral. 
 
 
 
 
• The Healthy Homes Initiative focuses on 

reducing identified hazards and 
supporting residents to access a wide 
range of services to gain the support they 
may need.  This includes, amongst 
others, supporting people to improve 
their incomes, stop smoking, reduce risk 
of house fires and improve the energy 
efficiency and affordable warmth of their 
homes. Early intervention by agencies 
reduces the impact on other public 
services and improves outcomes for 
individuals 

 
• The POPIN service provides support to 

older people who do not meet FACS 
eligibility criteria 

 
• The Department has been a partner in 

the development of two new purpose 
built Extra Care facilities Willowbank and 
Mendell Court, providing a model of long 
term care and support allowing for 
independent living.  Support contracts 
are in place to deliver personalised 
support including an innovative joint 
health and social care contract in one of 
these facilities which allows for  the 
delivery of health and social tasks 
through one independent sector support 
provider 

 

Wirral Well Website (Subject to Cabinet 
approval) which is an online hub for 
wellbeing, health and social care 
services 
 

• Since 2010 the Healthy Homes initiative 
has completed over 500 referral forms, of 
which 478 referrals have resulted in 
interventions by partner agencies 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• The total number of Extra Care places 
now available in Wirral is 203 units 
across five establishments; one scheme 
(Cherry Tree) specifically supports 10 
older people with dementia 

 
Areas for Improvement in 2012 

 
 
It can be seen from the above that the Department is committed to an approach based on 
early intervention.  There is some evidence that interventions at other levels, particularly 
around reablement are having a positive impact on service delivery and cost. 
 
The challenges to the Department over the next twelve months are: 
 
a) to develop Success Criteria that show savings which result from investment in Universal 
Services 
 
b) to develop its approach to strategic commissioning. 

Page 76



 

 

 
 
Key Indicators  2011 Performance  2012/13 Targets  

2 a) Decrease in permanent 
admissions to residential and 
nursing home care, per 1000 
population 
 
 
2 b) Increase in the proportion 
of people (65) and over who 
were still at home 91 days after 
discharge from hospital into 
reablement/rehabilitation 
services 
 
2 c) Decrease in the number of 
delayed transfers of care from 
hospital 
 
 
 
2 d) Increase in the proportion 
of people who can access 
support and information to 
manage their care needs 
 
 
2 e) Increase in the proportion 
of carers who can access 
support and information to 
manage their care needs 
 

As a proportion, 2.13 of every 
1,000 people are admitted into 
residential and nursing homes. 
 
 
 
91.77% of people discharged 
from hospital into 
reablement/rehabilitation are 
still at home after 91 days. 
 
 
As a proportion, 2.9 of every 
100,000 people are recorded as 
‘delayed discharges’ from 
hospital. 
 
 
48% of people responding to 
the Adult Social Care Survey 
reported finding it ‘fairly’ or 
‘very’ easy to find information 
about services. 
 
38% of Carers responding to 
the Carers Survey reported 
finding it ‘fairly’ or ‘very’ easy to 
find information about services. 
 

The proportion of people who 
are admitted into residential and 
nursing homes in 2012/13 is 
intended to be 1.5 per 1,000 
people 
 
92% of people discharged from 
hospital into 
reablement/rehabilitation 
services in 2012/13 are still at 
home after 91 days. 
 
The proportion of people who 
are admitted into residential and 
nursing homes in 2012/13 is 
intended to be 1.9 per 100,000 
people in 2012/13. 
 
55% of people responding to 
the 2012/13 Adult Social Care 
Survey report finding it ‘fairly’ or 
‘very’ easy to find information 
about services. 
 
40% of Carers responding to 
the 2012/13 Carers Survey 
report finding it ‘fairly’ or ‘very’ 
easy to find information about 
services. 
 

 
 

2.3 Ensuring that the people of Wirral who use services have a 
positive experience of care and support 

 
How DASS supports people to… 

 
• gain maximum satisfaction with their experience of care and support 

service 
• have a broad range of choice in the local care and support market 
• have real control over the resources used to secure care and support 
• be actively involved in the design, development, delivery and review of 

care and support arrangements 
 

Performance Highlights in 2011 
 
Achievements Outputs/Outcomes 
• Family carers were directly involved in • Budget saving: £1,610,650  

Page 77



 

 

agreeing the new service providers in the 
reprovision of supported living services 
for eighty service users. 

 
• Furthermore, each individual has 

developed a personalised and bespoke 
support plan which explicitly shows what 
outcomes need to be achieved for each 
person and are clearly measurable.  In 
addition to this there has been a group 
plan developed in order to ensure that all 
collaborative and shared services and 
resources were considered.  From the 
outcomes of the individual plans, service 
specifications have been drawn up that 
clearly identify what care and support 
was required for each establishment; 
these have been developed by the 
individuals themselves to ensure that 
they are able to give very clear 
instructions to providers and establish 
clear service level agreements which will 
enable them to meet their outcomes, 
identified within the support plans 

 
• Piloting a new approach to daytime 

provision for people with disabilities that 
will improve and transform outcomes and 
access to training, education and 
employment.  This will support the 
development of a social enterprise hub 
and explore the possibility of future 
business models in relation to further 
developing a social enterprise, a 
community interest company or a mutual 

 
• In the past year the Learning Disability 

Partnership Board (LDPB) has been 
transformed with new governance 
arrangements and business planning 
structure.  Service users and their carers 
have been an integral part of this 
transformation, ensuring that the new 
structures are fit for purpose 

 
• The “Dignity in Care” campaign with 

Wirral Link undertook two surveys, one 
relating to individuals experiences of 
using Health and Social Care Services, 
the other eliciting feedback on specific 
services 

 
 
 
 
• Supported Living - people now living 

where they want with a provider of their 
choice. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• A business planning day with over 30 

delegates from across the Council, NHS 
Wirral, other partners such as Methodist 
Housing and services users and carers 
took place on 10 October 2011 

 
 
 
 
• 79% people thought they had been 

treated with Dignity and respect on the 
individual survey.  Overwhelmingly 
positive response to service specific 
survey 

 

Page 78



 

 

 
• A feedback mechanism has been 

introduced to enable parents and carers 
to inform staff at Girtrell Court and 
Sylvandale of their experiences of the 
service. 

 
• Office of National Statistics data shows 

that there are approximately 30,000 
carers in Wirral, of whom 2,500 are 
known to the Department 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• The feedback form has enabled the 

Department to make changes to various 
systems, processes and working 
practices to improve the customer 
experience. 

 
• 66.9% of those who completed the 

Carers Survey and received services 
thought that this had made things easier 
for them. Also, 61.9% of those who 
received a service were fairly, very or 
extremely satisfied with their service. 

 
 

Areas for Improvement in 2012 
 
It can be seen from the above that a great deal of activity has taken place to ensure that 
people have a positive experience of care and support.  The Department has significantly 
improved the quality of a number of its services and is developing a more systematic 
approach to involving service users and carers. 
 
The challenges over the next twelve months are: 
 
a) to further develop practice in relation to co-production to ensure that users and carers are 
systematically involved in the strategic commissioning of services. 
 
b) to develop a more systematic approach to gathering service user and carer feedback with 
regard to a number of issues, including satisfaction measures. 
 
c) to develop the ability to use this information to inform commissioning decisions 
 
d) further develop the advice and information available to people who use services and their 
carers 
 
 
Key Indicators  2011 Performance  2012/13 Targets  

3 a) Increase in the number of 
people who use social care and 
their carers who are satisfied 
with their experience of care 
and support services 
 
3 b) Increase in the overall 
number of carers satisfied with 

91%of people responding to the 
Adult Social Care Survey 
reported being ‘quite’, 
‘extremely’ or ‘very’ satisfied 
with their services. 
 
56% of carers responding to the 
Carers Survey reported being 

93% of people responding to 
the 2012/13 Adult Social Care 
Survey report being ‘quite’, 
‘extremely’ or ‘very’ satisfied 
with their services. 
 
58% % of carers responding to 
the 2012/13 Carers Survey 

Page 79



 

 

social services 
 
 
 
3 c) Increase in the proportion 
of carers who report they have 
been included or consulted in 
discussions about the person 
they care for 
 
3 d) Increase in the proportion 
of people who use services who 
find it easy to find information 
about support 
 
3 e) All young adults who have 
a FACS eligible need will have 
a transitional plan in place 3 
months before moving into 
Adult Social Care Services. 
 
3 f) Determine the proportion of 
people who report they have 
been appropriately included and 
consulted in arranging their 
care. 
 

‘fairly’, ‘very’ or ‘extremely’ 
satisfied with social services. 
 
 
51.5% of carers responding to 
the Carers Survey reported 
being included or consulted in 
discussions. 
 
 
37.9% of people responding to 
the Adult Social Care Survey 
say they find it easy to find 
information. 
 
No existing 
target/benchmarking is 
available. 
 
 
 
No existing 
target/benchmarking is 
available. 
 

report being ‘fairly’, ‘very’ or 
‘extremely’ satisfied with social 
services 
 
55% of carers responding to the 
2012/13 Carers Survey report 
being included or consulted in 
discussions 
 
 
50% of people responding to 
the 2012/13 Adult Social Care 
Survey find it very or fairly easy 
to find information 
 
100% of transition plans are in 
place during 2012/13. 
 
 
 
 
55% of people responding to 
the 2012/13 Adult Social Care 
Survey report being included in 
arranging their care. 
 

 

2.4 Safeguarding people in Wirral whose circumstances make 
them vulnerable and protecting them from avoidable harm 

 
How DASS supports people to… 

 
• Enjoy physical safety and feel secure 
• Be free from physical and emotional abuse, harassment, neglect and 

harm, 
• Be protected as far as possible from avoidable harm, disease and risk  
• Be supported to plan ahead and have the freedom to manage risks in 

the way they wish 
 

Performance Highlights in 2011 
 
Achievements Outputs/Outcomes 
A systematic review has taken place of 
policy, procedure and practice within DASS 
and across the Safeguarding Adults 
Partnership Board (SAPB) to ensure it is 
able to meet its statutory and lead 
responsibilities.  Within this the following 
achievements have been made: 
 
• Reviewed, revised and launched the 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• New interagency procedures launched 

Page 80



 

 

inter-agency safeguarding procedures –
ratified by the SAPB 

 
 
 
 
• Reviewed the membership and seniority 

of membership of the SAPB and capacity 
of sub-committees with refreshed Terms 
of Reference 

 
• Developed and agreed an annual report 

and business plan for the SAPB detailing 
key priorities for the year 

 
• Board members have agreed a self-

assessment framework against national 
standards-final report due for completion 
January 2012 

 
• Developed performance reports which 

track trends and will be available from 
November 2011 

 
• An independent chair for the SAPB was 

appointed and new arrangements have 
been made for the Local Safeguarding 
Children’s Board (LSCB) chair to also 
chair the SAPB 

 
• The strengthening of safeguarding 

management within the Department 
 
• DASS have a dedicated lead Head of 

Branch (HoB) for safeguarding within the 
strategic leadership team to focus on this 
priority area 

 
• Creation of a post of service manager, 

safeguarding, 3 new safeguarding 
officers, safeguarding contracts officer, a 
team support officer and Advanced 
Practitioners, Safeguarding 

 
• Improving practice by locating a 

safeguarding social worker in the Central 
Advice and Duty Team (CADT) 

 
 
 
 

August 2011 
• Revised and improved safeguarding 

procedures embedded within DASS from 
May 2010 and revised further in July 
2011 

 
• Attendance now consistent and at the 

right level.  Monitored by the SAPB 
Executive 

 
 
• Annual Report and Business Plan 
 
 
 
• Self Assessment Framework 

(consultation stage) 
 
 
 
• Weekly, operational and Board reports. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• Activity Data from 12 September 

(inception) to 7 October shows that 
approximately 50% of safeguarding 
contacts were dealt with by the social 
worker in CADT and did not need further 
safeguarding input. 

 

Page 81



 

 

• Refreshed the multi-agency training plan 
and enhanced training for front line 
managers who chair Safeguarding 
Conferences 

 
 

Areas for Improvement in 2012 
 
 
It can be seen from the above evaluation that a great deal of activity has taken place to 
develop the SAPB, invest in additional staffing resource and put in place effective policies 
and procedures, underpinned with training and staff development. 
 
The major challenge over the next 12 months will be to establish the Performance 
Management Framework that will enable the partnership and the Department to know 
whether all these changes have been effective and whether the outcomes, which the 
Partnership has identified as “Success Criteria”, are being achieved. 
 
In addition work is necessary to ensure greater clarity within the Partnership of respective 
roles and responsibilities, particularly in the context of NHS changes. DASS will also need to 
address this within the context of the new Departmental structure. 
 
Training will need to be evaluated to ensure that it consistently delivers quality across 
agencies and embeds the culture of safeguarding in practice. 
 
 
Key Indicators  2011 Performance  2012/13 Targets  

 
4 a) Increase in the proportion 
of people who use services who 
feel safe. 
 
4 b) Increase in the proportion 
of people who use services who 
say that those services have 
made them feel safe and 
secure. 
 
4 c) Increase in the number of 
safeguarding alerts dealt with in 
24 hours 
 
4 d) Increase in the number of 
safeguarding referrals dealt with 
in 28 days 
 

 
No existing 
target/benchmarking is 
available. 
 
91% of people responding to 
the 2012/13 Adult Social Care 
Survey say their services make 
them feel safe and secure. 
 
 
80% of all safeguarding alerts 
are dealt with in 24 hours. 
 
 
66.31% of all safeguarding 
referrals are dealt with in 28 
days or fewer. 
 

 
75% of people responding to 
the 2012/13 Adult Social Care 
Survey report they feel safe. 
 
93% of people responding to 
the 2012/13 Adult Social Care 
Survey report their services 
make them feel safe and 
secure. 
 
100% of Safeguarding Alerts 
reported in 2012/13 are 
completed within 24 Hours. 
 
80% of Safeguarding Referrals 
in 2012/13 are completed within 
28 Days. 

 
 

Page 82



 

 

3. Local Account Survey 
 
1. This Local Account contains four outcomes which Wirral Department of 

Adult Social Services (DASS) wishes to achieve for people. 
 

a) Are these the right outcomes? 
 

YES/NO 
 

b) Are there any other outcomes DASS should consider? 
 
 

 
 
2. This Local Account contains the following priorities: 
 

i. to develop commissioning 
ii. to involve users and carers more in commissioning 
iii. to develop better information so that DASS can say how well it is 

performing 
iv. to make sure that all service changes are “bedded in” 

 
a) Are these the right priorities? 

 
YES/NO 

 
b) Are there any others DASS should consider? 

 
 
 

 
 

Page 83



 

 

3. This Local Account contains a number of performance measures to 
provide clarity about whether DASS is making progress towards 
achieving its outcomes. 

 
a) Are they the right measures? 

 
YES/NO 

 
b) Are there any others DASS should consider? 

 
 

 
 
4. Is there anything else you would like to tell us about this Local 
Account? 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 84



WIRRAL METROPOLITAN 
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Interim Peer Challenge Report

Dec 2011

Peer Challenger: V A Jackson

Page 85



CONTENT

1. General Comments Page 3

2. Safeguarding Page 3

3. Choice Page 4

4. Commissioning and Resource Management Page 5

5. Outward Focus Page 5

6. CQC Inspection Report Page 6

2Page 86



1.General Comments
1.1. DASS has evaluated its performance, achievements and challenges in the self 
evaluation of November 2011, the local account of 8/12/11 and SLT extraordinary 
report of 28/11/11. This is to assess progress made since the CQC inspection report 
of September 2010 and the 2009/10 CQC assessment of performance report. 
Howard Cooper, interim DASS describes the improved performance as a ʻleapʼ and 
he and his staff are to be congratulated for the progress made which is significant. 
Given the depth of the challenge there are still areas to be improved, to move from 
adequate to performing well and from poor to at least adequate.

1.2. I have identified these challenges within the areas of safeguarding, choice, 
commissioning, resource management and outward focus.

1.3. I identified the issues to be addressed from the CQC inspection report of Sept 
2010 in the attached report. A response was received on 14th Dec 2011.

1.4. Given the progress made in 2011 I would be confident that by the time of the 
peer review in June 2012 that performance and achievements will have again 
significantly improved.

2.Safeguarding
2.1 Performance management:

# The council has focussed considerable resources into Safeguarding since the CQC 
# inspection report of September 2010. The move to Adult from Childrenʼs Services of 
# Howard Cooper and Caroline McKenna is a reflection of the commitment to improve 
# Safeguarding in the Borough. This has led to the improvements as summarised in 
# the Local Account, with which I concur. The department recognises that there are 
# still issues to be addressed in the Account in respect of data quality and analysis 
# but I would add the following:

2.2 Challenges:
(i) Staff understanding about performance management and their # #      #                

commitment to improving their performance needs# embedding.
(ii) The consistency about social workers inputting into SWIFT needs to be targeted. 
(iii) Information on protection plans quality about alerts and triggers not available 

needs to be available.
(iv) Information on why not meeting 28 day target needs to be available.
(v) Usage and benchmarking of AVA needs further development and usage.
(vi) Underperformance in all areas needs to be identified and challenged.
(vii) To improve usage of available resources for training e.g. using lessons learnt 

from Serious Case Reviews and the work of ADASS.

2.3 Members, Staff and Public Engagement and Understanding:
# Members have received training about ʻsafeguardingʼ but this was before the last 
# election and therefore there needs to be a further training programme put in place.  
# The level of understanding of ʻsafeguardingʼ amongst members is varied as is their  
# knowledge of ʻsafeguarding practice and outcomes in the borough. The staff in 
# adults services have received training in safeguarding but there is still a need for 

3Page 87



# confidence building about their skills in this area and there also needs to be further 
# training about safeguarding across the wider council staff groups and its partners.

# There was a publicity campaign for the general public but there was no analysis if it 
# resulted in improved awareness by the public of how to raise concerns and what 
# constitutes familial abuse.

2.4 Challenges:
(i) To put in place a training programme for members in 2012 and evaluate its 

impact on membersʼ understanding of how to assess current service delivery  
and what needs to be improved.

(ii) To use overview and scrutiny as a mechanism for challenging safeguarding 
performance.

(iii) To develop the understanding of safeguarding for all staff, partners and citizens 
in the borough and the processes in place for raising concerns.

(iv) To build up the confidence of DASS staff about their safeguarding skills and 
knowledge and the consequent impact on improved outcomes for citizens.

(v)To demonstrate that citizenʼs lives are improved through safeguarding, that they 
feel safe and that their circumstances have improved.

2.5 The Safeguarding Adults Partnership Board:
#     The Safeguarding Board has been transformed over the last twelve months and 
#     there has been much transferred learning over this period from children's #   
#     services. The new Chair is also the Chair of the Childrenʼs Board and this is a 
#     significant step forward for the Board in ensuring consistency and shared #   
#     learning across childrenʼs and adults services. The challenges that have been 
#     identified in the Local Account I would concur with. I would add the following:

2.6 Challenges:
(i) Ensure members are aware of the work of the Board and that it uses Overview 

and Scrutiny and Cabinet to scrutinise and confirm the Wirralʼs commitment to  
the Safeguarding Adults Partnership Board annual report and business plan.

(ii) To ensure that partners also get commitment to the SAPB annual report and 
business plan within their own organisations.

(iii) To regularly report to Overview and Scrutiny and Cabinet and to partner 
organisations about progress in meeting the targets of the SAPB business plan.

(iv) To communicate to citizens the responses to the police and criminal justice 
sectorsʼ response to safeguarding, e.g. Hate crime rate.

3.Choice
! The council has significantly improved its performance in personalisation in the last 
# year as summarised in the Local Account. Again I would concur with the challenges 
# also identified in it. I would add the following:

3.1 Challenges:
(i) To align the safeguarding policies and procedures with those of personalisation 

so there is clarity about the balance between the right of the individual to control 
his or her care package and ensuring adequate protections are in place to #   
safeguard well being.

(ii) To develop the understanding of personalisation by partners and ensure it is part 
of the commissioning strategies of the clinical commissioning consortium/PCT.

4Page 88



(iii)To ensure members and all council staff understand personalisation and its 
impact on the transformation of service delivery and how to utilise it across all 
council services.

(iv) To develop provision of services by the voluntary, community and faith sector 
based on the JSNA and gaps in services identified by users and carers.

(v)To challenge gaps in performance - NI 136 has improved but admissions to 
residential homes has not.

#   

4.Commissioning and Resource Management
! The commissioning of services by the Council is rapidly changing because of local, 
# regional and national policy drivers. The major drivers are personalisation the NHS 
# changes and budget reductions. The PCT and the council have worked closely 
# together over the last twelve months to become commissioning rather than provider 
# organisations. DASS has also formed alliances with the CCCʼs. The challenge to 
# the DASS is to develop its approach to strategic commissioning and use its 
# resources efficiently and effectively to support it.

4.1 Challenges:
(i) To update the JSNA and use it to effectively predict what services need to be #  

commissioned for the next 5 to 10 years.
(ii) To align commissioning and budget strategies so that partners have confidence 

in the financial planning of the council.
(iii) To agree with the CCCʼs/PCT a joint commissioning and financial strategy.
(iv)To build safeguarding and personalisation into commissioning strategies.
(v) To reflect in the strategies the views of citizens as to what and how services are 

delivered and to publicise this, e.g. “you said, we did”.
(vi)To evaluate the impact on services on outcomes for users and carers.
(vii)To deliver the £5m gap in the budget by 31/3/12.

5. Outward Focus
# 5.1 It is understandable given the need to improve service delivery that the council 
#       has had an internal focus. However, this has meant that opportunities are #   
#       missed to improve practice and services through the work of other #   
#       organisations.
# 5.2 Challenge:
#       To utilise the resources available to improve practice and services through  #   
#       networking and using the resources available from external organisations, e.g.   
#       NW Performance leads, ADASS and LGA.

5Page 89



CQC Inspection Report
Wirral Metropolitan Borough Council
Report Sept 2010

Issues from the 2010 Inspection Report that need further information and evidence in the 
Self Evaluation Document.

Page 
Ref

Issue raised by CQC Gap

Pg 9 The Audit Commission rated the council as 
performing adequately overall in 2009. It awarded 
a ‘red flag’ for its performance in safeguarding 
adults. Concerns were raised about poor 
performance in the completion of investigations, 
levels of staff and member training and data 
quality 

Data quality and 
confidence data does not 
appear to be sufficiently 
addressed in the Plan.

pg 10 The council and its partners had limited 
awareness of the extent to which people with a 
learning disability experienced hate crime. There 
was some protection work with adults with a 
learning disability including travel training and 
dealing with bullying. This required expansion to 
ensure incidences of poor treatment were 
routinely reported, with improved levels of 
support provided to people. There was a need to 
improve understanding of the level of 
discrimination and harassment experienced by 
older people. The council had strengthened links 
between safeguarding adults, domestic abuse 
and HATE crime. There was work in progress to 
widen multi-agency working to include all 
aspects of hate crime. Targets to reduce level of 
domestic abuse were being met. There was a 
clear focus on increasing reporting levels. Local 
area forums needed to improve their focus on 
identifying and reporting safeguarding issues 

No specific reference 
found

Pg 10 The council had been assessed as ‘achieving’ 
against the new local government equality 
standard. This work was led by the Director of 
Adult Social Services. Staff received training in 
recognising equality and diversity issues in their 
work. The council’s equality and cohesion team 
regularly received telephone calls from people 
with a disability, mental health issue or who had 
been a victim of homophobic or race hate crime. 
The council needed to ensure such incidents 
proactively informed its work to protect people in 
their local communities. 

Council’s approach to 
equality needs further 
reference to disability.

Pg 11 Accountabilities between key agencies were 
unclear in a number of cases.

6Page 90



Page 
Ref

Issue raised by CQC Gap

Pg 12  A high proportion (79 per cent) of all safeguarding 
referrals had been assessed as requiring no 
further action. There was a need to get a better 
understanding of the reasons for this and of the 
effectiveness of the initial response. 

Data quality and analysis of 
data needs to be reviewed in 
this area. Under performance 
needs to be challenged.

Pg 13 We found some examples of poor practice in 
identifying and managing risk as people moved 
between different settings including their own 
homes, hospital and care homes. 

No explicit action found in 
plan 

Pg 13 There was work required to roll this out to other 
relevant partners and ensure use of personal 
and confidential information was secured by 
clear information-sharing protocols. 

Evidence of data sharing 
arrangements required

Pg 13 Some people reported a lack of flexibility in their 
access to domiciliary, day care

Examples of market 
management events to 
increase choice and 
flexibilities

Pg 14 The council and its partners needed to 
undertake a comprehensive analysis of areas of 
risk and ensure such incidences were effectively 
addressed and reduced. A new post of 
safeguarding (contracts) had been established. 
This was helping to improve understanding of 
trends and of the quality and performance of 
specific providers. 

Evidence of sharing 
information and analysis 
between teams and partners. 
What had this post achieved?

Pg 15 not easy for some people to participate in 
community-based activities. 

Evidence required of Council 
influencing wider community 
activities to ensure greater 
participation.

Pg 16 The development of social enterprises and user-
led organisations was encouraged. 

Evidence required of 
approach to localism, “Big 
society” and reducing 
demand on the Council

Pg 17 Options for Change’, on the future of its directly 
provided services. 

How have the new 
arrangements for adult social 
care and the improvement 
plan been fed back to service 
users and carers.

How have people been 
empowered to manage their 
own care?

Pg 18 The team did not keep data about the people it 
had signposted onto external agencies. 

Do the team record or have 
any idea of the effect of 
signposting?

Pg 19 However, some people told us of ongoing 
difficulties in getting in touch with their social 
worker, changes of social workers and lack of 
effective relationships. 

HR data  on sickness, turn 
over, use of agency etc. 
What is the picture now?

7Page 91



Page 
Ref

Issue raised by CQC Gap

Pg 20 The lack of robust practice in these areas 
required urgent review. Some staff did not have 
the required levels of knowledge or training for 
their roles. We found examples of low 
expectations by caseworkers. This included 
views that assistive technology was not 
appropriate due to lack of rehabilitation 
potential, or college courses being too difficult 
for the person to understand. There was a lack 
of creativity in addressing barriers to access. 
Some case workers did not adequately involve 
people, their families and independent 
advocates in these important decisions. 

Under performance 
management.

Induction 

Pg 22 The quality and outcomes of reviews was an 
area for urgent attention. There were a relatively 
high number of unscheduled reviews. 

Data on reviews is still 
showing poor performance. 
Are they being done, but a 
recording issue, why is this 
still a concern.

Pg 23 Councillors and senior managers Member engagement, 
involvement of overview and 
scrutiny, further evidence.

Wider Council commitment to 
the adult social care agenda, 
more evidence.

Pg 27 Local market management Examples of where local 
providers have be informed 
about the personalisation 
agenda and being encourage 
to tailor their services 
differently

8Page 92



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

19 JANUARY 2011 

 

SUBJECT: VASCULAR SURGERY - UPDATE REPORT 

ON CONSULTATION PROCESS 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 

REPORT OF: KATHY DORAN 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE, NHS CHESHIRE, 

WARRINGTON AND WIRRAL 

RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 

HOLDER:  

 

KEY DECISION NO  
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 This update on the consultation plan on changes to vascular services across 
Cheshire and Merseyside builds upon already extensive engagement with patients, 
the public and stakeholders on the principles involved in the Vascular Services 
review. There were 3 consultation phases envisaged as part of the engagement plan: 

 
• Pre-consultation as part of the development of recommendations 
• Active consultation on the actual recommendations 
• Post-consultation on how the decision is being implemented 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION/S 

2.1 Members are asked to note the consultation plans. 
 
3.0 PRE-CONSULTATION PHASE 

3.1 A comprehensive report on the first phase of engagement establishing the case for 
change and options for the future was shared with all Cheshire and Merseyside 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees.    

 
3.2 One major event was held for the whole of Cheshire and Merseyside, and this took 

place in Warrington. Subsequently Wirral OSC has expressed a desire to see more 
events held in Wirral, and we intend to address this in the formal consultation phase. 

 
3.3 The outcome of the public consultation indicated a clear preference for Patient 

Safety, ahead of Access, Staff Expertise and Outcomes.  Concerns expressed clearly 
focussed on patients having confidence their views would be listened to within the 
engagement and selection process for arterial centres.  Another area of concern was 
the potential impact of losing local services and the perceived knock on effect to 
related services in particular localities.  

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 93



3.4 In addition to the numerous meetings which followed the event an on-line survey was 
launched and resulted in 1,800 respondents. The key questions raised on the survey 
were the same questions posed at the events and but Patient Safety was 
overwhelmingly felt to be the most important consideration. 

 
4.0 FORMAL CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 Following a firm recommendation by the Project Board, endorsed by Clinical 

Commissioning Groups across Cheshire and Merseyside, it is proposed to move to a 
formal public consultation phase reflecting any recommendations made following the 
Strategic Health Authority ‘Gateway’ review (looking at the business case for the 
move) and National Clinical Advisory Team (NCAT) review (looking at the clinical 
case for the move). The interviews for the NCAT review took place on 23rd December 
2011, and the formal report is expected in January 2012; however the NCAT 
Reviewer was satisfied that we can now move forward with formal consultation on the 
recommendations.  
 

4.2 It is proposed that formal consultation begins on 23 January 2012 for a period of 12 
weeks. The consultation will ask for views on two arterial centres as the preferred 
option, agreed by the Project Board and the Commissioning Groups. These will be 
the Countess of Chester for the south of the Mersey and the Royal Liverpool Hospital 
for the north and operate as centres of arterial networks for the area. 

 
4.3 A comprehensive consultation plan has been drawn up, including the latest draft of 

the formal consultation document (see appendix). Comments on earlier drafts have 
already been received by LINks and patient reps, and amendments incorporated. 
This draft document is also being circulated to OSC Chairs for any feedback prior to 
being finalised. 

 
5.0 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 
 
5.1 Each OSC across the Cheshire and Merseyside region has received a briefing paper 

outlining the progress made thus far, including the Vascular Board Report and 
outcomes of the CCG Chairs and commissioners.    Senior project officers have 
presented the papers at OSC meetings, and made a formal request for the OSC to 
support formal consultation phase being progressed.   

 
5.2 Joint OSC arrangements are planned for Halton, St. Helens and Warrington and a 

second joint OSC is planned to include Liverpool, Sefton and Knowsley.  We are 
happy to return to any of the individual OSCs at their invitation. 

 
6.0 LOCAL INVOLVEMENT NETWORKS (LINKS) AND PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT  
 
6.1 A planning meeting with the local LINks has taken place and a series of public 

meetings to specifically include LINk members will be taking place during the formal 
consultation process. Four main events will take place at a range of locations in 
Liverpool, Warrington, Wirral and Western Cheshire in Jan/Feb 2012, the first of 
these being in Wirral at Hulme Hall, 3pm-6pm on Tuesday 24 January. 

 
6.2 Further engagement opportunities will take place at the main hospital trusts involved, 

as well as other public places such as other health sites and shopping centres, with 
exhibition materials being produced for this purpose. 

Page 94



 
6.3 A frequently asked question sheet was produced following the LINk meeting and will 

be circulated with consultation documents.  LINk in Cheshire West and East were not 
in attendance at the planning meeting, but all information of the meeting, next steps 
and consultation materials has been forwarded to them.   

 
6.4 A comprehensive stakeholder list has been compiled and will also include every 

patient who attended the pre-consultation events, or who expressed an interest in 
ongoing involvement, will be invited to attend, along with targeted patient groups 
across the Cheshire and Merseyside region. 

 
6.5 For a matrix of stakeholders and a summary of activity see appendix below.  
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Kathy Doran 
  Chief Executive, NHS Cheshire, Warrington and Wirral 
  telephone:  (0151 514 6403) 
  email:   kathy.doran@wirral.nhs.uk 
 
APPENDICES 

• Matrix of stakeholders and a summary of activity (included below) 
• Vascular Services Consultation Document (attached) 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

Health And Wellbeing Overview And Scrutiny 

Committee  

 

8th November 2011 (Item 

4a) 

 

Page 95



MATRIX OF STAKEHOLDERS AND A SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY 

Methods of Communication/Engagement Stakeholder 
Group 

Communications / Engagement Channels 
Meetings Forums / 

Events 
Briefings / 
Email /  
Letter 

Newsletter  Local  
Media 

Patient and 
Public Groups  

• LINks 
• Members of the public   
• Previous attendees at engagement event 
• Patients (via local clinicians and vascular  
            nurses) 
• User and patient groups: 

o The Circulation Foundation 
o Royal College of Radiologist Patient Group 

 

 X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
 

 

X 
X 
X 
X 
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 
X 
X 
 

X 
X 
X 
X 

Commissioners • PCT Managing Directors 
• Cheshire and Merseyside Cluster Boards 
• DoCs: 
• Cheshire and Merseyside DoCs meetings  
• GPs: 
• Vascular Project Board 
• Chairs of CCG Groups 
• Chairs of LMCs 
• Chairs of CECs/PECs 
• Other Cluster staff: Medical Directors; 

Communication and Engagement Leads 

X 
X 
X 
 
X 
X 
 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

X 
X 
X 
 
X 
X 
 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
 
 

X 
X 
X 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Hospital Trusts  • Chief Executive Officers 
• Clinicians: 

o Vascular Surgeons 
o Vascular Interventional Radiologists 
o Vascular Anaesthetists 

X 
X 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

X 
X 
 
 
 

X 
X 
 
 
 

 

P
age 96



Methods of Communication/Engagement Stakeholder 
Group 

Communications / Engagement Channels 
Meetings Forums / 

Events 
Briefings / 
Email /  
Letter 

Newsletter  Local  
Media 

o Clinical Nurse Specialists 
o Vascular Technicians 
o Physiotherapists 
o Non-medical professionals  

• Senior Operational Managers 

 
 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

Health Overview 
and Scrutiny 
Committees 
(HOSCs) / 
ElectedMembers 

• HOSCs Chairs / Local Councillors 
 

 X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 
 

 

SHA 
 

• NHS North West - Health System Reform  
            Directorate 

X 
 

X 
 

X X  

Other  • NHS Gateway and National Clinical Advisory 
            Team (NCAT): Align evidence base to four  
Reconfiguration Tests  
• North West Ambulance Service 
• C&M Cardiac Network 
• Vascular Society of Great Britain and Ireland: 
Independent external advice and review of 
recommendations 

• North West Group of Interventional Radiologists 
   Clinical Network Leads: Trauma, Stroke, Diabetes 
   and Renal 
 

 
 
 
 
X 
 

 
 
 
X 
X 
X 
 
X 
X 
 

X 
 
 
X 
X 
 
 
X 
X 
 

X 
 
 
X 
X 
 
 
X 
X 
 

 

Media • Communications tools of PCTs and Hospital 
Trusts 

• Local press targeted advertisement via press 
release 

  X 
X 
 

X 
X 

X 
X 

 

P
age 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Improvements to vascular services in  
Cheshire and Merseyside

CONSULTATION 
DOCUMENT

Page 99



W
ha

t a
re

 v
as

cu
lar

 se
rv

ice
s?

Va
sc

ul
ar

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
iso

rd
er

s 
of

 
th

e 
ar

te
rie

s 
an

d 
ve

in
s.

 T
he

se
 in

cl
ud

e 
na

rro
w

in
g 

or
 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 a
rt

er
ie

s,
 b

lo
ck

ed
 v

es
se

ls 
an

d 
va

ric
os

e 
ve

in
s,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 d
ise

as
es

 o
f t

he
 h

ea
rt

 a
nd

 v
es

se
ls 

in
 th

e 
ch

es
t (

th
es

e 
ar

e 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 c
ar

di
ol

og
y)

.

Th
es

e 
di

so
rd

er
s 

ca
n 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f b

lo
od

 
re

ac
hi

ng
 th

e 
lim

bs
 o

r b
ra

in
, o

r c
au

se
 s

ud
de

n 
bl

oo
d 

lo
ss

 if
 a

n 
ov

er
-s

tre
tc

he
d 

ar
te

ry
 b

ur
st

s.
 V

as
cu

la
r 

sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 a

lso
 s

up
po

rt
 o

th
er

 m
ed

ic
al

 tr
ea

tm
en

ts
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

ki
dn

ey
 d

ia
ly

sis
 a

nd
 c

he
m

ot
he

ra
py

.

A
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

di
se

as
es

 u
se

d 
to

 b
e 

tre
at

ed
 b

y 
su

rg
er

y 
on

ly.
 M

or
e 

re
ce

nt
ly,

 s
pe

ci
al

ist
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ab

le
 to

 tr
ea

t 
m

an
y 

va
sc

ul
ar

 d
iso

rd
er

s 
by

 re
ac

hi
ng

 th
e 

sit
e 

of
 th

e 

C
he

sh
ir

e 
an

d 
M

er
se

ys
id

e 
V

as
cu

la
r 

R
ev

ie
w

In
tr

od
uc

ti
on

Th
is 

do
cu

m
en

t d
es

cr
ib

es
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 th

at
 th

e 
N

H
S 

is 
pl

an
ni

ng
 to

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e 

w
ay

 v
as

cu
la

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 M

er
se

ys
id

e,
 a

nd
 a

sk
s 

yo
u 

fo
r y

ou
r v

ie
w

s 
on

 th
es

e 
ch

an
ge

s.
 W

e 
w

an
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

su
re

 th
at

 a
ll 

of
 o

ur
 v

as
cu

la
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

gi
ve

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
ca

re
 o

f t
he

 h
ig

he
st

 
po

ss
ib

le
 q

ua
lit

y. 
A

lth
ou

gh
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

go
od

 a
nd

 o
ffe

r s
af

e 
tre

at
m

en
t, 

w
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 

to
 s

us
ta

in
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
to

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
, t

hi
ng

s 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 to

 c
ha

ng
e,

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 in

vo
lv

e 
th

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 s

om
e 

se
rv

ic
es

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 p

la
nn

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
, w

hy
 th

ey
 a

re
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y, 
w

ha
t b

en
efi

ts
 th

ey
 w

ill 
br

in
g 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
ey

 w
ill 

be
 d

el
iv

er
ed

.
Pe

op
le

 w
it

h 
ab

do
m

in
al

 a
or

ti
c 

an
eu

ry
sm

s:
Th

is 
is 

a 
co

nd
iti

on
 in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

ar
te

ry
 in

 th
e 

ab
do

m
en

 b
ec

om
es

 s
tre

tc
he

d 
an

d 
pr

on
e 

to
 b

ur
st

in
g.

 
Ti

m
el

y 
de

te
ct

io
n 

an
d 

tre
at

m
en

t o
f a

bd
om

in
al

 a
or

tic
 

an
eu

ry
sm

s 
pr

ev
en

ts
 la

te
r p

ro
bl

em
s 

w
ith

 ru
pt

ur
e 

an
d 

bl
ee

di
ng

, a
nd

 c
an

 b
e 

lif
e-

sa
vi

ng
. A

bo
ut

 3
50

 a
or

tic
 

an
eu

ry
sm

 re
pa

irs
 a

re
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t a
nn

ua
lly

 o
n 

pe
op

le
 

fro
m

 C
he

sh
ire

 a
nd

 M
er

se
ys

id
e.

Pe
op

le
 w

it
h 

st
ro

ke
s 

or
 t

ra
ns

ie
nt

 is
ch

ae
m

ic
 

at
ta

ck
s 

(T
IA

s 
or

 m
in

i-s
tr

ok
es

): 
So

m
et

im
es

, t
he

se
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

bl
oo

d 
su

pp
ly

 
to

 th
e 

br
ai

n 
oc

cu
r b

ec
au

se
 o

f a
 n

ar
ro

w
in

g 
in

 a
 b

lo
od

 
ve

ss
el

 in
 th

e 
ne

ck
 c

al
le

d 
th

e 
ca

ro
tid

 a
rt

er
y. 

Th
is 

ca
n 

be
 tr

ea
te

d 
w

ith
 a

n 
op

er
at

io
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
flo

w
 o

f 
bl

oo
d 

an
d 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 fu
tu

re
 s

tro
ke

s.
 A

bo
ut

 
30

0 
of

 th
es

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
re

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t a

nn
ua

lly
 o

n 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 C
he

sh
ire

 a
nd

 M
er

se
ys

id
e.

Pe
op

le
 w

it
h 

po
or

 b
lo

od
 s

up
pl

y 
to

 t
he

 f
ee

t 
an

d
 

le
gs

: 
So

m
e 

pe
op

le
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 s
m

ok
e 

or
 h

av
e 

di
ab

et
es

, c
an

 d
ev

el
op

 n
ar

ro
w

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
bl

oo
d 

su
pp

ly
 

to
 th

e 
le

gs
 a

nd
 fe

et
. T

hi
s 

ca
n 

ca
us

e 
pa

in
 o

n 
w

al
ki

ng
, 

ul
ce

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
in

fe
ct

io
n.

 

Su
rg

ic
al

 o
r i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
na

l r
ad

io
lo

gi
ca

l t
re

at
m

en
t c

an
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

bl
oo

d 
su

pp
ly,

 m
ak

e 
w

al
ki

ng
 e

as
ie

r a
nd

 
pr

ev
en

t t
he

 s
er

io
us

 c
om

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f i
na

de
qu

at
e 

bl
oo

d 
su

pp
ly.

 A
bo

ut
 4

50
 o

f t
he

se
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
ar

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t a
nn

ua
lly

 o
n 

pe
op

le
 fr

om
 C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 

M
er

se
ys

id
e.

A
ll 

th
es

e 
op

er
at

io
ns

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 in

 lo
ca

l h
os

pi
ta

ls 
in

 
C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 M

er
se

ys
id

e.
 H

ow
ev

er
, s

om
e 

pe
op

le
 li

ve
 

ne
ar

er
 to

 a
 h

os
pi

ta
l i

n 
M

an
ch

es
te

r o
r S

ta
ffo

rd
sh

ire
 

an
d 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 th
er

e 
in

st
ea

d.

W
ho

 n
ee

ds
 sp

ec
ial

ist
 v

as
cu

lar
 se

rv
ice

s?

pr
ob

le
m

 v
ia

 th
e 

in
sid

e 
of

 th
e 

bl
oo

d 
ve

ss
el

s.
 T

hi
s 

is 
kn

ow
n 

as
 in

te
rv

en
tio

na
l r

ad
io

lo
gy

, a
nd

 is
 a

 m
uc

h 
le

ss
 in

va
siv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
. M

ak
in

g 
th

es
e 

ad
va

nc
ed

 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 re
ad

ily
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 a

ll 
pa

tie
nt

s 
is 

on
e 

of
 

th
e 

go
al

s 
of

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
.

A
t t

he
 m

om
en

t, 
tre

at
m

en
t f

or
 v

as
cu

la
r c

on
di

tio
ns

 
ta

ke
s 

pl
ac

e 
at

 m
os

t d
ist

ric
t h

os
pi

ta
ls.

 T
he

 d
ist

ric
t 

ho
sp

ita
ls 

in
 C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 M

er
se

ys
id

e 
w

hi
ch

 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 p

ro
vi

de
 v

as
cu

la
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

A
in

tre
e 

H
os

pi
ta

l, 
A

rro
w

e 
Pa

rk
 H

os
pi

ta
l, 

C
ou

nt
es

s 
of

 
C

he
st

er
 H

os
pi

ta
l, 

H
al

to
n 

H
os

pi
ta

l, 
Le

ig
ht

on
 

H
os

pi
ta

l C
re

w
e,

 R
oy

al
 L

iv
er

po
ol

 H
os

pi
ta

l, 
So

ut
hp

or
t 

H
os

pi
ta

l, 
an

d 
W

ar
rin

gt
on

 H
os

pi
ta

l.

Th
e 

ch
an

ge
s p

ro
po

se
d 

in
 th

is 
do

cu
m

en
t d

o 
no

t r
el

at
e 

to
 th

e 
m

ajo
rit

y 
of

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

tr
ea

tm
en

t s
er

vic
es

. T
he

se
 w

ill 
re

m
ain

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fro

m
 

A
&E

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 a
cr

os
s M

er
se

ys
id

e 
an

d 
C

he
sh

ire
 

2
3

Page 100



W
ha

t 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
pl

an
ne

d?
Va

sc
ul

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

ch
an

gi
ng

 in
 a

 s
im

ila
r w

ay
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

co
un

tr
y 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
th

es
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

fo
r 

pa
tie

nt
s.

 In
 C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 M

er
se

ys
id

e,
 w

e 
ar

e 
pr

op
os

in
g 

th
at

 h
os

pi
ta

ls 
w

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
va

sc
ul

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 w
ith

 c
om

pl
ex

 a
nd

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

op
er

at
io

ns
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t a
t a

 s
m

al
l n

um
be

r o
f s

pe
ci

al
ist

 
va

sc
ul

ar
 c

en
tre

s 
an

d 
th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 c
ar

e 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 lo

ca
lly

. T
he

 o
nl

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 
be

 re
lo

ca
te

d 
ar

e 
su

rg
er

y 
on

 th
e 

ar
te

rie
s 

an
d 

so
m

e 
m

or
e 

co
m

pl
ex

 e
nd

ov
as

cu
la

r p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

 N
or

th
 o

f t
he

 
M

er
se

y 
ca

re
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

ar
e 

ag
re

ed
 fo

r t
he

 S
ou

th
 o

f t
he

 M
er

se
y 

th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 n
o 

ch
an

ge
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 o

ut
pa

tie
nt

 c
lin

ic
s,

 in
iti

al
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

, s
ur

ge
ry

 fo
r v

en
ou

s 
di

se
as

e,
 a

m
pu

ta
tio

n,
 s

om
e 

an
gi

op
la

st
ie

s 
an

d 
fo

llo
w

-u
p,

 a
ll 

of
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 lo

ca
l h

os
pi

ta
ls,

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

ey
 m

ee
t q

ua
lit

y 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

tr
an

sf
er

s 
w

ill 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 q

ui
ck

ly
 e

no
ug

h 
th

at
 th

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

ut
w

ei
gh

s 
an

y 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f a

 s
m

al
l d

el
ay

.
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

of
 e

le
ct

iv
e 

ca
re

 f
or

 v
as

cu
la

r 
di

so
rd

er
s

Th
e 

ch
ar

t b
el

ow
 s

ho
w

s 
th

e 
pa

th
w

ay
 o

f c
ar

e 
of

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
w

ho
 c

on
su

lt 
th

ei
r G

Ps
 w

ith
 v

as
cu

la
r p

ro
bl

em
s.

 It
 

sh
ow

s 
th

at
 o

nl
y 

on
e 

of
 th

e 
six

 k
ey

 s
te

ps
 in

 th
e 

pa
th

w
ay

 o
f c

ar
e 

w
ill 

ch
an

ge
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 v
as

cu
la

r s
er

vi
ce

s.

H
ow

 m
an

y 
pa

ti
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
?

O
ur

 e
st

im
at

e 
is 

th
at

 a
bo

ut
 5

50
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

a 
ye

ar
 w

ill 
be

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 in
 th

is 
w

ay
, p

os
sib

ly
 tr

av
el

lin
g 

a 
lit

tle
 

fu
rt

he
r, 

bu
t w

ith
 b

et
te

r r
es

ul
ts

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
tre

at
m

en
t

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 t

he
 b

es
t 

po
ss

ib
le

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
ou

r 
pa

ti
en

ts
.

Tr
ea

tin
g 

va
sc

ul
ar

 d
ise

as
e 

ve
ry

 w
el

l i
s 

no
t e

as
y.

 
Re

se
ar

ch
 s

ho
w

s 
th

at
 th

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
of

 s
ur

vi
va

l a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

ed
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 a
ft

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t i

m
pr

ov
e 

w
he

n 
pa

tie
nt

s 
ar

e 
tre

at
ed

 b
y

a 
hi

gh
ly

 tr
ai

ne
d 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t t
ea

m
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 a
 la

rg
er

 
ce

nt
re

 to
 w

hi
ch

 m
an

y 
pa

tie
nt

s 
ar

e 
re

fe
rre

d.

Th
e 

m
or

e 
op

er
at

io
ns

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t a

t a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
ho

sp
ita

l, 
th

e 
m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
it 

is 
th

at
 tr

ea
tm

en
t w

ill 
be

su
cc

es
sf

ul
. S

ee
in

g 
m

or
e 

pa
tie

nt
s 

al
lo

w
s 

do
ct

or
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r s
ta

ff 
to

 h
on

e 
th

ei
r s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n

th
em

 a
t t

he
 h

ig
he

st
 le

ve
l, 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
ge

t 
th

e 
ca

re
 th

ey
 n

ee
d.

Th
is 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 w

e 
ne

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

sm
al

l n
um

be
r o

f 
ho

sp
ita

ls 
ca

rr
yi

ng
 o

ut
 h

ig
he

r n
um

be
rs

 o
f s

pe
ci

al
ist

 
op

er
at

io
ns

, r
at

he
r t

ha
n 

lo
ts

 o
f h

os
pi

ta
ls 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 o
ut

 
on

ly
 a

 fe
w

 c
om

pl
ex

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

.

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

do
ct

or
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

  
al

l t
im

es
In

 s
om

e 
sm

al
le

r h
os

pi
ta

ls,
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
t e

no
ug

h 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 tw
en

ty
-f

ou
r

ho
ur

 c
ar

e 
fo

r p
at

ie
nt

s 
w

ith
 v

as
cu

la
r d

ise
as

es
. B

y 
co

nc
en

tr
at

in
g 

sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 in

 fe
w

er
 h

os
pi

ta
ls 

an
d

en
su

rin
g 

pa
tie

nt
s 

ar
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 th
os

e 
ho

sp
ita

ls 
pr

om
pt

ly,
 w

e 
ca

n 
en

su
re

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
ge

ts
 th

e
tre

at
m

en
t t

he
y 

ne
ed

, w
he

n 
th

ey
 n

ee
d 

it.
 A

ny
 

po
te

nt
ia

l s
m

al
l d

el
ay

 in
 a

cc
es

sin
g 

tre
at

m
en

t w
ill 

be
 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ut
w

ei
gh

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
be

tt
er

 o
ut

co
m

es
.

To
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
se

t 
by

 o
ur

 d
oc

to
rs

Va
sc

ul
ar

 s
pe

ci
al

ist
s 

in
 th

e 
U

K 
ha

ve
 s

et
 o

ut
 h

ow
 th

ey
 

th
in

k 
va

sc
ul

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

so
th

at
 th

ey
 c

an
 g

iv
e 

th
ei

r p
at

ie
nt

s 
th

e 
be

st
 p

os
sib

le
 

re
su

lts
 a

nd
 w

e 
ha

ve
 b

ui
lt 

on
 th

at
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

 fr
om

 C
he

sh
ire

 a
nd

 M
er

se
ys

id
e.

 W
e 

ar
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ou
r l

oc
al

 N
H

S 
so

 th
at

 th
es

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

ar
e 

m
et

 in
 fu

ll.
 W

e 
ca

n 
on

ly
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

is 
by

 
ch

an
gi

ng
 w

he
re

 s
om

e 
tre

at
m

en
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
 T

he
re

 
is 

ge
ne

ra
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t o
n 

th
is 

– 
th

e 
de

ba
te

 is
 w

he
re

 
th

e 
ce

nt
re

s 
ar

e 
be

st
 lo

ca
te

d.

To
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 t
ha

t 
ev

er
yo

ne
 h

as
 e

qu
al

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 in

no
va

ti
ve

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 k
ey

ho
le

 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

A
t t

he
 m

om
en

t, 
pa

tie
nt

s 
in

 th
e 

re
gi

on
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

ll 
ab

le
 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
la

te
st

 tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 a

nd
 te

ch
ni

qu
es

. W
e 

w
an

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
pa

tie
nt

s 
ca

n 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 
in

no
va

tio
ns

.

W
hy

 d
o 

w
e 

ne
ed

 t
o 

ch
an

ge
 h

ow
 w

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
va

sc
ul

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
s?

In
 sh

or
t, 

be
ca

us
e 

it 
w

ill 
sa

ve
 li

ve
s, 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 
fo

r 
m

an
y 

pa
tie

nt
s i

n 
ou

r 
ar

ea
.

Ke
y

Lo
ca

l G
P 

Su
rg

er
y

Lo
ca

l H
os

pi
ta

l
Va

sc
ul

ar
 c

en
tr

e

Pr
es

en
t A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

Pr
op

os
ed

 fu
tu

re
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

Pa
ti

en
t 

se
es

 G
P

 G
P 

re
fe

rs
 t

o 
va

sc
ul

ar
 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
  

O
ut

pa
ti

en
t 

 
co

ns
ul

ta
ti

on
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

A
rt

er
ia

l  
op

er
at

io
n

Fo
llo

w
-u

p

Pa
ti

en
t 

se
es

 G
P

 G
P 

re
fe

rs
 t

o 
va

sc
ul

ar
 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
  

O
ut

pa
ti

en
t 

 
co

ns
ul

ta
ti

on
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

A
rt

er
ia

l  
op

er
at

io
n

Fo
llo

w
-u

p

Pa
tie

nt
s 

pa
th

w
ay

 o
f c

ar
e

Im
ag

e
Im

ag
e

Im
ag

e

4
5

C
om

m
en

t f
ro

m
 L

IN
K

 - 
D

o 
w

e 
ne

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
an

y 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 re

na
l p

at
ie

nt
s?

Page 101



W
e 

ha
ve

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t a

 th
or

ou
gh

 p
ro

ce
ss

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
be

st
 so

lu
tio

n 
fo

r C
he

sh
ire

 a
nd

 M
er

se
ys

id
e 

(p
le

as
e 

se
e 

th
e 

flo
w

ch
ar

t o
pp

os
ite

). 

W
e 

se
t u

p 
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t B

oa
rd

 to
 o

ve
rs

ee
 th

is 
w

ho
le

 
pr

oc
es

s, 
w

hi
ch

 in
clu

de
d 

su
rg

eo
ns

, r
ad

io
lo

gi
st

s, 
G

Ps
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r c
lin

ici
an

s, 
as

 w
el

l a
s s

en
io

r N
H

S 
m

an
ag

er
s a

nd
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t e

xp
er

ts
.

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
lre

ad
y 

en
ga

ge
d 

ex
te

ns
ive

ly 
w

ith
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic,

 
st

af
f, 

th
e 

cli
ni

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l p
ol

iti
cia

ns
 a

nd
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
ou

nc
il 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s.

 

W
e 

as
ke

d 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic 

an
d 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 fo
r y

ou
r v

ie
w

s.
 

D
es

pi
te

 th
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

ed
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 V
as

cu
la

r t
re

at
m

en
ts

, 
ov

er
 2

00
0 

pe
op

le
 to

ok
 p

ar
t i

n 
th

e 
fir

st
 p

ha
se

 o
f 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t, 

an
d 

ov
er

w
he

lm
in

gl
y 

to
ld

 u
s t

ha
t P

at
ie

nt
 

Sa
fe

ty
 w

as
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 1
 p

rio
rit

y 
– 

m
or

e 
im

po
rt

an
t 

th
an

 L
oc

al
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 tr
ea

tm
en

ts
. W

e 
ha

ve
 li

st
en

ed
 

ca
re

fu
lly

 to
 th

os
e 

vie
w

s a
nd

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
an

 im
po

rta
nt

 p
ar

t 
of

 th
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
. T

hi
s 

ha
s 

le
d 

to
 fi

rm
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 
fo

r n
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 tw

o 
ar

te
ria

l c
en

tr
es

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
.

A
 lo

t o
f t

he
 d

eb
at

e 
ab

ou
t t

hi
s i

ss
ue

 c
en

tre
s a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
te

ch
ni

ca
lit

ie
s o

f v
as

cu
la

r s
ur

ge
ry

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 m

ed
ica

l 

W
ha

t 
ha

s 
ha

pp
en

ed
 s

o 
fa

r? iss
ue

s. 
So

 w
e 

se
t u

p 
a 

C
lin

ica
l A

dv
iso

ry
 G

ro
up

, 
w

hi
ch

 h
ad

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 fr

om
 y

ou
r l

oc
al

 tr
us

ts
 

to
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

m
ed

ica
l d

et
ai

ls 
of

 h
ow

 th
e 

de
cis

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e.

 W
ith

ou
t s

pe
cif

yin
g 

w
hi

ch
 

lo
ca

tio
ns

, t
he

re
 w

as
 a

 st
ro

ng
 c

on
se

ns
us

 th
at

 
co

nc
en

tra
tin

g 
th

is 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t s

ur
ge

ry
 in

to
 fe

w
er

 
ce

nt
re

s w
as

 th
e 

rig
ht

 th
in

g 
to

 d
o.

 T
he

 C
lin

ica
l 

A
dv

iso
ry

 G
ro

up
 d

re
w

 u
p 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

lis
t o

f 
qu

al
ity

 st
an

da
rd

s t
ha

t w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
m

et
 fo

r a
 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t a
rte

ria
l c

en
tre

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 a

 n
et

w
or

k 
w

ith
 

lo
ca

l h
os

pi
ta

ls.

Th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t B

oa
rd

  a
lso

 c
on

sid
er

ed
 th

e 
fo

ur
 m

ai
n 

iss
ue

s r
ai

se
d 

by
 p

at
ie

nt
s, 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic 
an

d 
st

af
f i

n 
di

sc
us

sio
ns

 to
 ‘t

es
t’ 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s: 
pa

tie
nt

 sa
fe

ty
, 

ex
pe

rti
se

 o
f s

ta
ff,

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
se

rv
ice

s a
nd

 p
os

iti
ve

 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r p
at

ie
nt

s. 
Th

e 
ne

xt
 st

ag
e 

w
as

 to
 

de
te

rm
in

e 
th

e 
be

st
 si

te
s. 

Th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t B

oa
rd

 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

tw
o 

ne
tw

or
ks

 fo
r C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 

M
er

se
ys

id
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

be
st

 o
ut

co
m

es
 fo

r 
pa

tie
nt

s, 
on

e 
to

 se
rv

e 
th

e 
N

or
th

, a
nd

 o
ne

 to
 se

rv
e 

th
e 

So
ut

h.
 

Fo
r t

he
 N

or
th

, t
he

 h
os

pi
ta

l t
ru

st
s a

gr
ee

d 
th

at
 th

is 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

be
st

 p
la

ce
d 

ce
nt

re
d 

on
 th

e 
Ro

ya
l L

iv
er

po
ol

 
H

os
pi

ta
l, 

an
d 

fo
r t

he
 S

ou
th

 th
er

e 
w

er
e 

tw
o 

bi
ds

:

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 T

ea
ch

in
g 

H
os

pi
ta

ls
, c

en
tr

ed
 o

n 
th

e 

Th
es

e 
w

er
e 

th
e 

on
ly 

bi
ds

 fo
rm

al
ly 

re
ce

ive
d 

fro
m

 T
ru

st
s 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
on

ly 
on

es
 th

at
 w

er
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

Th
e 

C
om

m
iss

io
ne

rs
 o

f t
he

se
 se

rv
ice

s, 
th

e 
C

lin
ica

l 
C

om
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 G
ro

up
s t

ha
t a

re
 se

rv
ed

 b
y 

th
es

e 
ho

sp
ita

ls,
 u

na
ni

m
ou

sly
 re

cc
om

en
de

d 
th

e 
 a

s t
he

 p
re

fe
rre

d 
ce

nt
re

, w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 w
or

k 
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

el
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

va
sc

ul
ar

 su
rg

eo
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 
th

e 
tru

st
s I

n 
W

irr
al

 a
nd

 W
ar

rin
gt

on
.

So
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
is

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o
 

ne
tw

or
ks

, w
ith

 th
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t c
en

tr
es

 b
ei

ng
 a

t t
he

 
Ro

ya
l L

iv
er

po
ol

 H
os

pi
ta

l f
or

 th
e 

no
rt

h,
 a

nd
 th

e 
 

Se
e 

M
ap

 b
el

ow
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
BO

A
RD

Pr
e-

en
ga

ge
m

en
t

C
AG

C
lin

ic
al

 
C

rit
er

ia
Pa

tie
nt

 S
af

et
y 

is
 N

um
be

r 
1

Pr
oj

ec
t B

oa
rd

Re
cc

om
en

da
tio

n
C

C
G

 
C

ha
irs

Fo
rm

al
 B

oa
rd

C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n 
 

of
 s

ki
lls

 in
  

fe
w

er
 C

en
tre

s 
Be

st 
Si

te
s

Pr
es

en
t S

ta
tu

s 
=

It 
is 

ve
ry

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

at
 o

nl
y 

th
e 

m
os

t 
co

m
pl

ex
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 in

 th
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
ce

nt
re

s, 
an

d 
th

at
 th

e 
va

sc
ul

ar
 su

rg
eo

ns
 w

ill 
st

ill 
op

er
at

e 
in

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l t
ru

st
s. 

Th
es

e 
su

rg
eo

ns
 

w
ou

ld
 re

m
ai

n 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t c
lin

ica
l n

et
w

or
k 

fo
r v

as
cu

la
r s

ur
ge

ry
.

A
 th

or
ou

gh
 im

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t c
lin

ica
l a

dv
ice

 fr
om

 v
as

cu
la

r e
xp

er
ts

 (,
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

at
 it

 is
 n

ot
 th

e 
ca

se
 th

at
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l 
se

rv
ice

s w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ha

rm
ed

 b
y 

th
es

e 
ch

an
ge

s, 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

th
er

e 
is 

pr
op

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

co
-o

pe
ra

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

Tr
us

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
cli

ni
ca

l s
ta

ff.
 It

 a
lso

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 
th

at
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

ra
ve

llin
g 

tim
e 

to
 g

et
 to

 a
 sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

ce
nt

re
 fo

r s
om

e 
pa

tie
nt

s w
as

 w
or

th
w

hi
le

 in
 th

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 re

su
lts

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
nc

en
tra

tio
n 

of
 sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

.

Th
es

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 
th

e 
Bo

ar
ds

 o
f N

H
S 

C
he

sh
ire

 W
ar

rin
gt

on
 a

nd
 W

irr
al

, 
an

d 
N

H
S 

M
er

se
ys

id
e,

 to
 g

o 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 fo
rm

al
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

– 
w

hi
ch

 is
 th

e 
ph

as
e 

w
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 in
.

So
, w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 y
ou

r v
ie

w
s o

n 
th

es
e 

pr
op

os
al

s, 
w

hi
ch

 
ar

e 
de

sig
ne

d 
to

 sa
ve

 li
ve

s a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

pa
tie

nt
 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 e

ve
ry

 p
ar

t o
f C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 M

er
se

ys
id

e.

PC
T 

C
lu

ste
r 

Pa
ne

ls

6
7

M
ap

 c
on

ta
in

s 
O

rd
na

nc
e 

Su
rv

ey
 d

at
a 

©
 C

ro
w

n 
co

py
rig

ht
 a

nd
 d

at
ab

as
e 

rig
ht

 2
01

1.
 L

ic
en

ce
 N

o 
10

00
50

53
4.

Page 102



H
ow

 m
an

y 
va

sc
ul

ar
 c

en
tr

es
 w

ill
 t

he
re

 b
e?

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 tw

o 
va

sc
ul

ar
 c

en
tre

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

op
tim

al
. T

hi
s 

w
ill 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
pa

tie
nt

s 
ar

e 
tre

at
ed

 a
t h

os
pi

ta
ls 

th
at

 c
om

fo
rt

ab
ly

 m
ee

t t
he

 m
in

im
um

 n
um

be
r o

f o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 p

er
 y

ea
r s

pe
ci

fie
d 

by
 lo

ca
l c

lin
ic

ia
ns

  
(A

pp
en

di
x 

1)
 a

nd
 w

he
re

 s
pe

ci
al

ist
 s

ur
ge

on
s 

an
d 

in
te

rv
en

tio
na

l r
ad

io
lo

gi
st

s 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

al
l t

he
 ti

m
e.

C
ar

e 
w

ill 
st

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 if

 o
ne

 h
os

pi
ta

l b
ec

om
es

 te
m

po
ra

ril
y 

un
av

ai
la

bl
e,

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 a

 fi
re

 o
r a

n 
ou

tb
re

ak
 o

f i
nf

ec
tio

n.
 H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f t
he

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

is 
to

 c
he

ck
 th

at
 th

is 
is 

su
pp

or
te

d,
 s

o 
th

e 
fin

al
 o

ut
co

m
e 

de
pe

nd
s 

on
 w

ha
t t

he
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
sh

ow
s.

A
re

 t
he

re
 a

ny
 r

is
ks

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 c

ha
ng

e?

Th
e 

tr
an

sit
io

n 
pe

rio
d 

w
ill 

ne
ed

 c
ar

ef
ul

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly,
 a

nd
 th

at
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 a

re
 c

or
re

ct
ly

 s
et

 u
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t a
rt

er
ia

l c
en

tre
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
pa

rt
s 

of
 th

e 
N

H
S.

 O
th

er
 e

ss
en

tia
l s

ta
ff,

 s
uc

h 
as

 n
ur

se
s 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
ci

an
s,

 p
la

y 
a 

vi
ta

l r
ol

e 
in

 v
as

cu
la

r s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

W
e 

w
ill 

ne
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
or

ga
ni

se
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

st
af

f t
o 

en
su

re
 a

ll 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sk
ills

 a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

va
sc

ul
ar

 s
er

vi
ce

s.

Th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

w
ill 

m
ea

n 
th

at
Pa

tie
nt

s 
ha

ve
 b

et
te

r o
ut

co
m

es
 fr

om
 v

as
cu

la
r 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. T

he
y 

w
ill 

be
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 s
ur

vi
ve

 
ao

rt
ic

 a
ne

ur
ys

m
 s

ur
ge

ry
 a

nd
 le

ss
 li

ke
ly

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
st

ro
ke

 a
ft

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t o

f a
 n

ar
ro

w
in

g 
in

 th
e 

ca
ro

tid
 a

rt
er

y. 
liv

es
 a

 y
ea

r 
co

ul
d 

be
 s

av
ed

 if
 s

ur
ge

ry
 w

as
 

co
nc

en
tr

at
ed

 in
 f

ew
er

 c
en

tr
es

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 
fe

w
er

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 s
uf

fe
r a

vo
id

ab
le

 
co

m
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f s

ur
ge

ry
, s

uc
h 

as
 re

na
l f

ai
lu

re
, 

st
ro

ke
 a

nd
 d

am
ag

e 
to

 th
e 

bl
oo

d 
su

pp
ly

 to
 th

e 
sp

in
al

 c
or

d 
an

d 
le

gs
.

Th
e 

ne
w

 c
lin

ic
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 
de

sig
na

te
d 

va
sc

ul
ar

 c
en

tre
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r h
os

pi
ta

ls 
of

fe
r p

ro
m

pt
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 

an
d 

w
ill 

be
 m

on
ito

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t t

ho
se

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 th
ey

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 
co

ns
ist

en
tly

 h
ig

h 
se

rv
ic

e.

Pa
tie

nt
s 

ca
n 

ha
ve

 a
 w

id
er

 ra
ng

e 
of

 tr
ea

tm
en

ts
, 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 th

e 
tw

en
ty

-f
ou

r h
ou

r a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

of
 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 in

te
rv

en
tio

na
l r

ad
io

lo
gi

st
s.

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r a
bd

om
in

al
 a

or
tic

 a
ne

ur
ys

m
s 

ca
n 

be
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 in

tro
du

ce
d.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill 
sa

ve
 a

bo
ut

 
15

0 
liv

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r i

n 
C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 M

er
se

ys
id

e,
 

be
ca

us
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 w
ill 

be
 d

et
ec

te
d 

ea
rly

 a
nd

 tr
ea

te
d 

be
fo

re
 th

er
e 

is 
a 

ris
k 

of
 li

fe
-

th
re

at
en

in
g 

bl
ee

di
ng

.

!
"
#$
%#
&'
%$
"
'%
(
')
'*
$+
%,
-%
$"
'%

ch
an

ge
s?

Fu
ll 

Fl
us

h 
Im

ag
e

C
lin

ic
al

 c
la

ri
"c

at
io

n 
ne

ed
ed

Im
ag

e
Im

ag
e

Im
ag

e

8
9

Page 103



It
 is

 v
er

y 
im

po
rt

an
t 

w
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

ob
ta

in
 a

s 
m

uc
h 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 
in

 t
hi

s 
co

ns
ul

ta
ti

on
 d

oc
um

en
t 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

en
su

re
 it

 is
 s

up
po

rt
ed

  b
y 

th
e 

m
aj

or
it

y 
of

 
pa

ti
en

ts
 a

nd
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

. T
hi

s 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 c

an
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 w
ay

s:

 

te
le

ph
on

e 
by

 d
ia

lin
g 

08
00

 0
85

 1
54

7 
or

 re
tu

rn
 a

 h
ar

d 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fo
rm

 (t
o 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
as

 a
 s

ta
nd

 a
lo

ne
 d

oc
um

en
t, 

se
e 

dr
af

t u
nd

er
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

co
ve

r).

pu
bl

ic
 w

ill 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
tt

en
d 

to
 re

gi
st

er
 th

ei
r v

ie
w

s.
 T

he
re

 w
ill 

be
 a

t l
ea

st
 tw

o 
in

 e
ac

h 
ar

ea
 (N

or
th

 o
r 

So
ut

h 
M

er
se

y)
 s

ee
 b

el
ow

:

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 F
or

m

10
11

H
ow

 to
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t i

n 
th

is 
co

ns
ult

at
io

n:

an
d 

M
er

se
ys

id
e 

an
d 

ho
sp

ita
ls 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s.

Li
ve

rp
o

o
l b

as
ed

 P
u

b
li
c 

Ev
en

t:
Ve

nu
e:

 

D
at

es
:

TB
C

Ti
m

e:
Ve

nu
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

al
ly

 b
oo

ke
d 

8 
– 

5p
m

,  
fo

r a
 1

0-
2p

m
 e

ve
nt

W
ar

ri
n

g
to

n
 P

u
b

li
c 

an
d

 
St

ak
eh

o
ld

er
 E

ve
n

t:
Ve

nu
e:

 
H

al
liw

el
l J

on
es

 S
ta

di
um

Pl
at

in
um

 R
oo

m
 &

 N
SW

 lo
un

ge
 fo

r l
un

ch
 (a

t 
pu

bl
ic

 e
ve

nt
). 

D
at

es
:

TB
C

Ti
m

e:
Ve

nu
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

al
ly

 b
oo

ke
d 

8 
– 

5p
m

W
ir

ra
l

Ve
nu

e:
 

H
ul

m
e 

H
al

l 
Po

rt
 S

un
lig

ht
D

at
es

:
Tu

es
da

y 
24

th
 Ja

nu
ar

y

Ti
m

e:
15

.0
0 

to
 1

8.
00

W
es

te
rn

 C
h

es
h

ir
e

Ve
nu

e:
   

D
at

e:
 

Tu
es

da
y 

 3
1s

t J
an

ua
ry

Ti
m

e:
18

.0
0 

to
 2

1.
00

Page 104



© Wirral Primary Care Trust 2011

Version No: 

Review Date: 

 
  

 !"#$% &'()" '*+ &),- './" !012 345 6789:; 3< !=>):; ?(@: ;AB CD EF G)H I; JKF#% L()M 345 !4N1+ &O)K=%
PH):; 345 #Q" 6#8RS; 7TU- &V),- !W4" I; :0800 085 1547E2I)$.:S; @()=:; I;  :

haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk 
(Arabic) 

!

!"#$!%#&!"$'!!()*+!#(,!(#"!-"*.!/)$$!-%0$!-%&#1$!23!4+*5$!"#6'!(')*7*8!2)!#7#6$!2)!"$'!9):);$!.)4*1!
"$<(4!(*+!-8#1*5)$!(+<$)!0800 085 1547 2)!&*01!(+<$)!haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk 

(Bengali) 
!

"#""!"#$!%$&' haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk
 

(Chinese) 
!

!"#!$%!&'!!()*%!+,!-.!./%0!1)234!25"!6784!94:, ;<)!=(>?,!@"A!B!.7 84?!!)!80AC,!!)!".80!

&'!!D)E)!+,"!.F %!)!2+,!0800 085 1547 %G!?4:0HBI!.G,!!)!haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk %G!J+4:!

D46,K 
(Hindi) 

 

Jei norite gauti kopijX kitu formatu, pvz., Brailio raštu, dideliu šriftu, kita kalba arba YrašytX 
garso juostoje ar kompaktiniame diske, prašau susisiekti su mumis telefonu 0800 085 1547 
arba el. paštu haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk 

(Lithuanian) 
 

JeZeli chcesz otrzyma[ kopi\ w innym formacie np. zapisanX w j\zyku Braille’a, duZX 
czcionk\, audio, CD lub w innym j\zyku, prosz\ zadzwo]: 0800 085 1547 lub napisz 
haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk 

(Polish) 
!

!"!#$%&!'()!*+),"-!./0!12!324!0+'$5 6"!'("!.!/7!.2!8)"4"!/9:;!<=+>"!?:;@!-"=!!A!%;:;!!A!'()!B+C+!

./0"!.2)=+!2)2"!%+3D5 !0800 085 1547!#"!%5 =)2!2)(!!A!haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk!#"!>,"4!2)(E 
(Punjabi) 

 

În cazul în care dori^i un exemplar într-un alt format, cum ar fi Braille, cu caractere mari, o 
caset_ audio sau CD sau într-o alt_ limb_, v_ rug_m s_ ne contacta^i la num_rul de telefon: 
0800 085 1547 sau prin e-mail la: haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk 

(Romanian) 
 

Haddii aad jeclaan laheyd koobi ama nuqul qaab kale ah, sida farta  Braille, far waaweyn, 
cajalad maqal ama SiiDii (CD) ah, ama luqad kaleba, fadlan naga soo wac teleefoonka ah: 
0800 085 1547 ama email noogu spoo dir:haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk 

(Somali) 
 

!"#$%&'()*#"++,-./"01"21+345--)671!0891!),#:+0-+;;<!',=!1,*.6)>1"?2!@9!.67)-,1AB#0.CD*!
!+6)!EC?C!!+6)21F":")671!G4+?GA+"!#$##!#$%!&%'(!!+6)!)C0H;"!haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk 

(Thai) 
  

K+ `K+U#< a)FID b1c de )f; g)FID b1c #( &gh bF #( `1Kc 7(he &`2)i ;j" &'()" kc #1KT l7m n$m#o 'p2 q
q()c r7< qKsm b2#")t+ uv;)" 7R qK+ r#"w:0800 085 1547 q()c 'K+ g; #(  :uk.nhs.wirral@haveyoursay 

(Urdu) 
 

Nxu byn muzn nh{n m|t b}n sao theo ~�nh dyng khác, nh� là ch� n�i Braille, c� in l�n, b_ng 
cát xét âm thanh ho�c ~�a CD, ho�c theo m|t ngôn ng� khác, vui lòng ~i�n thoyi cho chúng 
tôi theo sz : 0800 085 1547 ho�c g�i th� ~i�n t� ~xn:haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk 

(Vietnamese) 

 

If you would like a copy in another format, such as Braille, large print, easy read, audio 
cassette or CD, or in another language, please telephone us on: or email: 
haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

19 JANUARY 2012 

SUBJECT: ANNUAL PUBLIC HEALTH 
REPORT 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 
REPORT OF:  
 

FIONA JOHNSTONE, DIRECTOR 
OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

KEY DECISION? No 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 One of the statutory duties of the Director of Public Health is the 

production of an annual report on the state of the health of local 
residents.  This is an independent report of by the director, and is used 
to inform local planning and the provision of services. 

. 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1  The Health and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Committee is asked 

to note the Annual Public Health Report and endorse the 
recommendations contained within it. 

 
3. MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
3.1  In the Annual Public Health Report for Wirral 2011, we have taken a 

life-cycle approach to reviewing the health of people on Wirral.  This 
looks at the different stages in people’s lives, beginning before birth 
right through to older age, and considers the challenges and 
opportunities to improve health and wellbeing. 

 
3.2 We have already achieved a great deal for the people of Wirral; the 

health of the population in general is improving, premature deaths from 
conditions such as heart disease are reducing and life expectancy is 
increasing. However, we still have considerable challenges ahead. 
‘Fair Society, Healthy Lives’ shows that men living in Wirral’s richest 
areas can expect to live nearly 15 years longer than those from the 
poorest parts of the borough and that in parts of Birkenhead deaths 
from heart disease are 15% higher than the national average. 

 
 
3.3 There is no doubt that vast improvements in public health have led to 

people living longer, whereby more than four in five deaths now occur 
after the age 65. The nature of health threats has also changed 
dramatically, with most people now dying in old age and of 
noncommunicable diseases. The biggest threats to life today are 

Agenda Item 8

Page 107



diseases that usually occur later in life or those brought on earlier by 
poor lifestyle choices. 

 
3.4 At the end of each chapter, we have summarised some of the key 

challenges we have to face if we are to make further progress in 
improving people’s health. These have been made even more 
demanding because of the significant organisational change currently 
taking place within the NHS and to public health services.  This allied to 
the unsustainable nature of the long-term costs of ill-health mean that 
the key to success will be to maintain a focus on the outcomes we 
need to achieve against a background of strong and effective 
partnership working. 

 
3.5 An electronic copy of the report is available at 

http://www.wirral.nhs.uk/document_uploads/Public_Health_Annual_Re
ports/PublicHealthAnnualReport201011.pdf 

 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR:  
 
Fiona Johnstone 
Director of Public Health 
Telephone: (0151) 651 3914 
email: fiona.johnstone@wirral.nhs.uk 
 
 
 

Page 108



PUBLIC HEALTH ANNUAL REPORT 2010/11     1 

Annual Report
of the Director of 
Public Health for Wirral

2010-2011

Page 109



2
  P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
RE

PO
RT

 2
01

0/
11

PU
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
RE

PO
RT

 2
01

0/
11

   
  3

 

A
n

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 b

y
 t

h
e

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

o
f 

P
u

b
li
c

 H
e

a
lt

h
   

  
4 

&
 5

S
ta

rt
in

g
 W

e
ll

In
cl

ud
in

g 
sm

ok
in

g 
in

 p
re

gn
an

cy
, b

re
as

tfe
ed

in
g,

  
m

at
er

na
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 ta
ck

lin
g 

ch
ild

 p
ov

er
ty

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  6

 –
 1

8 
   

   
   

      
        

        
        

        
        

        
        

        
        

D
e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 W
e

ll
In

cl
ud

in
g 

ch
ild

ho
od

 o
be

si
ty

, s
ub

st
an

ce
 m

is
us

e,
  

se
xu

al
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 te
en

ag
e 

pr
eg

na
nc

y.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9 

- 
31

L
iv

in
g

 W
e

ll
In

cl
ud

in
g 

sm
ok

in
g 

an
d 

to
ba

cc
o 

co
nt

ro
l, 

 
w

ei
gh

t m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
2 

- 
 4

7

W
o

rk
in

g
 W

e
ll

In
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 a
nd

 ta
ck

lin
g 

‘w
or

kl
es

sn
es

s’
. 

48
 –

 5
4

A
g

e
in

g
 W

e
ll

In
cl

ud
in

g 
fa

lls
, W

irr
al

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e’
s 

P
ar

lia
m

en
t

an
d 

H
ea

lth
y 

H
om

es
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

 –
 5

8

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

C
o

n
te

n
ts

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
s

Page 110



4
  P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
RE

PO
RT

 2
01

0/
11

PU
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
RE

PO
RT

 2
01

0/
11

   
  5

 

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
lre

ad
y 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 a
 g

re
at

 d
ea

l f
or

 th
e 

pe
op

le
 o

f W
irr

al
; t

he
 h

ea
lth

 o
f t

he
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
in

 g
en

er
al

 is
 im

pr
ov

in
g,

 p
re

m
at

ur
e 

de
at

hs
 fr

om
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 h
ea

rt
 d

is
ea

se
 a

re
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

an
d 

lif
e 

ex
pe

ct
an

cy
 is

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
. H

ow
ev

er
, w

e 
st

ill
 h

av
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 a

he
ad

. ‘
F

ai
r 

S
oc

ie
ty

, H
ea

lth
y 

Li
ve

s’
 s

ho
w

s 
th

at
 m

en
 li

vi
ng

 in
 W

irr
al

’s
 r

ic
he

st
 a

re
as

 c
an

 e
xp

ec
t t

o 
liv

e 
ne

ar
ly

 
15

 y
ea

rs
 lo

ng
er

 th
an

 th
os

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
po

or
es

t p
ar

ts
 o

f t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

 a
nd

 th
at

 in
 p

ar
ts

 o
f B

irk
en

he
ad

 
de

at
hs

 fr
om

 h
ea

rt
 d

is
ea

se
 a

re
 1

5%
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

.

W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 u

se
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
at

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 u

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
an

 im
pa

ct
. P

ar
t o

f t
ha

t 
ev

id
en

ce
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 J
oi

nt
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t o
r 

JS
N

A
, w

hi
ch

 
he

lp
s 

us
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

ou
r 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
ta

rg
et

ed
 w

or
k.

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 w

e 
kn

ow
 th

at
 to

 n
ar

ro
w

 th
e 

ga
p 

in
 li

fe
 e

xp
ec

ta
nc

y 
m

or
e 

qu
ic

kl
y 

th
an

 w
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
re

, w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 ta

rg
et

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

m
os

t 
de

pr
iv

ed
 a

re
as

 a
nd

 m
en

 a
ge

d 
ov

er
 5

5.

‘H
ea

lth
y 

Li
ve

s,
 H

ea
lth

y 
P

eo
pl

e’
s’

 li
fe

-c
yc

le
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

fo
cu

se
s 

on
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 s

ta
ge

s 
in

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
liv

es
, b

eg
in

ni
ng

 b
ef

or
e 

bi
rt

h 
(w

ith
 ‘S

ta
rt

in
g 

W
el

l’)
 r

ig
ht

 th
ro

ug
h 

to
 o

ld
 a

ge
 (

w
ith

 ‘A
ge

in
g 

W
el

l’)
. 

W
ith

 th
es

e 
st

ag
es

 c
om

e 
th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
do

pt
ed

 th
is

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
ou

r 
ow

n 
re

po
rt

 a
nd

 s
o,

 b
y 

w
ay

 o
f a

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 ‘H
ea

lth
y 

Li
ve

s,
 H

ea
lth

y 
P

eo
pl

e’
, t

hi
s 

ye
ar

’s
 p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
 a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t s

et
s 

ou
t s

om
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ea
lth

 w
or

k 
th

at
 is

 b
ei

ng
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t i
n 

W
irr

al
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l S
tr

at
eg

y.
 A

t t
he

 
en

d 
of

 e
ac

h 
ch

ap
te

r, 
w

e 
ha

ve
 s

um
m

ar
is

ed
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
ke

y 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 w
e 

ha
ve

 to
 fa

ce
 if

 w
e 

ar
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

pe
op

le
’s

 h
ea

lth
. T

he
se

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

ev
en

 m
or

e 
!"
#
$%
!&
%'
()
"*
$+
,"
(-
.(/
0"
(,
&'
%&
1*
$%
/(-
2'
$%
&,
$/
&-
%$
3(*
0$
%'
"(
*+
22
"%
/34
(/$
5&
%'
(6
3$
*"
(7
&/0
&%
(

th
e 

N
H

S
 a

nd
 to

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 T

he
 k

ey
 to

 s
uc

ce
ss

 w
ill

 b
e 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
fo

cu
s 

on
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 w

e 
ne

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
ga

in
st

 a
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
of

 s
tr

on
g 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
.

It 
is

 v
er

y 
cl

ea
r 

th
at

 th
e 

lo
ng

-t
er

m
 c

os
ts

 o
f i

ll-
he

al
th

 a
re

 u
ns

us
ta

in
ab

le
. T

ha
t i

s 
w

hy
 w

e 
ne

ed
 a

 
%"
7
8(2
$!
&*
$3
($
66
2-
$*
0(
/-
(/$
*5
3&%
'(
-+
2(
#
-,
/(!
&.1
*+
3/(
&,
,+
",
9(:
"(
7
"3
*-
#
"(
/0
"(
.-
2/
0*
-#
&%
'(
*0
$%
'"
,(

/-
(/0
"(
6+
)3
&*
(0
"$
3/0
(,
4,
/"
#
8(7
0&
*0
(7
&33
("
%$
)3
"(
+,
(/-
("
;"
2/
(&%
<+
"%
*"
(7
0"
2"
(&/
(&,
(%
""
!"
!(
#
-,
/9

=(0
-6
"(
/0
$/
(4
-+
(1
%!
(/0
&,
(2
"6
-2
/()
-/
0(
+,
".
+3
($
%!
(&%
.-
2#
$/
&>
"(
$%
!(
=(7
-+
3!
(3&
5"
(/-
(/$
5"
(/0
&,
(

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 th
an

k 
ev

er
yo

ne
 w

ho
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

ed
 to

 it
. I

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

ur
ge

 y
ou

 to
 c

on
si

de
r 

ho
w

 y
ou

 
m

ig
ht

 p
la

y 
a 

pa
rt

 in
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 w
e 

ha
ve

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

.

In
 e

ve
ry

 a
re

a 
I b

el
ie

ve
 th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 fo

r 
al

l t
ho

se
 

w
ho

 li
ve

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
in

 W
irr

al
. 

F
io

n
a 

Jo
h

n
st

o
n

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 
N

H
S

 W
irr

al
/W

irr
al

 C
ou

nc
il

T
h

e
 W

h
it

e
 P

a
p

e
r:

 ‘
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 l

iv
e

s
, 

H
e

a
lt

h
y
 P

e
o

p
le

’ 
a

d
vo

c
a
te

s
 a

 ‘
li

fe
-c

yc
le

’ 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 p
u

b
li

c
 h

e
a

lt
h

 
in

 t
h

e
 2

1
s
t  c

e
n

tu
ry

. 
 T

h
is

 r
e

c
e

n
tl

y
 p

u
b

li
s
h

e
d

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

u
tl

in
e

s
 t

h
e

 n
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 
ta

c
k

li
n

g
 p

u
b

li
c

 h
e

a
lt

h
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

p
ro

te
c

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 s

e
ri

o
u

s
 h

e
a

lt
h

 
th

re
a
ts

, 
h

e
lp

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 l

iv
e

 l
o

n
g

e
r,

 h
e

a
lt

h
ie

r 
!
"
#
$%
&
'(
$)
*
+,
++
-"
.
$+
-/
(
0
$!
"
#
$-
%
1
'&
/
-"
.
$2
3
(
$3
(
!
+2
3
$

o
f 

th
e

 p
o

o
re

s
t,

 f
a

s
te

s
t.

 

?-
(!
-(
/0
&,
8(7
"(
%"
"!
($
(%
"7
(,
4,
/"
#
(/0
$/
(&,
(@1
/(.
-2
(6
+2
6-
,"
A(

an
d 

ab
le

 to
 r

es
po

nd
 q

ui
ck

ly
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
to

 th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 

of
 m

od
er

n 
so

ci
et

y.
 T

o 
su

pp
or

t t
hi

s,
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
 

in
cl

ud
e:

 

!"
T

he
 c

re
at

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
 

se
rv

ic
e 

- 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 E

ng
la

nd
 -

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 o

ve
r 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
A

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l T

re
at

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

fo
r 

S
ub

st
an

ce
 M

is
us

e 
fr

om
 2

01
2;

!"
T

he
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

N
H

S
 to

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 le

d 
by

 
a 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
, w

ith
 r

in
g-

fe
nc

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 h
ea

lth
 p

re
m

iu
m

 to
 

re
w

ar
d 

fo
r 

pr
og

re
ss

 m
ad

e 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 o
ut

co
m

es
 fr

am
ew

or
k;

!"
G

iv
in

g 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 n
ew

 r
es

ou
rc

es
, r

ig
ht

s 
an

d 
po

w
er

s 
to

 s
ha

pe
 

th
ei

r 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
 a

nd
 ta

ck
le

 lo
ca

l p
ro

bl
em

s;

!"
T

he
 s

et
tin

g 
up

 o
f h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 b

oa
rd

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

m
or

e 
lo

ca
l c

on
tr

ol
 o

f h
ea

lth
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

N
H

S
, s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e,
 p

ub
lic

 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

T
he

re
 is

 n
o 

do
ub

t t
ha

t v
as

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 h
av

e 
le

d 
to

 p
eo

pl
e 

liv
in

g 
lo

ng
er

, 
7
0"
2"
)4
(#
-2
"(
/0
$%
(.-
+2
(&%
(1
>"
(!
"$
/0
,(
%-
7
(-
**
+2
($
./"
2(
/0
"(
$'
"(
BC
9(?
0"
(%
$/
+2
"(
-.
(0
"$
3/0
(

th
re

at
s 

ha
s 

al
so

 c
ha

ng
ed

 d
ra

m
at

ic
al

ly
, w

ith
 m

os
t p

eo
pl

e 
no

w
 d

yi
ng

 in
 o

ld
 a

ge
 a

nd
 o

f n
on

-
co

m
m

un
ic

ab
le

 d
is

ea
se

s.
  T

he
 b

ig
ge

st
 th

re
at

s 
to

 li
fe

 to
da

y 
ar

e 
di

se
as

es
 th

at
 u

su
al

ly
 o

cc
ur

 
la

te
r 

in
 li

fe
 o

r 
th

os
e 

br
ou

gh
t o

n 
ea

rli
er

 b
y 

po
or

 li
fe

st
yl

e 
ch

oi
ce

s.

W
ha

te
ve

r 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 P

ap
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
B

ill
, 

th
er

e 
is

 m
er

it 
in

 lo
ok

in
g 

at
 h

ea
lth

 fr
om

 a
 li

fe
st

yl
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

, a
s 

ev
id

en
ce

d 
by

 P
ro

fe
ss

or
 S

ir 
M

ic
ha

el
 M

ar
m

ot
’s

 r
ev

ie
w

, ‘
F

ai
r 

S
oc

ie
ty

, H
ea

lth
y 

Li
ve

s.
’ T

hi
s 

ye
ar

’s
 p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
 a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t 

ta
ke

s 
a 

lo
ok

 a
t h

ow
 W

irr
al

 is
 ta

ck
lin

g 
th

is
 a

nd
 m

ak
es

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fo
r 

ac
tio

n 
to

 m
ak

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
pr

og
re

ss
.

A
n

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 b

y
 t

h
e

  
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
P

u
b

li
c

 H
e

a
lt

h

Page 111



6
  P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
RE

PO
RT

 2
01

0/
11

PU
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
RE

PO
RT

 2
01

0/
11

   
  7

 

S
m

o
ki

n
g

 in
 p

re
g

n
an

cy

A
ro

un
d 

15
%

 o
f W

irr
al

 m
ot

he
rs

 a
re

 s
m

ok
er

s 
w

he
n 

th
ei

r 
ba

by
 is

 b
or

n.
  S

in
ce

 2
00

9,
 a

ll 
pr

eg
na

nt
 

sm
ok

er
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
A

rr
ow

e 
P

ar
k 

H
os

pi
ta

l a
nt

en
at

al
 c

lin
ic

s 
ar

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 in

to
 lo

ca
l s

to
p 

sm
ok

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

, e
na

bl
in

g 
63

 (
ou

t o
f 1

09
) 

m
um

s-
to

-b
e 

to
 q

ui
t l

as
t y

ea
r, 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 a

 5
8%

 s
uc

ce
ss

 r
at

e.
 

T
hi

s 
is

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

n 
20

08
-0

9 
w

he
n 

26
 o

ut
 o

f 5
9 

pr
eg

na
nt

 s
m

ok
er

s 
qu

it 
sm

ok
in

g 
(r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 a

 4
4%

 s
uc

ce
ss

 r
at

e)
. T

he
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

al
so

 e
na

bl
es

 h
ea

lth
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 o

th
er

 r
is

k 
fa

ct
or

s 
th

at
 c

ou
ld

 c
om

pr
om

is
e 

th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 o
f m

ot
he

r 
an

d 
ch

ild
.

S
ta

rt
in

g
 W

el
l 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 li

fe
 w

el
l t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

ar
ly

 in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 -

 w
it

h
 m

u
ch

 
st

ro
n

g
er

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
ea

rl
y 

ye
ar

s 
- 

is
 a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 p
u

b
lic

 h
ea

lt
h

 
st

ra
te

g
y.

 M
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 m
u

m
s 

to
 b

re
as

tf
ee

d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 o

f 
b

o
th

 m
o

th
er

 a
n

d
 b

ab
y 

ar
e 

h
ig

h
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ag
en

d
a.

‘H
ea

lth
y 

Li
ve

s,
 H

ea
lth

y 
P

eo
pl

e’
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
es

 w
om

en
’s

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 b
ef

or
e,

 d
ur

in
g 

an
d 

af
te

r 
pr

eg
na

nc
y 

as
 b

ei
ng

 c
rit

ic
al

 in
 g

iv
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
a 

he
al

th
y 

st
ar

t i
n 

lif
e 

an
d 

la
yi

ng
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

w
or

k 
fo

r 
go

od
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 in

 la
te

r 
lif

e.
  I

t n
ot

es
 th

at
 m

at
er

na
l d

ep
re

ss
io

n 
an

d 
an

xi
et

y 
in

 p
re

gn
an

cy
 a

nd
 d

ur
in

g 
a 

ch
ild

’s
 e

ar
ly

 li
fe

 a
ffe

ct
s 

ab
ou

t 1
0-

15
%

 o
f p

re
gn

an
t w

om
en

, 
w

ith
 r

at
es

 b
ei

ng
 n

ea
rly

 tw
ic

e 
as

 h
ig

h 
in

 m
ot

he
rs

 li
vi

ng
 in

 p
ov

er
ty

 a
nd

 th
re

e 
tim

es
 a

s 
hi

gh
 fo

r 
te

en
ag

e 
m

ot
he

rs
. 

T
he

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
al

so
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

s 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

in
fa

nt
 m

or
ta

lit
y 

fu
rt

he
r 

by
 ta

ck
lin

g 
m

at
er

na
l o

be
si

ty
 (

na
tio

na
lly

, a
ro

un
d 

1 
in

 5
 m

ot
he

rs
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ov
er

w
ei

gh
t o

r 
ob

es
e)

, i
nc

re
as

in
g 

br
ea

st
fe

ed
in

g 
ra

te
s 

an
d 

de
cr

ea
si

ng
 s

m
ok

in
g 

in
 p

re
gn

an
cy

 (
m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 in
 s

ix
 m

ot
he

rs
 

sm
ok

e 
du

rin
g 

pr
eg

na
nc

y)
. 

Case study

E
liz

ab
et

h 
fr

om
 B

irk
en

he
ad

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
a 

sm
ok

er
 fo

r 
24

 y
ea

rs
, b

ut
 w

an
te

d 
to

 s
to

p 
w

he
n 

sh
e 

be
ca

m
e 

pr
eg

na
nt

. S
he

 s
ai

d:
 “

I h
ad

 c
ut

 d
ow

n 
bu

t n
ot

 
st

op
pe

d 
w

ith
 m

y 
ot

he
r 

pr
eg

na
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

th
is

 ti
m

e 
I w

an
te

d 
to

 c
ra

ck
 it

 
co

m
pl

et
el

y.
 I 

w
as

 p
ut

 in
 to

uc
h 

w
ith

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

vi
a 

th
e 

ho
sp

ita
l a

nd
 it

 h
as

 
be

en
 b

ril
lia

nt
.  

It 
w

as
 a

ls
o 

th
e 

ph
on

e 
ca

lls
 a

nd
 o

n-
go

in
g 

su
pp

or
t t

ha
t 

he
lp

ed
 –

 it
 w

as
 s

o 
ea

sy
 to

 ta
lk

 to
 p

eo
pl

e,
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

so
 n

on
-ju

dg
em

en
ta

l.”
 

 M
ea

su
re

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 c
hi

ld
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

ad
ul

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
ha

rm
fu

l e
ffe

ct
s 

of
 

se
co

nd
ha

nd
 s

m
ok

e 
ar

e 
on

-g
oi

ng
.  

A
m

on
g 

th
em

 is
 th

e 
S

m
ok

ef
re

e 
H

om
es

 a
nd

 F
am

ili
es

 
sc

he
m

e,
 w

hi
ch

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
s 

sm
ok

er
s 

to
 p

le
dg

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

ei
r 

ho
m

e 
sm

ok
ef

re
e.

 W
irr

al
 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 D
iv

is
io

n 
w

or
ks

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
on

 
th

is
 in

iti
at

iv
e.

Page 112



8
  P

U
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
RE

PO
RT

 2
01

0/
11

PU
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
RE

PO
RT

 2
01

0/
11

   
  9

 

Case study

!
"#
$%
&'
()
*+
&,
-.
#(
/0
)&1
)"
)2
34
5(
"#
)$
%/
)6
#1
-4
-&7
()
7
.7
)8
9$
):
";
()
<&
#-
9)
-$
)9
(#
)1
$'
)

S
eb

as
tia

n 
in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10
. W

he
n 

S
eb

as
tia

n 
w

as
 fo

ur
 w

ee
ks

 o
ld

, C
ar

ol
in

e 
w

as
 r

ef
er

re
d 

by
 h

er
 h

ea
lth

 v
is

ito
r 

fo
r 

br
ea

st
fe

ed
in

g 
su

pp
or

t.

T
he

 d
ay

 a
fte

r 
he

r 
re

fe
rr

al
 C

ar
ol

in
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
 h

om
e 

vi
si

t f
ro

m
 S

ar
a,

 H
om

e-
S

ta
rt

 
B

re
as

tfe
ed

in
g 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, w
ho

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
C

ar
ol

in
e 

fe
ed

in
g 

he
r 

ba
by

 b
ef

or
e 

re
co

m
m

en
di

ng
 

a 
fe

w
 s

im
pl

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

m
or

e 
en

jo
ya

bl
e 

fo
r 

bo
th

 h
er

 a
nd

 
S

eb
as

tia
n.

 B
ef

or
e 

S
ar

a’
s 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n,

 C
ar

ol
in

e 
ha

d 
be

en
 r

ea
dy

 to
 g

iv
e 

up
 b

re
as

tfe
ed

in
g 

an
d 

sa
ys

 s
he

 w
is

he
s 

sh
e 

ha
d 

kn
ow

n 
du

rin
g 

pr
eg

na
nc

y 
ab

ou
t t

he
 p

ot
en

tia
l p

ro
bl

em
s,

 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 in
 th

e 
ea

rly
 s

ta
ge

s,
 s

o 
th

at
 s

he
 h

ad
 m

or
e 

re
al

is
tic

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

.  

S
ar

a 
re

-v
is

ite
d 

C
ar

ol
in

e 
to

 o
ffe

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 a
ls

o 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

 h
er

 to
 J

oa
n,

 a
 

B
re

as
tfe

ed
in

g 
H

el
pe

r, 
w

ho
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

re
gu

la
r 

ho
m

e 
vi

si
tin

g 
su

pp
or

t o
n 

a 
on

e-
to

-o
ne

 b
as

is
 

to
 a

dv
is

e 
C

ar
ol

in
e 

ab
ou

t n
ig

ht
 fe

ed
in

g,
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g 
an

d 
st

or
in

g 
m

ilk
 a

nd
 ti

ps
 fo

r 
ge

tti
ng

 o
ut

 
an

d 
ab

ou
t w

ith
 h

er
 b

ab
y.

 J
oa

n 
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
 C

ar
ol

in
e 

to
 lo

ca
l b

re
as

tfe
ed

in
g 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 

8
&-9
)9
(#
)(
',
$.
#"
:(
7
('
-=)
!
"#
$%
&'
()
<(
,"
7
()
7
$#
()
,$
'6
/(
'-
)"
<$
.-
)>(
(/
&'
:)
&'
)+
.<
%&,
)"
'/
)

ev
en

tu
al

ly
 jo

in
ed

 a
 s

oc
ia

l n
et

w
or

k 
of

 n
ew

 m
um

s.
 C

ar
ol

in
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 r
eg

ul
ar

 
te

le
ph

on
e 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 w

en
t o

n 
to

 b
re

as
tfe

ed
 h

er
 b

ab
y 

fo
r 

m
or

e 
th

an
 s

ix
 m

on
th

s.
  

A
no

th
er

 p
os

iti
ve

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 H
om

e-
S

ta
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
pe

er
 s

up
po

rt
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
th

e 
F

am
ily

 N
ur

se
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 (

F
N

P
).

  F
N

P
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 h
av

e 
sp

ec
ia

lly
 tr

ai
ne

d 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 n
ur

se
s 

w
ho

 d
el

iv
er

 h
om

e 
vi

si
ts

 to
 y

ou
ng

 
12
,/
D/
&#
"(
#
-/
0"
2,
9(E
(,
/+
!4
(-
.(/
0"
(:
&22
$3
(F
G
H
(&%
(I
*/
-)
"2
(J
KL
K(
2"
>"
$3
"!
(/0
$/
(-
.(/
0"
(M
K(
)$
)&
",
(

bo
rn

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
st

ar
te

d,
 5

3%
 w

er
e 

br
ea

st
fe

d 
at

 b
irt

h.
 T

hi
s 

is
 a

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
n 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

da
ta

 fo
r 

20
09

/1
0 

w
hi

ch
 s

ug
ge

st
s 

th
at

 o
ut

 o
f 2

64
 m

ot
he

rs
 

un
de

r 
th

e 
ag

e 
of

 2
0,

 o
nl

y 
40

 (
15

%
) 

w
er

e 
br

ea
st

fe
ed

in
g 

at
 b

irt
h.

 

B
re

as
tf

ee
d

in
g

 

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

m
um

s 
to

 b
re

as
tfe

ed
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ue
 

br
ea

st
fe

ed
in

g 
up

 to
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

m
in

im
um

 s
ix

 m
on

th
s 

re
m

ai
ns

 a
 p

rio
rit

y 
in

 W
irr

al
. C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 a
re

 b
re

as
tfe

d 
ex

cl
us

iv
el

y 
fo

r 
th

is
 p

er
io

d 
pr

es
en

t w
ith

 fe
w

er
 

in
fe

ct
io

ns
 th

an
 p

ar
tia

lly
 o

r 
no

n-
br

ea
st

fe
d 

ba
bi

es
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

is
 r

ec
en

t e
vi

de
nc

e 
to

 
su

gg
es

t t
ha

t b
re

as
tfe

ed
in

g 
ha

s 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
be

ha
vi

ou
r.

W
irr

al
 fa

lls
 b

eh
in

d 
bo

th
 E

ng
la

nd
 a

nd
 N

or
th

 
W

es
t a

ve
ra

ge
s 

fo
r 

br
ea

st
fe

ed
in

g 
in

iti
at

io
n 

(m
um

s 
w

ho
 b

eg
in

 b
re

as
tfe

ed
in

g)
 a

nd
 th

os
e 

st
ill

 b
re

as
tfe

ed
in

g 
at

 s
ix

 to
 e

ig
ht

 w
ee

ks
. T

he
 

ra
te

s 
di

ffe
r 

w
id

el
y 

ac
ro

ss
 W

irr
al

 w
ar

ds
 a

nd
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

 th
e 

in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

ac
ro

ss
 a

re
as

. F
or

 
ex

am
pl

e,
 d

at
a 

su
gg

es
ts

 th
at

 5
6%

 o
f w

om
en

 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 b
re

as
tfe

ed
 a

t s
ix

 to
 e

ig
ht

 w
ee

ks
 

in
 W

es
t K

irb
y 

an
d 

T
hu

rs
ta

st
on

 w
ar

d,
 b

ut
 

th
is

 fa
lls

 to
 6

%
 in

 B
id

st
on

 a
nd

 S
t J

am
es

 
w

ar
d 

(b
as

ed
 o

n 
20

09
/1

0 
da

ta
).

  I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

m
ad

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
P

la
n 

ai
m

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

br
ea

st
fe

ed
in

g 
pr

ev
al

en
ce

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
ho

sp
ita

l a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 w

ill
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 in

eq
ua

lit
y.

   

In
 A

pr
il 

20
10

, N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 H

om
e-

S
ta

rt
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 b

re
as

tfe
ed

in
g 

pe
er

 s
up

po
rt

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 T

he
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

re
cr

ui
ts

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ns
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

br
ea

st
fe

d 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

$%
!(
*$
%(
/0
"2
".
-2
"(
"#
6$
/0
&,
"(
7
&/0
(%
"7
(#
-/
0"
2,
9(=
%(
&/,
(1
2,
/(L
J(
#
-%
/0
,8
(N
-#
"D
O
/$
2/
(,
+6
6-
2/
"!
(

76
9 

w
om

en
, m

or
e 

th
an

 h
al

f o
f w

ho
m

 w
er

e 
st

ill
 b

re
as

tfe
ed

in
g 

at
 s

ix
 to

 e
ig

ht
 w

ee
ks

 (
53

%
).

 T
hi

s 
ex

ce
ed

s 
th

e 
E

ng
la

nd
 a

ve
ra

ge
 o

f 4
4.

4%
 (

20
09

/1
0)

.

M
id

w
iv

es
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

 v
is

ito
rs

 h
av

e 
ap

pr
ec

ia
te

d 
th

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f b

re
as

tfe
ed

in
g 

pe
er

 s
up

po
rt

er
s 

on
 h

os
pi

ta
l w

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
t t

he
 p

re
 a

nd
 p

os
t b

irt
h 

st
ag

es
. T

hi
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ha
s 

no
w

 b
ee

n 
ex

te
nd

ed
 

un
til

 2
01

3,
 w

ith
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 e

ve
n 

m
or

e 
br

ea
st

fe
ed

in
g 

m
um

s.
 T

he
 s

uc
ce

ss
 o

f t
hi

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 h

as
 p

ro
m

pt
ed

 p
la

ns
 to

 u
se

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
pe

er
 s

up
po

rt
 n

et
w

or
k 

to
 h

el
p 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 
ad

ul
ts

 w
ith

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 a

 h
ea

lth
y 

w
ei

gh
t.

Page 113



1
0

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  1
1

 

F
ro

m
 th

e 
m

om
en

t a
 b

ab
y 

is
 b

or
n,

 it
s 

pa
re

nt
s 

be
co

m
e 

th
e 

m
os

t i
m

po
rt

an
t p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
at

 
ch

ild
’s

 li
fe

 -
 b

ut
 e

ve
n 

pa
re

nt
s 

ne
ed

 a
 h

el
pi

ng
 

ha
nd

 o
cc

as
io

na
lly

. T
hi

s 
w

as
 e

vi
de

nt
 w

he
n 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 fa
m

ili
es

 r
ep

or
te

d 
fe

el
in

g 
lo

ne
ly

 a
nd

 
is

ol
at

ed
 s

ev
er

al
 m

on
th

s 
af

te
r 

th
ei

r 
ba

bi
es

 w
er

e 
di

sc
ha

rg
ed

 fr
om

 A
rr

ow
e 

P
ar

k 
H

os
pi

ta
l’s

 N
eo

na
ta

l 
U

ni
t, 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 a
 r

ep
or

t b
y 

F
aB

, a
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 
F

am
ily

 a
nd

 B
ab

y 
S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
 la

un
ch

ed
 in

 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
es

e 
fa

m
ili

es
.  

T
he

 r
ep

or
t n

ot
ed

 th
at

 a
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

ba
bi

es
 

-9
(7
1(
%;
(1
)9
"/
)<
((
')
/&
1,
9"
#:
(/
)6
-)"
'/
)8
(%
%)>
#$
7
)

th
e 

un
it 

(a
nd

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 fr
om

 th
e 

N
eo

na
ta

l 
C

om
m

un
ity

 T
ea

m
),

 a
s 

tim
e 

w
en

t o
n 

so
m

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
fo

un
d 

th
em

se
lv

es
 s

tr
ug

gl
in

g 
to

 c
op

e.
  

Lo
ca

l c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
e 

so
lu

tio
n;

 
th

ey
 a

lre
ad

y 
ha

d 
a 

va
lu

ab
le

 r
es

ou
rc

e 
to

 h
el

p 
th

es
e 

fa
m

ili
es

 in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f c
en

tr
e-

ba
se

d 
fa

m
ily

 
su

pp
or

t w
or

ke
rs

. A
 s

ix
-m

on
th

 p
ilo

t w
as

 s
et

 u
p 

w
he

re
by

 a
 s

up
po

rt
 w

or
ke

r 
w

as
 d

ep
lo

ye
d 

to
 th

e 
N

eo
na

ta
l U

ni
t f

or
 o

ne
 a

fte
rn

oo
n 

a 
w

ee
k.

 C
le

ar
ly

 
vi

si
bl

e 
to

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff,
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

ab
le

 to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

is
su

es
 d

ire
ct

ly
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

ro
se

. 

F
aB

 is
 a

n 
op

t-
ou

t r
ef

er
ra

l s
ys

te
m

, a
llo

w
in

g 
re

fe
rr

al
s 

on
 a

ll 
in

fa
nt

s 
ad

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

un
it 

to
 

be
 m

ad
e 

on
ly

 w
ith

 th
e 

fa
m

ily
’s

 c
on

se
nt

. T
he

se
 

re
fe

rr
al

s 
ar

e 
th

en
 p

as
se

d 
by

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t w

or
ke

r 
to

 th
e 

fa
m

ily
’s

 lo
ca

l c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
 (

a 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 

ad
ap

te
d 

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 th

is
 s

ch
em

e 
al

so
 e

xi
st

s 
fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s 
liv

in
g 

ou
ts

id
e 

W
irr

al
).

 T
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 

>"
7
&%5
)1
.+
+$
#-
)8
$#
?(
#1
)>(
(%
),
$'
6/
('
-)"
<$
.-
)

th
ei

r 
ne

w
 r

ol
e 

th
ey

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 tw

o 
st

ud
y 

da
ys

 to
 

fa
m

ili
ar

is
e 

th
em

se
lv

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
un

it 
an

d 
ne

on
at

al
 

ca
re

 a
nd

 r
ec

ei
ve

 b
er

ea
ve

m
en

t t
ra

in
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
A

ld
er

 C
en

tr
e.

 

In
 th

e 
ye

ar
 u

nd
er

 r
ev

ie
w

, 1
19

 fa
m

ili
es

 w
er

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

F
aB

 , 
a 

co
un

se
lli

ng
/s

up
po

rt
 

ag
en

cy
 fo

r 
an

yo
ne

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
at

h 
of

 
")
,9
&%/
@)A
;"
%.
"-
&$
')
,$
'6
#7
(/
)-9
"-
)<
(-
8
((
')

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
an

d 
M

ay
 2

01
0,

 n
ea

rly
 h

al
f o

f a
ll 

fa
m

ili
es

 
on

 th
e 

w
ar

d 
re

ce
iv

ed
 s

up
po

rt
 fr

om
 th

e 
F

aB
 

su
pp

or
t w

or
ke

rs
 a

nd
 1

00
%

 o
f t

he
se

 fa
m

ili
es

 
1"
&/
)-9
(5
)8
(#
()
1"
-&1
6(
/)
8
&-9
)-9
()
1(
#;
&,
(@
)B
$#
()

th
an

 3
7%

 h
av

e 
si

nc
e 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 w

ith
 th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
, e

na
bl

in
g 

co
nt

in
ui

ty
 o

f c
ar

e.

A
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 c

ou
rs

e 
fo

r 
ea

rly
 y

ea
rs

’ p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

s 
co

ve
rs

 b
re

as
tfe

ed
in

g,
 w

ea
ni

ng
, a

lle
rg

ie
s 

an
d 

in
to

le
ra

nc
es

, a
nd

 is
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

a 
H

ea
lth

 
P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t i
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

P
ae

di
at

ric
 C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 H
os

pi
ta

l D
ie

tic
ia

ns
.  

O
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 1

8 
m

on
th

s,
 4

0 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
 fr

om
 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

e 
da

y 
ca

re
 s

et
tin

gs
 

ha
ve

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l, 

"*
-%
-#
&*
8(,
-*
&$
3($
%!
(0
"$
3/0
()
"%
"1
/,
(-
.(

br
ea

st
fe

ed
in

g 
an

d 
ho

w
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 b
re

as
tfe

ed
in

g 
w

om
en

. T
he

y 
al

so
 e

xp
lo

re
d 

cu
rr

en
t g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 

w
ea

ni
ng

 a
nd

 le
ar

ne
d 

ab
ou

t t
he

 c
om

m
on

 c
au

se
s 

of
 a

lle
rg

y 
an

d 
in

to
le

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

ca
n 

be
 

m
an

ag
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

ei
r 

se
tti

ng
s.

 

S
oc

ia
l m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 in

 W
irr

al
 s

uc
h 

as
 

th
e 

‘B
re

as
t m

ilk
...

It’
s 

am
az

in
g’

 c
am

pa
ig

n,
 w

hi
ch

 
ra

n 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
, h

av
e 

pl
ay

ed
 th

ei
r 

pa
rt

 
/-
-(
)4
(2
$&
,&
%'
($
7
$2
"%
",
,(
-.
(/0
"(
)"
%"
1/
,(
-.
(

br
ea

st
fe

ed
in

g,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 a
m

on
g 

fa
th

er
s 

an
d 

gr
an

dp
ar

en
ts

.  
T

he
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

w
as

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 
w

ith
 K

no
w

sl
ey

, L
iv

er
po

ol
 a

nd
 S

ef
to

n 
P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

ts
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 b
re

as
tfe

ed
in

g 
ra

te
s 

ac
ro

ss
 M

er
se

ys
id

e.

U
nd

er
pi

nn
in

g 
al

l o
f t

he
 a

bo
ve

, N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 h
as

 
be

en
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 th
e 

ch
ar

ity
 

U
N

IC
E

F
’s

 B
ab

y 
F

rie
nd

ly
 in

iti
at

iv
e.

 T
hi

s 
gl

ob
al

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
W

or
ld

 H
ea

lth
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

an
d 

U
N

IC
E

F
 a

cc
re

di
ts

 N
H

S
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 u
ni

ts
 

th
at

 h
av

e 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 to

 
pr

om
ot

e 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

t b
re

as
tfe

ed
in

g 
an

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 
m

ot
he

rs
 w

ho
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 b
ot

tle
-f

ee
d.

 D
ur

in
g 

20
10

/1
1 

S
ta

ge
 1

 a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
w

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

fo
r 

al
l c

om
m

un
ity

 s
et

tin
gs

 a
nd

 S
ta

ge
 2

 a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
w

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

ho
sp

ita
l s

et
tin

g.
 B

ab
y 

F
rie

nd
ly

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
pu

rs
ue

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
tr

ai
ni

ng
, a

w
ar

en
es

s-
ra

is
in

g 
an

d 
da

ta
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n.

M
at

er
n

al
 h

ea
lt

h
A

t t
he

 s
ta

rt
 o

f p
re

gn
an

cy
 it

 is
 e

st
im

at
ed

 th
at

 1
5%

 
of

 w
om

en
 in

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
re

 o
be

se
, w

ith
 a

ro
un

d 
ha

lf 
of

 w
om

en
 o

f c
hi

ld
-b

ea
rin

g 
ag

e 
be

in
g 

ov
er

w
ei

gh
t. 

 
O

be
si

ty
 in

 p
re

gn
an

cy
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

sh
ow

n 
to

 r
es

ul
t i

n 
&%
*2
"$
,"
!(
2&,
5(
-.
(6
2-
3-
%'
"!
($
%!
(@!
&.1
*+
3/A
(3$
)-
+2
8(

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ca

es
ar

ea
n 

se
ct

io
n,

 s
til

lb
irt

h 
an

d 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 o
be

si
ty

 o
f t

he
 n

ew
bo

rn
 c

hi
ld

 (
N

IC
E

 
gu

id
an

ce
 r

ef
er

en
ce

s 
20

10
).

N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 

M
er

se
ys

id
e 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 N
et

w
or

k 
(C

ha
M

P
s)

 
on

 a
 p

ie
ce

 o
f r

es
ea

rc
h 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 p

re
gn

an
t 

w
om

en
 in

 h
ea

lth
y 

w
ei

gh
t m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 P

ar
t 

of
 th

is
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

se
ek

s 
to

 b
et

te
r 

eq
ui

p 
he

al
th

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

in
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
w

om
en

 w
ith

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

th
ei

r 
w

ei
gh

t t
hr

ou
gh

 p
re

gn
an

cy
.

E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

Page 114



1
2

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  1
3

 

A
n

o
th

er
 s

af
et

y 
n

et
 f

o
r 

n
ew

 m
u

m
s 

st
ru

g
g

lin
g

 t
o

 b
o

n
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
ei

r 
b

ab
ie

s 
is

 t
h

e 
M

el
lo

w
 

P
ar

en
ti

n
g

 in
it

ia
ti

ve
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
ed

 b
y 

W
ir

ra
l C

o
u

n
ci

l. 
T

he
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ha

s 
sp

ec
ia

lly
 tr

ai
ne

d 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
m

ot
he

rs
 w

ith
 is

su
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 a
nx

ie
ty

 a
nd

 p
os

tn
at

al
 d

ep
re

ss
io

n.
 T

he
 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
s 

w
ith

 c
hi

ld
ca

re
 s

up
po

rt
 o

n 
si

te
. 

T
he

 C
H

iC
C

* 
te

am
, w

hi
ch

 le
ad

s 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e,
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
es

 o
n-

go
in

g 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
ea

rly
 

ye
ar

s’
 s

ta
ff.

  M
an

y 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
 s

ta
ff 

ar
e 

hi
gh

ly
 s

ki
lle

d 
at

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 m

at
er

na
l m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
t a

n 
ea

rly
 s

ta
ge

 a
nd

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 r
ef

er
 m

um
s 

fo
r 

co
un

se
lli

ng
 s

es
si

on
s.

*C
H

iC
C

 is
 a

n 
ac

ro
ny

m
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

A
do

le
sc

en
t M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

en
tr

es
.

Ta
ck

lin
g

 c
h

ild
 p

o
ve

rt
y

N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 a
nd

 W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
re

co
gn

is
e 

th
at

 
po

ve
rt

y 
is

 d
am

ag
in

g 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n,
 fa

m
ili

es
 a

nd
 

en
tir

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
cl

ea
r 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
ed

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n.
  T

ac
kl

in
g 

ch
ild

 a
nd

 fa
m

ily
 p

ov
er

ty
 is

 
cr

iti
ca

l t
o 

ou
r 

w
id

er
 e

ffo
rt

s 
w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 

lo
ng

er
-t

er
m

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r 
pr

os
pe

rit
y 

an
d 

be
tte

r 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 fo

r 
ev

er
yo

ne
 in

 W
irr

al
.  

To
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f W
irr

al
’s

 
st

ra
te

gy
, t

he
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

dv
is

or
y 

gr
ou

p,
 th

e 
W

irr
al

 C
hi

ld
 

an
d 

F
am

ily
 P

ov
er

ty
 W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

, w
hi

ch
 h

as
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
fr

om
 a

ll 
po

lit
ic

al
 p

ar
tie

s 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

es
 W

irr
al

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 L

iv
er

po
ol

 C
ity

 
R

eg
io

n 
P

ov
er

ty
 a

nd
 L

ife
 C

ha
nc

es
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
lin

ks
 a

re
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
to

 th
is

 s
ub

-
re

gi
on

al
 w

or
k.

  I
t a

ls
o 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y,

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 fa
ith

 s
ec

to
rs

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
, 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 s

uc
h 

as
 J

ob
 C

en
tr

e 
P

lu
s 

an
d 

W
irr

al
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 C

ol
le

ge
.  

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

its
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

at
 

po
ve

rt
y 

is
 li

nk
ed

 to
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 p

ro
bl

em
s,

 
su

ch
 a

s 
po

or
 h

ea
lth

, e
ar

ly
 p

ar
en

th
oo

d,
 

w
or

kl
es

sn
es

s,
 p

oo
r 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

lo
w

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
as

pi
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l a

tta
in

m
en

t. 
 T

he
 la

te
st

 
da

ta
 s

ho
w

s 
th

at
 m

or
e 

th
an

 2
4%

 o
f W

irr
al

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ar

e 
liv

in
g 

in
 p

ov
er

ty
. T

hi
s 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

bo
ut

 
17

,0
00

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 to
ta

l, 
th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 b

ei
ng

 u
nd

er
 

/0
"(
$'
"(
-.
(L
B9
(?
0&
,(
1'
+2
"(
&,
(0
&'
0"
2(
/0
$%
(/0
"(
G
-2
/0
(

W
es

t a
nd

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
ve

ra
ge

s 
(2

2.
8%

 a
nd

 2
0.

9%
 

re
sp

ec
tiv

el
y)

. I
n 

so
m

e 
po

ck
et

s 
of

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h,

 
/0
"(
1'
+2
"(
&,
($
,(
0&
'0
($
,(
PJ
Q
9(

?
0"
,"
(,
/$
/&,
/&*
,(
#
$,
5(
#
+*
0(
#
-2
"(
,&
'%
&1
*$
%/
(

ch
ild

 p
ov

er
ty

 r
at

es
 a

nd
 r

el
at

ed
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
. T

he
 W

irr
al

 C
hi

ld
 a

nd
 F

am
ily

 
P

ov
er

ty
 N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t s

et
s 

ou
t d

et
ai

le
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 lo
ca

l p
op

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

2$
%'
"(
-.
(&,
,+
",
(7
0&
*0
(*
$%
(&%
<+
"%
*"
(!
"6
2&>
$/
&-
%(

an
d 

po
ve

rt
y.

  T
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
dr

aw
s 

on
 th

e 
W

irr
al

 J
oi

nt
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.

Page 115



1
4

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  1
5

 

 “
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 c

en
tr

es
 lo

ca
lly

 w
ill

 f
o

cu
s 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
o

n
 e

n
g

ag
in

g
 w

it
h

 f
am

ili
es

 
w

h
er

e 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

re
 a

t 
ri

sk
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

es
 ..

.t
h

ey
 w

ill
 a

ct
 a

s 
h

u
b

s 
fo

r 
fa

m
ily

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

s 
a 

b
as

e 
fo

r 
vo

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
g

ro
u

p
s.

”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
s 

in
 W

irr
al

 a
re

 a
t t

he
 h

ea
rt

 
of

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 e
xc

iti
ng

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 th

at
 s

up
po

rt
 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

ca
re

rs
 w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
  A

ct
iv

ity
 

va
rie

s 
fr

om
 c

en
tr

e 
to

 c
en

tr
e,

 b
ut

 m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

br
ea

st
fe

ed
in

g 
su

pp
or

t, 
ad

vi
ce

 o
n 

ea
rly

 y
ea

rs
’ 

ch
ild

ca
re

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 h

ea
lth

y 
ea

tin
g 

ad
vi

ce
 

or
 p

ar
en

tin
g 

sk
ill

s 
cl

as
se

s.
 

E
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 h
ea

lth
y 

ha
bi

ts
 d

ur
in

g 
a 

ch
ild

’s
 

ea
rly

 y
ea

rs
 is

 c
ru

ci
al

 to
 la

yi
ng

 th
e 

fo
un

da
tio

n 
fo

r 
a 

he
al

th
y 

fu
tu

re
. R

ec
en

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

2"
<"
*/
&%
'(
/0
&,
(6
0&
3-
,-
60
4(
&%
*3
+!
"(
/0
"(
2-
33(
-+
/(-
.(

th
e 

A
ct

iv
e 

To
ts

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ac
ro

ss
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
ce

nt
re

s 
in

 W
irr

al
 (

pr
om

ot
in

g 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

ba
bi

es
 a

nd
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n)
 a

nd
 

th
e 

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 ta

rg
et

ed
 w

ee
kl

y 
ph

ys
ic

al
 

$*
/&>
&/4
(,
",
,&
-%
,(
.-
2(
/0
2"
"(
/-
(1
>"
D4
"$
2(
-3
!,
8(

pr
ed

om
in

an
tly

 in
 a

re
as

 o
f W

irr
al

 w
he

re
 o

be
si

ty
 

le
ve

ls
 a

re
 h

ig
he

st
.  

A
ct

iv
e 

To
ts

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
s 

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
 to

 
en

ga
ge

 w
ith

 th
ei

r 
yo

un
gs

te
rs

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 la

rg
e,

 e
ye

-c
at

ch
in

g 
ca

rd
s 

th
at

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 te

ch
ni

qu
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 c
ra

w
lin

g,
 

ju
m

pi
ng

, b
al

an
ci

ng
 a

nd
 th

ro
w

in
g.

 T
he

 
ac

tiv
ity

 s
es

si
on

s 
ar

e 
ru

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

12
-m

on
th

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

fu
n 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
pr

od
uc

tiv
e 

fo
r 

yo
un

gs
te

rs
. 

P
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 s
ch

em
es

 a
re

 s
us

ta
in

ed
 b

y 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

fr
ee

 H
E

N
R

Y
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 (

H
ea

lth
 E

xe
rc

is
e 

N
ut

rit
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
R

ea
lly

 Y
ou

ng
) 

fo
r 

W
irr

al
 e

ar
ly

 
ye

ar
s’

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 H

ea
lth

 fu
nd

ed
 N

or
th

 W
es

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 In
 

th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s,

 2
5 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

 fr
om

 N
H

S
 

W
irr

al
 a

nd
 W

irr
al

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
ve

 a
tte

nd
ed

 th
is

 
tw

o-
da

y 
co

ur
se

, t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
sk

ill
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 to
 w

or
k 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d 

se
ns

iti
ve

ly
 w

ith
 fa

m
ili

es
 a

nd
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

he
n 

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 is

su
es

 o
f c

hi
ld

ho
od

 o
ve

rw
ei

gh
t 

an
d 

ob
es

ity
. T

hi
s 

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

is
 u

nd
er

pi
nn

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
F

am
ily

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 M
od

el
, w

hi
ch

 s
up

po
rt

s 
lo

ng
 

te
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 c

ha
ng

e.
 

E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

M
an

or
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 a
nd

 O
ut

 o
f S

ch
oo

l C
lu

b,
 a

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

ch
ar

ity
, c

ar
es

 fo
r 

30
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

at
 a

ny
 o

ne
 

-&7
(@
)C
9(
&#)
"+
+#
$"
,9
)-$
)+
#$
7
$-
&'
:)
-9
()
<(
'(
6-
1)
$>
)"
)9
("
%-9
5)
%&>
(1
-5
%(
)9
"1
)#
(1
.%
-(
/)
&'
)+
"#
('
-1
)"
,-
&;
(%
5)

se
ek

in
g 

ad
vi

ce
 a

bo
ut

 h
ea

lth
y 

ea
tin

g 
an

d 
ex

er
ci

se
 w

hi
le

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
le

ar
n 

to
 g

ro
w

 v
eg

et
ab

le
s 

an
d 

co
ok

 h
ea

lth
y 

di
sh

es
 w

ith
 th

ei
r 

ca
re

rs
.

!
('
-#
()
7
"'
":
(#
)D
",
E.
&)F
$$
/1
=)"
)E
."
%&6
(/
)'
.#
1(
#5
)'
.#
1(
=)7
"/
()
-9
()
/(
,&
1&
$'
)-$
)<
(,
$7
()
")
G
H
A
I
H
)

se
tti

ng
 in

 2
00

8 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
th

e 
ch

ild
re

n,
 th

ei
r 

fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff.
 T

he
 

9(
"%
-9
5)
+#
",
-&,
(1
)D
",
E.
&)"
'/
)9
(#
)-(
"7
)&'
-#
$/
.,
(/
)$
')
1&
-(
)1
$$
')
6%
-(
#(
/)
-9
#$
.:
9)
-$
)+
"#
('
-1
)"
'/
)&'
-$
)

th
ei

r 
ho

m
es

. A
s 

a 
re

su
lt,

 m
or

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
ar

e 
en

jo
yi

ng
 fr

es
hl

y 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 m

ea
ls

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

 
no

ta
bl

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 y

ou
ng

st
er

s 
w

al
ki

ng
 o

r 
cy

cl
in

g 
to

 th
e 

ce
nt

re
.

“B
et

te
r 

ea
rl

y 
ye

ar
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

ld
 m

ak
e 

a 
b

ig
 d

iff
er

en
ce

 t
o

 
ch

ild
re

n
’s

 li
ve

s.
” 

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

S
in

ce
 2

00
7,

 h
al

f o
f a

ll 
W

irr
al

’s
 e

ar
ly

 y
ea

rs
’ 

se
tti

ng
s 

ha
ve

 s
ig

ne
d 

up
 to

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
 P

ro
m

ot
in

g 
E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(H

P
E

Y
P

),
 a

 s
pi

n-
of

f 
fr

om
 th

e 
ve

ry
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l W
irr

al
 H

ea
lth

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 w
hi

ch
 n

ow
 h

as
 1

00
%

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls
 

on
 b

oa
rd

. 

:
&22
$3
(7
$,
(-
%"
(-
.(/
0"
(1
2,
/($
2"
$,
(&%
(/0
"(
G
-2
/0
(

W
es

t t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
H

P
E

Y
P.

  C
o-

or
di

na
te

d 
jo

in
tly

 
by

 N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 a
nd

 W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il,
 th

e 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
‘w

ho
le

 s
et

tin
gs

’ a
pp

ro
ac

h,
 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
st

af
f w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 

/-
(,
/&#
+3
$/
"(
/0
"(
+%
!"
2(
1>
",
(&%
/-
()
"&
%'
(#
-2
"(

ph
ys

ic
al

ly
 a

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
ea

tin
g 

m
or

e 
he

al
th

ily
, 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

ei
r 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 g
en

er
al

 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

. L
as

t y
ea

r 
26

 s
et

tin
gs

 in
 W

irr
al

 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 H

P
E

Y
P

 s
ta

tu
s,

 a
 fu

rt
he

r 
10

 w
er

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 it

 a
nd

 2
0 

ag
re

ed
 to

 c
om

m
it 

to
 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
 2

01
1

Page 116



1
6

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  1
7

 

ea
sy

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
he

al
th

 v
is

iti
ng

 te
am

 fo
r 

he
al

th
 r

ev
ie

w
s,

 o
ne

-t
o-

on
e 

br
ea

st
fe

ed
in

g 
su

pp
or

t, 
ba

by
 w

ei
gh

t c
he

ck
s,

 s
le

ep
 o

r 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

co
nc

er
ns

, d
ie

ta
ry

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t w

ith
 p

os
tn

at
al

 
de

pr
es

si
on

. C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 g
iv

en
 to

 r
ep

lic
at

in
g 

th
is

 m
od

el
 in

 o
th

er
 W

irr
al

 
lo

ca
tio

ns
.

O
ra

l h
ea

lt
h

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
s,

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 e

ar
ly

 y
ea

rs
’ s

et
tin

gs
, e

ng
ag

e 
yo

un
gs

te
rs

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 in

 o
ra

l 
he

al
th

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

sc
he

m
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

B
rig

ht
 S

m
ile

s 
ca

m
pa

ig
n,

 w
hi

ch
 p

ro
m

ot
es

 r
eg

ul
ar

 
)2
+,
0&
%'
(7
&/0
(<
+-
2&!
"(
/-
-/
06
$,
/"
9

In
 s

pi
te

 o
f a

 g
en

er
al

 d
ec

lin
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

ev
al

en
ce

 o
f d

en
ta

l d
ec

ay
 in

 r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs

, l
ev

el
s 

of
 th

e 
di

se
as

e 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 r
em

ai
n 

un
ac

ce
pt

ab
ly

 h
ig

h,
 n

ot
ab

ly
 in

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 a

re
as

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, 

:
&22
$3
A,
(F
3+
-2
&!
"(
R
&35
(6
2-
'2
$#
#
"(
D(
&%
(7
0&
*0
(S
8K
KK
(*
0&
3!
2"
%(
2"
*"
&>
"(
<+
-2
&!
$/
"!
(#
&35
(&%
(,
*0
--
3,
(/-
(

cu
t l

ev
el

s 
of

 to
ot

h 
de

ca
y 

- 
is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 m

os
t s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l o
f i

ts
 k

in
d 

in
 th

e 
U

K
.

W
irr

al
’s

 O
ra

l H
ea

lth
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
Te

am
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 w

or
k 

cl
os

el
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
 P

ro
m

ot
in

g 
E

ar
ly

 
T"
$2
,A
(?
"$
#
(/-
(6
2-
#
-/
"(
/0
"(
)"
%"
1/
,(
-.
(-
2$
3(0
"$
3/0
(/-
(6
$2
"%
/,
($
%!
(.$
#
&3&
",
9((
?
0&
,(
&%
*3
+!
"!
(/0
"(

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 th

ou
sa

nd
s 

of
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
yo

un
g 

ch
ild

re
n.

 T
he

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 th
is

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ep

en
ds

 o
n 

fu
tu

re
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

Im
m

u
n

is
at

io
n

Im
m

un
is

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

ag
ai

ns
t i

nf
ec

tio
us

 d
is

ea
se

s 
is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 m

os
t i

m
po

rt
an

t w
ay

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 
ag

ai
ns

t s
er

io
us

 il
ln

es
s,

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 e

ve
n 

de
at

h.
 O

ve
ra

ll,
 W

irr
al

’s
 c

hi
ld

ho
od

 im
m

un
is

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 a

re
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l, 
w

ith
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

fr
om

 p
re

ve
nt

ab
le

 d
is

ea
se

s.
  

H
ow

ev
er

, n
ot

 e
no

ug
h 

ch
ild

re
n 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

tw
o 

do
se

s 
of

 M
M

R
 v

ac
ci

ne
 (

w
hi

ch
 

62
-/
"*
/,
($
'$
&%
,/
(R
"$
,3
",
8(R
+#
6,
($
%!
(U
+)
"3
3$
V(
)4
(/0
"(
$'
"(
-.
(1
>"
(4
"$
2,
9(:

&22
$3
(&,
(*
+2
2"
%/
34
(

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
88

%
 o

n 
th

is
 ta

rg
et

 a
nd

 n
ee

ds
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
t l

ea
st

 9
5%

 to
 r

ea
ch

 a
n 

ad
eq

ua
te

 le
ve

l o
f 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

as
 a

 w
ho

le
. T

he
 r

ec
en

t m
ea

sl
es

 o
ut

br
ea

k 
in

 W
irr

al
 is

 a
 r

em
in

de
r 

of
 

w
hy

 a
 h

ig
h 

up
ta

ke
 o

f c
hi

ld
ho

od
 im

m
un

is
at

io
n 

is
 s

o 
im

po
rt

an
t.

T
he

 d
riv

e 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

im
m

un
is

at
io

n 
up

ta
ke

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

re
m

ai
ns

 a
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

in
 W

irr
al

 a
nd

 e
ve

ry
 

ef
fo

rt
 is

 b
ei

ng
 m

ad
e 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
is

su
es

 th
at

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 a

 r
ed

uc
ed

 u
pt

ak
e.

 

O
ne

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
of

 th
is

 is
 a

 fa
irl

y 
re

ce
nt

 in
no

va
tio

n 
in

 w
hi

ch
 c

om
m

un
ity

 h
ea

lth
 n

ur
se

s 
ca

n 
im

m
un

is
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f ‘
H

ea
lth

y 
C

hi
ld

’ d
ro

p-
in

 c
lin

ic
s.

 S
ch

em
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 r

un
ni

ng
 fr

om
 V

ic
to

ria
 C

en
tr

al
 

H
os

pi
ta

l a
nd

 a
t S

ea
co

m
be

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tr
e 

ha
ve

 s
o 

fa
r 

le
d 

to
 n

ea
rly

 4
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
va

cc
in

at
io

ns
 th

at
 w

er
e 

m
is

se
d 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 (

fo
r 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f r

ea
so

ns
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 r
ef

us
al

 b
y 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

m
is

se
d 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 fo
r 

sc
he

du
le

d 
va

cc
in

at
io

ns
).

 

T
hi

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 w

el
co

m
ed

 b
y 

fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
 c

ol
le

ag
ue

s.
 A

s 
w

el
l a

s 
of

fe
rin

g 
im

m
un

is
at

io
n 

to
 fa

m
ili

es
 w

ho
se

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ar

e 
be

hi
nd

 in
 th

ei
r 

va
cc

in
at

io
ns

, t
he

 c
lin

ic
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
es

 

Page 117



1
8

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  1
9

 

“T
h

e 
sh

if
t 

o
f 

p
o

w
er

 f
ro

m
 c

en
tr

al
 

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
to

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 
lo

ca
l c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 n

ew
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 in
ce

n
ti

ve
s 

to
 f

o
rg

e 
lo

ca
l p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 

d
el

iv
er

 b
et

te
r 

h
ea

lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
.”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

It 
is

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

th
at

 g
oo

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 
th

e 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
pu

pi
ls

’ p
hy

si
ca

l 
an

d 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
, t

he
ir 

sa
fe

ty
, a

nd
 th

ei
r 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l a

tta
in

m
en

t a
nd

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

w
 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ea
lth

 la
nd

sc
ap

e,
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 

to
 d

ra
w

 o
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l e
xp

er
tis

e 
fr

om
 lo

ca
l 

he
al

th
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 
to

 b
es

t m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f t
he

ir 
pu

pi
ls

. 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 is

 a
t t

he
 h

ea
rt

 o
f W

irr
al

’s
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
P

eo
pl

e’
s 

P
la

n 
an

d 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f 
ho

w
 th

e 
pl

an
’s

 a
im

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 h
av

e 
tr

an
sl

at
ed

 in
to

 a
ct

io
n 

ca
n 

be
 s

ee
n 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
is

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
re

po
rt

.

W
irr

al
 is

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 to

 fo
llo

w
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l 
H

ea
lth

y 
C

hi
ld

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(H
C

P
) 

fo
r 

0-
5 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s.
 In

 o
rd

er
 to

 s
us

ta
in

 th
is

 m
om

en
tu

m
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

w
 p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
 la

nd
sc

ap
e,

 h
ea

lth
 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

st
af

f w
or

ki
ng

 in
 e

ar
ly

 y
ea

rs
’ 

se
tti

ng
s 

sh
ou

ld
 d

el
iv

er
 b

rie
f h

ea
lth

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

. T
he

se
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

sm
ok

in
g 

ce
ss

at
io

n,
 o

ra
l h

ea
lth

, n
ut

rit
io

n,
 b

re
as

tfe
ed

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
w

ea
ni

ng
. I

t 
is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
th

at
 t

h
e 

em
p

lo
ye

rs
 in

st
ru

ct
ed

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

en
su

re
 t

h
at

 H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

o
ci

al
 C

ar
e 

st
af

f 
ar

e 
tr

ai
n

ed
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
o

w
er

ed
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 b

ri
ef

 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.

W
irr

al
’s

 b
re

as
tfe

ed
in

g 
ra

te
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 
lo

w
er

 th
an

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l r
at

es
.  

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 p

ub
lic

 p
la

ce
s 

th
at

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
w

el
co

m
e 

br
ea

st
fe

ed
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
. I

t 
is

 
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

W
ir

ra
l B

re
as

tf
ee

d
in

g
 

S
te

er
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 e

n
su

re
s 

a 
p

ro
ac

ti
ve

 
re

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e 
an

d
 in

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

re
as

tf
ee

d
in

g
-f

ri
en

d
ly

 p
la

ce
s.

  

P
ro

gr
es

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

in
 m

ak
in

g 
m

at
er

na
l 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 th
ro

ug
h 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
ce

nt
re

s,
 e

na
bl

in
g 

is
su

es
 to

 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 e

ar
ly

 a
nd

 p
re

ve
nt

in
g 

th
ei

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
nt

o 
m

or
e 

se
rio

us
 il

ln
es

s.
 

H
ow

ev
er

, a
n 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 n

um
be

r 
of

 p
re

gn
an

t 

w
om

en
 a

re
 o

ve
rw

ei
gh

t o
r 

ob
es

e.
 It

 is
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
C

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 O
b

es
it

y 
S

te
er

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

 s
h

o
u

ld
 e

xp
lo

re
 t

h
e 

b
es

t 
m

ea
n

s 
b

y 
w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

an
d

 m
an

ag
e 

u
n

h
ea

lt
h

y 
w

ei
g

h
t 

g
ai

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 p
re

g
n

an
cy

. 

E
xt

re
m

e 
po

ve
rt

y 
an

d 
de

pr
iv

at
io

n 
is

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 
by

 s
om

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 in

 W
irr

al
. T

he
 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

al
l p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
th

em
se

lv
es

, i
n 

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 th

is
 is

su
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s.
T

he
 W

irr
al

 C
hi

ld
 P

ov
er

ty
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

cr
iti

ca
l d

riv
er

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
th

is
. I

t 
is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 a

ll 
re

le
va

n
t 

st
af

f 
sh

o
u

ld
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
C

h
ild

 P
o

ve
rt

y 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

ar
e 

em
b

ed
d

ed
 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
w

o
rk

p
la

n
s,

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 w
o

rk
 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
ly

 t
o

 im
p

le
m

en
t 

th
em

.

U
pt

ak
e 

ra
te

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
M

M
R

 v
ac

ci
na

tio
n 

m
us

t 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
95

%
 

ne
ed

ed
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. I
t 

is
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
W

ir
ra

l I
m

m
u

n
is

at
io

n
 

S
te

er
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 s

h
o

u
ld

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

e 
ke

y 
ac

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
Im

m
u

n
is

at
io

n
 A

ct
io

n
 

P
la

n
 a

re
 p

ro
g

re
ss

ed
.

T
h

e 
ch

al
le

n
g

es
 f

o
r 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 W

el
l

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 W

el
l

Page 118



2
0

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  2
1

 

“T
h

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 C
h

ild
 M

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

as
 w

it
h

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
o

ve
rw

ei
g

h
t 

an
d

 o
b

es
it

y 
in

 c
h

ild
re

n
 t

o
 in

fo
rm

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
lo

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
s.

”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

T
he

 N
C

M
P

 in
vo

lv
es

 r
ou

tin
el

y 
w

ei
gh

in
g 

an
d 

m
ea

su
rin

g 
al

l R
ec

ep
tio

n 
an

d 
Ye

ar
 6

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

es
 th

e 
on

ly
 r

el
ia

bl
e 

in
di

ca
to

r 
of

 c
hi

ld
ho

od
 

ob
es

ity
 le

ve
ls

.  
T

he
re

fo
re

, t
he

 s
ha

rin
g 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 r
el

ev
an

t a
ge

nc
ie

s 
is

 c
ru

ci
al

 if
 a

ct
io

n 
is

 to
 

be
 ta

ke
n 

at
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 n

at
io

na
l l

ev
el

.  
La

st
 y

ea
r 

W
irr

al
 

w
as

 s
ho

w
ca

se
d 

as
 a

n 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

ay
 in

 w
hi

ch
 it

 s
ha

re
d 

N
C

M
P

 d
at

a 
w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
ce

nt
re

s 
an

d 
lo

ca
l c

hi
ld

 
w

ei
gh

t m
an

ag
em

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s.

In
 W

irr
al

, t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
$%
!(
%-
7
(6
2-
$*
/&>
"3
4(
&!
"%
/&1
",
(*
0&
3!
2"
%(
7
0-
(7
-+
3!
(

)"
%"
1/
(.2
-#
(,
6"
*&
$3
&,
/(7
"&
'0
/(#
$%
$'
"#
"%
/(,
"2
>&
*"
,9
(

To
 s

up
po

rt
 th

is
 a

ct
iv

ity
, N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 h

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

ad
di

tio
na

l h
ea

lth
y 

lif
es

ty
le

 le
ss

on
s 

(li
nk

ed
 to

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

an
d 

to
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

’s
 

C
ha

ng
e4

Li
fe

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 c
am

pa
ig

n)
 to

 a
ll 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 L
es

so
n 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
fr

ee
 r

es
ou

rc
es

, s
uc

h 
as

 p
ed

om
et

er
s,

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 e
ac

h 
sc

ho
ol

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
ei

r 
N

C
M

P
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t t

o 
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e’

s 
im

pa
ct

.

C
h

ild
h

o
o

d
 o

b
es

it
y 

 “P
ro

g
re

ss
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 m
ad

e 
in

 t
ac

kl
in

g
 c

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 o
b

es
it

y 
– 

th
e 

ri
se

 a
m

o
n

g
 

2-
10

 y
ea

r 
o

ld
s 

fr
o

m
 1

 in
 1

0 
ch

ild
re

n
 in

 1
99

5 
to

 a
lm

o
st

 1
 in

 7
 in

 2
00

8 
ap

p
ea

rs
 

to
 b

e 
le

ve
lli

n
g

 o
ff

.  
H

o
w

ev
er

, m
o

re
 t

h
an

 1
 in

 5
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
re

 s
ti

ll 
o

ve
rw

ei
g

h
t 

o
r 

o
b

es
e 

b
y 

ag
e 

3.
  R

at
es

 a
re

 h
ig

h
er

 a
m

o
n

g
 s

o
m

e 
B

M
E

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
an

d
 in

 
lo

w
er

 s
o

ci
o

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s.
”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

T
he

re
 a

re
 a

ro
un

d 
8,

00
0 

ob
es

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 W
irr

al
.  

T
he

 m
os

t r
ec

en
t d

at
a 

fr
om

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l C
hi

ld
 M

ea
su

re
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(N

C
M

P
) 

20
09

/1
0 

su
gg

es
ts

 th
at

 in
 W

irr
al

 th
e 

pr
ev

al
en

ce
 o

f o
be

si
ty

 in
 R

ec
ep

tio
n-

ag
ed

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

to
 1

0.
6%

 (
fr

om
 9

.6
%

 in
 2

00
8/

09
).

  
F

or
 Y

ea
r 

6 
ch

ild
re

n,
 d

at
a 

su
gg

es
ts

 th
at

 p
re

va
le

nc
e 

ha
s 

re
m

ai
ne

d 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

st
ab

le
 a

t 2
0.

3%
 (

fr
om

 
20

.6
%

 2
00

8/
09

).

In
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

y 
C

hi
ld

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 W
irr

al
 h

ea
lth

 v
is

ito
rs

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 c

hi
ld

 h
ea

lth
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

(f
or

 
ch

ild
re

n 
ag

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n 

tw
o 

an
d 

tw
o-

an
d-

a-
ha

lf)
. T

he
y 

us
e 

th
is

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 r

ec
or

d 
ea

ch
 c

hi
ld

’s
 

B
od

y 
M

as
s 

In
de

x 
(a

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n 

th
at

 u
se

s 
he

ig
ht

 a
nd

 w
ei

gh
t t

o 
es

tim
at

e 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f b

od
y 

fa
t)

 
an

d 
if 

co
nc

er
ne

d,
 r

ef
er

 p
ar

en
ts

 to
 a

 d
ie

tic
ia

n.
  T

ra
in

in
g 

ar
ou

nd
 d

ie
t a

nd
 n

ut
rit

io
n 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r 

al
l 

0"
$3
/0
(>
&,
&/-
2,
()
4(
W+
$3
&1
"!
(!
&"
/&*
&$
%,
9

W
irr

al
’s

 th
re

e 
lo

ca
l c

hi
ld

 w
ei

gh
t m

an
ag

em
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
su

pp
or

t a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 fa
m

ili
es

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 

th
ei

r 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 le

ve
ls

, u
nd

er
st

an
d 

fo
od

 la
be

lli
ng

 a
nd

 p
or

tio
n 

si
ze

s 
an

d 
to

 e
at

 m
or

e 
he

al
th

ily
. 

A
n 

ex
te

rn
al

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

20
10

 p
ra

is
ed

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f s

ta
ff 

fo
r 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 h
ad

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
du

rin
g 

th
ei

r 
se

ss
io

ns
. A

lth
ou

gh
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
*-
%1
2#
"!
(&%
*2
"$
,"
!(
3"
>"
3,
(-
.(*
-%
1!
"%
*"
($
#
-%
'(
/0
"(
*0
&3!
2"
%(
/$
5&
%'
(6
$2
/8(
&/(
$3
,-
(0
&'
03
&'
0/
"!
(/0
"(

lo
w

 u
pt

ak
e 

by
 fa

m
ili

es
 in

 g
re

at
es

t n
ee

d 
of

 h
ea

lth
y 

gu
id

an
ce

.

T
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 D

iv
is

io
n’

s 
F

oo
d 

S
af

et
y 

Te
am

 d
is

cu
ss

es
 c

hi
ld

 n
ut

rit
io

n 
w

ith
 c

hi
ld

m
in

de
rs

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

  T
he

 te
am

 is
 a

ls
o 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
in

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

hi
gh

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
sa

lt 
an

d 
tr

an
s 

fa
ts

 in
 ta

ke
aw

ay
 fo

od
s 

an
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 w
or

ki
ng

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
fa

ct
 s

he
et

s 
fo

r 
fa

st
 fo

od
 o

ut
le

ts
. T

he
se

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 o

ffe
r 

ad
vi

ce
 a

bo
ut

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
sa

lt 
an

d 
fa

t 
le

ve
ls

 a
nd

 s
ub

st
itu

tin
g 

un
he

al
th

y 
in

gr
ed

ie
nt

s 
fo

r 
he

al
th

ie
r 

op
tio

ns
.  

Page 119



2
2

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  2
3

 

Case studyB
es

po
ke

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
si

gn
ed

 fo
r 

W
irr

al
’s

 s
pe

ci
al

 s
ch

oo
ls

, f
ai

th
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 a

 
re

gu
la

r 
cl

in
ic

 fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 e
ng

ag
ed

 w
ith

 
th

e 
Yo

ut
h 

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
, i

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

‘c
or

e 
of

fe
r’ 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r 

al
l o

th
er

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 

pu
pi

ls
. T

he
 le

ad
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
re

 W
irr

al
 S

ch
oo

l 
N

ur
si

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 R

es
po

ns
e,

 W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t y
ou

th
 s

er
vi

ce
. T

hi
s 

jo
in

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is

 
pr

ov
in

g 
ve

ry
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l; 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 is
 h

ig
h 

an
d 

it 
is

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

th
at

 p
up

ils
 tr

us
t t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 

sc
ho

ol
 s

ta
ff 

va
lu

e 
it.

S
ch

oo
l d

ro
p-

in
 c

lin
ic

s 
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 o

nc
e 

a 
w

ee
k,

 u
su

al
ly

 a
t l

un
ch

-t
im

e,
 a

nd
 p

up
ils

 c
an

 
ac

ce
ss

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n,

 h
ea

lth
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
m

at
er

ia
ls

, g
en

er
al

 h
ea

lth
 a

dv
ic

e 
(B

od
y 

M
as

s 

In
de

x,
 h

ei
gh

t, 
w

ei
gh

t a
nd

 v
is

io
n 

ch
ec

k)
 a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 c

on
su

lt 
w

ith
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 n
ur

se
 o

r 
yo

ut
h 

w
or

ke
r 

on
e-

to
-o

ne
. 

K
ey

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
am

on
g 

pu
pi

ls
 a

re
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

 
an

d 
fa

m
ily

 p
ro

bl
em

s,
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 is

su
es

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

lo
w

 s
el

f e
st

ee
m

 a
nd

 a
nx

ie
ty

, b
od

y 
im

ag
e 

an
d 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

. R
is

k-
ta

ki
ng

 b
eh

av
io

ur
s 

&!
"%
/&1
"!
(/0
2-
+'
0(
/0
"(
,"
2>
&*
"(
&%
*3
+!
"(
,"
3.D
0$
2#
8(

sm
ok

in
g,

 b
in

ge
 d

rin
ki

ng
 a

nd
 u

np
la

nn
ed

 s
ex

ua
l 

ac
tiv

ity
, a

nd
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
is

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 v

al
ua

bl
e 

"$
234
(&!
"%
/&1
*$
/&-
%(
$%
!(
,+
66
-2
/(.
-2
(6
+6
&3,
($
%!
(

as
se

ss
m

en
t f

or
 r

ef
er

ra
l. 

H
ea

lt
h

y 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
W

irr
al

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 w
or

k 
cl

os
el

y 
w

ith
  

sc
ho

ol
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

E
nh

an
ce

d 
H

ea
lth

y 
 

S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(E
H

S
P

),
 th

e 
W

ei
gh

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
  I

t 
is

 a
ls

o 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 p

ee
r 

su
pp

or
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 (
an

d 
ad

ul
ts

) 
w

ith
 

w
ei

gh
t p

ro
bl

em
s.

  S
up

po
rt

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

be
en

 th
ro

ug
h 

lo
ca

l N
H

S
 

w
ei

gh
t m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
e 

is
su

es
. 

E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

W
es

t K
irb

y 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l h
as

 w
or

ke
d 

in
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

W
irr

al
 H

ea
lth

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
 

te
am

 fo
r 

m
or

e 
th

an
 n

in
e 

ye
ar

s.
T

he
y 

w
er

e 
on

e 
$>
)-9
()
6#
1-
)1
,9
$$
%1
)&'
)F
&##
"%
)-$
)#
(:
&1
-(
#)
$'
)-9
()

go
ve

rn
m

en
t’s

 C
ha

ng
e4

Li
fe

 w
eb

si
te

, e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 th

ey
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 th
e 

ke
y 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 
m

es
sa

ge
s 

in
to

 th
e 

w
or

k 
th

ey
 w

er
e 

de
liv

er
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 

O
ne

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
oo

l’s
 m

an
y 

in
ce

nt
iv

es
 in

vo
lv

ed
 

I
("
#)
J)
+.
+&
%1
).
'/
(#
:$
&'
:)
-#
"&
'&
':
)>#
$7
)"
)1
'"
,?
)

co
m

pa
ny

 c
al

le
d 

‘F
ru

it 
to

 S
ui

t’.
 T

he
y 

le
ar

ne
d 

ho
w

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 m
ar

ke
t r

es
ea

rc
h,

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

an
d 

st
oc

k 
co

nt
ro

l, 
w

hi
ch

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 le
d 

to
 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 tu

ck
 s

ho
p 

se
lli

ng
 d

rie
d 

fr
ui

t a
nd

 
se

ed
s 

an
d 

bo
ttl

ed
 w

at
er

 a
t b

re
ak

-t
im

e.
  T

hi
s 

no
t 

on
ly

 r
ai

se
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
am

on
g 

pu
pi

ls
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 h

ea
lth

y 
sn

ac
ks

, b
ut

 it
 a

ls
o 

le
d 

to
 

a 
be

tte
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 h
ea

lth
y 

ea
tin

g.
 W

es
t 

K
&#<
5)
8
"1
)"
%1
$)
-9
()
6#
1-
)1
,9
$$
%)&
')
-9
()
<$
#$
.:
9)
-$
)

ha
ve

 th
re

e 
w

al
ki

ng
 r

ou
te

s 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

W
al

ki
ng

 B
us

.

“G
o

o
d

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 w

ill
 b

e 
ac

ti
ve

 
p

ro
m

o
te

rs
 o

f 
h

ea
lt

h
 in

 c
h

ild
h

o
o

d
 

an
d

 a
d

o
le

sc
en

ce
, b

ec
au

se
 h

ea
lt

h
y 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
it

h
 h

ig
h

 s
el

f-
es

te
em

 le
ar

n
 

an
d

 b
eh

av
e 

b
et

te
r 

at
 s

ch
o

o
l.”

 

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

E
ve

ry
 o

ne
 o

f W
irr

al
’s

 s
ch

oo
ls

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 
to

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(N
H

S
P

),
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 h
ea

lth
y 

ea
tin

g 
an

d 
ph

ys
ic

al
 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

s 
tw

o 
of

 it
s 

ke
y 

th
em

es
.  

T
he

 N
H

S
P,

 
la

un
ch

ed
 in

 1
99

9 
as

 a
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t c
ro

ss
-

de
pa

rt
m

en
t i

ni
tia

tiv
e 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

a 
‘w

ho
le

 s
ch

oo
l’ 

an
d 

‘w
ho

le
 c

hi
ld

’ a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 h
ea

lth
, i

s 
a 

ke
y 

de
liv

er
y 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 fo

r 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 H

ea
lth

y 
W

ei
gh

t, 
H

ea
lth

y 
Li

ve
s 

an
d 

th
e 

H
ea

lth
y 

C
hi

ld
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e.

:
&22
$3
(&,
(-
%"
(-
.(-
%3
4(
1>
"(
62
-'
2$
#
#
",
(

na
tio

na
lly

 to
 h

av
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 N
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

 S
ta

tu
s 

in
 1

00
%

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls
. O

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e’
s 

st
re

ng
th

s 
is

 it
s 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
.  

La
st

 y
ea

r 
th

e 
W

irr
al

 
H

ea
lth

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
 te

am
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 

to
 p

up
ils

, s
ch

oo
l c

ou
nc

ils
, s

ta
ff,

 g
ov

er
no

rs
 a

nd
 

pa
re

nt
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 fo

od
 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f h

ea
lth

y 
ea

tin
g 

m
es

sa
ge

s.
 

“W
e 

ex
p

ec
t 

ex
ce

lle
n

t 
h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 
p

as
to

ra
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 

b
e 

a 
h

al
lm

ar
k 

o
f 

g
o

o
d

 s
ch

o
o

ls
. 

G
o

o
d

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 w
el

l t
h

e 
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 p
u

p
ils

’ p
h

ys
ic

al
 

an
d

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lt

h
, t

h
ei

r 
sa

fe
ty

, a
n

d
 

th
ei

r 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 a
tt

ai
n

m
en

t.
..”

 

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

P
up

ils
 a

t 2
8 

of
 W

irr
al

’s
 2

9 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ha
ve

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

on
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ite

, w
ith

 m
in

im
um

 d
is

ru
pt

io
n 

to
 

th
ei

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 

S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 

L
)I
("
#)
M)
1-
./
('
-)"
1?
(/
)9
&1
)1
,9
$$
%)'
.#
1(
)>$
#)
1.
++
$#
-)-
$)
E.
&-)
17
$?
&'
:@
)C
9(
)

st
ud

en
t’s

 h
om

e 
lif

e 
w

as
 u

ns
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

he
 w

as
 a

ls
o 

st
ru

gg
lin

g 
at

 s
ch

oo
l. 

O
ne

 
of

 th
e 

R
es

po
ns

e 
yo

ut
h 

w
or

ke
rs

 (
w

ho
 is

 tr
ai

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

rie
f s

to
p 

sm
ok

in
g 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

) 
en

ga
ge

d 
on

e-
to

-o
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

st
ud

en
t o

ve
r 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 w
ee

ks
. 

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 fo

cu
s 

of
 th

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

st
op

pi
ng

 s
m

ok
in

g,
 a

 g
oo

d 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

th
e 

st
ud

en
t f

el
t a

bl
e 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 o

th
er

 
is

su
es

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
hi

m
. 

A
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 w

rit
in

g,
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

m
an

 h
as

 r
ed

uc
ed

 h
is

 s
m

ok
in

g 
fr

om
 a

ro
un

d 
10

 c
ig

ar
et

te
s 

a 
da

y 
to

 o
ne

 o
r 

tw
o 

at
 w

ee
ke

nd
s.

 H
e 

ha
s 

al
so

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 in

te
re

st
s 

an
d 

ha
s 

an
no

un
ce

d 
pl

an
s 

to
 b

eg
in

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
s 

a 
m

ec
ha

ni
c 

w
he

n 
he

 le
av

es
 s

ch
oo

l. 
T

he
 s

ch
oo

l n
ur

se
 

ha
s 

no
tic

ed
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

ha
pp

ie
r 

he
 a

pp
ea

rs
 to

 b
e.

  

A
dd

iti
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 m

or
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fo
r 

ta
rg

et
ed

 e
ar

ly
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n.

 T
he

se
 in

cl
ud

e 
sm

ok
in

g 
ce

ss
at

io
n,

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 /i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
 

se
lf-

es
te

em
, a

nd
 c

on
tr

ac
ep

tio
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n.

X
&25
"%
0"
$!
(O
&;
/0
(F
-2
#
(Y
-3
3"
'"
(,
/+
!"
%/
,(
$3
,-
()
"%
"1
/(.
2-
#
($
(,
&#
&3$
2(
&%
&/&
$/
&>
"8
($
3/0
-+
'0
(&/
(

is
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 in
 a

 d
iff

er
en

t w
ay

. C
la

ug
ht

on
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
tr

e,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
op

po
si

te
 

th
e 

co
lle

ge
, p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 th
e 

co
lle

ge
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

on
e 

da
y 

a 
w

ee
k 

th
ro

ug
h 

its
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

nu
rs

e,
 w

ith
 G

P
 b

ac
k-

up
. T

he
 n

ur
se

 o
ffe

rs
 h

ea
lth

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f t
op

ic
s 

an
d 

is
 a

ls
o 

ab
le

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

se
xu

al
 h

ea
lth

 a
dv

ic
e.

 S
tu

de
nt

s 
ca

n 
te

xt
, d

ro
p-

in
 o

r 
m

ak
e 

an
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t w

ith
 h

er
.  

T
he

 n
ur

se
 a

ls
o 

lia
is

es
 w

ith
 s

tu
de

nt
 tu

to
r 

gr
ou

p 
le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
is

 b
ec

om
in

g 
a 

fa
m

ili
ar

 fa
ce

 a
t t

he
 c

ol
le

ge
. U

pt
ak

e 
of

 th
is

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 r

is
in

g 
st

ea
di

ly
.

Page 120



2
4

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  2
5

 

S
u

b
st

an
ce

 m
is

u
se

“A
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
U

K
, a

ro
u

n
d

 1
 in

 3
 y

o
u

n
g

 a
d

u
lt

s 
d

ri
n

k 
to

 t
h

e 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
d

ru
n

ke
n

n
es

s,
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
ra

te
s 

am
o

n
g

 a
n

y 
ag

e 
g

ro
u

p
. A

cc
id

en
ts

 d
u

e 
to

 
al

co
h

o
l (

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 d
ri

n
k-

d
ri

vi
n

g
 a

cc
id

en
ts

) 
ar

e 
th

e 
le

ad
in

g
 c

au
se

 o
f 

d
ea

th
 

am
o

n
g

 1
6-

24
 y

ea
r 

o
ld

s.
”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

Tr
ad

in
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 N

or
th

 W
es

t c
on

du
ct

ed
 th

e 
Yo

un
g 

P
er

so
ns

 A
lc

oh
ol

 a
nd

 T
ob

ac
co

 S
ur

ve
y 

20
11

 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 1
3,

00
0 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
ge

d 
14

-1
7 

ye
ar

s.
 R

es
ul

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 s
ho

w
ed

 th
at

:

!"
29

%
 o

f 1
4-

17
 y

ea
r 

ol
ds

 c
la

im
 to

 d
rin

k 
al

co
ho

l o
nc

e 
a 

w
ee

k 
or

 m
or

e 
(a

 9
%

 fa
ll 

co
m

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 2

00
9 

re
su

lts
);

!"
T

he
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
w

ho
 c

la
im

ed
 th

ey
 n

ev
er

 d
rin

k 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 2

%
 to

 2
0%

;

!"
T

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 (
39

%
) 

cl
ai

m
 to

 d
rin

k 
in

 g
ro

up
s.

 D
rin

ki
ng

 in
 g

ro
up

s 
of

 s
ix

 o
r 

m
or

e 
ha

s 
ris

en
 b

y 
9%

 (
79

%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 7
0%

 in
 2

00
9)

.

Tr
ad

in
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 h

as
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

ut
y 

to
 e

nf
or

ce
 th

e 
la

w
 o

n 
ill

eg
al

 s
al

e 
of

 a
lc

oh
ol

 to
 u

nd
er

-1
8s

. 
T

hi
s 

is
 d

on
e 

by
 c

on
du

ct
in

g 
in

te
lli

ge
nc

e-
le

d 
co

ve
rt

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 ta

rg
et

in
g 

pr
em

is
es

 s
us

pe
ct

ed
 o

f 
,"
33&
%'
(/-
(+
%!
"2
$'
"(
*0
&3!
2"
%9
(?
0-
,"
(7
0-
(<
-+
/(/
0"
(3$
7
($
2"
(,
+)
Z"
*/
(/-
($
66
2-
62
&$
/"
(3"
'$
3($
*/
&-
%(
)4
(

Tr
ad

in
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
, w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
ca

ut
io

n 
or

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

cr
im

in
al

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n.
 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 m
ak

es
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

us
e 

of
 L

ic
en

ce
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 li
ce

ns
ed

 p
re

m
is

es
 im

pl
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
s 

to
 d

et
ec

t u
nd

er
ag

e 
sa

le
s 

an
d 

pr
ev

en
t t

he
ir 

st
af

f f
ro

m
 b

re
ak

in
g 

th
e 

la
w

. W
he

re
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

, r
ev

oc
at

io
n 

of
 a

 li
ce

nc
e 

is
 r

eq
ue

st
ed

 b
y 

Tr
ad

in
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
, w

hi
ch

 h
as

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 tw
o 

pr
em

is
es

 b
ei

ng
 s

tr
ip

pe
d 

of
 th

ei
r 

lic
en

ce
 to

 s
el

l a
lc

oh
ol

. 

A
s 

w
el

l a
s 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t a

ct
iv

ity
, T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

es
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 li
ce

ns
ed

 p
re

m
is

es
 o

n 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
al

co
ho

l r
et

ai
lin

g 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 u

nd
er

ag
e 

sa
le

s.
 F

ee
db

ac
k 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

co
ur

se
 

de
le

ga
te

s 
is

 p
os

iti
ve

 w
ith

 1
00

%
 o

f d
el

eg
at

es
 s

tr
on

gl
y 

ag
re

ei
ng

 th
at

 th
e 

co
ur

se
 g

av
e 

th
em

 a
 b

et
te

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 u

nd
er

ag
e 

sa
le

s.
 

Tr
ad

in
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 h

as
 d

et
ec

te
d 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

su
pp

ly
 o

f i
lli

ci
t (

du
ty

-d
iv

er
te

d)
 a

lc
oh

ol
 a

cr
os

s 
W

irr
al

 fr
om

 li
ce

ns
ed

 p
re

m
is

es
. T

hr
ou

gh
 jo

in
t w

or
k 

w
ith

 M
er

se
ys

id
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
U

ni
t a

nd
 

W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t, 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
,0

00
 li

tr
es

 o
f i

lle
ga

l a
lc

oh
ol

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
se

iz
ed

 
fr

om
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 p

re
m

is
es

.

B
y 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

su
pp

ly
 o

f a
lc

oh
ol

 to
 u

nd
er

-1
8s

 a
nd

 r
em

ov
in

g 
ill

ic
it 

al
co

ho
l f

ro
m

 o
ff 

lic
en

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 

W
irr

al
 it

 is
 h

op
ed

 th
at

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

re
 le

ss
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
ex

po
se

d 
to

 il
le

ga
l a

lc
oh

ol
 a

nd
 W

irr
al

’s
 y

ou
ng

 
6"
-6
3"
($
2"
(3"
,,
(3&
5"
34
(/-
(-
)/
$&
%(
$3
*-
0-
3(&
%(
/0
"(
12
,/
(6
3$
*"
9

T
h

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 o

f 
lo

o
ke

d
 a

ft
er

 
ch

ild
re

n
In

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
1,

 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t r

ep
or

t p
ra

is
ed

 
W

irr
al

’s
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

its
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 c

ar
e 

(lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r 

ch
ild

re
n)

. 
T

he
 O

fs
te

d 
re

po
rt

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 th

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

, 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 a
s 

‘o
ut

st
an

di
ng

’ a
nd

 c
on

cu
rr

ed
 th

at
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 b

ot
h 

ar
ea

s 
w

er
e 

‘g
oo

d’
 w

ith
 a

 ‘g
oo

d’
 c

ap
ac

ity
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

fu
rt

he
r. 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 r

ep
or

t, 
a 

C
ar

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 in

sp
ec

to
r 

al
so

 lo
ok

ed
 a

t h
ea

lth
 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r 

ch
ild

re
n,

 w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

al
so

 r
at

ed
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
.

A
 la

rg
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 lo

ca
l p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 c
ar

in
g 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 (
fo

st
er

 a
nd

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l c
ar

er
s)

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

ed
 s

ex
ua

l h
ea

lth
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

. S
im

ila
rly

, m
an

y 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 (

no
ta

bl
y 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
to

 te
en

ag
e 

62
"'
%$
%*
4V
(0
$>
"(
+,
"!
(/0
"(
.2
""
($
%!
(*
-%
1!
"%
/&$
3(

B
ro

ok
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

U
si

ng
 a

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
ad

op
te

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 N

H
S

 W
irr

al
  d

ev
el

op
ed

 

a 
‘H

ea
lth

ie
r 

H
om

es
’ s

ta
nd

ar
d 

fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l 

se
tti

ng
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
ha

ve
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 h
ea

lth
y 

lif
es

ty
le

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

he
al

th
y 

fo
od

, o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
w

id
er

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 is

su
es

.  
T

he
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

w
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

br
oa

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
nd

 c
on

si
st

s 
of

 2
9 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f 

‘U
se

fu
l P

ra
ct

ic
e’

. 

A
ll 

W
irr

al
 r

es
id

en
tia

l s
et

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
si

gn
ed

 
up

 to
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 th
is

 a
w

ar
d 

an
d 

ar
e 

us
in

g 
th

e 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

to
 s

ec
ur

e,
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

an
d 

ce
le

br
at

e 
*+
22
"%
/()
",
/(6
2$
*/
&*
"9
(E
,(
6$
2/
(-
.(/
0"
(>
"2
&1
*$
/&-
%(

pr
oc

es
s 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 
re

si
de

 a
t t

he
 h

om
e 

is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 
pr

es
en

te
d.

 T
he

 in
iti

at
iv

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 ,
&'
%&
1*
$%
/(

bo
os

t w
he

n 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 it
 

w
ith

in
 a

ll 
ne

w
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

’ c
on

tr
ac

ts
.

T
he

 H
ea

lth
ie

r 
H

om
es

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

ad
ap

te
d 

fo
r 

fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

, i
n 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

F
os

te
rin

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 te

am
, 

F
os

te
rin

g 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 F

os
te

rin
g 

Ta
sk

 F
or

ce
 

an
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 li
nk

ed
 to

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

‘H
ea

lth
y 

H
om

es
’ p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
ho

m
e 

sa
fe

ty
 is

su
es

) 
in

 a
 h

ig
hl

y 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. 

Page 121



2
6

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  2
7

 

R
ed

u
ci

n
g

 s
m

o
ki

n
g

 a
m

o
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
eo

p
le

T
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 W

irr
al

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

tr
ie

d 
sm

ok
in

g 
is

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 th
e 

U
K

 a
ve

ra
ge

. D
at

a 
fr

om
 th

e 
Yo

un
g 

P
er

so
ns

 A
lc

oh
ol

 a
nd

 T
ob

ac
co

 S
ur

ve
y 

20
11

, c
on

du
ct

ed
 b

y 
Tr

ad
in

g 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
N

or
th

 W
es

t, 
fo

un
d 

th
at

 1
8%

 o
f 1

4-
17

 y
ea

r 
ol

ds
 s

m
ok

e,
 w

ith
 1

9%
 o

f f
em

al
es

 a
nd

 1
6%

 o
f m

al
es

 
sm

ok
in

g.
 S

up
po

rt
 to

 s
to

p 
sm

ok
in

g 
is

 o
ffe

re
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 W
irr

al
 H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 S
ch

oo
ls

 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e.

Tr
ad

in
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

en
fo

rc
es

 th
e 

la
w

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 th
e 

sa
le

 o
f c

ig
ar

et
te

s 
an

d 
to

ba
cc

o 
62
-!
+*
/,
(/-
(+
%!
"2
DL
[,
($
%!
($
%4
-%
"(
<-
+/
&%
'(
/0
&,
(3$
7
(&,
(,
+)
Z"
*/
(/-
($
66
2-
62
&$
/"
(3"
'$
3($
*/
&-
%8
(7
0&
*0
(

m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
ca

ut
io

n 
or

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

cr
im

in
al

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n.
 T

ra
in

in
g 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 

Tr
ad

in
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 to

 r
et

ai
le

rs
 a

nd
 li

ce
ns

ed
 p

re
m

is
es

 o
n 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

re
ta

ili
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 u
nd

er
ag

e 
sa

le
s.

Ill
ic

it 
to

ba
cc

o 
is

 a
no

th
er

 m
aj

or
 c

on
ce

rn
. D

es
pi

te
 b

ei
ng

 s
ee

n 
as

 a
 v

ic
tim

le
ss

 c
rim

e 
by

 s
om

e,
 th

e 
tr

ad
e 

in
 il

le
ga

l t
ob

ac
co

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
ev

er
yo

ne
. I

lle
ga

l t
ob

ac
co

 is
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

fo
ur

 ti
m

es
 a

s 
m

an
y 

de
at

hs
 a

s 
dr

ug
s 

an
d 

4,
00

0 
fe

w
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ou

ld
 d

ie
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 fr
om

 s
m

ok
in

g-
re

la
te

d 
ill

ne
ss

es
 in

 th
e 

U
K

 if
 to

ba
cc

o 
sm

ug
gl

in
g 

w
as

 w
ip

ed
 o

ut
.

S
in

ce
 il

le
ga

l c
ig

ar
et

te
s 

ar
e 

fa
r 

ch
ea

pe
r 

- 
up

 to
 h

al
f t

he
 p

ric
e 

of
 le

ga
l o

ne
s 

- 
th

ey
 m

ak
e 

it 
ea

si
er

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 ta

ke
 u

p 
th

e 
ha

bi
t, 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 s

m
ok

e 
m

or
e 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
it 

ha
rd

er
 fo

r 
sm

ok
er

s 
to

 q
ui

t.

E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

E
ig

ht
y 

pe
r 

ce
nt

 o
f s

m
ok

er
s 

be
gi

n 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 a
re

 
te

en
ag

er
s,

 s
o 

re
m

ov
in

g 
th

e 
te

m
pt

at
io

n 
of

 c
he

ap
, i

lli
ci

t 
to

ba
cc

o 
is

 a
 p

rio
rit

y 
fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s.

 In
 

Ju
ne

 2
01

0,
 a

 c
am

pa
ig

n 
en

tit
le

d 
‘G

et
 S

om
e 

A
ns

w
er

s’
, 

w
as

 la
un

ch
ed

 b
y 

T
he

 N
or

th
 o

f E
ng

la
nd

 T
ac

kl
in

g 
Ill

ic
it 

To
ba

cc
o 

fo
r 

B
et

te
r 

H
ea

lth
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 T

hi
s 

w
as

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t i

n 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 S

m
ok

ef
re

e 
N

or
th

 W
es

t a
nd

 
C#
"/
&'
:)
N
-"
'/
"#
/1
)&'
)F
&##
"%
@)C
9(
),
"7
+"
&:
')
1+
(,
&6
,"
%%5
)

ta
rg

et
ed

 m
um

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

co
nc

er
ne

d 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ith

 
ad

ve
rt

s,
 b

ill
bo

ar
ds

 a
nd

 p
os

te
rs

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 

re
po

rt
 a

ny
 il

le
ga

l t
ob

ac
co

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

ei
r 

ar
ea

.

Tr
ad

in
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 h

as
 r

ea
ct

ed
 to

 in
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f t

he
 c

am
pa

ig
n,

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 
se

iz
ur

es
 o

f i
lli

ci
t t

ob
ac

co
. T

he
 la

te
st

 s
ei

zu
re

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 
7
$#
()
-9
"'
)J
O=
PP
P)
,&
:"
#(
--(
1)
"'
/)
"%
7
$1
-)Q
R@
J?
:)
$>
)9
"'
/)

ro
lli

ng
 to

ba
cc

o 
be

in
g 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

st
re

et
s.

T
he

 A
du

lt 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

P
eo

pl
e’

s 
A

lc
oh

ol
 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 w
hi

ch
 in

co
rp

or
at

es
 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
an

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

ad
ul

ts
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 h
as

 r
ep

or
te

d 
a 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 h

os
pi

ta
l a

dm
is

si
on

s 
of

 
un

de
r-

18
s 

fo
r 

al
co

ho
l r

el
at

ed
 h

ar
m

 (
20

11
/1

2 
R

ef
re

sh
 P

la
n)

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

pl
an

s 
to

 s
te

p 
up

 
m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 E
xa

m
pl

es
 

in
cl

ud
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

 li
nk

s 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l A
cc

id
en

t a
nd

 
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

ro
lli

ng
 o

ut
 o

f a
 

so
ci

al
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
us

in
g 

pe
er

 m
en

to
rs

.

P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

re
m

ai
ns

 a
 k

ey
 fe

at
ur

e 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
lc

oh
ol

 a
nd

 s
ub

st
an

ce
 m

is
us

e 
in

 W
irr

al
. E

ng
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

 th
ro

ug
h 

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 S

ch
oo

ls
 e

ns
ur

es
 th

at
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
t t

he
 e

ar
ly

 s
ta

ge
s 

of
 th

ei
r 

al
co

ho
l 

us
e.

  T
he

 Y
ou

ng
 P

er
so

n’
s 

A
lc

oh
ol

 In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

P
ro

je
ct

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

es
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

al
co

ho
l-r

el
at

ed
 a

nt
i s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
. 

T
hi

s 
is

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
R

es
po

ns
e,

 W
irr

al
 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 c
ou

ns
el

lin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

.

La
st

 y
ea

r 
N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 fa
m

ili
es

 in
 

ta
ck

lin
g 

al
co

ho
l m

is
us

e 
am

on
g 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
lc

oh
ol

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 -
 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 la
rg

e 
gr

ou
ps

 o
f p

up
ils

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

- 
an

d 
jo

in
tly

 fu
nd

in
g 

th
e 

aw
ar

d-
w

in
ni

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
w

hi
ch

 s
up

po
rt

s 
ho

m
el

es
s 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 a

lc
oh

ol
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

in
to

 
tr

ea
tm

en
t, 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
an

d 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n.
 

A
s 

yo
u

n
g

 p
eo

p
le

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

ad
u

lt
h

o
o

d
, t

h
e 

ai
m

 is
 t

o
 s

tr
en

g
th

en
 t

h
ei

r 
ab

ili
ty

 t
o

 t
ak

e 
co

n
tr

o
l o

f 
th

ei
r 

liv
es

, w
it

h
in

 
cl

ea
r 

b
o

u
n

d
ar

ie
s,

 a
n

d
 h

el
p

 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h

ei
r 

!"
!#
$%
&'
(
')'
&*
+&
,
+-
./
0
1"
)+'
2
3
"
$2
#$
!4
+'2
+.
/$
.!
+

su
ch

 a
s 

se
xu

al
 h

ea
lt

h
, t

ee
n

ag
e 

p
re

g
n

an
cy

, 
d

ru
g

s 
an

d
 a

lc
o

h
o

l. 
T

h
ey

 s
h

o
u

ld
 h

av
e 

ea
sy

 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 h
ea

lt
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ey
 t

ru
st

, s
ay

s 
th

e 
n

ew
 p

u
b

lic
 h

ea
lt

h
 s

tr
at

eg
y.

R
es

po
ns

e 
(r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 e

ar
lie

r)
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
su

pp
or

t a
ro

un
d 

su
bs

ta
nc

e 
an

d 
al

co
ho

l m
is

us
e.

 
O

ne
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
ne

w
 ta

rg
et

ed
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 to

 d
ep

lo
y 

tw
o 

of
 th

ei
r 

te
am

 to
 A

rr
ow

e 
P

ar
k 

H
os

pi
ta

l’s
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
(C

E
D

) 
on

 F
rid

ay
 a

nd
 S

at
ur

da
y 

ni
gh

ts
 -

 tw
o 

of
 th

e 
bu

si
es

t t
im

es
 fo

r 
ad

m
itt

an
ce

s 
– 

to
 o

ffe
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 a

re
 th

er
e 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

m
is

us
e.

  W
ith

 p
ar

en
ta

l p
er

m
is

si
on

, t
he

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

A
lc

oh
ol

 W
or

ke
rs

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 r

ap
po

rt
 

w
ith

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

, e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 th
em

 to
 

ac
ce

pt
 fo

llo
w

-u
p 

su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 tr

y 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

ris
k 

of
 a

 r
ep

ea
t v

is
it 

to
 A

 &
 E

.

\
>$
3+
$/
&-
%(
0$
,(
*-
%1
2#
"!
(/0
$/
(/0
"(
62
",
"%
*"
(-
.(

th
e 

R
es

po
ns

e 
w

or
ke

rs
 m

ak
es

 a
 b

ig
 d

iff
er

en
ce

 
to

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ac
ce

pt
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

-u
p 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 (

95
%

 o
f r

ef
er

ra
ls

 
be

tw
ee

n 
A

pr
il 

20
10

 a
nd

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

w
er

e 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f h

av
in

g 
R

es
po

ns
e 

W
or

ke
rs

 in
 

C
E

D
).

 W
or

ks
ho

ps
 in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 h
av

e 
al

so
 b

ee
n 

in
va

lu
ab

le
 in

 r
ai

si
ng

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

am
on

g 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

bo
ut

 h
os

pi
ta

l a
dm

itt
an

ce
 th

ro
ug

h 
al

co
ho

l m
is

us
e.

 

“I
 w

as
n’

t s
ca

re
d 

to
 c

om
e 

to
 R

es
po

ns
e 

be
ca

us
e 

I m
et

 th
e 

w
or

ke
r 

at
 A

&
E

. I
 fe

lt 
m

or
e 

sa
fe

 (
si

c)
 to

 
m

ee
t t

he
m

 a
ga

in
.”

  
A

 1
3-

ye
ar

 o
ld

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

r.

Page 122



2
8

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  2
9

 

Te
en

ag
e 

p
re

g
n

an
cy

 c
h

am
p

io
n

s
G

ro
un

d-
br

ea
ki

ng
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 T

ee
na

ge
 P

re
gn

an
cy

 C
ha

m
pi

on
s,

 le
d 

to
 W

irr
al

 
be

co
m

in
g 

on
e 

of
 th

e 
m

os
t i

m
pr

ov
ed

 a
re

as
 in

 th
e 

N
or

th
 W

es
t f

or
 r

ed
uc

ed
 te

en
ag

e 
pr

eg
na

nc
y 

ra
te

s 
(2

00
8 

da
ta

).
 

R
-,
/(2
"*
"%
/(!
$/
$(
.2
-#
(/0
"(
I
.1
*"
(-
.(G
$/
&-
%$
3(

S
ta

tis
tic

s 
in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 W
irr

al
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 a

n 
un

de
r 

18
 c

on
ce

pt
io

n 
ra

te
 o

f 4
4.

0 
(p

er
 1

,0
00

 1
5-

17
 y

ea
r 

ol
ds

) 
in

 2
00

9.
  T

hi
s 

is
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

n 
th

e 
20

08
 d

at
a 

(4
0.

0 
pe

r 
1,

00
0 

15
-1

7 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s)

, b
ut

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
s 

a 
13

.1
%

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l 

ra
te

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
19

98
 b

as
el

in
e.

  

A
 g

ra
du

al
 d

ow
nw

ar
d 

tr
en

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

st
ar

t o
f t

he
 N

at
io

na
l S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

/0
"(
->
"2
$3
3(&
#
62
->
"#
"%
/(2
"<
"*
/,
(/0
"(
*-
%/
&%
+"
!(

co
m

m
itm

en
t o

f a
ll 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

cr
os

s 
W

irr
al

 to
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
te

en
ag

e 
co

nc
ep

tio
n 

ra
te

 a
nd

 p
re

ve
nt

 u
np

la
nn

ed
 

te
en

ag
e 

pr
eg

na
nc

y.
 W

irr
al

’s
 T

ee
na

ge
 P

re
gn

an
cy

 
S

te
er

in
g 

G
ro

up
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 o

ve
rs

ee
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

m
ad

e 
ar

ou
nd

 th
is

 a
ge

nd
a.

W
irr

al
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

ed
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

ca
se

 s
tu

di
es

 
to

 th
e 

N
or

th
 W

es
t C

om
pe

nd
iu

m
 fo

r T
ee

na
ge

 
H
2"
'%
$%
*4
8(6
2-
!+
*"
!(
)4
(/0
"(
]
->
"2
%#
"%
/(I
.1
*"
(

N
or

th
 W

es
t. 

T
he

se
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

 W
irr

al
-w

id
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 s

ex
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 

Te
en

ag
e 

P
re

gn
an

cy
 C

ha
m

pi
on

s 
an

d 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 
he

ad
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

l g
ov

er
no

rs
 to

 a
ss

is
t i

n 
de

liv
er

in
g 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 m

es
sa

ge
s 

ar
ou

nd
 s

ex
 a

nd
 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

.

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l T
ee

na
ge

 P
re

gn
an

cy
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
ha

s 
co

m
e 

to
 a

n 
en

d,
 w

or
k 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 te

en
ag

e 
pr

eg
na

nc
y 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
at

 a
 

lo
ca

l l
ev

el
.  

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l 

S
ex

ua
l H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 T
ee

na
ge

 P
re

gn
an

cy
 p

ap
er

, 
du

e 
to

 b
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
in

 2
01

1,
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

to
 in

fo
rm

 
a 

re
fr

es
he

d 
lo

ca
l a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 a

nd
 th

e 
se

tti
ng

 o
f 

lo
ca

l t
ar

ge
ts

. 

W
irr

al
 h

as
 s

ec
ur

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
ke

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

to
 2

01
3 

vi
a 

th
e 

N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

P
la

n 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

ro
un

d 
se

xu
al

 h
ea

lth
 

an
d 

te
en

ag
e 

pr
eg

na
nc

y,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

H
ea

lth
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 th
e 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
B

ro
ok

 
W

irr
al

, a
nd

 ‘Y
ou

’re
 W

el
co

m
e’

, w
hi

ch
 is

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
’s

 c
rit

er
ia

 fo
r 

m
ak

in
g 

he
al

th
 

se
rv

ic
es

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
fr

ie
nd

ly
.

S
ex

u
al

 h
ea

lt
h

“T
ee

n
ag

er
s 

an
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
 a

re
 a

m
o

n
g

 t
h

e 
b

ig
g

es
t 

lif
es

ty
le

 r
is

k-
ta

ke
rs

.  
R

at
es

 o
f 

S
T

Is
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 a

re
 in

cr
ea

si
n

g
, w

it
h

 1
5-

24
 y

ea
r 

o
ld

s 
th

e 
m

o
st

 a
ff

ec
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
. T

ee
n

ag
e 

co
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e 

at
 a

 2
0-

ye
ar

 lo
w

 b
u

t 
ar

e 
st

ill
 h

ig
h

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 w
it

h
 W

es
te

rn
 E

u
ro

p
e.

”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

F
2"
"(
$%
!(
*-
%1
!"
%/
&$
3(*
03
$#
4!
&$
(/"
,/
&%
'(
.-
2(
LC
DJ
S(
4"
$2
(-
3!
,(
&,
($
>$
&3$
)3
"(
$*
2-
,,
(*
-#
#
+%
&/4
(

he
al

th
 s

ite
s,

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
in

 W
irr

al
 a

nd
 a

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

is
 a

ge
 

gr
ou

p 
se

ek
in

g 
or

 u
nd

er
go

in
g 

te
st

s 
fo

r 
ch

la
m

yd
ia

 fe
ll 

la
st

 y
ea

r, 
W

irr
al

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

its
 v

er
y 

hi
gh

 
di

ag
no

st
ic

 r
at

e 
(1

0.
4%

 o
f t

ho
se

 te
st

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
in

fe
ct

io
n)

, m
ak

in
g 

it 
on

e 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

pr
im

ar
y 

ca
re

 tr
us

ts
 in

 th
e 

co
un

tr
y.

 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
al

on
gs

id
e 

th
is

 is
 a

 fr
ee

 a
nd

 e
as

ily
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
co

nd
om

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
ne

tw
or

k 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. T

ie
re

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 n
on

-h
ea

lth
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 
su

pp
or

t a
cc

es
s 

to
 c

on
do

m
s 

an
d 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 c
or

re
ct

 u
sa

ge
.

E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

S
#$
$?
)F
&##
"%
)&1
)-9
()
6#
1-
)%$
,"
%)1
(#
;&
,(
)

pr
ov

id
er

 to
 h

av
e 

m
et

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 
TI
$.
U#(
)F
(%
,$
7
(U
)E
."
%&-
5)
,#
&-(
#&"
@)

C
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 b

y 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
, B

ro
ok

 
W

irr
al

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

co
re

 c
lin

ic
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

an
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
se

rv
ic

e,
 a

nd
 is

 a
 d

ou
bl

e 
na

tio
na

l a
w

ar
d 

w
in

ne
r. 

E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f t
he

 a
ge

nc
y’

s 
w

or
k 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

‘A
ll 

D
iff

er
en

t, 
A

ll 
B

ea
ut

ifu
l’ 

pe
rs

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 w
hi

ch
 

ha
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 la

ck
 a

ny
 

E.
"%
&6
,"
-&$
'1
)8
&-9
)-9
(&
#)
6#
1-
)"
,,
#(
/&
-(
/)

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 a
nd

 ‘W
or

k 
It 

O
ut

,’ 
w

hi
ch

 s
up

po
rt

s 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 e
xp

lo
re

 
is

su
es

 o
f s

ex
ua

l i
de

nt
ity

. 

Page 123



3
0

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  3
1

 

T
h

e 
ch

al
le

n
g

es
 f

o
r 

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 W

el
l 

T
he

re
 is

 a
 g

ro
w

in
g 

m
is

co
nc

ep
tio

n 
th

at
 b

ei
ng

 o
ve

rw
ei

gh
t o

r 
ob

es
e 

is
 ‘n

or
m

al
’. 

 T
he

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 m
us

t h
av

e 
th

e 
sk

ill
s 

to
 r

ec
og

ni
se

 c
hi

ld
ho

od
 o

be
si

ty
 a

nd
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 ta
lk

 to
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 

ca
re

rs
 a

bo
ut

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

w
ei

gh
t. 

It
 is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

N
H

S
 W

ir
ra

l O
b

es
it

y 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

an
d

 r
el

ev
an

t 
em

p
lo

ye
rs

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n

’s
 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

ar
e 

ca
p

ab
le

 o
f 

ad
d

re
ss

in
g

 t
h

is
 is

su
e.

C
hl

am
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

se
en

 a
s 

a 
no

rm
al

 p
ar

t o
f b

ei
ng

 y
ou

ng
, s

ex
ua

lly
 a

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e.
 It

 is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
N

H
S

 W
ir

ra
l S

ex
u

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
in

cr
ea

si
n

g
 d

em
an

d
s 

fo
r 

te
st

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
 p

ro
g

re
ss

; 
an

d
 t

h
at

 w
o

rk
 t

ak
es

 p
la

ce
 s

o
 t

h
at

  
th

e 
b

eh
av

io
u

rs
 a

n
d

 a
tt

it
u

d
es

 o
f 

yo
u

n
g

 m
en

 in
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
ar

e 
u

n
d

er
st

o
o

d
.  

W
irr

al
’s

 s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

te
en

ag
e 

pr
eg

na
nc

ie
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 th
e 

re
su

lt 
of

 a
 jo

in
ed

 u
p 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 

th
is

 c
om

pl
ex

 is
su

e 
an

d 
th

is
 m

us
t c

on
tin

ue
. I

t 
is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
in

 p
la

ce
 

to
 p

re
ve

n
t 

u
n

in
te

n
d

ed
 c

o
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
s 

b
e 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 a
n

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 s

im
p

le
 a

n
d

 s
tr

ai
g

h
tf

o
rw

ar
d

 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e 
fu

ll 
ra

n
g

e 
o

f 
co

n
tr

ac
ep

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 t

er
m

in
at

io
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

T
he

 H
P

V
 v

ac
ci

na
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
in

 W
irr

al
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ex
tr

em
el

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
s 

m
an

y 
gi

rls
 (

ag
ed

 1
2-

13
 y

ea
rs

) 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
ll 

th
re

e 
do

se
s.

 It
 is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

W
ir

ra
l I

m
m

u
n

is
at

io
n

 S
te

er
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 w

o
rk

s 
cl

o
se

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
S

ch
o

o
l N

u
rs

in
g

 S
er

vi
ce

, W
ir

ra
l S

ch
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 G

P
s 

to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

u
p

ta
ke

 o
f 

th
e 

va
cc

in
at

io
n

.

W
irr

al
 is

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 fo
llo

w
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l 
H

ea
lth

y 
C

hi
ld

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

 c
oh

er
en

t s
er

vi
ce

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

an
d 

th
at

 th
os

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ho
 

ne
ed

 m
or

e 
he

lp
 r

ec
ei

ve
 it

. 5
&+
'!
+/
$#
,
0
0
$2
6
$6
+&
-
.&
+&
-
$+
7
2
6
'2
8
!+
,
1+
&-
$+
/$
9'
$:
+!
-
,
"
)6
+(
$+
/$
%
,
/&
$6
+

to
, a

n
d

 im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

cr
o

ss
, t

h
e 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 T
ru

st
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
.

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 a
g

ai
n

st
 c

er
vi

ca
l c

an
ce

r 

T
ho

us
an

ds
 o

f y
ou

ng
 w

om
en

 in
 W

irr
al

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

tw
el

fth
 m

os
t 

co
m

m
on

 w
om

en
’s

 c
an

ce
r 

in
 th

e 
U

K
.  

D
ur

in
g 

20
10

/1
1,

 8
8%

 o
f 1

2-
13

 y
ea

r 
ol

d 
gi

rls
 in

 W
irr

al
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
th

re
e-

do
se

 c
ou

rs
e 

of
 h

um
an

 
pa

pi
llo

m
a 

vi
ru

s 
(H

P
V

) 
va

cc
in

e,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
pr

ot
ec

t t
he

m
 a

ga
in

st
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ce

rv
ic

al
 c

an
ce

r 
3$
/"
2(
&%
(3&
."
9((
?
0&
,(
1'
+2
"(
";
*"
"!
,(
/0
"(
G
-2
/0
(:
",
/(

up
ta

ke
 (

of
 8

4%
) 

fo
r 

th
at

 a
ge

 g
ro

up
.  

C
at

ch
 u

p 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 w

er
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 

W
irr

al
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 G

P
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

.  

T
he

 H
P

V
 v

ac
ci

ne
 p

ro
te

ct
s 

yo
un

g 
w

om
en

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
w

o 
st

ra
in

s 
of

 th
e 

vi
ru

s 
w

hi
ch

 c
au

se
 

70
%

 o
f a

ll 
ce

rv
ic

al
 c

an
ce

r. 
T

he
 s

uc
ce

ss
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

ttr
ib

ut
ed

 to
 th

e 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

ef
fo

rt
s 

of
 th

e 
P

C
T,

 W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
W

irr
al

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 T

ea
ch

in
g 

H
os

pi
ta

l N
H

S
 

F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

Tr
us

t, 
w

or
ki

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

de
di

ca
te

d 
im

m
un

is
at

io
n 

te
am

. 

E
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 h

ea
lt

h

“T
ee

n
ag

e 
ye

ar
s 

ar
e 

a 
cr

u
ci

al
 t

im
e 

fo
r 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

el
lb

ei
n

g
 in

 la
te

r 
lif

e.
  H

al
f 

o
f 

lif
et

im
e 

m
en

ta
l i

lln
es

s 
(e

xc
lu

d
in

g
 

d
em

en
ti

a)
 s

ta
rt

s 
b

y 
th

e 
ag

e 
o

f 
14

.”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

F
or

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
st

ru
gg

lin
g 

w
ith

 e
m

ot
io

na
l 

&,
,+
",
8($
%!
(%
-/
(7
$%
/&%
'(
/-
(*
-%
1!
"(
&%
(/0
-,
"(

cl
os

es
t t

o 
th

em
, t

he
 in

te
rn

et
 is

 a
n 

id
ea

l m
ed

iu
m

. 
^
--
/0
9*
-#
8(/
0"
(.2
""
8(,
$.
"(
$%
!(
*-
%1
!"
%/
&$
3(

on
-li

ne
 c

ou
ns

el
lin

g 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r 

11
-2

5 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s,

 s
aw

 a
 7

3%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
gi

st
er

in
g 

w
ith

 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

 2
01

0.
 Y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 

th
e 

si
te

 fo
r 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f r

ea
so

ns
, b

ut
 s

om
e 

of
 

th
e 

m
os

t f
re

qu
en

t r
eq

ue
st

s 
ar

e 
fo

r 
he

lp
 w

ith
 

fa
m

ily
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

, b
ul

ly
in

g,
 d

ep
re

ss
io

n 
an

d 
lo

ne
lin

es
s.

 

F
or

 p
ar

en
ts

, t
he

re
 is

 th
e 

re
as

su
ra

nc
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ch
at

 r
oo

m
s 

an
d 

m
es

sa
ge

 b
oa

rd
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

ta
nt

ly
 

m
on

ito
re

d 
to

 k
ee

p 
th

ei
r 

ch
ild

 s
af

e.
 K

oo
th

 is
 n

ot
 

a 
su

bs
tit

ut
e 

fo
r 

fa
ce

-t
o-

fa
ce

 s
up

po
rt

 b
ut

 it
 c

an
 

re
ac

h 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 e

ar
lie

r 
- 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
m

or
e 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
, h

ar
de

r 
to

 r
ea

ch
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

- 
an

d 
th

en
 r

ef
er

 th
em

 in
to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 
su

ch
 a

s 
B

ul
ly

bu
st

er
s,

 B
ro

ok
 W

irr
al

 a
nd

 
R

es
po

ns
e.

A
 m

or
e 

re
ce

nt
 w

eb
si

te
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

s 
Te

en
 

W
irr

al
 (

fo
r 

13
-1

9 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s)

, d
ev

el
op

ed
 b

y 
W

irr
al

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
em

se
lv

es
 in

 2
01

0.
  A

 o
ne

-s
to

p 
sh

op
, i

t o
ffe

rs
 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 li

fe
st

yl
e 

is
su

es
. 

T
he

 s
ite

 a
ls

o 
ca

te
rs

 fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s,

 y
ou

th
 w

or
ke

rs
 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 w

ho
 ta

ke
 c

ar
e 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

  

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 a

bo
ve

 s
tr

at
eg

y,
 N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 

co
m

m
is

si
on

s 
S

pe
ak

ea
sy

, a
 tw

o-
ho

ur
 c

ou
rs

e 
ru

n 
ov

er
 e

ig
ht

 w
ee

ks
 w

hi
ch

 h
el

ps
 p

ar
en

ts
 

an
d 

ca
re

rs
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f s
ex

 a
nd

 
2"
3$
/&-
%,
0&
6,
(#
-2
"(
*-
%1
!"
%/
34
(7
&/0
(/0
"&
2(

ch
ild

re
n.

 T
he

 c
ou

rs
e 

co
ve

rs
 s

uc
h 

to
pi

cs
 a

s 
st

ay
in

g 
sa

fe
, c

on
tr

ac
ep

tio
n 

an
d 

se
xu

al
ly

 
tr

an
sm

itt
ed

 in
fe

ct
io

ns
 (

S
T

I’s
).

 W
irr

al
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

de
liv

er
ed

 ‘T
ra

in
 th

e 
Tr

ai
ne

r’ 
co

ur
se

s 
fo

r 
m

or
e 

th
an

 3
0 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
an

d 
pa

re
nt

s.
 T

he
 n

ex
t 

st
ep

 w
ill

 b
e 

to
 e

xp
an

d 
pa

re
nt

in
g 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 
in

 o
be

si
ty

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 s
o 

th
at

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s 

ha
ve

 a
 b

et
te

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
di

et
ar

y 
an

d 
ex

er
ci

se
 n

ee
ds

.

Page 124



3
2

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  3
3

 

Case study

O
ne

 o
f t

he
 o

ff-
sh

oo
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
w

as
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

H
ea

lth
 C

ha
m

pi
on

s 
(C

H
C

s)
. T

he
se

 a
re

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 w
ho

 u
nd

er
go

 a
cc

re
di

te
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 b
ef

or
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
, s

ig
np

os
tin

g 
th

em
 to

 
a 

H
ea

lth
 T

ra
in

er
 fo

r 
a 

ba
si

c 
he

al
th

 c
he

ck
 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

 li
fe

st
yl

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
or

 s
ig

np
os

tin
g 

to
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l s
er

vi
ce

s/
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

T
he

 r
an

ge
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 

ex
te

nd
ed

 a
nd

 n
ow

 in
cl

ud
es

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 
th

ird
 s

ec
to

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. W

irr
al

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t T

ea
m

, w
hi

ch
 is

 b
as

ed
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 D
iv

is
io

n,
 h

as
 

be
en

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

f H
ea

lth
 

C
ha

m
pi

on
s,

 c
ov

er
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ob
es

ity
, s

m
ok

in
g,

 a
lc

oh
ol

 a
nd

 d
ep

re
ss

io
n 

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
ir 

ef
fo

rt
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 s
m

o
ke

rs
 t

o
 q

u
it

S
m

ok
in

g 
is

 th
e 

si
ng

le
 b

ig
ge

st
 p

re
ve

nt
ab

le
 

ca
us

e 
of

 e
ar

ly
 d

ea
th

 a
nd

 il
ln

es
s,

 s
o 

he
lp

in
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 s
to

p 
sm

ok
in

g 
is

 a
 p

ub
lic

 
he

al
th

 p
rio

rit
y 

in
 W

irr
al

. A
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 

w
rit

in
g,

 W
irr

al
 S

to
p 

S
m

ok
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
s 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 o
ve

r 
2,

30
0 

qu
itt

er
s 

(f
or

 
JK
LK
_L
LV
8($
%!
(/0
"(
1'
+2
"(
&,
(,
/&3
3(2
&,
&%
'9
(

T
hi

s 
hi

gh
ly

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
sm

ok
in

g 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

al
on

gs
id

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 c

om
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

pe
op

le
 to

 q
ui

t. 
 T

he
 a

im
 is

 to
 g

et
 5

,0
00

 
pe

op
le

 to
 q

ui
t s

m
ok

in
g 

th
is

 y
ea

r. 
 

“M
an

y 
p

re
m

at
u

re
 d

ea
th

s 
an

d
 il

ln
es

se
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
av

o
id

ed
 b

y 
im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 

lif
es

ty
le

s.
 It

 is
 e

st
im

at
ed

 t
h

at
 a

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

al
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

ca
n

ce
rs

 an
d

 o
ve

r 
30

%
 o

f 
d

ea
th

s 
fr

o
m

 c
ir

cu
la

to
ry

 d
is

ea
se

 co
u

ld
 b

e 
av

o
id

ed
, m

ai
n

ly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

a 
co

m
b

in
at

io
n

 o
f 

st
o

p
p

in
g

 s
m

o
ki

n
g

, i
m

p
ro

vi
n

g
 d

ie
t 

an
d

 in
cr

ea
si

n
g

 
p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y.
”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

H
"-
63
"(
3&>
&%
'(
&%
(/0
"(
#
-,
/($
.<
+"
%/
($
2"
$,
(-
.(:

&22
$3
(3&
>"
(-
%(
$>
"2
$'
"(
#
-2
"(
/0
$%
(L
K(
4"
$2
,(
3-
%'
"2
(

th
an

 th
os

e 
in

 th
e 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 a
re

as
 (

15
 y

ea
rs

 fo
r 

m
en

),
 a

nd
 th

e 
ga

p 
in

 m
or

ta
lit

y 
ra

te
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

la
tte

r 
an

d 
th

e 
re

st
 o

f W
irr

al
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 g

ro
w

. 

To
 ta

ck
le

 th
es

e 
in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s,
 N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 a
 H

ea
lth

 A
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
Te

am
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

20
%

 m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 L
ow

er
 S

up
er

 O
ut

pu
t A

re
as

 (
ar

ea
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

po
or

es
t h

ea
lth

).
  

H
ea

lth
 T

ra
in

er
s 

w
or

k 
w

ith
in

 th
es

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
ne

-t
o-

on
e 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
he

lp
 p

eo
pl

e 
de

ve
lo

p 
in

di
vi

du
al

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

lif
es

ty
le

s,
 a

nd
 to

 r
ef

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

to
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 M

an
y 

of
 th

e 
tr

ai
ne

rs
 r

es
id

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
 in

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

or
k.

T
he

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

n 
of

fe
r 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 c
ha

ng
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
he

al
th

 w
al

ks
, T

ai
 C

hi
 a

nd
 

ga
rd

en
in

g 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
m

en
ta

l w
el

lb
ei

ng
) 

ar
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 w
ha

t l
oc

al
 r

es
id

en
ts

, h
ea

lth
 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

 a
nd

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 s
ai

d 
th

ey
 w

an
te

d.
 T

hi
s 

ca
n 

be
 a

ny
th

in
g 

fr
om

 
‘h

ea
lth

y 
ea

tin
g 

on
 a

 b
ud

ge
t’ 

an
d 

st
op

 s
m

ok
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
to

 S
al

sa
 d

an
ce

 c
la

ss
es

 a
nd

 c
ha

ir 
ba

se
d 

ex
er

ci
se

...
fo

r 
th

e 
yo

un
g 

at
 h

ea
rt

.  
T

he
 e

m
ph

as
is

 is
 o

n 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
t t

he
 h

ea
rt

 o
f 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, i
ns

pi
re

d 
by

 th
e 

ve
ry

 p
eo

pl
e 

fo
r 

w
ho

m
 th

ey
 a

re
 in

te
nd

ed
.

La
st

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 m
or

e 
th

an
 1

8,
00

0 
at

te
nd

an
ce

s,
 w

ith
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 u
pt

ak
e 

by
 r

es
id

en
ts

 fr
om

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 a
re

as
 o

f W
irr

al
. A

m
on

g 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 s
ig

ne
d 

up
 to

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

w
er

e 
fa

m
ili

es
 w

ho
 w

an
te

d 
to

 g
et

 m
or

e 
ac

tiv
e 

an
d 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
he

al
th

y 
w

ei
gh

t; 
m

en
 a

ge
d 

ov
er

 4
0 

(p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
os

e 
ov

er
 5

5)
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

nx
ie

ty
 a

nd
/o

r 
de

pr
es

si
on

 o
r 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 c
on

di
tio

ns
.  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

H
ea

lt
h

 
C

h
am

p
io

n
s

A
re

 y
o

u
 a

n
 a

ct
iv

e 
m

em
b

er
 

o
f 

yo
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y?

 
D

o
 y

o
u

 h
av

e 
an

 in
te

re
st

 in
 H

ea
lt

h
 &

 W
el

l b
ei

n
g

?

D
o

 y
o

u
 w

an
t 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

eo
p

le
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

a 
lif

es
ty

le
 c

h
an

g
e?

D
o

 y
o

u
 h

av
e 

a 
fe

w
 h

o
u

rs
 a

 w
ee

k 
to

 s
p

ar
e?

B
ec

o
m

in
g

 a
 v

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

ea
lt

h
 

C
h

am
p

io
n

 w
it

h
 N

H
S 

W
ir

ra
l i

s 
fo

r 
yo

u
!

By
 c

om
pl

et
in

g 
a 

2-
da

y 
co

ur
se

 t
hr

ou
gh

 
N

H
S 

W
irr

al
, w

ill
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

su
pp

ly
 y

ou
 

w
ith

 t
he

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
to

 h
el

p 
yo

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

 b
ut

 a
ls
o

 
ga

in
 a

 L
ev

el
 2

 a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
fr

om
 

th
e 

Ro
ya

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f 
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

lth
 in

 
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 H
ea

lth
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t.

W
e 

w
ill

 s
up

pl
y 

yo
u 

w
ith

 a
 N

H
S 

T-
sh

irt
 

an
d 

na
m

e 
ba

dg
e 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
a 

re
so

ur
ce

 
ba

g 
fo

r 
yo

u 
to

 p
as

s 
on

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 y
ou

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

.

Fo
r 
m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 h

ow
 y

ou
 c

an
 b

ec
om

e 
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ea
lth

 C
ha

m
pi

on
 p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t 
M

at
th

ew
 S

h
an

n
o

n
 o

n
 0

15
1 

63
0 

83
83

 o
r 
e-

m
ai

l m
at

th
ew

.s
h

an
n

o
n

@
w

ir
ra

l.n
h

s.
u

k

H
e
a
lt

h
 

C
h

a
m

p
io

n A
 r

es
id

en
t o

f L
ea

so
w

e 
w

as
 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 b

y 
hi

s 
pr

ac
tic

e 
nu

rs
e 

to
 s

to
p 

sm
ok

in
g 

af
te

r 
se

ve
ra

l f
ai

le
d 

at
te

m
pt

s.
 H

e 
sa

id
: “

T
he

 h
el

p 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t g
iv

en
 to

 m
e 

by
 th

e 
Le

as
ow

e 
te

am
 (

H
ea

lth
 A

ct
io

n 
A

re
a)

 h
el

pe
d 

7
()
>(
(%
)-9
"-
)-9
&1
)8
"1
)-9
()
6#
1-
)-&
7
()

I h
av

e 
tr

ie
d,

 a
nd

 I 
fo

rg
ot

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
fa

ilu
re

. I
 h

av
e 

no
t s

m
ok

ed
 fo

r 
w

ee
ks

 
an

d 
I l

oo
k 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 n

ot
 s

m
ok

in
g 

in
 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
.”

 

L
iv

in
g

 W
el

l

Page 125



3
4

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  3
5

 

fu
ll 

us
e 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ne
tw

or
ks

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
It 

w
ill

 s
en

d 
ou

t t
he

 m
es

sa
ge

 th
at

 to
ba

cc
o 

co
nt

ro
l i

s 
ev

er
yo

ne
’s

 c
on

ce
rn

. 

W
irr

al
 a

ls
o 

la
un

ch
ed

 th
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s-
ra

is
in

g 
‘T

ak
e 

7 
S

te
ps

’ c
am

pa
ig

n,
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

th
e 

ris
k 

to
 h

ea
lth

 o
f s

ec
on

dh
an

d 
sm

ok
e 

an
d 

th
e 

)"
%"
1/
,(
/-
(3-
>"
!(
-%
",
(&.
(6
"-
63
"(
7
"2
"(
/-
(/$
5"
(

ju
st

 s
ev

en
 s

te
ps

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
ho

m
e 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 li

gh
t u

p.
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

is
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

M
er

se
ys

id
e 

F
ire

 a
nd

 R
es

cu
e 

S
er

vi
ce

, W
irr

al
 S

to
p 

S
m

ok
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
, t

he
 

H
ea

lth
 A

ct
io

n 
A

re
a 

Te
am

s 
an

d 
W

irr
al

 H
ea

lth
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

. 

W
irr

al
 is

 a
 m

em
be

r 
of

 th
e 

su
b-

re
gi

on
al

 
ne

tw
or

k,
 C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 M

er
se

ys
id

e 
To

ba
cc

o 
A

lli
an

ce
 (

C
M

TA
),

 w
hi

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

si
nc

e 
20

00
. I

t c
om

pr
is

es
 e

ig
ht

 P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
ts

 a
nd

 c
or

re
sp

on
di

ng
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s,

 
co

ve
rin

g 
a 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
of

 a
ro

un
d 

2.
6 

m
ill

io
n 

pe
op

le
. T

he
 A

lli
an

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ov
er

vi
ew

 fo
r 

to
ba

cc
o 

co
nt

ro
l w

ith
in

 C
he

sh
ire

 
an

d 
M

er
se

ys
id

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

ts
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 to
ba

cc
o 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

t a
 lo

ca
l p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 le

ve
l

W
irr

al
 a

ls
o 

w
or

ks
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

ith
 th

e 
ca

rd
io

va
sc

ul
ar

 h
ea

lth
 c

ha
rit

y 
H

ea
rt

 o
f M

er
se

y 
-%
(,
6"
*&
1*
(/-
)$
**
-(
*-
%/
2-
3(6
2-
Z"
*/
,8
(,
+*
0(

as
 th

e 
M

er
se

y 
C

ha
rt

er
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

ro
un

d 
ta

ck
lin

g 
ill

ic
it 

to
ba

cc
o 

an
d 

un
de

ra
ge

 s
al

es
. 

T
he

 M
er

se
y 

C
ha

rt
er

 w
as

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 fo

ur
 y

ea
rs

 
ag

o 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

es
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 s
ta

ff 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fr

om
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

to
 s

ec
on

dh
an

d 
sm

ok
e.

 It
 w

as
 a

w
ar

de
d 

to
 N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 in

 2
00

9.

S
m

o
ke

fr
ee

 e
n

fo
rc

em
en

t
M

ea
su

re
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

eo
pl

e 
fr

om
 s

ec
on

dh
an

d 
sm

ok
e,

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 s
m

ok
ef

re
e 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

in
 2

00
7,

 in
cl

ud
e 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 o
ut

 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 o
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
re

m
is

es
. D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 
"%
.-
2*
"#
"%
/(-
.1
*"
2,
(*
$2
2&"
!(
-+
/(#
-2
"(
/0
$%
(

2,
00

0 
of

 th
es

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

. F
ix

ed
 p

en
al

tie
s 

7
"2
"(
&,
,+
"!
(/-
(1
>"
(/$
;&
,(
.-
2(
%-
%D
*-
#
63
&$
%*
"(

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

.

S
m

ok
in

g 
pr

ev
al

en
ce

 in
 W

irr
al

 is
 1

8%
, b

ut
 in

 
ar

ea
s 

of
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
th

is
 r

is
es

 to
 3

5%
.  

A
 s

ur
ve

y 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
n 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

10
 s

ho
w

ed
 th

at
 

ne
ar

ly
 6

0%
 o

f W
irr

al
 s

m
ok

er
s 

ac
ce

ss
in

g 
st

op
 

sm
ok

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 li
ve

 in
 d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
as

 a
nd

 
/0
&,
(1
'+
2"
(&,
(,
"/
(/-
(&%
*2
"$
,"
(/-
(P
KQ
(.-
33-
7
&%
'(

ne
w

 ta
rg

et
s 

se
t f

or
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

‘Q
ui

t S
to

p 
W

irr
al

’ a
nd

 W
irr

al
 S

to
p 

S
m

ok
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s.

  

‘Q
ui

t S
to

p 
W

irr
al

’ (
pr

ev
io

us
ly

, ‘
Yo

ur
 R

ea
so

n,
 

Yo
ur

 W
ay

’) 
w

as
 la

un
ch

ed
 la

st
 y

ea
r 

to
 r

ea
ch

 
ou

t t
o 

sm
ok

er
s 

w
ho

 w
an

t t
o 

st
op

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 th
ro

ug
h 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

st
op

 
sm

ok
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
. T

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
s 

th
e 

so
ci

al
 

ne
tw

or
ki

ng
 s

ite
 F

ac
eb

oo
k 

an
d 

te
xt

 m
es

sa
gi

ng
 

an
d 

de
pl

oy
s 

m
ob

ile
 tr

ai
le

rs
 to

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

s,
 

en
ab

lin
g 

sm
ok

er
s 

to
 w

al
k 

in
 o

ff 
th

e 
st

re
et

 a
nd

 
co

lle
ct

 v
ou

ch
er

s 
or

 a
 p

re
sc

rip
tio

n 
fo

r 
ni

co
tin

e 
pa

tc
he

s.
 S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l q
ui

tte
rs

 a
re

 e
nt

er
ed

 in
to

 
a 

pr
iz

e 
dr

aw
 fo

r 
su

pe
rm

ar
ke

t v
ou

ch
er

s.
  I

n 
its

 
12
,/
(.-
+2
(#
-%
/0
,(
-.
(-
6"
2$
/&-
%8
(L
8B
BB
(,
#
-5
"2
,(

re
gi

st
er

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

an
d 

93
%

 o
f t

he
se

 
se

t a
 q

ui
t d

at
e.

 F
ro

m
 1

 A
pr

il 
20

11
, t

he
 Q

ui
t 

S
to

p 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

is
 le

d 
by

 W
irr

al
 S

to
p 

S
m

ok
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s.

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 w
ho

 u
nd

er
w

en
t 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
 s

m
ok

in
g 

ce
ss

at
io

n 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 

gr
ow

. L
as

t y
ea

r 
31

 p
ha

rm
ac

y 
st

af
f t

ra
in

ed
 a

s 
Le

ve
l 2

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 S
to

p 
S

m
ok

in
g 

A
dv

is
or

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t t
ra

in
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
N

H
S

 
S

to
p 

S
m

ok
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
. T

ra
in

in
g 

w
as

 a
ls

o 
de

liv
er

ed
 to

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
nu

rs
es

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
l n

ur
se

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 a
du

lts
 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

in
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 

ne
w

 p
ha

rm
ac

ot
he

ra
py

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 e

ns
ur

ed
 

th
at

 s
m

ok
er

s 
ha

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

ll 
st

op
 s

m
ok

in
g 

62
-!
+*
/,
($
,(
$(
12
,/
(3&
%"
(*
0-
&*
"9
(

M
or

e 
th

an
 3

00
 to

ba
cc

o 
us

er
s 

fr
om

 B
M

E
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 q
ui

t w
ith

 W
irr

al
 C

ha
ng

e,
 a

 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

w
hi

ch
 o

ffe
rs

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

, 
jo

bs
, e

du
ca

tio
n,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
el

f-
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

si
gn

po
st

in
g 

to
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
B

M
E

 r
es

id
en

ts
.

A
 n

ew
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 s
m

ok
in

g 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

is
 b

ei
ng

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 to

 tr
ai

n1
6 

co
m

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

m
ok

in
g 

ce
ss

at
io

n;
 e

ac
h 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
an

d 
m

on
ito

re
d.

 
T

hi
s 

la
te

st
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t m

ov
es

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 a

 
he

al
th

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l-d
riv

en
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

y 
m

ak
in

g 

E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

In
 M

ay
 2

01
0,

 N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 r
ec

ru
ite

d 
a 

ne
w

 H
ea

lth
 

Tr
ai

ne
r 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 W

irr
al

’s
 b

la
ck

 a
nd

 m
in

or
ity

 e
th

ni
c 

(B
M

E
) 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

he
lp

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 th
ey

 
ne

ed
 to

 le
ad

 h
ea

lth
ie

r 
lif

es
ty

le
s.

 T
w

en
ty

-t
w

o 
ye

ar
 

ol
d 

S
eh

am
 H

ar
iz

 (
pi

ct
ur

ed
) 

ca
rr

ie
s 

ou
t f

re
e 

lif
es

ty
le

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
, f

oc
us

in
g 

on
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 B
M

E
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, a

nd
 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 h
ow

 th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 c

la
ss

es
 o

ffe
re

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ca
n 

be
 a

da
pt

ed
 to

 s
ui

t 
th

ei
r 

cu
ltu

ra
l n

ee
ds

.

Page 126



3
6

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  3
7

 

Ta
ck

lin
g

 a
lc

o
h

o
l m

is
u

se

“I
n

 2
00

9/
10

 n
ea

rl
y 

h
al

f 
o

f 
al

l v
io

le
n

t 
cr

im
e 

w
as

 a
lc

o
h

o
l-

re
la

te
d

 a
n

d
 

!"
#
#
$
%
&'
&(
)*
+,
(*
-
.
/
'&
%
.
*+
*!
"
%
)'
+%
'*
+%
0
*(
12
(%
)&
3(
*4
+'
'5
(*
+.
+&
%
)'
*+
5!
"
/
"
56

re
la

te
d

 c
ri

m
e 

an
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
u

r.
” 

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’ 

A
lc

oh
ol

 is
 im

pl
ic

at
ed

 in
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 d

is
ea

se
s,

 b
ut

 a
si

de
 fr

om
 th

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
it 

ca
us

es
, a

lc
oh

ol
 m

is
us

e 
is

 a
ls

o 
lin

ke
d 

to
 is

su
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

, v
io

le
nc

e,
 

do
m

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
an

d 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s.

`-
*$
334
8($
(,
&'
%&
1*
$%
/($
#
-+
%/
(-
.(7
-2
5(
0$
,(
)"
"%
(!
">
"3
-6
"!
(/0
2-
+'
0(
/0
"(
:
&22
$3
(E
3*
-0
-3
(N
$2
#
(

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

to
 b

ot
h 

ed
uc

at
e 

an
d 

st
ee

r 
pe

op
le

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

gr
ou

ps
 li

ke
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

, a
w

ay
 fr

om
 a

lc
oh

ol
 m

is
us

e.
 

?
0"
(,
/2
$/
"'
4(
2"
<"
*/
,(
$3
3(-
.(/
0"
(6
-,
&/&
>"
(7
-2
5(
/0
$/
(0
$,
($
32"
$!
4(
)"
"%
(+
%!
"2
/$
5"
%8
()
+/
($
3,
-(
,"
/,
(-
+/
(

a 
cl

ea
r 

w
ay

 fo
rw

ar
d 

w
hi

ch
 e

m
br

ac
es

 n
ew

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 to
 in

te
gr

at
e 

pl
an

s,
 a

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y.

 W
irr

al
 D

ru
gs

 a
nd

 A
lc

oh
ol

 A
ct

io
n 

Te
am

 (
D

A
AT

) 
an

d 
its

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ar

e 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
W

irr
al

’s
 A

lc
oh

ol
 H

ar
m

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

vi
a 

th
re

e 
,/
2$
/"
'&
*(
62
&-
2&/
&"
,9
(\
$*
0(
-.
(/0
"(
,/
2$
/"
'&
*(
62
&-
2&/
&"
,(
0$
,(
)"
"%
(!
",
&'
%"
!(
/-
($
!!
2"
,,
(,
6"
*&
1*
(&!
"%
/&1
"!
(

ne
ed

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
, i

nc
lu

si
ve

 o
f Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e;

 C
rim

e,
 D

is
or

de
r 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t. 

To
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

th
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t e
le

m
en

t o
f t

he
 s

tr
at

eg
y,

 N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 is
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

A
du

lt 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

P
eo

pl
e’

s 
A

lc
oh

ol
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

W
ei

g
h

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t

“2
 o

u
t 

o
f 

3 
ad

u
lt

s 
ar

e 
o

ve
rw

ei
g

h
t 

o
r 

o
b

es
e.

 
T

h
e 

es
ti

m
at

ed
 c

o
st

 t
o

 t
h

e 
N

H
S

 o
f 

o
b

es
it

y-
re

la
te

d
 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s 
is

 £
4.

2 
b

ill
io

n
 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r,
 a

n
d

 d
ia

b
et

es
 is

 
ri

si
n

g
 s

h
ar

p
ly

. A
ro

u
n

d
 7

 in
 

10
 p

eo
p

le
 c

o
n

su
m

e 
m

o
re

 
sa

lt
 t

h
an

 is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 

(l
ea

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
 e

st
im

at
ed

 
1 

in
 3

 p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 h

ig
h

 
b

lo
o

d
 p

re
ss

u
re

);
 o

n
ly

 
3 

in
 1

0 
ad

u
lt

s 
ea

t 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 5
 p

o
rt

io
n

s 
o

f 
fr

u
it

 a
n

d
 v

eg
et

ab
le

s 
a 

d
ay

; an
d

 o
n

ly
 3

 o
r 

4 
in

 1
0 

ad
u

lt
s 

sa
y 

th
ey

 d
o

 t
h

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
ev

er
y 

w
ee

k.
”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

O
ne

 in
 e

ve
ry

 th
re

e 
W

irr
al

 a
du

lts
 is

 o
ve

rw
ei

gh
t a

nd
 o

ne
 in

 e
ve

ry
 fo

ur
 is

 o
be

se
. I

n 
20

08
/0

9,
 n

ea
rly

 
35

,0
00

 p
eo

pl
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

ag
e 

of
 1

6 
w

er
e 

on
 G

P
 o

be
si

ty
 r

eg
is

te
rs

. T
hi

s 
is

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t t

o 
10

.5
%

 o
f t

he
 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
 E

st
im

at
ed

 o
be

si
ty

 p
re

va
le

nc
e 

ac
ro

ss
 W

irr
al

 is
 2

1.
7%

.

T
he

 L
ife

st
yl

e 
an

d 
W

ei
gh

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 w

or
ks

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

to
 h

el
p 

ch
an

ge
 

lif
es

ty
le

 b
eh

av
io

ur
s.

  T
hi

s 
is

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

al
is

tic
 w

ei
gh

t l
os

s 
ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 a
ro

un
d 

he
al

th
y 

ea
tin

g 
an

d 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 d

ur
in

g 
a 

12
-w

ee
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 fo

llo
w

-u
p 

se
ss

io
ns

 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
m

ot
iv

at
io

n 
an

d 
pl

en
ty

 o
f p

ra
ct

ic
al

 h
el

p,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

le
ss

on
s 

in
 h

ow
 to

 c
oo

k 
he

al
th

ily
 o

n 
a 

bu
dg

et
. 

 In
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

10
, t

he
 te

am
 la

un
ch

ed
 a

 n
ew

ly
 r

ev
is

ed
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
F

am
ily

 
W

ei
gh

t M
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r 
5-

16
 y

ea
rs

 w
ith

 a
 B

od
y 

M
as

s 
In

de
x 

fa
lli

ng
 a

bo
ve

 th
e 

he
av

ie
st

 g
ro

up
 (

98
th

 c
en

til
e)

, a
nd

 th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
. T

he
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 w

ee
kl

y 
su

pp
or

t 
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 to

 h
el

p 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 fa
m

ily
 m

ak
e 

gr
ad

ua
l c

ha
ng

es
 to

 s
ho

pp
in

g 
an

d 
co

ok
in

g 
ha

bi
ts

 
an

d 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 le

ve
ls

, u
nd

er
pi

nn
ed

 b
y 

an
 e

ig
ht

-m
on

th
 fo

llo
w

 u
p 

pe
rio

d 
to

 h
el

p 
su

st
ai

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

A
 k

ey
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 o
f t

he
 s

es
si

on
s 

is
 to

 m
ak

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 fu

n 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n.
 

P
ar

en
ts

, m
ea

nw
hi

le
, a

re
 in

tr
od

uc
ed

 to
 h

ea
lth

y 
m

en
u 

pl
an

ni
ng

, f
oo

d 
la

be
lli

ng
, p

or
tio

n 
si

ze
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
pr

ac
tic

al
 w

ay
s 

of
 s

us
ta

in
in

g 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
ei

r 
lif

es
ty

le
s.

  
 N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 a

ls
o 

w
or

ks
 w

ith
 S

lim
m

in
g 

W
or

ld
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l p

ha
rm

ac
ie

s 
to

 o
ffe

r 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 o

pt
io

ns
 

lik
el

y 
to

 a
pp

ea
l t

o 
ad

ul
ts

 s
ee

ki
ng

 to
 lo

se
 w

ei
gh

t i
n 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f s

et
tin

gs
.

Page 127



3
8

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  3
9

 

M
en

ta
l h

ea
lt

h

“P
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 m

en
ta

l i
ll 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
re

 m
u

ch
 m

o
re

 li
ke

ly
 t

o
 s

m
o

ke
 a

n
d

 d
ie

 y
o

u
n

g
er

, 
an

d
 a

 la
rg

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

al
so

 h
av

e 
al

co
h

o
l 

o
r 

d
ru

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s.
 O

ve
r 

1 
in

 3
 p

eo
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 m

en
ta

l d
is

o
rd

er
 s

m
o

ke
.”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

In
 2

00
9,

 1
8,

50
0 

re
si

de
nt

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

N
or

th
 W

es
t p

ar
tic

ip
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

N
or

th
 W

es
t M

en
ta

l W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

S
ur

ve
y 

- 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t a
nd

 m
os

t d
et

ai
le

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
re

gi
on

’s
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 
">
"2
9(?
0"
(1
%!
&%
',
(,
0-
7
"!
(/0
$/
(/0
-,
"(
7
&/0
('
--
!(
#
"%
/$
3(7
"3
3)
"&
%'
(0
$!
($
(0
&'
0"
2(
,$
/&,
.$
*/
&-
%(
7
&/0
(

lif
e 

an
d 

w
er

e 
m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
in

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
ed

uc
at

ed
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
ha

ve
 c

lo
se

r 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 o

th
er

s.
 

E
3/0
-+
'0
(/0
"(
2"
,+
3/,
(*
-%
12
#
"!
(/0
$/
(/0
"2
"(
7
"2
"(
%-
(!
&..
"2
"%
*"
,(
&%
(3"
>"
3,
(-
.(#
"%
/$
3(7
"3
3)
"&
%'
()
"/
7
""
%(

m
en

 a
nd

 w
om

en
, t

he
y 

di
d 

id
en

tif
y 

th
at

 r
el

at
iv

el
y 

lo
w

 le
ve

ls
 o

f m
en

ta
l w

el
lb

ei
ng

 w
er

e 
m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 
be

 fo
un

d 
am

on
g 

pe
op

le
 li

vi
ng

 in
 th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
as

, a
m

on
g 

40
-5

4 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

an
d 

w
hi

te
 a

du
lts

.

?
0"
(1
%!
&%
',
(2
">
"$
3"
!(
$(
*3
"$
2(
3&%
5(
)"
/7
""
%(
'"
%"
2$
3(0
"$
3/0
($
%!
(#
"%
/$
3(7
"3
3)
"&
%'
9(?
0-
,"
(7
&/0
(

re
la

tiv
el

y 
hi

gh
 m

en
ta

l w
el

lb
ei

ng
 w

er
e 

th
re

e-
an

d-
a-

ha
lf 

tim
es

 m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

th
an

 th
os

e 
w

ith
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
lo

w
 m

en
ta

l w
el

lb
ei

ng
 to

 s
ay

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
in

 v
er

y 
go

od
 h

ea
lth

. T
ho

se
 w

ith
 lo

w
 m

en
ta

l w
el

lb
ei

ng
 w

er
e 

%"
$2
34
(1
>"
(/&
#
",
(#
-2
"(
3&5
"3
4(
/-
(,
$4
(/0
$/
(/0
"&
2(
0"
$3
/0
(7
$,
(>
"2
4(
)$
!(
-2
()
$!
(/0
$%
(/0
-,
"(
7
&/0
(0
&'
0(

m
en

ta
l w

el
lb

ei
ng

.  

T
he

 A
du

lt 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

P
eo

pl
e’

s 
A

lc
oh

ol
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
as

 s
et

 u
p 

in
 W

irr
al

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 

al
co

ho
l r

el
at

ed
 h

ar
m

/m
is

us
e,

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

lc
oh

ol
 tr

ea
tm

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

re
du

ce
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

re
la

te
d 

ad
m

is
si

on
s.

 D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

it 
ha

s 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

su
cc

es
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 a
lc

oh
ol

-r
el

at
ed

 h
os

pi
ta

l a
dm

is
si

on
s 

an
d 

re
-a

dm
is

si
on

s 
(f

or
 a

ll 
ag

es
),

 s
ur

pa
ss

in
g 

m
an

y 
of

 it
s 

ta
rg

et
s 

in
 th

es
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ar

ea
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 a

nd
 b

rie
f i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n.

A
 k

ey
 e

le
m

en
t o

f t
he

 A
du

lt 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

P
eo

pl
e’

s 
A

lc
oh

ol
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

is
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

*$
2"
(6
2-
."
,,
&-
%$
3,
(/-
(+
,"
(/0
"(
E
3*
-0
-3
(a
,"
(b
&,
-2
!"
2,
(=!
"%
/&1
*$
/&-
%(
?"
,/
(c
E
a
b
=?
V9
(?
0"
(/-
-3
8(7
0&
*0
(

is
 in

 th
e 

fo
rm

 o
f a

 q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
, w

as
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

W
or

ld
 H

ea
lth

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
(W

H
O

) 
as

 a
 

si
m

pl
e 

m
et

ho
d 

of
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 fo
r 

ex
ce

ss
iv

e 
dr

in
ki

ng
 a

nd
 to

 a
ss

is
t i

n 
br

ie
f a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
 D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 (

20
10

/1
1)

, m
or

e 
th

an
 1

7,
00

0 
pe

op
le

 li
vi

ng
 in

 W
irr

al
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
cr

ee
ne

d 
us

in
g 

th
is

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 m

et
ho

ds
. 

?
0"
(3$
/"
,/
(1
%!
&%
',
(-
%(
/0
"(
&#
6$
*/
(-
.($
3*
-0
-3
(-
%(
*-
#
#
+%
&/&
",
(0
$>
"(
,0
-7
%(
/0
$/
(:
&22
$3
(0
$,
(-
%*
"(

ag
ai

n 
fa

re
d 

w
el

l i
n 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f a

lc
oh

ol
-r

el
at

ed
 c

rim
e 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 In

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
10

 
/0
"(
G
-2
/0
(:
",
/(H
+)
3&*
(N
"$
3/0
(I
),
"2
>$
/-
24
(c
G
:
H
N
I
V(
6+
)3
&,
0"
!(
`-
*$
3(E
3*
-0
-3
(H
2-
13
",
(.-
2(
\
%'
3$
%!
9((

T
hi

s 
m

ea
su

re
s 

23
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 o
f a

lc
oh

ol
 h

ar
m

.  
W

irr
al

, c
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 E

ng
la

nd
,  

6"
2.
-2
#
"!
(,
&'
%&
1*
$%
/34
()
"/
/"
2(
/0
$%
(%
$/
&-
%$
3($
%!
(2
"'
&-
%$
3($
>"
2$
'"
,(
&%
(2
"!
+*
&%
'(
$3
*-
0-
3D$
//2
&)
+/
$)
3"
(

re
co

rd
ed

 c
rim

es
, a

lc
oh

ol
-a

ttr
ib

ut
ab

le
 v

io
le

nt
 c

rim
es

 a
nd

 a
lc

oh
ol

-a
ttr

ib
ut

ab
le

 s
ex

ua
l o

ffe
nc

es
.

=%
*2
"$
,&
%'
(/0
"(
*$
6$
*&
/4
(-
.(*
-#
#
+%
&/4
()
$,
"!
(!
"/
-;
&1
*$
/&-
%(
,"
2>
&*
",
(.-
2(
6"
-6
3"
(

re
qu

iri
ng

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t t

re
at

m
en

t; 

Jo
in

tly
 fu

nd
in

g 
th

e 
aw

ar
d-

 w
in

ni
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

w
hi

ch
 

su
pp

or
ts

 h
om

el
es

s 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 a
lc

oh
ol

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
in

to
 tr

ea
tm

en
t, 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
an

d 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n;
 

T
he

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 a
n 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 th

e 
W

irr
al

 p
op

ul
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
W

H
A

T
? 

ca
m

pa
ig

n,
 a

 w
eb

si
te

 a
nd

 a
 fr

ee
ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

of
fe

rin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

si
gn

po
st

in
g 

to
 lo

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

O
th

e
r 

a
c
h

ie
ve

m
e

n
ts

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
:

Page 128



4
0

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  4
1

 

E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

F
&##
"%
)H
"-
96
'/
(#
1)
&1
)"
)1
(%
>4
9(
%+
)1
.+
+$
#-
)

gr
ou

p 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

ca
re

rs
.  

Le
d 

by
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

, i
t 

of
fe

rs
 s

up
po

rt
, h

op
e 

an
d 

fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
 to

 p
eo

pl
e 

is
ol

at
ed

 b
y 

th
ei

r 
pr

ob
le

m
s.

 

F
ou

r 
pe

op
le

 -
 e

ac
h 

w
ith

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
m

en
ta

l 
he

al
th

 is
su

es
 -

 s
et

 u
p 

th
e 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
af

te
r 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
di

sc
ha

rg
ed

 fr
om

 h
os

pi
ta

l o
nl

y 
-$
)6
'/
)-9
"-
)-9
(#
()
8
"1
)'
$)
T'
$'
47
(/
&,
"%
U)

su
pp

or
t f

or
 th

em
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
.  

T
he

ir 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 w
er

e 
no

t u
ni

qu
e.

 S
ub

se
qu

en
t 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 r
ep

ea
te

dl
y 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 fe

el
in

gs
 

of
 is

ol
at

io
n 

an
d 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 r
el

ap
se

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 
fr

om
 h

os
pi

ta
l. 

 M
an

y 
pe

op
le

 fe
lt 

th
at

 th
ey

 n
ee

de
d 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 m

or
e 

ta
ng

ib
le

 
th

an
 p

re
sc

rib
ed

 m
ed

ic
at

io
n 

to
 k

ee
p 

th
em

 
fo

cu
se

d 
(in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
, n

ot
 in

st
ea

d 
of

 m
ed

ic
al

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n)
.

In
 2

00
8,

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
w

as
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
ac

ro
ss

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 

W
irr

al
.  

A
 fr

eq
ue

nt
 c

om
m

en
t f

ro
m

 s
er

vi
ce

 
us

er
s 

an
d 

ca
re

rs
 s

ho
w

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
ca

re
 a

nd
 

1.
++
$#
-)+
#$
;&
/(
/)
<5
)H
"-
96
'/
(#
1)
8
"1
)"
)?
(5
)

fa
ct

or
 in

 th
ei

r 
re

co
ve

ry
.

O
ne

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

r 
sa

id
:  

“I
 d

on
’t 

fe
el

 a
lo

ne
 

an
y 

m
or

e.
 T

hi
s 

gr
ou

p 
ha

s 
he

lp
ed

 m
e 

tr
em

en
do

us
ly

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 tw

el
ve

 m
on

th
s 

– 
an

d 
ke

pt
 m

e 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
do

ct
or

’s
 s

ur
ge

ry
.  

It 
is

 h
el

pi
ng

 m
e 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
m

y 
lif

e 
an

d 
to

 
be

 in
 c

on
tr

ol
.  

B
y 

sh
ar

in
g 

ou
r 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
an

d 
lis

te
ni

ng
 to

 o
th

er
s,

 y
ou

 le
ar

n 
th

at
 y

ou
 a

re
 n

ot
 

on
 y

ou
r 

ow
n.

 I 
ha

ve
 g

ot
 m

y 
lif

e 
ba

ck
.”

S
w

ift
 a

nd
 e

as
y 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
is

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 

es
se

nt
ia

l, 
ev

en
 fo

r 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 fe
el

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
re

co
ve

re
d.

  T
he

 g
ro

up
’s

 o
pe

n 
do

or
 p

ol
ic

y 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

 m
uc

h-
va

lu
ed

 s
af

et
y 

ne
t.

F
iv

e 
st

ep
s 

to
 w

el
lb

ei
n

g
T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
a 

co
nc

er
te

d 
ef

fo
rt

 in
 W

irr
al

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

‘K
ee

p 
Le

ar
ni

ng
’ m

es
sa

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
lo

ca
l l

ib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  K
ee

p 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 F

iv
e 

W
ay

s 
to

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 (

se
e 

be
lo

w
) 

ad
vo

ca
te

d 
by

 th
e 

N
ew

 E
co

no
m

ic
s 

F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

C
en

tr
e 

fo
r 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
. I

t s
up

po
rt

s 
th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

th
at

 s
im

pl
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 g
oi

ng
 fo

r 
a 

w
al

k 
or

 b
ec

om
in

g 
a 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r 
ca

n 
pr

ot
ec

t m
en

ta
l 

0"
$3
/0
($
%!
(0
"3
6(
6"
-6
3"
(/-
(3"
$!
(#
-2
"(
.+
31
33"
!(
$%
!(
62
-!
+*
/&>
"(
3&>
",
9((

 To
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

ve
rs

at
ili

ty
 o

f W
irr

al
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

a 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

en
tit

le
d 

‘M
or

e 
th

an
 B

oo
ks

’ w
as

 
la

un
ch

ed
 in

 2
01

0 
to

 s
ho

w
 p

eo
pl

e 
th

at
 th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l l
ib

ra
ry

 is
 n

ot
 ju

st
 a

 p
la

ce
 to

 b
or

ro
w

 b
oo

ks
 –

 it
 

al
so

 o
ffe

rs
 a

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 Z

on
e.

  S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

n 
of

fe
r 

in
cl

ud
e 

w
ei

gh
t c

on
tr

ol
 a

nd
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

cl
as

se
s,

 N
H

S
 d

ro
p-

in
 s

es
si

on
s 

an
d 

th
e 

H
om

e 
R

ea
de

r 
S

er
vi

ce
, 

w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

bo
ok

s 
an

d 
au

di
o 

bo
ok

s 
to

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 a

ll 
ag

es
 w

ho
 a

re
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 u
se

 a
 lo

ca
l 

lib
ra

ry
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f i
lln

es
s,

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 o

r 
fr

ai
lty

. 

1.
 

C
o

n
n

ec
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
eo

p
le

 a
ro

u
n

d
 y

o
u

. W
it

h
 f

am
ily

, f
ri

en
d

s,
 c

o
lle

ag
u

es
 a

n
d

  
 

 
n

ei
g

h
b

o
u

rs
, a

t 
h

o
m

e,
 w

o
rk

, s
ch

o
o

l o
r 

in
 y

o
u

r 
lo

ca
l c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y;

2.
   

 
B

e 
ac

ti
ve

 b
y 

g
o

in
g

 f
o

r 
a 

w
al

k 
o

r 
ru

n
. S

te
p

 o
u

ts
id

e,
 c

yc
le

, p
la

y 
a 

g
am

e,
 g

ar
d

en
  

 
o

r 
d

an
ce

, b
ec

au
se

  e
xe

rc
is

in
g

 m
ak

es
 y

o
u

 f
ee

l g
o

o
d

;

;<
++

=.
>$
+2
,
&'
#$
+,
1+
&-
$+
:
,
/)
6
+.
/,
"
2
6
+*
,
"
+.
2
6
+:
-
.&
+*
,
"
+.
/$
+1
$$
)'2
8
<+?
$3
$#
&'
2
8
+,
2
++

 
yo

u
r 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

s 
w

ill
 h

el
p

 y
o

u
 a

p
p

re
ci

at
e 

w
h

at
 m

at
te

rs
 t

o
 y

o
u

;

4.
  

K
ee

p
 le

ar
n

in
g

 b
y 

tr
yi

n
g

 s
o

m
et

h
in

g
 n

ew
 o

r 
d

is
co

ve
ri

n
g

 a
n

 o
ld

 in
te

re
st

. S
ig

n
   

 
u

p
 f

o
r 

th
at

 c
o

u
rs

e.
 T

ak
e 

o
n

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 a

t 
w

o
rk

. L
ea

rn
in

g
 n

ew
   

+
&-
'2
8
!+
:
'))
+0
.>
$+
*,
"
+0
,
/$
+#
,
2
7
6
$2
&4
+.
!+
:
$)
)+.
!+
(
$'
2
8
+1
"
2
+&
,
+6
,
@

5.
   

 
G

iv
e 

b
y 

d
o

in
g

 s
o

m
et

h
in

g
 n

ic
e 

fo
r 

a 
fr

ie
n

d
 o

r 
a 

st
ra

n
g

er
. T

h
an

k 
so

m
eo

n
e.

  
 

 
S

m
ile

. V
o

lu
n

te
er

 y
o

u
r 

ti
m

e.
 J

o
in

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
g

ro
u

p
. L

o
o

k 
o

u
t,

 a
s 

w
el

l  
 

 
as

 in
. S

ee
in

g
 y

o
u

rs
el

f 
an

d
 y

o
u

r 
h

ap
p

in
es

s 
lin

ke
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
w

id
er

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

 
 

 
ca

n
 b

e 
in

cr
ed

ib
ly

 r
ew

ar
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 c

re
at

e 
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

eo
p

le
  

 
 

ar
o

u
n

d
 y

o
u

. 

F
iv

e 
W

ay
s 

to
 W

el
lb

ei
n

g
:

Page 129



4
2

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  4
3

 

S
ex

u
al

 h
ea

lt
h

“W
e 

w
ill

 w
o

rk
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
an

 in
te

g
ra

te
d

 m
o

d
el

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
to

 a
llo

w
 

(+
)7
*+
!!
()
)*
'"
*!
"
%
-
0
(%
'&
+5
8*

n
o

n
-j

u
d

g
em

en
ta

l s
ex

u
al

 
h

ea
lt

h
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 

fo
r 

se
xu

al
ly

 t
ra

n
sm

it
te

d
 

in
fe

ct
io

n
s,

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ep

ti
o

n
, 

ab
o

rt
io

n
, h

ea
lt

h
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 
an

d
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

).
”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

W
irr

al
’s

 th
re

e 
m

ai
n 

se
xu

al
 h

ea
lth

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
te

en
ag

e 
pr

eg
na

nc
y,

 c
hl

am
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
N
=d
(!
&$
'%
-,
&,
(c
2"
."
2(
/-
(b
">
"3
-6
&%
'(
:
"3
3(,
"*
/&-
%(
.-
2(
62
-'
2"
,,
(-
%(
/0
"(
12
,/
(/7
-V
9(

W
irr

al
 h

as
 h

is
to

ric
al

ly
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f l
at

e 
H

IV
 d

ia
gn

os
is

 c
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 G

P
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 to
 te

st
 m

or
e 

at
 r

is
k 

pa
tie

nt
s 

if 
th

is
 is

 to
 c

ha
ng

e.
  I

nc
re

as
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

H
IV

 te
st

in
g 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 -
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 s
et

tin
gs

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 r
ai

se
d 

ris
k 

of
 H

IV
 is

 a
ls

o 
es

se
nt

ia
l. 

Te
rr

en
ce

 H
ig

gi
ns

 T
ru

st
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

H
IV

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 
fr

om
 2

01
1 

to
 2

01
4.

 O
ne

 e
le

m
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
oi

nt
 o

f c
ar

e 
te

st
in

g 
fo

r 
H

IV
, 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

m
en

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
se

x 
w

ith
 m

en
, a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 B
la

ck
 A

fr
ic

an
 o

rig
in

. T
hi

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
pi

lo
te

d 
fr

om
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1.

 F
un

di
ng

 o
pt

io
ns

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 e

xp
lo

re
d 

to
 p

ilo
t H

IV
 te

st
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

in
 o

th
er

 s
et

tin
gs

, a
s 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
na

tio
na

lly
.

A
 n

um
be

r 
of

 p
ro

ac
tiv

e 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 w
er

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 la
st

 y
ea

r, 
w

ith
 N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

tr
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

C
on

do
m

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
S

ch
em

e,
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 S
ex

ua
l H

ea
lth

 W
ee

k 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

(S
ep

te
m

be
r)

 a
nd

 W
or

ld
s 

A
ID

S
 D

ay
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
(D

ec
em

be
r)

. T
he

 c
en

tr
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

es
 in

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
ve

ry
 la

te
st

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 fo
r 

th
ei

r 
re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

ev
en

ts
.

P
h

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

it
y

 “
A

ct
iv

e 
tr

av
el

 a
n

d
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
n

ee
d

 t
o

 b
ec

o
m

e 
th

e 
n

o
rm

 in
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

 T
h

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 lo

ca
l a

re
as

 b
y 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 g
o

o
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
o

 
m

ak
e 

re
g

u
la

r 
p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
an

d
 

h
ea

lt
h

y 
fo

o
d

 c
h

o
ic

es
 e

as
ie

r 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s.
”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

A
 r

ec
en

t r
ev

ie
w

 o
f p

hy
si

ca
l a

ct
iv

ity
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
, p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
Li

ve
rp

oo
l P

ub
lic

 
H

ea
lth

 O
bs

er
va

to
ry

, f
ea

tu
re

d 
W

irr
al

’s
 L

ife
st

yl
e 

an
d 

W
ei

gh
t M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

as
 o

ne
 

of
 it

s 
ca

se
 s

tu
di

es
.

T
he

 r
ev

ie
w

, p
ar

t o
f a

 s
er

ie
s,

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 p

ub
lic

 
he

al
th

 is
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 b

ei
ng

 a
sk

ed
 fo

r 
co

st
-

".
."
*/
&>
"%
",
,(
">
&!
"%
*"
($
,(
Z+
,/
&1
*$
/&-
%(
.-
2(

fu
nd

in
g 

or
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

of
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

.  
T

he
 a

ut
ho

rs
 s

ai
d 

th
at

 th
e 

in
te

ns
iv

e 
12

-w
ee

k 
lif

es
ty

le
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
sa

vi
ng

 
liv

es
 a

nd
 a

dd
in

g 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
, m

ad
e 

ne
t c

os
t 

he
al

th
 s

av
in

gs
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 £

17
9,

00
0 

in
 2

00
7-

08
.

T
he

 L
P

H
O

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 “

cl
ea

r 
ev

id
en

ce
 fo

r 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 b

rie
f 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 in
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 le
ve

ls
 o

f p
hy

si
ca

l 
ac

tiv
ity

. E
vi

de
nc

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 
N

IC
E

, i
s 

al
so

 v
er

y 
st

ro
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 

of
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t o
n 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 

+9
51
&,
"%
)"
,-
&;
&-5
=)+
"#
-&,
.%
"#
%5
)-9
()
<(
'(
6-
1)
$>
)

ac
tiv

e 
tr

av
el

 s
uc

h 
as

 w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
yc

lin
g.

” 

P
hy

si
ca

l A
ct

iv
ity

 is
 a

 k
ey

 e
le

m
en

t o
f t

he
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t’s

 C
ha

ng
e4

Li
fe

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 
N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 le

ad
s 

by
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

an
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

lu
nc

ht
im

e 
w

al
ks

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

pe
do

m
et

er
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

. I
ts

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

ce
nt

re
 a

ls
o 

ru
ns

 a
 ‘G

et
 A

ct
iv

e’
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

in
 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r, 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

w
ith

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls
. 

A
 d

et
ai

le
d 

pi
ec

e 
of

 in
si

gh
t w

or
k 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 

/0
"(
+6
/$
5"
(-
.(6
04
,&
*$
3($
*/
&>
&/4
($
#
-%
'(
,6
"*
&1
*(

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 r
ec

en
tly

 a
nd

 th
e 

1%
!&
%'
,(
7
&33
(&%
.-
2#
(.+
/+
2"
(*
-#
#
&,
,&
-%
&%
'9

W
irr

al
 a

ls
o 

su
pp

or
ts

 ‘B
ik

e 
It’

 in
 M

er
se

ys
id

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 

w
hi

ch
 te

ac
he

s 
ch

ild
re

n 
th

e 
sk

ill
s 

th
ey

 n
ee

d 
to

 c
yc

le
 s

af
el

y 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bl

y 
an

d 
ra

is
es

 
$7
$2
"%
",
,(
-.
(/0
"(
0"
$3
/0
()
"%
"1
/,
(-
.(*
4*
3&%
'9
((

A
no

th
er

 p
op

ul
ar

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

is
 th

e 
W

irr
al

 
H

ea
lth

 W
al

ks
, w

hi
ch

 w
as

 s
et

 u
p 

jo
in

tly
 b

y 
W

irr
al

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
R

an
ge

r 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 N

H
S

 
:
&22
$3
($
%!
(&,
($
.1
3&$
/"
!(
/-
(/0
"(
'-
>"
2%
#
"%
/(

ba
ck

ed
 in

iti
at

iv
e,

 W
al

ki
ng

 fo
r 

H
ea

lth
.

In
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

10
, W

irr
al

 r
es

id
en

ts
 c

el
eb

ra
te

d 
na

tio
na

l W
al

k4
Li

fe
 d

ay
 w

ith
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 

ha
lf 

ho
ur

 w
al

ks
 in

 B
irk

en
he

ad
 P

ar
k.

 L
oc

al
 

re
si

de
nt

 P
au

lin
e 

B
ee

ch
am

, w
ho

 w
as

 fe
at

ur
ed

 
on

 r
eg

io
na

l t
el

ev
is

io
n 

ta
ki

ng
 th

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
he

al
th

 
w

al
k 

in
 B

irk
en

he
ad

 P
ar

k,
 le

d 
th

e 
W

al
k4

Li
fe

 
w

al
ks

 a
lo

ng
si

de
 W

irr
al

 N
H

S
 h

ea
lth

 tr
ai

ne
rs

 a
nd

 
B

irk
en

he
ad

 P
ar

k 
ra

ng
er

s 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

. 

Page 130



4
4

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  4
5

 

C
er

vi
ca

l s
cr

ee
n

in
g

D
ur

in
g 

20
08

 n
ea

rly
 1

,0
00

 w
om

en
 in

 th
e 

U
K

 w
ho

 d
ie

d 
of

 c
er

vi
ca

l c
an

ce
r 

co
ul

d 
ha

ve
 s

ur
vi

ve
d 

if 
th

ey
 h

ad
 u

nd
er

go
ne

 a
 s

m
ea

r 
te

st
 a

nd
 b

ee
n 

tr
ea

te
d 

in
 ti

m
e.

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
ha

s 
sh

ow
n 

th
at

 m
an

y 
w

om
en

 h
av

e 
ne

ve
r 

be
en

 fo
r 

a 
sm

ea
r 

be
ca

us
e 

th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
ur

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 in

vo
lv

es
.  

:
-#
"%
($
'"
!(
JC
(D
(S
e(
$2
"(
2-
+/
&%
"3
4(
&%
>&
/"
!(
.-
2(
$(
/"
,/
("
>"
24
(/0
2"
"(
4"
$2
,(
c$
%!
("
>"
24
(1
>"
(4
"$
2,
(&.
(

ag
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
50

 -
 6

4 
ye

ar
s)

. I
n 

20
10

/1
1 

m
or

e 
th

an
 5

9,
00

0 
w

om
en

 a
ge

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
20

 a
nd

 6
4 

to
ok

 
up

 th
e 

of
fe

r 
of

 c
er

vi
ca

l s
cr

ee
ni

ng
.

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f C

er
vi

ca
l S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 A
w

ar
en

es
s 

W
ee

k 
in

 J
un

e 
20

10
, w

om
en

 in
 W

irr
al

 w
er

e 
ur

ge
d 

to
 

at
te

nd
 th

ei
r 

ce
rv

ic
al

 s
m

ea
r 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 a
fte

r 
da

ta
 r

ev
ea

le
d 

th
at

 m
or

e 
th

an
 5

,0
00

 y
ou

ng
 w

om
en

 
ac

ro
ss

 W
irr

al
 h

ad
 n

ev
er

 b
ee

n 
te

st
ed

. 

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 h
ea

lt
h

“T
h

e 
N

H
S

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

es
 t

o
 h

av
e 

a 
cr

u
ci

al
 r

o
le

. P
re

ve
n

ti
n

g
 il

l h
ea

lt
h

, 
sc

re
en

in
g

 f
o

r 
d

is
ea

se
, s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

p
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 lo

n
g

-t
er

m
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s,
 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
h

o
le

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

ac
kl

in
g

 
h

ea
lt

h
 e

m
er

g
en

ci
es

 a
re

 a
ll 

ke
y 

fu
n

ct
io

n
s 

th
at

 t
h

e 
N

H
S

 p
ro

vi
d

es
. 

G
P

s,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
n

u
rs

es
, a

lli
ed

 
h

ea
lt

h
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s,
 d

en
ti

st
s 

an
d

 
p

h
ar

m
ac

is
ts

 in
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 a

n
d

 
h

o
sp

it
al

-b
as

ed
 c

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 a
n

d
 

n
u

rs
es

 a
ll 

p
la

y 
a 

vi
ta

l p
ar

t.
” 

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

C
an

ce
r 

an
d

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
In

 W
irr

al
 h

ig
h 

ra
te

s 
of

 la
te

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 
ca

nc
er

s 
is

 a
 m

aj
or

 c
on

ce
rn

, t
he

re
fo

re
 r

ai
si

ng
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

si
gn

s 
an

d 
sy

m
pt

om
s 

of
 lu

ng
 

an
d 

bo
w

el
 c

an
ce

r 
is

 p
ar

am
ou

nt
.

In
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1,
 a

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

pi
lo

te
d 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
en

tit
le

d 
‘D

on
’t 

be
 a

 c
an

ce
r 

ch
an

ce
r,’

 w
hi

ch
 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 lu

ng
 c

an
ce

r 
sy

m
pt

om
s,

 w
as

 r
ol

le
d 

ou
t a

cr
os

s 
ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
 o

f W
irr

al
. T

he
 c

or
e 

m
es

sa
ge

 w
as

 s
im

pl
e:

 c
at

ch
in

g 
ca

nc
er

 e
ar

ly
 

co
ul

d 
sa

ve
 y

ou
r 

lif
e.

 T
hi

s 
is

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 r
el

ev
an

t 
to

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 ig
no

re
 s

ym
pt

om
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

fe
ar

 
or

 la
ck

 o
f m

ot
iv

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 fo

r 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 d
o 

no
t 

kn
ow

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l c
an

ce
r 

sy
m

pt
om

s,
 s

uc
h 

as
 a

 
pe

rs
is

te
nt

 c
ou

gh
. T

he
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

w
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 N

H
S

 S
ef

to
n 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

an
y 

de
ci

si
on

 is
 

ta
ke

n 
ab

ou
t f

ut
ur

e 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

.

C
an

ce
r 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 w

as
 a

ls
o 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

fte
r 

W
irr

al
 a

da
pt

ed
 a

n 
 

e-
le

ar
ni

ng
 to

ol
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

La
nc

as
hi

re
 

an
d 

S
ou

th
 C

um
br

ia
 C

an
ce

r 
N

et
w

or
k.

  T
he

 

m
od

el
 is

 d
ue

 to
 b

e 
pi

lo
te

d 
by

 s
ta

ff 
in

 G
P

 
re

ce
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ha

rm
ac

ie
s,

 s
oc

ia
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

fr
on

tli
ne

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
he

al
th

 tr
ai

ne
rs

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
s 

an
d 

sy
m

pt
om

s 
of

 c
an

ce
r.

In
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 

by
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
, 

W
irr

al
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

ra
te

s 
te

n 
sc

re
en

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 (
si

x 
of

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

nt
en

at
al

 a
nd

 
ne

w
bo

rn
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
).

 T
hr

ee
 o

f t
he

 n
at

io
na

l 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 a

re
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 to
 d

et
ec

tin
g 

ca
nc

er
 

or
 p

re
-c

an
ce

ro
us

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
t a

n 
ea

rly
 s

ta
ge

. 
T

he
se

 a
re

 th
e 

bo
w

el
, b

re
as

t a
nd

 c
er

vi
ca

l 
sc

re
en

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

.

B
o

w
el

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
B

ow
el

 c
an

ce
r 

is
 th

e 
th

ird
 m

os
t c

om
m

on
 c

an
ce

r, 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

1 
in

 2
0 

w
om

en
 a

nd
 1

 in
 1

8 
m

en
. 

E
ig

ht
y 

pe
r 

ce
nt

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 b

ow
el

 c
an

ce
r 

ar
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

ag
e 

of
 6

0.

B
ow

el
 c

an
ce

r 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ai
m

s 
to

 d
et

ec
t b

ow
el

 
ca

nc
er

 a
t a

n 
ea

rly
 s

ta
ge

 (
in

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 n
o 

sy
m

pt
om

s)
, w

hi
ch

 is
 w

he
n 

tr
ea

tm
en

t i
s 

m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e.

 T
he

 N
H

S
 B

ow
el

 C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

fe
rs

 s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

to
 a

ll 
m

en
 a

nd
 w

om
en

 a
ge

d 
60

 to
 6

9 
(t

hi
s 

ag
e 

ra
ng

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 
";
/"
%!
"!
(/-
(P
SV
9(?
0"
(3$
/"
,/
(1
'+
2"
,(
$>
$&
3$
)3
"(

(2
00

9/
10

) 
sh

ow
 th

at
 o

ve
r 

9,
00

0 
pe

op
le

 in
 

W
irr

al
 w

er
e 

sc
re

en
ed

 fo
r 

bo
w

el
 c

an
ce

r.

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

sy
m

pt
om

s 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f b
ow

el
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 
is

 a
 p

rio
rit

y 
in

 W
irr

al
. A

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 W
irr

al
 m

en
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ag
e 

of
 5

5 
st

ar
te

d 
re

ce
nt

ly
 to

 e
xp

lo
re

 v
ie

w
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
se

s 
to

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

bo
w

el
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 
&%
>&
/$
/&-
%(
62
-*
",
,(
/-
(1
%!
($
(7
$4
(/-
(&#
62
->
"(

up
ta

ke
.

Page 131



4
6

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  4
7

 

T
h

e 
ch

al
le

n
g

es
 f

o
r 

L
iv

in
g

 W
el

l
S

up
po

rt
in

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 s

to
p 

sm
ok

in
g 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
a 

hi
gh

 p
rio

rit
y 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ea
lth

 in
 W

irr
al

 a
nd

 
w

e 
m

us
t c

on
tin

ue
 to

 s
tr

iv
e 

to
 c

re
at

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
 th

at
 b

ot
h 

di
sc

ou
ra

ge
 s

m
ok

in
g 

an
d 

he
lp

 b
rin

g 
ab

ou
t c

ul
tu

ra
l c

ha
ng

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ha

bi
t l

es
s 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

ad
ul

ts
. I

t 
is

 
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 a

re
 t

ar
g

et
ed

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e 

av
ai

la
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

ill
eg

al
 a

n
d

 il
lic

it
 

to
b

ac
co

 a
n

d
 in

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
sm

o
ke

fr
ee

 p
le

d
g

es
 m

ad
e 

lo
ca

lly
. 

F
ro

nt
lin

e 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

st
af

f s
ho

ul
d 

be
 fu

rt
he

r 
su

pp
or

te
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
ob

es
ity

 
is

su
es

 w
ith

 p
at

ie
nt

s/
cl

ie
nt

s.
 R

ef
er

ra
ls

 in
to

 th
e 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 lo

ca
l w

ei
gh

t m
an

ag
em

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

m
us

t b
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
an

d 
m

on
ito

re
d.

 It
 is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 p

u
b

lic
 h

ea
lt

h
, w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

w
id

er
 

N
H

S
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

en
su

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
/t

ra
in

in
g

 f
o

r 
st

af
f 

an
d

 t
h

er
eb

y 
in

cr
ea

se
 r

ef
er

ra
ls

 in
to

 t
h

e 
w

id
e 

ra
n

g
e 

o
f 

lo
ca

l w
ei

g
h

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

C
om

m
on

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 d
is

or
de

rs
 s

uc
h 

as
 d

ep
re

ss
io

n 
an

d 
an

xi
et

y 
ar

e 
on

 th
e 

ris
e 

an
d 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ec
on

om
ic

 c
lim

at
e 

w
ill

 in
ev

ita
bl

y 
m

ak
e 

th
is

 w
or

se
. H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
w

ill
 r

eq
ui

re
 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
pa

tie
nt

s 
an

d 
cl

ie
nt

s 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 th
ey

 w
or

k,
 a

nd
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 r
es

po
ns

e 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
fe

rr
al

 to
 lo

ca
l s

up
po

rt
 s

er
vi

ce
s)

.  
It

 is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 

th
at

 t
ra

in
in

g
 is

 g
iv

e 
to

 h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

fe
si

o
n

al
s 

so
 t

h
at

 t
h

ey
 c

an
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
r 

re
fe

rr
al

 t
o

 lo
ca

l s
er

vi
ce

s.

C
ar

er
 s

up
po

rt
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

ev
er

yo
ne

 a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 W
irr

al
 c

ar
er

s 
is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 m

os
t 

!&
.1
*+
3/(
$%
!(
*-
#
63
";
(*
0$
33"
%'
",
($
0"
$!
9(:

&/0
($
%(
$'
"&
%'
(6
-6
+3
$/
&-
%8
(/0
"(
a
^
(7
&33
(%
""
!(
#
-2
"(
*$
2"
(

fr
om

 fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 fr
ie

nd
s 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

. I
t 

is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
l n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
ca

re
rs

 a
re

 
'6
$2
&'
7
$6
+&
-
/,
"
8
-
+&
-
$+
A,
'2
&+
B
&/
.&
$8
'#
+C
$$
6
!+
D
!!
$!
!0
$2
&+
.2
6
+&
-
.&
+.
%
%
/,
%
/'
.&
$+
.#
&'
,
2
+%
).
2
!+

.2
6
+%
./
&2
$/
!-
'%
!+
./
$+
6
$9
$)
,
%
$6
+&
,
+&
.#
>)
$+
&-
$+
'6
$2
&'
7
$6
+'!
!"
$!
<+

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 u

pt
ak

e 
of

 th
e 

ce
rv

ic
al

, b
re

as
t a

nd
 b

ow
el

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 is

 a
 p

rio
rit

y.
  T

he
 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
su

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 fe

ar
, e

m
ba

rr
as

sm
en

t, 
la

ck
 o

f k
no

w
le

dg
e 

ab
ou

t t
he

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

en
su

rin
g 

go
od

 a
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 It

 is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
W

ir
ra

l 
C

an
ce

r 
S

te
er

in
g

 g
ro

u
p

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

n
d

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

o
n

s 
p

u
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 r
at

es
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

.

E
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 p

eo
pl

e 
un

de
r 

th
e 

ag
e 

of
 6

5 
w

ith
 c

lin
ic

al
 c

on
di

tio
ns

, w
hi

ch
 p

ut
 th

em
 m

or
e 

at
 r

is
k 

.2
-#
(/0
"(
".
."
*/
,(
-.
(<
+8
(2
"*
"&
>"
(/0
"(
,"
$,
-%
$3
(<
+(
>$
**
&%
$/
&-
%(
&,
($
(5
"4
(*
0$
33"
%'
"9
(F
2-
#
(/0
&,
(4
"$
28(
/0
"(

va
cc

in
at

io
n 

up
ta

ke
 ta

rg
et

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 fo

r 
‘a

t-
ris

k’
 g

ro
up

s 
is

 7
5%

. I
t 

is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
W

ir
ra

l 
50
0
"
2
'!
.&
',
2
+B
&$
$/
'2
8
+E
/,
"
%
+!
-
,
"
)6
+$
2
!"
/$
+&
-
$+
$1
1$
#&
'9
$+
'0
%
)$
0
$2
&.
&'
,
2
+,
1+
&-
$+
.2
2
"
.)
+3
"
+

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e.
 

Im
m

u
n

is
at

io
n

 
A

cr
os

s 
th

e 
bo

ar
d,

 v
ac

ci
na

tio
n 

an
d 

im
m

un
is

at
io

n 
ra

te
s 

in
 W

irr
al

 a
re

 im
pr

ov
in

g.
 F

or
 

20
10

/1
1,

 N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
a 

76
%

 u
pt

ak
e 

.-
2(
,"
$,
-%
$3
(<
+(
>$
**
&%
$/
&-
%(
&%
(6
"-
63
"(
$'
"!
(B
C(

an
d 

ov
er

, w
hi

ch
 s

lig
ht

ly
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

th
e 

W
or

ld
 

H
ea

lth
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

(W
H

O
) 

up
ta

ke
 ta

rg
et

 fo
r 

th
is

 g
ro

up
. T

he
 u

pt
ak

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
cl

in
ic

al
 ‘a

t r
is

k’
 

gr
ou

p,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
st

hm
a 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 w
as

 5
6%

 (
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 b
el

ow
 ta

rg
et

) 
an

d 
51

%
 fo

r 
pr

eg
na

nt
 w

om
en

.

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

W
H

O
 ta

rg
et

 fo
r 

th
e 

ol
de

r 
po

pu
la

tio
n,

 th
e 

E
U

 h
as

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
 C

ou
nc

il 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
(f

or
 th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
se

as
on

al
 

<+
(&#
#
+%
&,
$/
&-
%(
62
-'
2$
#
#
"V
(/-
($
*0
&"
>"
($
(

va
cc

in
at

io
n 

up
ta

ke
 o

f a
t l

ea
st

 7
5%

 in
 p

eo
pl

e 
un

de
r 

th
e 

ag
e 

of
 6

5 
w

ith
 c

lin
ic

al
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 
w

hi
ch

 p
ut

 th
em

 m
or

e 
at

 r
is

k 
fr

om
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
of

 
<+
8($
%!
(6
2"
'%
$%
/(7
-#
"%
9(

T
h

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 o

f 
ca

re
rs

“C
ar

er
s 

p
la

y 
a 

vi
ta

l r
o

le
 in

 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 s
ta

y 
at

 h
o

m
e.

 
T

h
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

er
s’

 
st

ra
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
h

o
w

 w
e 

w
ill

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 c
ar

er
s 

to
 r

ec
o

g
n

is
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
o

f 
th

ei
r 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

, i
n

vo
lv

e 
th

em
 in

 h
o

w
 c

ar
e 

is
 d

el
iv

er
ed

, 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

ei
r 

m
en

ta
l a

n
d

 p
h

ys
ic

al
 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

n
ab

le
 t

h
em

 t
o

 h
av

e 
a 

w
o

rk
, f

am
ily

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
lif

e.
 

A
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

is
, t

h
e 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
is

 
m

ak
in

g
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 £
40

0 
m

ill
io

n
 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

N
H

S
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

n
ex

t 
fo

u
r 

ye
ar

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
ar

er
s’

 
b

re
ak

s.
”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

S
ix

 m
ill

io
n 

ca
re

rs
 s

av
e 

th
e 

ec
on

om
y 

an
 

in
cr

ed
ib

le
 £

87
 b

ill
io

n 
ev

er
y 

ye
ar

 -
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

co
st

 a
s 

ru
nn

in
g 

th
e 

N
H

S
.  

C
ar

er
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

un
pa

id
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

so
m

eo
ne

 w
ho

 is
 il

l, 
fr

ai
l o

r 
di

sa
bl

ed
. S

om
e 

ca
re

rs
 a

re
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

.

T
he

re
 a

re
 m

or
e 

th
an

 3
7,

50
0 

ca
re

rs
 in

 W
irr

al
, 

$*
*-
2!
&%
'(
/-
(/0
"(
JK
KL
(*
"%
,+
,8
()
+/
(/0
$/
(1
'+
2"
(&,
(

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 b

e 
hi

gh
er

 w
he

n 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 

20
11

 s
ur

ve
y 

ar
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d.
 Is

su
es

 v
ar

y 
fr

om
 

no
t b

ei
ng

 a
bl

e 
to

 c
op

e 
lo

ok
in

g 
af

te
r 

a 
lo

ve
d 

on
e 

- 
fr

om
 a

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 o

r 
em

ot
io

na
l v

ie
w

 -
 to

 
1%
$%
*&
$3
(7
-2
2&"
,9
(

C
al

le
rs

 to
 th

e 
C

ar
er

s 
H

el
pl

in
e 

at
 W

IR
E

D
 a

re
 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 ta
lk

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
ei

r 
is

su
es

 b
ef

or
e 

be
in

g 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

up
po

rt
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
si

gn
po

st
in

g 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

em
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y.

  
T

he
y 

ca
n 

al
so

 jo
in

 th
e 

W
irr

al
 C

ar
er

s 
R

eg
is

te
r, 

w
hi

ch
 k

ee
ps

 th
em

 u
pd

at
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
re

gu
la

r 
ne

w
sl

et
te

r 
(f

un
de

d 
by

 N
H

S
 W

irr
al

);
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

ev
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 N

at
io

na
l C

ar
er

s’
 

W
ee

k 
an

d 
ge

t i
nv

ol
ve

d 
in

 lo
ca

l C
ar

er
s’

 
F

or
um

s.

 E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

In
 J

un
e 

20
10

, W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ar
er

s 
A

ge
nc

ie
s 

N
et

w
or

k 
m

ar
ke

d 
na

tio
na

l C
ar

er
s 

W
ee

k 
(J

un
e 

14
-2

0)
 w

ith
 a

 s
er

ie
s 

of
 e

ve
nt

s.
 

T
he

 th
em

e,
 ‘A

 li
fe

 o
f m

y 
ow

n’
, a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 
th

at
 W

irr
al

’s
 e

st
im

at
ed

 3
7,

00
0 

ca
re

rs
 h

av
e 

ve
ry

 li
ttl

e 
tim

e 
to

 th
em

se
lv

es
. E

ve
nt

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

fr
ee

 p
am

pe
rin

g 
se

ss
io

ns
, t

he
 la

un
ch

 o
f a

 
ne

w
 W

irr
al

 C
ar

er
s 

w
eb

si
te

 a
nd

 a
 p

ic
ni

c 
in

 
B

irk
en

he
ad

 P
ar

k.
 

Page 132



4
8

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  4
9

 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 C
h

al
le

n
g

es
  

O
n 

24
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t r
el

ea
se

d 
th

e 
In

de
x 

of
 M

ul
tip

le
 D

ep
riv

at
io

n 
(I

M
D

) 
20

10
. T

he
 IM

D
 c

om
bi

ne
s 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 in
di

ca
to

rs
, c

ho
se

n 
to

 c
ov

er
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f e
co

no
m

ic
, 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 h

ou
si

ng
 is

su
es

, i
nt

o 
a 

si
ng

le
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
sc

or
e 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 s
m

al
l a

re
a 

in
 E

ng
la

nd
. T

hi
s 

al
lo

w
s 

ea
ch

 a
re

a 
to

 b
e 

ra
nk

ed
 r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 th

ei
r 

le
ve

l o
f d

ep
riv

at
io

n.
 A

ll 
da

ta
 u

se
d 

to
 c

al
cu

la
te

 th
e 

IM
D

 2
01

0 
is

 fr
om

 2
00

8.
 

W
irr

al
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 r

an
ke

d 
60

th
 m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 o

ut
 o

f 3
26

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

ra
nk

in
g 

as
 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 IM
D

 2
00

7.
 In

 th
e 

20
07

 IM
D

 W
irr

al
 w

as
 r

an
ke

d 
8th

 w
or

st
 n

at
io

na
lly

 fo
r 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t d

ep
riv

at
io

n;
 th

is
 h

as
 s

in
ce

 im
pr

ov
ed

 to
 1

0th
 in

 th
e 

20
10

 u
pd

at
e.

?
0"
2"
($
2"
(*
+2
2"
%/
34
(M
M8
Ke
K(
6"
-6
3"
(*
3$
&#
&%
'(
-+
/D
-.
D7
-2
5(
)"
%"
1/
,(
&%
(:
&22
$3
(c
G
->
"#
)"
2(
JK
LK
V9
(?
0&
,(

&%
*3
+!
",
(f
-)
(O
""
5"
2,
8(=
%*
$6
$*
&/4
(X
"%
"1
/_\
O
E
8(3
-%
"(
6$
2"
%/
,(
$%
!(
-/
0"
2(
&%
*-
#
"(
2"
3$
/"
!(
)"
%"
1/
,9
(

T
hi

s 
is

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

17
.3

%
 o

f t
he

 w
or

ki
ng

 a
ge

 p
op

ul
at

io
n1 9
(I
.(/
0"
(M
M8
Ke
K(
)"
%"
1/
(*
3$
&#
$%
/,
(

CC
Q
($
2"
(#
$3
"(
$%
!(
SC
Q
(."
#
$3
"8
(7
&/0
(S
JQ
(-
.(6
"-
63
"(
$3
,-
(*
3$
&#
&%
'(
->
"2
(1
>"
(4
"$
2,
9(?
0&
,(
&,
(3$
2'
"3
4(

$/
/2
&)
+/
$)
3"
(/-
(=%
*$
6$
*&
/4
(X
"%
"1
/_\
O
E
(*
3$
&#
$%
/,
(7
0-
($
**
-+
%/
(.-
2(
C[
Q
(-
.($
33(
*3
$&
#
$%
/,
9

W
o

rk
in

g
 N

ei
g

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s 
F

u
n

d
in

g

In
 2

00
8,

 W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
la

un
ch

ed
 W

or
ki

ng
 W

irr
al

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
a 

st
ro

ng
 lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
y.

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t f

un
di

ng
 fo

r 
th

e 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

w
as

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
un

til
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

n 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 fo
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 fr
om

 a
ll 

se
ct

or
s 

to
 w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 ta

ck
le

 w
or

kl
es

sn
es

s,
 

im
pr

ov
e 

sk
ill

s,
 in

cr
ea

se
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s,

 b
oo

st
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t b
us

in
es

s 
gr

ow
th

 
an

d 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

en
es

s.
 T

he
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
a 

di
ve

rs
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f t

he
 

W
or

ki
ng

 W
irr

al
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
so

m
e 

1,
90

0 
pe

op
le

 e
nt

er
ed

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 o
ve

r 
3,

00
0 

pe
op

le
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
th

ei
r 

sk
ill

s.

1 
 

"
is

 #
gu

re
 is

 n
ot

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
N

I 1
52

 w
hi

ch
 u

se
s a

 4
-q

ua
rt

er
 ro

lli
ng

 a
ve

ra
ge

 b
ut

 a
 st

at
ic

 in
-q

ua
rt

er
 #

gu
re

 to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r c

om
pa

ri
so

ns
 w

ith
 o

th
er

  
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

ri
tie

s. 
 

 “
T

h
e 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

el
lb

ei
n

g
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e 
is

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e 
ec

o
n

o
m

y 
an

d
 

so
ci

et
y.

  B
ei

n
g

 in
 w

o
rk

 is
 in

 g
en

er
al

 
g

o
o

d
 f

o
r 

h
ea

lt
h

, w
h

ile
 b

ei
n

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 c

an
 le

ad
 t

o
 p

o
o

re
r 

p
h

ys
ic

al
 

an
d

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lt

h
.”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

W
hi

le
 m

an
y 

W
irr

al
 r

es
id

en
ts

 e
nj

oy
 a

n 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 –
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

a 
jo

b 
an

d 
go

od
 

qu
al

ity
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 li

vi
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t –

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
st

ill
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 li

vi
ng

 in
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n.
 

W
irr

al
 is

 r
an

ke
d 

60
th

 m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 o
ut

 o
f 3

26
 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s,

 a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

In
de

x 
of

 
M

ul
tip

le
 D

ep
riv

at
io

n 
20

10
 (

se
e 

fu
ll 

ex
pl

an
at

io
n 

on
 p

ag
e 

49
).

 

D
el

iv
er

in
g 

a 
st

ro
ng

, v
ib

ra
nt

 e
co

no
m

y 
w

ith
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
s 

a 
ke

y 
pr

io
rit

y 
fo

r 
W

irr
al

 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
ou

r 
pa

rt
ne

rs
. W

irr
al

’s
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
cu

se
s 

on
 a

m
bi

tio
us

 a
im

s 
fo

r 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 ta

ck
lin

g 
@7
-2
53
",
,%
",
,A
(D
(!
"1
%"
!(
$,
(6
"-
63
"(
*3
$&
#
&%
'(

-+
/D
-.
D7
-2
5(
)"
%"
1/
,8
(&%
*3
+!
&%
'(
f-
)(
O
""
5"
2,
8(

=%
*$
6$
*&
/4
(X
"%
"1
/_\
#
63
-4
#
"%
/($
%!
(O
+6
6-
2/
(

A
llo

w
an

ce
 (

E
S

A
),

 lo
ne

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

&%
*-
#
"(
2"
3$
/"
!(
)"
%"
1/
,(
D(
$*
2-
,,
(/0
"(
)-
2-
+'
09
(

T
he

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
ai

m
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 b
or

ou
gh

 
fo

un
de

d 
on

 a
 s

tr
on

g,
 v

ib
ra

nt
 e

co
no

m
y,

 w
ith

 
hi

gh
 le

ve
ls

 o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 in

ve
st

m
en

t, 
7
0"
2"
()
+,
&%
",
,"
,(
<-
+2
&,
08
($
%!
($
33(
:
&22
$3
(

re
si

de
nt

s 
ha

ve
 th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 

w
or

k.
 W

irr
al

’s
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

is
 b

ui
lt 

on
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 d

riv
er

s 
th

at
 w

e 
w

ill
 u

se
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 e

nt
re

pr
en

eu
ria

l s
ki

lls
 o

f 
W

irr
al

 p
eo

pl
e,

 a
nd

 to
 m

ak
e 

W
irr

al
 th

e 
m

os
t 

bu
si

ne
ss

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 p
la

ce
 to

 in
ve

st
 a

nd
 lo

ca
te

. 
It 

is
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 th
re

e 
th

em
es

: P
eo

pl
e;

 P
la

ce
s 

an
d 

B
us

in
es

s.
 

T
hi

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 h

as
 e

na
bl

ed
 W

irr
al

 to
 fo

cu
s 

on
 

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l p
ro

bl
em

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 w
or

kl
es

sn
es

s 
an

d 
to

 ta
ck

le
 

)$
22
&"
2,
(,
-(
/0
$/
(6
"-
63
"(
#
->
"(
.2
-#
()
"%
"1
/,
(

in
to

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
T

hi
s 

ha
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 fu
nd

in
g 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 a
nd

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 
di

re
ct

ly
 ta

rg
et

 th
os

e 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ho

 
m

ay
 b

e 
‘h

ar
d 

to
 r

ea
ch

’, 
w

ho
 m

ay
 n

ot
 a

cc
es

s 
#
$&
%,
/2
"$
#
(,
"2
>&
*"
,(
-2
(7
0-
(#
$4
(0
$>
"(
,6
"*
&1
*(

m
ul

tip
le

 b
ar

rie
rs

 to
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t. 

W
o

rk
in

g
 W

el
l

Page 133



5
0

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  5
1

 

?
0"
(%
+#
)"
2(
-.
(6
"-
63
"(
*3
$&
#
&%
'(
&%
*$
6$
*&
/4
()
"%
"1
/(&
%(
:
&22
$3
(&,
(0
&'
0"
,/
(&%
(:
$2
!,
(7
&/0
('
2"
$/
"2
(3"
>"
3,
(

of
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
m

os
t c

om
m

on
 r

ea
so

n 
fo

r 
cl

ai
m

in
g 

is
 m

en
ta

l i
lln

es
s.

  W
irr

al
 h

as
 a

 h
ig

he
r 

pr
ev

al
en

ce
 o

f s
ev

er
e 

m
en

ta
l i

lln
es

s 
th

an
 th

e 
N

or
th

 W
es

t a
nd

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
ve

ra
ge

. 

M
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
ca

n 
af

fe
ct

 a
ny

on
e,

 a
lth

ou
gh

 th
ey

 a
re

 m
or

e 
co

m
m

on
 a

m
on

g 
pe

op
le

 
fr

om
 e

th
ni

c 
m

in
or

iti
es

, t
ho

se
 in

 p
oo

r 
liv

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s,
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
, t

he
 h

om
el

es
s 

an
d 

of
fe

nd
er

s.
   

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
ls

 o
f m

en
ta

l w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

re
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

in
 p

ai
d 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

w
or

k,
 

pa
id

 p
ar

t-
tim

e 
w

or
k,

 s
el

f-
em

pl
oy

ed
 o

r 
in

 fu
ll-

tim
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
th

an
 th

os
e 

w
ith

 lo
w

 m
en

ta
l w

el
lb

ei
ng

. 
?
0&
,(
7
$,
()
-2
%"
(-
+/
()
4(
/0
"(
1%
!&
%'
,(
-.
(/0
"(
JK
Ke
(G
-2
/0
(:
",
/(R
"%
/$
3(:
"3
3)
"&
%'
(O
+2
>"
4(
c*
->
"2
"!
(

ex
te

ns
iv

el
y 

in
 th

e 
Li

vi
ng

 W
el

l s
ec

tio
n)

. 
 E

xa
m

p
le

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
W

irr
al

 W
or

ki
ng

 4
 H

ea
lth

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
as

 s
et

 u
p 

in
 2

00
9 

as
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 b

as
ed

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 a

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
 h

ea
lth

 c
on

di
tio

n 
w

ho
 w

an
te

d 
to

 g
et

 b
ac

k 
in

to
 w

or
k,

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
or

 tr
ai

ni
ng

. 

Jo
in

tly
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 a
nd

 W
irr

al
 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
W

or
ki

ng
 W

irr
al

 fu
nd

, t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
rm

ed
 a

 c
en

tr
al

 e
le

m
en

t o
f N

H
S

 W
irr

al
’s

 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 h
ea

lth
 in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 
its

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
P

la
n 

20
08

 –
 2

01
3.

 
It 

of
fe

re
d 

on
e-

to
-o

ne
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

al
 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
he

lp
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 m

an
ag

e 
th

ei
r 

co
nd

iti
on

 m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r 
em

pl
oy

er
s 

to
 h

el
p 

th
em

 d
ea

l w
ith

 s
ic

kn
es

s 
an

d 
ab

se
nt

ee
is

m
.  

T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

 w
er

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ea

lth
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ep

re
ss

io
n 

w
as

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 p
re

va
le

nt
.  

A
fte

r 
a 

sl
ow

 s
ta

rt
, r

ef
er

ra
ls

 g
re

w
 s

te
ad

ily
, w

ith
 n

um
be

rs
 h

av
in

g 
tr

ip
le

d 
by

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

01
0.

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
sh

ow
s 

th
at

 2
7 

pe
op

le
 r

et
ur

ne
d 

to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t; 

42
 

8
(#
()
-"
?(
')
$'
)&'
)"
);
$%
.'
-"
#5
)#
$%
(=
)J
V)
7
$;
(/
)$
'-
$)
(/
.,
"-
&$
')
$#
)-#
"&
'&
':
)"
'/
)J
M)
8
(#
()
#(
-"
&'
(/
)&'
)

(7
+%
$5
7
('
-@)
C
9$
1(
)&/
('
-&6
(/
)"
1)
T#(
-.
#'
(/
)-$
)(
7
+%
$5
7
('
-U)
8
(#
()
+(
$+
%(
)8
9$
)9
"/
)9
"/
)'
$-
)8
$#
?(
/)
>$
#)

m
an

y 
ye

ar
s.

T
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
th

e 
N

ew
 H

ea
rt

la
nd

s,
 S

tr
ic

tly
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n,

 E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

in
 In

no
va

tio
n 

aw
ar

d 
in

 
L
.:
.1
-)2
PQ
P@
)C
9(
)"
8
"#
/)
8
"1
):
&;
('
)>$
#)
&'
'$
;"
-&$
')
&'
)8
$#
?&
':
)8
&-9
)(
7
+%
$5
(#
1)
"'
/)
>$
#)
1(
--&
':
).
+)
T6
-)

no
te

’ c
lin

ic
s 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 G

P
 s

ur
ge

rie
s.

 

T
he

 m
os

t s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l e

le
m

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ta

ke
n 

fo
rw

ar
d 

in
to

 W
irr

al
’s

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

S
tr

at
eg

y.

T
h

e 
W

ir
ra

l A
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
th

e 
W

irr
al

 
A

pp
re

nt
ic

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 w

hi
ch

 s
up

po
rt

s 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
es

 th
at

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
le

av
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 c
an

 a
cc

es
s 

a 
jo

b 
or

 tr
ai

ni
ng

.  

T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 fo
cu

s 
on

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

N
E

E
T

* 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 th
e 

W
irr

al
 A

pp
re

nt
ic

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

om
m

en
de

d 
as

 a
 m

od
el

 o
f g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

na
tio

na
lly

 a
nd

 r
eg

io
na

lly
, a

nd
 is

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 b

ei
ng

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

as
 a

n 
ex

em
pl

ar
 

of
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
or

ki
ng

.  
M

os
t r

ec
en

tly
, 

in
 M

ay
 2

01
1,

 th
e 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
 

%+
#
)"
2(
-.
($
7
$2
!,
($
/(/
0"
(G
:
(U
"'
&-
%$
3(1
%$
3,
(

of
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l A

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

p 
A

w
ar

ds
. T

he
se

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

ne
 W

irr
al

 A
pp

re
nt

ic
e 

em
pl

oy
er

 
w

in
ni

ng
 th

e 
S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s 
A

w
ar

d 
an

d 
an

ot
he

r 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

a 
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n.

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

its
el

f w
on

 a
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
A

w
ar

d 
fo

r 
its

 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

m
od

el
.

* 
A

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

cr
on

ym
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 N

ot
 in

 
E

du
ca

tio
n,

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
r T

ra
in

in
g.

Ta
ck

lin
g

 w
o

rk
le

ss
n

es
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

E
u

ro
p

ea
n

  
S

o
ci

al
 F

u
n

d
T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 E

ur
op

ea
n 

S
oc

ia
l F

un
d 

(E
S

F
) 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ru
ns

 u
nt

il 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

es
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 s

ki
lls

 o
f u

ne
m

pl
oy

ed
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 s

ki
lle

d 
an

d 
ad

ap
ta

bl
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
.  

W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 m
ax

im
is

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

E
S

F
 b

y 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 li
ke

 th
e 

R
ea

ch
O

ut
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
, w

hi
ch

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

th
e 

‘d
oo

r-
kn

oc
ki

ng
’ a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 h

ar
d-

to
-r

ea
ch

 c
lie

nt
s 

in
 a

re
as

 o
f 

de
pr

iv
at

io
n 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 It

 is
 in

 th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
te

n 
en

du
re

 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t, 

su
ch

 a
s 

ill
-h

ea
lth

 o
r 

de
bt

. A
no

th
er

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is

 th
ro

ug
h 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

dr
op

-in
s 

fo
r 

w
or

k 
cl

ub
s,

 w
he

re
 r

es
id

en
ts

 c
an

 
ac

ce
ss

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
he

lp
 th

em
 b

ac
k 

in
to

 w
or

k.

M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 te

am
 s

ig
np

os
t a

nd
 

re
fe

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
to

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 th

at
 c

an
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 
he

lp
 th

em
 o

ve
rc

om
e 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 to
 w

or
k.

 T
he

 
ac

tiv
ity

 p
rim

ar
ily

 s
up

po
rt

s 
re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 r

ec
ei

pt
 

-.
(=%
*$
6$
*&
/4
(X
"%
"1
/8(
\
#
63
-4
#
"%
/(O
+6
6-
2/
(

A
llo

w
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

om
e 

Jo
b 

S
ee

ke
r A

llo
w

an
ce

 
cu

st
om

er
s 

in
to

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
 

T
he

 R
ea

ch
O

ut
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 is

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
ns

or
tiu

m
 o

f o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 d

ra
w

n 
la

rg
el

y 
fr

om
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 a

nd
 le

d 
by

 In
vo

lv
e 

N
or

th
 W

es
t. 

T
he

 la
te

st
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 
en

ga
ge

 1
,7

55
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 7

02
 jo

b 
ou

tc
om

es
 (

of
 w

hi
ch

 4
56

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
st

ai
ne

d 
at

 
si

x 
m

on
th

s)
 b

y 
M

ay
 2

01
2.

  W
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, 

re
fe

rr
al

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 J

ob
ce

nt
re

 P
lu

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

 p
ro

vi
si

on
.  

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
or

ks
 w

ith
 tr

us
te

d 
bo

di
es

, s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

F
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 N
H

S
 W

irr
al

, t
o 

of
fe

r 
pr

ac
tic

al
 h

el
p 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
to

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 m

ig
ht

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

em
se

lv
es

 to
 b

e 
to

o 
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
la

bo
ur

 m
ar

ke
t. 

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

, t
ho

se
 w

ith
 d

ru
g 

an
d 

al
co

ho
l 

pr
ob

le
m

s,
 B

M
E

 c
lie

nt
s 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 w

ho
 m

ay
 

be
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

in
g 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t w

ill
 

be
 o

ffe
re

d 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t s

up
po

rt
 th

ro
ug

h 
pa

rt
ne

r 
ag

en
ci

es
.

 “
Ta

ki
n

g
 a

 p
re

ve
n

ti
ve

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 m
en

ta
l 

-
$.
)&
-
+%
/$
!$
2
&!
+.
+!
'8
2
'7
#.
2
&+
,
%
%
,
/&
"
2
'&
*+

fo
r 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 a
b

se
n

ce
 f

ro
m

 w
o

rk
: 

9.
8 

m
ill

io
n

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 d
ay

s 
w

er
e 

lo
st

 in
 B

ri
ta

in
 in

 2
00

9/
10

 
d

u
e 

to
 w

o
rk

-r
el

at
ed

 s
tr

es
s,

 d
ep

re
ss

io
n

 o
r 

an
xi

et
y 

al
o

n
e.

”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

 

Page 134



5
2

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  5
3

 

A
ls

o 
ba

ck
in

g 
th

e 
ch

ar
te

r 
ar

e 
W

irr
al

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 H
om

es
, 

A
dv

oc
ac

y 
in

 W
irr

al
, W

irr
al

 M
IN

D
, C

he
sh

ire
 a

nd
 W

irr
al

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 T

ru
st

 a
nd

 C
la

tte
rb

rid
ge

 C
en

tr
e 

fo
r 

O
nc

ol
og

y.

N
H

S
 W

irr
al

’s
 e

ffo
rt

s 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 s

ta
ff 

to
 u

se
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
/2
$%
,6
-2
/($
2"
(0
$>
&%
'(
$%
(&#
6$
*/
9((
?
0"
(1
%!
&%
',
(.2
-#
(/0
"(

20
10

 tr
av

el
 s

ur
ve

y 
sh

ow
ed

 th
at

 s
ta

ff 
tr

av
el

lin
g 

to
 w

or
k 

by
 s

in
gl

e 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 

ve
hi

cl
e 

w
as

 d
ow

n 
6%

 o
n 

20
09

 
1'
+2
",
8(7
&/0
($
%(
&%
*2
"$
,"
(&%
()
+,
($
%!
(/2
$&
%(
+,
$'
"9
(?
0"
(

P
C

T 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

cy
cl

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l N
H

S
 

W
irr

al
 s

ite
s 

an
d 

a 
‘b

ic
yc

le
 to

 w
or

k’
 s

ch
em

e,
 in

 w
hi

ch
 

st
af

f r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 

pr
ic

e 
of

 a
 n

ew
 b

ik
e.

M
or

e 
th

an
 2

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
at

te
nd

ed
 a

 s
ta

ff 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 e
ve

nt
 

in
 M

ar
ch

 la
st

 y
ea

r 
to

 m
ar

k 
th

e 
la

un
ch

 o
f N

H
S

 W
irr

al
’s

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 P
la

n.
 T

he
y 

le
ar

ne
d 

ho
w

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 b

y 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

va
rio

us
 h

ea
lth

y 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

, 
fr

om
 r

el
ax

at
io

n 
se

ss
io

ns
 to

 T
ai

 C
hi

.  
T

he
re

 w
as

 a
ls

o 
&%
.-
2#
$/
&-
%(
$)
-+
/(,
/$
..(
)"
%"
1/
,8
($
%!
(2
"6
2"
,"
%/
$/
&>
",
(

fr
om

 T
ra

ve
lW

is
e 

w
er

e 
on

 h
an

d 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
tr

an
sp

or
t c

ho
ic

es
. 

N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
si

gn
ed

 u
p 

to
 th

e 
10

:1
0 

C
om

m
itm

en
t, 

a 
na

tio
nw

id
e 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

nd
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
to

 c
om

m
it 

to
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

ca
rb

on
 e

m
is

si
on

s 
fr

om
 e

ne
rg

y 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n 
an

d 
tr

av
el

 b
y 

10
%

 d
ur

in
g 

on
e 

‘a
ct

io
n’

 y
ea

r. 
To

 d
at

e 
w

e 
ha

ve
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

a 
14

.4
%

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 o
ur

 
*$
2)
-%
("
#
&,
,&
-%
,8
(*
-#
6$
2"
!(
7
&/0
(/0
"(
12
,/
(0
$3
.(-
.(J
KK
eD
LK
9(

T
h

e 
ch

al
le

n
g

es
 f

o
r 

W
o

rk
in

g
 W

el
l

:
"(
%"
"!
(/-
(*
-%
/&%
+"
(/-
(,
+6
6-
2/
(6
"-
63
"(
-%
(3-
%'
(/"
2#
(0
"$
3/0
D2
"3
$/
"!
(&%
*$
6$
*&
/4
()
"%
"1
/(-
2(
\
O
E
(

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

su
st

ai
ne

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
It

 is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
W

ir
ra

l E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 S

ki
lls

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 e
n

su
re

s 
th

at
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

b
ei

n
g

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

W
o

rk
 

F
/,
8
/.
0
0
$+
./
$+
&.
'),
/$
6
+&
,
+),
#.
)+2
$$
6
!+
.2
6
+(
$2
$7
&+
1/
,
0
+8
,
,
6
+%
/.
#&
'#
$+
6
$9
$)
,
%
$6
+'2
+/
$#
$2
&+

ye
ar

s 
in

 W
ir

ra
l.

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
hi

gh
 le

ve
ls

 o
f w

or
kf

or
ce

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 fo

r 
em

pl
oy

ee
s,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 d

ur
in

g 
th

is
 p

er
io

d 
of

 e
co

no
m

ic
 c

ha
lle

ng
e,

 it
 is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 a

ll 
em

p
lo

ye
rs

 in
 W

ir
ra

l w
o

rk
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 

d
el

iv
er

 in
cr

ea
se

d
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

lb
ei

n
g

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e.

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

A
no

th
er

 s
up

po
rt

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 w

as
 th

e 
C

on
di

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 a

 s
ho

rt
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ai

m
ed

 a
t h

el
pi

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 b
et

te
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

e 
th

ei
r 

he
al

th
 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
r 

di
sa

bi
lit

y.
  T

he
 a

im
 w

as
 to

 h
el

p 
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

, r
eg

ai
n 

co
nt

ro
l a

nd
 r

ea
lis

e 
th

ei
r 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
 w

ith
 a

 
vi

ew
 to

 r
et

ur
ni

ng
 to

 w
or

k.
 It

 w
as

 o
pe

n 
to

 
$%
4-
%"
(-
%(
=%
*$
6$
*&
/4
(X
"%
"1
/(c
=X
V9

N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 w
or

ke
d 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

Jo
bc

en
tr

e 
P

lu
s 

in
 h

os
tin

g 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f t
he

 G
re

at
er

 M
er

se
ys

id
e 

P
C

Ts
.  

E
3/0
-+
'0
(/0
"(
62
-'
2$
#
#
"(
1%
&,
0"
!(
-%
(M
L(

M
ay

 2
01

1,
 in

 fu
tu

re
 th

e 
ne

w
 n

at
io

na
l W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

is
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
up

po
rt

 
.-
2(
6"
-6
3"
(#
->
&%
'(
.2
-#
()
"%
"1
/,
(&%
/-
(7
-2
59
(

Le
ss

on
s 

le
ar

ne
d 

fr
om

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
lo

ca
l 

62
-'
2$
#
#
",
(7
&33
(&%
<+
"%
*"
(/0
&,
(!
">
"3
-6
#
"%
/9

T
h

e 
h

ea
lin

g
 p

o
w

er
 o

f 
lit

er
at

u
re

O
th

er
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

W
irr

al
’s

 ‘R
ea

d 
Yo

ur
se

lf 
W

el
l’ 

sc
he

m
e,

 r
un

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

th
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

S
er

vi
ce

. T
he

 s
ch

em
e 

is
 b

as
ed

 
ar

ou
nd

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
; s

el
f-

he
lp

 
bo

ok
s,

 D
V

D
s,

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 b

et
te

r 
m

an
ag

e 
th

ei
r 

co
nd

iti
on

 a
nd

 
1%
!(
,-
3+
/&-
%,
(.-
2(
/0
"#
,"
3>
",
9(?
0"
2"
(&,
($
3,
-(

‘G
et

 in
to

 R
ea

di
ng

’ f
or

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 is

su
es

, c
ar

er
s,

 th
os

e 
liv

in
g 

w
ith

 a
 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 c
on

di
tio

n 
an

d 
pe

op
le

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

su
bs

ta
nc

e 
m

is
us

e.
 G

ro
up

 m
em

be
rs

 m
ee

t 
2"
'+
3$
234
(/-
(,
0$
2"
(/0
"(
0"
$3
/0
()
"%
"1
/,
(-
.(6
-"
/2
4(

an
d 

lit
er

at
ur

e.

E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

E
va

lu
at

io
n 

by
 N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 h

as
 s

ho
w

n 
th

at
 

yo
un

g 
un

em
pl

oy
ed

 m
en

 a
re

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 
dr

aw
n 

to
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

ba
se

d 
he

al
th

 s
ch

em
es

 
8
9&
,9
)9
";
()
")
,%
("
#)
9(
"%
-9
)<
('
(6
-@)
)W'
)

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1,

 a
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

m
en

 s
uf

fe
rin

g 
fr

om
 lo

w
 

se
lf-

es
te

em
 a

nd
 d

ep
re

ss
io

n 
w

as
 la

un
ch

ed
 a

t 
P

re
nt

on
 P

ar
k,

 th
e 

ho
m

e 
of

 T
ra

nm
er

e 
R

ov
er

s 
F

oo
tb

al
l C

lu
b.

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 u
se

d 
th

e 
ru

le
s 

an
d 

la
ng

ua
ge

 o
f 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

 (
kn

ow
n 

as
 te

am
 p

la
ye

rs
) 

an
d 

he
lp

ed
 th

em
 to

 s
ha

re
 

th
ei

r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 a
nd

 s
et

 r
ea

lis
tic

 p
er

so
na

l 
go

al
s.

 It
 r

an
 fo

r 
11

 w
ee

ks
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 
th

e 
cr

im
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
ch

ar
ity

 N
ac

ro
, N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 

an
d 

Tr
an

m
er

e 
R

ov
er

s 
F

oo
tb

al
l C

lu
b.

“W
it

h
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

.4
 m

ill
io

n
 s

ta
ff

, 
th

e 
N

H
S

 is
 t

h
e 

la
rg

es
t 

em
p

lo
ye

r 
in

 
th

e 
U

K
 a

n
d

 c
an

 le
ad

 b
y 

ex
am

p
le

 
in

 lo
o

ki
n

g
 a

ft
er

 t
h

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 
w

el
lb

ei
n

g
 o

f 
it

s 
st

af
f.

..”
 

‘ H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
ha

t s
ta

ff 
fe

el
 v

al
ue

d 
an

d 
em

po
w

er
ed

. B
ot

h 
N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 a

nd
 W

irr
al

 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

ve
 s

ig
ne

d 
up

 to
 th

e 
M

in
df

ul
 

E
m

pl
oy

er
 C

ha
rt

er
, w

hi
ch

 a
im

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

t w
or

k 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

in
 r

ec
ru

iti
ng

 
an

d 
re

ta
in

in
g 

st
af

f. 
 

T
h

e 
C

h
ar

te
r’

s 
fo

u
r 

m
ai

n
 a

im
s 

ar
e 

to
:

!"
R

ai
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

is
su

es
;

!"
P

ro
m

ot
e 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
am

on
g 

its
 

w
or

kf
or

ce
;

!"
M

ak
e 

th
e 

w
or

kp
la

ce
 s

af
e;

!"
H

av
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 s
up

po
rt

iv
e 

po
lic

ie
s,

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
re

.

20
10

 is
 t

he
 Ye

ar
 o

f H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 a
nd

 N
H

S 
W

irr
al

 is
 u

sin
g 

th
is 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 

!"
#"
$%
&'
()
)*
#)(
+,
&-
#'!
.#
.!
($
$#/
0)
)1
0'
,2
#3
)(
,4
#5
-0
#3
)(
,#
.0
!.
#"
+!
#!
-0
#6
7
5.
#&
"8
8
'!8
0,
!#

!"
#3
9"
8
"!
',
2#
(,
:#
8
('
,!
('
,'
,2
#(
#&
+)
!+
90
#"
$#/
0)
)1
0'
,2
#$"
9#
()
)#'
!.
#0
8
3)
"*
00
.;
#

5-
0#
<!
($
$#=
0)
)1
0'
,2
#3
)(
,#
/
'))
#1
0#
)(
+,
&-
0:
#(
!#
(#
$+
,>
#',
!0
9(
&!
'?
0#
(,
:#
',
$"
98
(!
'?
0#
:9
"3
@',
#0
?0
,!
#

be
in

g 
he

ld
 o

n 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

 1
0 

M
ar

ch
, 9

:3
0a

m
 –

 4
:3

0p
m

 a
t 

O
ld

 M
ar

ke
t 

H
ou

se
4#

St
af

f  
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 E
ve

nt
  

C
on

ne
ct

B
e 

A
ct

iv
e

Ta
ke

 N
ot

ic
e

K
ee

p 
L

ea
rn

in
g

G
iv

e

A(
+2
-"
)"
2*
#=
"9
B.
-"
3C
>##=
'99
()
#=
"9
B'
,2
#$"
9#
D
0(
)!-
>#5
9(
?0
)/
'.0
># 

E
D
<#
7
",
.!
'!+
!'"
,>
#D
(?
0#
F"
+9
#<
(*
#!
0(
8

<8
"B
',
2#
7
0.
.(
!'"
,#
G
#<
8
"B
0#
H9
00
#3
)0
:2
0.
>#7
-(
,2
0I
A'
$0
>#5
-0
#=
'99
()
#J
)&
"-
")
#

<0
9?
'&
0#
(9
0#
&"
8
',
2#
>#=
()
B'
,2
#K
9"
+3
.#
',
&)
+:
',
2#
(9
9(
,2
0:
#/
()
B.
#"
,#
!-
0#
:(
*C
>#

L(
8
1)
09
.>#
D
0(
)!-
#J
&!
'"
,#
6)
(,
,'
,2
>#M
@N
",
0>
#7
*&
)0
#!
"#
/
"9
B#
.&
-0
8
0

L0
)(
O(
!'"
,#
=
"9
B.
-"
3C
>#5
('
#7
-'

P
',
'#8
(,
'&
+9
0#
G
#8
(.
.(
20
C>#
7
'!'
N0
,.
#J
:?
'&
0#
Q+
90
(+
>#R
8
3)
"*
00
#L
0)
(!
'"
,.

D
0(
)!-
#(
,:
#<
($
0!
*>#
D
0(
)!-
*#
H"
":
#7
""
B0
9*
#S
08
",
.!
9(
!'"
,#

60
,,
'0
.#
$9
"8
#D
0(
?0
,>
#P
',
:$
+)
#R
8
3)
"*
09
>#H
':
0)
'!'
#T&
-'
):
&(
90
#?
"+
&-
09
.U

7
".
!&
">
#E
D
<#
S
'.&
"+
,!
.>#
P
0:
'&
(.
-

C#
H+
9!
-0
9#
',
$"
98
(!
'"
,#
',
#9
0)
(!
'"
,#
!"
#!
-0
#/
"9
B.
-"
3.
#',
&)
+:
',
2#
(9
9(
,2
08
0,
!.
#$"
9#
1"
"B
',
2#
(#
3)
(&
0#
&(
,#
10
#$"
+,
:#
",
#!
-0
#M,
!9
(,
0!
#+
,:
09
#

5-
0#
<!
($
$#=
0)
)1
0'
,2
#R
?0
,!
#6
(2
0

M
ak

e 
a 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 P

le
dg

e
6+
!#
',
!"
#/
9'
!',
2#
*"
+9
#&
"8
8
'!8
0,
!#
!"
#'8
39
"?
',
2#
*"
+9
#

/
0)
)1
0'
,2
#"
9#
!-
0#
/
0)
)1
0'
,2
#"
$#"
!-
09
.#
(,
:#
(:
:#
'!#
!"
#!
-0
#6
)0
:2
0#

=
()
)#/
-0
,#
*"
+#
(9
9'
?0
4#6
)0
:2
0.
#&
(,
#1
0#
(,
*!
-'
,2
#$9
"8
#.
'2
,'
,2
#

+3
#$"
9#
!-
0#
L(
&0
#$"
9#
A'
$0
>#!
-0
#K
90
(!
#E
"9
!-
#L
+,
#"
9#
0?
0,
#(
.#

.'8
3)
0#
(.
#+
.',
2#
!-
0#
.!
('
9.
#/
-0
,#
(?
('
)(
1)
0#
!"
#(
#&
"8
8
'!8
0,
!#
!"
#

)0
(?
',
2#
*"
+9
#:
0.
B#
(!
#)+
,&
-!
'8
0.
;#5
-"
.0
#/
-"
#B
00
3#
!"
#!
-0
#3
)0
:2
0.
#

(,
:#
:0
8
",
.!
9(
!0
#!
-0
'9
#&
"8
8
'!8
0,
!#
8
(*
#/
',
#!
-0
8
.0
)?
0.
#(
#V=
''W
# 

(,
:#
"!
-0
9#
9+
,,
09
@+
3#
39
'N
0.
#(
90
#(
)."
#"
,#
"$
$0
94

Page 135



5
4

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  5
5

 

A
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 w

rit
in

g,
 T

he
 R

oy
al

 C
ol

le
ge

 o
f 

P
hy

si
ci

an
s 

ha
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
of

 
F

al
ls

 a
nd

 B
on

e 
H

ea
lth

 in
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e,

 w
hi

ch
 

0$
,(
&!
"%
/&1
"!
($
%(
+%
$*
*"
6/
$)
3"
(>
$2
&$
/&-
%(
&%
(/0
"(

qu
al

ity
 o

f N
H

S
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

ca
re

 a
nd

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

of
 fa

lls
 a

nd
 fr

ac
tu

re
s.

 It
 s

ay
s 

th
at

 in
 m

an
y 

ar
ea

s,
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 m
aj

or
 g

ap
 b

et
w

ee
n 

w
ha

t N
H

S
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 s
ta

te
 th

ey
 p

ro
vi

de
, i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g,

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 o

r 
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 a
nd

 
w

ha
t c

lin
ic

al
 a

ud
it 

re
ve

al
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 a

ct
ua

l 
ca

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d.

 T
he

 a
ud

it 
sh

ow
s 

th
at

 o
ld

er
 

pa
tie

nt
s 

w
ith

 fr
ac

tu
re

s 
do

 n
ot

 r
ou

tin
el

y 
re

ce
iv

e 
ke

y 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
fa

lls
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
or

 b
on

e 
he

al
th

, n
ee

dl
es

sl
y 

ex
po

si
ng

 th
em

 to
 a

 g
re

at
er

 
ris

k 
of

 fu
rt

he
r 

fa
lls

 a
nd

 fr
ac

tu
re

s.
 T

he
 lo

ca
l 

si
tu

at
io

n 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 a
ss

es
se

d.

T
he

 n
ew

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
ad

vo
ca

te
s 

st
ro

ng
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a

nd
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 to

 h
el

p 
ad

dr
es

s 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ea

lth
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 
de

pr
es

si
on

 a
nd

 w
in

te
r 

de
at

hs
. T

hi
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
is

 e
vi

de
nt

 a
t a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 le

ve
ls

 in
 W

irr
al

, b
ut

 
pe

rh
ap

s 
on

e 
ex

am
pl

e 
w

hi
ch

 b
es

t i
llu

st
ra

te
s 

th
e 

st
re

ng
th

 o
f p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 is

 th
e 

‘H
ea

lth
y 

H
om

es
’ i

ni
tia

tiv
e.

In
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0,

 W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
jo

in
ed

 fo
rc

es
 

w
ith

 N
H

S
 W

irr
al

, M
er

se
ys

id
e 

F
ire

 a
nd

 R
es

cu
e 

S
er

vi
ce

, M
er

se
ys

id
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, S
oc

ia
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 to
 la

un
ch

 ‘H
ea

lth
y 

H
om

es
’, 

a 
sc

he
m

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 c
ut

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ea
th

s 
an

d 
ac

ci
de

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
ho

m
e.

  

T
he

 in
iti

at
iv

e 
of

fe
re

d 
fr

ee
 h

om
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 
/-
(&!
"%
/&.
4(
6-
/"
%/
&$
3(6
2-
)3
"#
,8
(,
+*
0(
$,
(1
2"
(

ha
za

rd
s 

or
 la

ck
 o

f i
ns

ul
at

io
n,

 a
dv

ic
e 

on
 h

ow
 

to
 r

es
ol

ve
 th

em
 a

nd
 s

ig
np

os
tin

g 
to

 r
el

ev
an

t 
se

rv
ic

es
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

F
ol

lo
w

-u
p 

fr
om

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 p

ilo
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

sh
ow

ed
 

th
at

 a
 la

rg
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 r
ef

er
ra

ls
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 p
ar

tn
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t b
ei

ng
 to

 th
e 

F
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

. A
 n

um
be

r 
of

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
er

e 
&!
"%
/&1
"!
($
,(
$(
@*
$/
"'
-2
4(
L(
0$
g$
2!
A(.
-2
("
;*
",
,(

co
ld

 a
nd

 m
an

y 
m

or
e 

w
er

e 
de

em
ed

 to
 b

e 
at

 
2&,
59
(E
3/0
-+
'0
(/0
&,
(&%
&/&
$/
&>
"(
7
$,
(%
-/
(,
6"
*&
1*
$3
34
(

ta
rg

et
ed

 a
t t

he
m

, m
an

y 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

)"
%"
1/
"!
(.2
-#
(/0
"(
,*
0"
#
"(
)"
*$
+,
"(
*&
2*
+3
$/
-2
4(

an
d 

re
sp

ira
to

ry
 d

is
ea

se
s 

ar
e 

ex
ac

er
ba

te
d 

by
 

co
ld

 h
om

es
.

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

w
in

te
r 

m
on

th
s 

N
H

S
 W

irr
al

 in
cl

ud
ed

 
th

e 
H

om
e 

fr
om

 H
os

pi
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

 in
 W

irr
al

 in
 it

s 
W

in
te

r 
P

la
nn

in
g.

  H
om

e 
fr

om
 h

os
pi

ta
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

62
->
&!
"(
<"
;&
)3
"(
,0
-2
/(/
"2
#
(,
+6
6-
2/
(/-
("
3!
"2
34
(

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
d 

ho
m

e 
fr

om
 

ho
sp

ita
l f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
su

rg
er

y,
 il

l h
ea

lth
, o

r 
an

 
ac

ci
de

nt
. T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

bo
ok

le
t f

or
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 

ov
er

 th
e 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 p

er
io

d.
 T

he
 b

oo
kl

et
 h

as
 

si
nc

e 
be

en
 e

xt
en

de
d 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
nd

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f i

m
po

rt
an

t c
on

ta
ct

s 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 li
vi

ng
 a

lo
ne

 o
r 

lo
ok

in
g 

af
te

r 
a 

lo
ve

d 
on

e.

A
g

ei
n

g
 W

el
l

A
g

ei
n

g
 w

el
l –

 in
 m

in
d

 a
n

d
 b

o
d

y 
- 

is
 a

s 
im

p
o

rt
an

t 
as

 s
ta

rt
in

g
 li

fe
 w

el
l, 

 
sa

ys
 ‘H

ea
lt

h
y 

L
iv

es
, H

ea
lt

h
y 

P
eo

p
le

.’ 
 

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

is
 s

et
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

y 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 tw

o 
de

ca
de

s.
 B

y 
20

31
 it

 is
 e

st
im

at
ed

 th
at

 2
6%

 o
f t

he
 W

irr
al

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

ag
ed

 6
5 

or
 a

bo
ve

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

a 
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
, a

s 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
pr

es
en

tin
g 

w
ith

 h
ea

lth
 r

el
at

ed
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

in
cr

ea
se

s.
 T

hi
s 

co
ul

d 
al

so
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 fa

m
ily

 
ca

re
rs

 in
 W

irr
al

 

F
al

ls
 a

m
on

gs
t o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

is
 a

 k
ey

 c
on

ce
rn

 a
nd

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 fa

lli
ng

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
w

ith
 a

ge
. I

t i
s 

es
tim

at
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 in

ci
de

nc
e 

of
 fa

lls
 a

m
on

gs
t o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 W

irr
al

 to
ta

ls
 m

or
e 

th
an

 
18

,0
00

. W
ith

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
ris

e 
in

 th
e 

ol
de

r 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

ris
k 

of
 fa

lli
ng

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 a

ge
, t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 fa
lls

 in
 W

irr
al

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 r
is

e 
co

nc
ur

re
nt

ly
 if

 n
ew

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 a
do

pt
ed

. 

Page 136



5
6

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  5
7

 

V
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

W
irr

al
 (

V
C

A
W

) 
is

 a
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

w
hi

ch
 s

up
po

rt
s 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y,
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 fa

ith
 s

ec
to

r 
gr

ou
ps

 b
y 

of
fe

rin
g 

tr
ai

ni
ng

, s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 a
dv

ic
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

its
 T

hi
rd

 S
ec

to
r 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
(3

S
A

).
 It

 h
as

 s
el

ec
te

d 
de

le
ga

te
s 

w
ho

 s
it 

on
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ho

 c
an

 
sp

ea
k 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f t

he
 g

ro
up

s 
th

ey
 r

ep
re

se
nt

 (
th

is
 a

pp
lie

s 
to

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 a

ll 
ag

es
 a

nd
 n

ot
 ju

st
 o

ld
er

 
pe

op
le

).
  V

C
A

W
 c

an
 s

ig
np

os
t i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 to

 th
e 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

, c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 fa

ith
 

se
ct

or
 g

ro
up

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
its

 n
ew

 W
irr

al
 W

el
l p

ro
je

ct
, a

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
hu

b 
w

he
re

 g
ro

up
s 

ca
n 

up
lo

ad
 a

nd
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

ei
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ca
n 

be
 r

at
ed

 b
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s.
 

:
&22
$3
(Y
-+
%*
&3(
62
->
&!
",
($
(0
-,
/(-
.($
*/
&>
&/&
",
(/-
(5
""
6(
-3
!"
2(
6"
-6
3"
(1
/($
%!
($
*/
&>
"(
/0
2-
+'
0(
&/,
(6
$2
5,
($
%!
(

co
un

tr
ys

id
e 

se
ct

io
n 

an
d 

le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

en
tr

es
. I

ts
 ‘A

ct
iv

e 
A

ge
in

g’
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
,6
"*
&1
*$
334
(.-
2(
-3
!"
2(
6"
-6
3"
(7
0-
(7
$%
/(/
-(
,/
$4
(1
/($
%!
(0
"$
3/0
48
(7
&/0
($
*/
&>
&/&
",
(2
$%
'&
%'
(.2
-#
(7
$/
"2
D)
$,
"!
(

ex
er

ci
se

s 
to

 s
al

sa
 a

er
ob

ic
s.

  A
 s

ch
em

e 
kn

ow
n 

as
 ‘W

irr
al

 P
as

sp
or

t’ 
pr

ov
id

es
 d

is
co

un
te

d 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
.

O
th

er
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 k
ee

pi
ng

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

tiv
e 

- 
an

d 
he

lp
in

g 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

m
ob

ili
ty

 -
 

in
cl

ud
e 

po
pu

la
r 

ch
ai

r-
ba

se
d 

ex
er

ci
se

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 N

H
S

 W
irr

al
 in

st
ru

ct
or

s 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
st

re
ng

th
 a

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 e

xe
rc

is
es

 
(c

ru
ci

al
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

in
g 

fa
lls

) 
in

to
 th

ei
r 

se
ss

io
ns

. T
he

se
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 in
 a

 
va

rie
ty

 o
f s

et
tin

gs
, s

uc
h 

as
 s

he
lte

re
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n,

 r
es

t h
om

es
 a

nd
 n

ur
si

ng
 

ho
m

es
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
be

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 lo
ca

l 
le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
en

tr
es

.  

W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

P
ro

m
ot

in
g 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e’
s 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 N
et

w
or

k 
(P

O
P

IN
),

 w
hi

ch
 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
ov

er
 th

e 
ag

e 
of

 6
5,

 
gi

ve
s 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
st

ay
in

g 
he

al
th

y 
an

d 
st

riv
es

 to
 h

el
p 

pe
op

le
 s

ta
y 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t w

ith
in

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ho

m
e.

  

E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

G
et

tin
g 

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
st

ay
in

g 
ac

tiv
e 

w
as

 th
e 

th
em

e 
fo

r 
an

 A
ct

iv
e 

A
ge

 o
pe

n 
da

y 
in

 B
irk

en
he

ad
 in

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0,

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 b
y 

A
ge

 C
on

ce
rn

 W
irr

al
. T

he
 e

ve
nt

 w
as

 h
el

d 
to

 m
ar

k 
U

K
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e’

s 
X
"5
)"
'/
),
$&
',
&/
(/
)8
&-9
)-9
()
Y
Z
)W'
-(
#'
"-
&$
'"
%)X
"5
)$
>)[
%/
(#
)H
(#
1$
'1
@)W
-)9
&:
9%
&:
9-
(/
)-9
()
<(
'(
6-
1)
$>
)

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 b
y 

sh
ow

ca
si

ng
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 e

nj
oy

ed
 b

y 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h,

 fr
om

 
ba

llr
oo

m
 d

an
ci

ng
 to

 T
ai

 C
hi

 a
nd

 y
og

a.
 

 “
M

ai
n

ta
in

in
g

 s
o

ci
al

 n
et

w
o

rk
s,

 
b

ei
n

g
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

a 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

an
d

 
)'
+7
&%
.
*+
!'
&3
(*
+5
5*4
(%
(-
'*
/
(+
5'
/
*+
%
0
*

w
el

lb
ei

n
g

 in
 la

te
r 

lif
e.

 B
y 

20
24

, a
n

 
es

ti
m

at
ed

 5
0%

 o
f 

th
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 
w

ill
 b

e 
o

ve
r 

th
e 

ag
e 

o
f 

50
, d

u
e 

to
 

a 
co

m
b

in
at

io
n

 o
f 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 li

fe
 

ex
p

ec
ta

n
cy

 a
n

d
 lo

w
 b

ir
th

 r
at

es
...

”

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

A
 n

um
be

r 
of

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 in

sp
ire

d 
by

 o
ld

er
 

6"
-6
3"
($
2"
(<
-+
2&,
0&
%'
(&%
(:
&22
$3
9((
E
(6
2&#
"(

ex
am

pl
e 

is
 W

irr
al

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e’
s 

P
ar

lia
m

en
t 

(W
irr

al
 O

P
P

),
 a

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

se
t u

p 
w

ith
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t o
f W

irr
al

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

A
ge

 
C

on
ce

rn
 in

 2
00

7.
 

W
irr

al
 O

P
P

 w
or

ks
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

ith
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 h
as

 a
 s

ay
 in

 
po

lic
y 

m
ak

in
g 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

on
 r

el
ev

an
t c

om
m

itt
ee

s 
w

ith
in

 h
ea

lth
, s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y,

 
sa

fe
gu

ar
di

ng
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
ad

ul
ts

 a
nd

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
gr

ou
ps

, t
o 

na
m

e 
bu

t a
 fe

w
. 

S
uc

h 
is

 th
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
f W

irr
al

 O
P

P
 th

at
 it

 
ev

en
 h

as
 a

 g
ro

up
 r

ep
re

se
nt

in
g 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

s 
of

 g
ra

nd
pa

re
nt

s 
w

ho
 c

ar
e 

fu
llt

im
e 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
gr

an
dc

hi
ld

re
n.

 M
an

y 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
is

 
,&
/+
$/
&-
%(
0$
>"
(1
%$
%*
&$
3(7
-2
2&"
,8
("
%!
+2
"(

ov
er

cr
ow

di
ng

 a
nd

 il
l-h

ea
lth

. T
he

 g
ro

up
 

ch
am

pi
on

in
g 

gr
an

dp
ar

en
ts

 w
or

ks
 ti

re
le

ss
ly

 
bo

th
 lo

ca
lly

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
 to

 r
ai

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
es

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 is

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 

in
 it

s 
ef

fo
rt

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 W

irr
al

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 

S
ev

er
al

 g
ra

nd
pa

re
nt

s 
ha

ve
, a

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 b

ee
n 

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 c
la

im
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
un

cl
ai

m
ed

 ta
x 

*2
"!
&/,
($
%!
(*
0&
3!
()
"%
"1
/($
%!
(-
/0
"2
,(
0$
>"
(

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 a
pp

lie
d 

fo
r A

re
a 

F
or

um
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
w

he
re

 g
ra

nd
pa

re
nt

s 
ar

e 
th

e 
fu

ll 
tim

e 
ca

re
rs

. 

In
 M

ay
 2

01
1,

 W
irr

al
 O

P
P

 a
nd

 W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
st

ag
ed

 a
 tw

o-
da

y 
ev

en
t a

t T
he

 F
lo

ra
l P

av
ili

on
 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

C
en

tr
e 

to
 s

ho
w

 w
ha

t W
irr

al
 h

as
 

to
 o

ffe
r 

its
 o

ld
er

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

 

E
3,
-(
7
-2
5&
%'
(/-
(&%
<+
"%
*"
($
%!
(,
0$
6"
(3-
*$
3(

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 is

 W
irr

al
 

LI
N

k,
 a

 v
ol

un
te

er
 le

d 
ne

tw
or

k 
m

ad
e 

up
 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

s,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. I
t h

as
 p

ow
er

s 
of

 ‘E
nt

er
 a

nd
 

V
ie

w
’ a

nd
 c

an
 u

se
 it

s 
po

w
er

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 s
er

vi
ce

, 
&%
<+
"%
*&
%'
8(.
-2
("
;$
#
63
"8
(/0
"(
E
*+
/"
(Y
$2
"(

M
od

el
 fo

r 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e’

s 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
. 

O
th

er
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 e
ve

nt
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

D
em

en
tia

 A
w

ar
en

es
s,

 A
lc

oh
ol

 
A

w
ar

en
es

s,
 S

m
ok

in
g 

C
es

sa
tio

n 
an

d 
D

yi
ng

 
M

at
te

rs
. 

Page 137



5
8

  P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

RE
PO

RT
 2

01
0/

11
   

  5
9

 

“D
em

en
ti

a 
af

fe
ct

s 
ar

o
u

n
d

 7
50

,0
00

 
p

eo
p

le
 in

 t
h

e 
U

K
 a

n
d

 n
u

m
b

er
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 d

o
u

b
le

 b
y 

20
30

.  
T

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 c
o

st
 o

f 
d

em
en

ti
a 

in
 

th
e 

U
K

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 t
o

 £
17

 b
ill

io
n

. 
H

al
f 

o
f 

d
em

en
ti

as
 h

av
e 

a 
va

sc
u

la
r 

co
m

p
o

n
en

t;
 b

y 
im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 d

ie
t 

an
d

 li
fe

st
yl

e 
in

 e
ar

lie
r 

lif
e 

w
e 

ca
n

 
)&
.
%
&-
!+
%
'5
7*
,(
0
$
!(
*'
/
(&
,*
&#
2
+!
'9
:

‘H
ea

lt
h

y 
L

iv
es

, H
ea

lt
h

y 
P

eo
p

le
’

In
 W

irr
al

, i
t i

s 
es

tim
at

ed
 th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 4

,0
00

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 d

em
en

tia
 

cH
I
H
H
=8(
JK
Ke
V9
(?
0&
,(
&,
(,
&'
%&
1*
$%
/34
(0
&'
0"
2(

th
an

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 r

ec
or

de
d 

on
 G

P
 r

eg
is

te
rs

 a
s 

ha
vi

ng
 d

em
en

tia
, s

in
ce

 
it 

is
 li

ke
ly

 th
at

 s
om

e 
pa

tie
nt

s 
w

ill
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
ia

gn
os

ed
. I

n 
20

08
/0

9 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

ho
sp

ita
l a

dm
is

si
on

s 
fo

r 
de

m
en

tia
 

w
as

 n
ea

rly
 5

4%
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 n

at
io

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
. 

T
h

e 
ch

al
le

n
g

es
 f

o
r 

A
g

ei
n

g
 W

el
l

It 
is

 e
st

im
at

ed
 th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

11
,2

69
 o

ld
er

 
pe

op
le

 li
vi

ng
 in

 fu
el

 p
ov

er
ty

 in
 W

irr
al

, 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 a
 s

er
io

us
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
. I

n 
20

07
/0

8 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
18

4 
ex

ce
ss

 
w

in
te

r 
de

at
hs

, w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

lin
ke

d 
to

 
in

ad
eq

ua
te

 h
ea

tin
g 

an
d 

po
or

 h
ou

si
ng

.  
It

 is
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 W

ar
m

th
 

S
te

er
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 e

n
su

re
s 

th
at

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e 

ke
y 

ac
ti

o
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
re

vi
se

d
 A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 W

ar
m

th
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
ar

e 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

.

W
ith

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
ris

e 
in

 th
e 

ol
de

r 
po

pu
la

tio
n,

 is
su

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 h

ig
he

r 
ra

te
s 

of
 

nu
rs

in
g 

ho
m

e 
ad

m
is

si
on

s/
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 fa
lls

 
an

d 
de

m
en

tia
 r

at
es

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
in

cr
ea

se
. I

t i
s 

es
se

nt
ia

l t
he

re
fo

re
 th

at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

ta
rg

et
ed

 p
re

ve
nt

at
iv

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

ad
eq

ua
te

  p
ro

vi
si

on
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 d
em

an
d.

  
It

 is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 lo
ca

l n
ee

d
s 

(
$+
'6
$2
&'
7
$6
+&
-
/,
"
8
-
+&
-
$+
AB
C
D
+.
2
6
+

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
ac

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s 
an

d
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

./
$+
%
"
&+
'2
+%
).
#$
+&
,
+&
.#
>)
$+
&-
$+
'6
$2
&'
7
$6
+

is
su

es
.

W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 ta

ck
le

 th
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f s
oc

ia
l 

is
ol

at
io

n 
in

 o
ur

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
hi

ch
 c

an
 r

es
ul

t 
in

 p
oo

r 
m

en
ta

l a
nd

 p
hy

si
ca

l h
ea

lth
, a

nd
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
vu

ln
er

ab
ili

ty
.  

It
 is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 
th

at
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

cu
rr

en
t 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 is
 c

ar
ri

ed
 o

u
t 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 li

n
ks

 
b

et
w

ee
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

to
 r

ed
u

ce
 

so
ci

al
 is

o
la

ti
o

n
 w

h
ils

t 
im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 m

en
ta

l 
an

d
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 w
el

lb
ei

n
g

 

In
 W

ir
ra

l, 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

m
an

y 
ex

ce
lle

n
t 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 
o

r 
o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
o

f 
lo

ca
l p

eo
p

le
 -

 f
ar

 t
o

o
 m

an
y,

 in
 f

ac
t,

 t
o

 li
st

 w
it

h
in

 
'/
&)
*,
(2
"
,'
9**
;
/
(*
(1
+#
2
5(
)*
/
&.
/
5&.
/
'(
0
*#
(,
(5
7*
.
&3
(*
+*
<
+3
"
$
,*
"
=*

th
e 

tr
em

en
d

o
u

s 
w

o
rk

 c
ar

ri
ed

 o
u

t 
b

y 
th

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

, v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
se

ct
o

rs
 in

 W
ir

ra
l. 

I w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 th
an

k 
ev

er
yo

ne
 w

ho
 h

as
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

ed
 to

 m
ak

in
g 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 to
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t.

I h
op

e 
yo

u 
fo

un
d 

th
is

 r
ep

or
t b

ot
h 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

iv
e.

 F
or

 fu
rt

he
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t h
ea

lth
 s

ta
tis

tic
s 

in
 W

irr
al

, v
is

it 
w

w
w

.w
ir

ra
l.n

h
s.

u
k 

an
d 

cl
ic

k 
on

 th
e 

lin
k 

en
tit

le
d 

‘J
oi

nt
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t’.

F
or

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t W
irr

al
’s

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(a

 r
an

ge
 o

f f
re

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 h

el
p 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 b

ec
om

e 
m

or
e 

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
le

ad
 

he
al

th
ie

r 
lif

es
ty

le
s)

 v
is

it 
w

w
w

.w
ir

ra
l.n

h
s.

u
k/

yo
u

rh
ea

lt
h

/h
ea

lt
h

an
d

w
el

lb
ei

n
g

Page 138



60  PUBLIC HEALTH ANNUAL REPORT 2010/11

If you would like a copy in another format, such as braille, large print, audio 
cassette or CD, or in another language, please telephone us on: 0800 085 1547 
or email: haveyoursay@wirral.nhs.uk

Page 139



Page 140

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������	
���������
�	�������
�	��
������	���
���������

���
��
���������

� ������������������ �
�

!����	�"� ���������	�
��	�
���
���������	�����
� �
� ���������	���������������������������������	�������������

��	������������������������������	�����
��	�
��
�	������� ����	��!��"����#�����	�����#���������������
���	�����������������		���� ����������$�#��%�����&���	 ���

�

'���(������	��$������
�	��	���� ����	������������	��)�����������	��
����	�������
*��������������!���������	�
�
&���	 ��+��$�	,� ���������	����$�#��%����
�
�
-�����	���������������,� &����	���%�� �� �#����	����	������������./��

�����������*	����
� 
 	����� ����� �� ��	����	�-��.�	���(��*��	�'����

��������������	���	���'�
� �� ���!����� �� ��	������*����
� ��$�	���&��(����� �� �����	�������	 �����-�����	�
�

��� 
��������
	��
#��	�������

+��$�	���������������	������'�	�������	�'	�0������������	����1��
�

��� ��	�����

+��$�	��
�	������	���������	���	������������������	��������������
���	���	�������
�		�	������������	�������������	������������1�
�

���
�
"��$%&�
�
��$0������������$� �������������������������$�������	�����������		����	���	���
�

�'� ����#��(�����)��
##���������!
���

&����	���%�����	����	��������������#��*	�����'	������������������2������ �3��
&�'�	�����$���������������������%����������2������ ���
���
������$������������1�
#�	%�
����	�(�	���������(	����(�������������	��
������#����	��������	��
���
'	�(	�����(�
���1�*���'�����	����������'��������$�������'���������������������
������
���	�������	����������������	��������������������	��	�������(��������	 ����
'	� ���	1�#�	%�
������������	
����������� ��(�������'�������� �������� ��(���

�����	�"��	���������(�(���������������3���������*	���3���	�������(�
�����������
��	��'	� ���	��������������������������������	�/��'����1�
�

��� �	 ��
�
���'	� ��������������	 �������		������$���(������	��������	�����
4*��%��(�����(��3���$	����1��*����	�����	������	��������������	 ����������
�	�����
���(�	�$���(����� �	���
���$���(�'��������
�����
������� �� ��*5�2�
�		��(���������	��������
�������$����%�'������������	���������������(��1�
�

Agenda Item 11

Page 141



�

+��$�	��
�	������	��������
��6�'�������%�7������������%���'�����$��������	��
8��������������������������������	���
��%�������������	���(�����$��������9�'�������
��	 �����5�����
�����
�	��������	��� �����������
��(�����#����	$��	���:��
�5�������
�	���������������1�.����	��������$��%���������$����	���� ����$�������!�����
����������
�����$������	�����������������������	�������
���� ����$��1�
�
+��$�	��
������������	�'�	����������������������	�������'	� ����1��
�

���
�
"��$%&��
�
����	�'�	��$�������1���
�

�*� ����������	
��������!���	�����!�#
�	
���
	�	�����������
�		������!
����	
����������		����!��	�

&����	���%�����	����	�������������'	� �����+��$�	��
�������� �	 ��
��������

������&�'�	�����������	��
������������
���������$���������� ����$�����	�
+��$�	����� ��
�������1�*����������������$����'	�������������������������
����	���� ���������������;���������$����������������	�������������������
�	�1�
�
*���
������&�'�	���� �	�����	���%�����������;�8�������
�������;�����������

��������������.�		��� ����������
������� �	���������	����	�3�&�'�	��1�
�
#�	%�
�����������<(���(�����'�����������	 ���������'�	������	�����2����(�����	��	�
��	 �����������	��
�����������(�'�$��
�����������������''�������
�	%��(�
������
�����������	�<%��
�����������������
�����'����������	 ����
�����$���� ���'��1��
�
&���	�����
�����������������������	 ���	������������	��%����
�������	(�������
�'�������(	��'1�5���(����������	������������$������	%�����
�����'�������������
��'	� ���������'�	��	��������������	1�*����������������	 ���
������� �	�����
��'����������������(�	��
�	������������������
���������������#����(����'�����
���
�	%1��
�
*������$�	���'�������������������*	������		���������������=�>??����$�	���
�����

�������	�$��������(������(�(��������������	������ ���1�*����#������	���� �����
����������&��%�	����(����@��
��	��=�
���'��	�����>�
���$���1�*����� �	������
&����(�
����		��(���������	��������(�����	��������	��(��(��	���	������(	���1�*���
�#������	���� ������	����	����(��
����������������
�	��'�	��	���(�	������$���

���1��
�
&����	���%��������������=?�%���'	��	�������������
������������
���������$����
	���		��������������	�����(���	�+��$�	�����
�(����A?==1�*������� �	����'�������
'	�0���������	��%����������'������������������<(���(;������%������������$�������;�
��������������������"������;�������� �����	�(����'�	��	���������������������
����
	�(�	����������� �����'�������$��	������1�
�
*�����'������� ��������'	�(	�������	������������ �����	��
���������������������(�
��'��������'������	�������'���������	�1�
�
���������'	�(	�������������������%�����	�����������������������������'���$���(�
����	��9�'���������	 ���������(�	�������
�������������	������((������������$��
������$0���������	�'�	��$��%��������!����������������������������(����!����	��A?=A1�
�

Page 142



�


������((���������������	���(����������
�������B����������
��'�'�����������	(��
$������	%��
�����	�����������''����	���C>D����CAD������
��������������(�������

	������	�9�'	� �����������(�
��������������'�����������������	����	�������
������
��������������E'������������$�����1��
�
*��	������������
�������''�	���������	�+��$�	�������%�"����������$��������&�'�	��
����������
�������������,<��
�

�� /��������#���������	��������	��(���	���	����	 �����������������		������
��F�

�� 9�����	����������(�����'���������	 �����
�	���������	��(�������	��(F�
�� 
��� �	 ��
������	�������	(����
�����$��
���������
�� /�
�����"��	��	���	�'�	����	��	�'�	�����������!���������������G�������$����

�����������$���	�����������������(����	�����	�������'��������	��������
�'�%��'�	���1�

�� ��	���	�����	�����������������	��� ������	����������	���	(���1�
�
+��$�	��
������������'	��������������������''�	������������%���	����"��������1�
�

���
�
"�&$%&�
�
=� ����'	�����������$������������
�������;�

�
A� �
���������	�������'	�����������$���������	���������������������(��������

!��������������,<�����	��9�'���������	 ���������(�	��������������B�����
�����
��'�'����������	(��$������	%1��

�
�+� ���,�-�
�!�����!
����

+��$�	��
�	��	�����������������	���*��%��	��'������$�������������������������(�
�������!��������������1�
����������
� ���	�����$��������(�������������	��'1�*���
��	���������(�
����������������������������������'	�'��������'��(����������������
�����	���������������'��������	�������
���������+��$�	��������������������
�����$��
�� ��������������1�
�
9��
�����'���������������*��%��	��'��
�������������'	� ��������'�����	�'�	��$��%�
�������!������������������!����	��A?=A��
������������	�'�	�����
'	���A?=A1�+��$�	��

�	��	�"����������$����������$������'����$���
��������	�� ����$���������'�	��������1�
�

���
�
"��$%&�
�
=� �����'�����$��������
A� +��$�	�������	������	�� ����$��������	��������%�(	��'�������������

'����$��;������
H� ��������������������	���������(����������	�������$���'�����������

+��$�	���������!��������������1���
�

�.� ����	�	-������
	����#��
���,�

+��$�	��
�	��	���		�����������
���	�����(������������������AA�����A@�
�(����
A?==��
������� �� ������� �	 ��
��������	��'����$���������������*	��������'	� �����
����'�������'���
������	��(������ �	�������	 ����1�
�

Page 143



�

+��$�	��
����������������������
�������������	��������	�$����������$�������
������������������������'��������	��������%�������������	�������	������	�����
�	�����(1���	���	����������
�����$���		��(�����	�������
���
�	�����$������������1�
�

���
�
"��$%&�
�
��������$��%�$�������1��
�

��� #������������	���
���
#�����������	
���������
�	��������	��
�
��������

*���!���������������������������	�'�	��������(�������������	�������������	��
��	������	�����������������	������#�		���!�������	���������������1�*�����		����
��	������	���	�����
�	������	�$������$���(�"������'�������$���'����$�������
���'����������������		�����������1�
�
*�������	����	��������+��$�	������������������������������������������������
�������	����������������	�������������������$����1�*�������	�����'���������./��

�����������������������
����������(���
�	����'������
�����������������	���
����������������'	�������������	 ������� �� ������������	���
�	����'���������	������
��������1�
�
*���"����������������	���$������!�����������������������,<�
�

�� ���������		������	������	���	������'	�����	�������'	��������	�����������
��		������������	��	��'����$����������������#�F�

�� 9������!���������������������	(�F�
�� ���������������	������'�	������� �	���
�����	�F��
�� #������������������������3��
�	%�'�����������	������F�.��������������


�������'������	���''	�'	�������	�����!�������	��������������������
�����

�����$����	����� ������/����������#���$���(������������

�� ��������������'���
����$����	���������	����	������0������	 ����F�
�� /�
�����������������������	�������%��
����������
�'�$��������������������

����/����������#���$���(����	��F�
�� /�
���	�����������������������%�$������0������������������������������

��	�F�
�
*����#��	�'�	��������������@@D��������������������	����	 �����
����������
��	��������������	������
�	��'	� �����$�������������	���	��� ����(�������
�����
$������	��%���$�������#��
����	�(�	�����
���'	� ���������	�������(�>ID1��
�
*������������ ������'���������
����������������������
����������������������
��	 �����
�	��'	� �����$�������#������'��������	�����������
�

���
�
"��$%&�
�
��������	�������'��������	���������'�%��'�	���������
����������	�����
�������������������	�������������	�'�	��$���������	���������������������(��������
!����������������
������ ��
������ ���'��(���
�	%�'���1���

�
��� �	��
���������	���������������	��
	��
������-�	���

*��	��
�	���������������	(����$�������1��

Page 144



�

�
�
�
�

�
����	����

�
�

�
�����

�

�

Page 145



Page 146

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Corporate Plan 2012/13
	Appendix 1, 08/12/2011 Cabinet
	Appendix 2, 08/12/2011 Cabinet

	4 Health and Social Care Services for People with Autism
	5 LINk Transition to a Local Healthwatch Organisation
	6 Self Evaluation / Peer Challenge
	Self Evaluation Peer Challenge Report App 1

	7 Vascular Surgery - Update Report on Consultation Process
	Vascular Update Report App 1

	8 Annual Public Health Report
	PH Annual Report App 1

	11 Minutes of the Cheshire and Wirral Councils Joint Scrutiny Committee

